
Time posted: ___________ 
Signature:___________   

 
 
 
 

 
 
DATE POSTED: AUGUST 18, 2023 

 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE  

PLANNING COMMISSION  
LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP HALL 

8870 NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD  
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49685 

 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 22, 2023 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 6:00 P.M. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT (Declare and cite agenda item.) 
 
5. BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT (Any person may speak for up to 3 minutes.) 
 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   

 
A. JUNE 20, 2023 (study session) 
B. JUNE 27, 2023 (regular meeting) 
C. JULY 10, 2023 (study session) 

 
7. POSTPONED BUSINESS: NONE 

 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 

 
9. PENDING BUSINESS:  

 
A. MASTER PLAN DISCUSSION 

 
10. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. SPR 08-23-07 – A REQUEST BY APPLICANT MIDWEST V, LLC AND OWNER ADDISON 
AND BONNY WHEELOCK TRUSTS FOR DOLLAR GENERAL RETAIL STORE ON A 
PORTION OF PIN 28-08-017-016-02. 
 

B.  EVERGREEN RESIDENTIAL PUD -- PROPOSED PHASING PLAN  
 

C. CEDAR RUN ACRES – APPROVAL EXTENSION 



    
 Page 2 of 2  

 
11. BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT (Any person may speak for up to 3 minutes.) 

 
12. REPORTS 

 
13. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
14. COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

IF YOU ARE PLANNING TO ATTEND THE PUBLIC MEETING AND REQUIRE REASONABLE SPECIAL 
ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CONTACT RONDA ROBINSON, TOWNSHIP CLERK AT (231)946-2249, (T.D.D. 800-649-
3777) AT LEAST TWO DAYS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT/INPUT POLICY 
 
Any person shall be permitted to address a meeting of the Long Lake Township Planning Commission which is 
required to be open to the public under the provisions of the Michigan Open Meetings Act, as amended. (MCLA 15.261, 
et. seq.) Public comment shall be carried out in accordance with the following Commission Rules & Procedures: 
 
A person wishing to speak must be acknowledged by the Chair before speaking 
The speaker will give their name and address for the record 
The speaker will be limited to 3 minutes 
The speaker will only address comments to the chair – not the applicant, staff, or others in the audience 
The Commission will listen to comments and questions and will not respond, except to clarify. 
No speaker may speak twice unless all others who wish to speak have had an opportunity to speak.  In the Chair’s 

discretion, a speaker may speak more than once if there are new issues or questions brought forward. 
Groups of 10 or more have the option of selecting a spokesperson, who may speak for up to 15 minutes. 
Any person may make a video or audio recording of the meeting.  Standing equipment, cords, or portable microphones 

must be located to the right side of the meeting room for safety and so as not to block audience view. 



Page 1 of 4 
 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP HALL 
8870 NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD 

TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49685 
 

TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2023 
STUDY SESSION 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  By Chairman Verschaeve at 6:00 P.M. 
 

2. ROLL CALL:  Board members present were Rademaker, Figura, Murphy, Bott, and Verschaeve. 
Wiand and Severt were absent and excused. Also present were Leslie Sickterman, Township 
Planner, and Heidi Mello, Recording Secretary. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motion by Rademaker and support by Murphy to approve the 

Agenda, as presented.  Carried. 
 

      4.  BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT:  Corbin Buttleman, 130 N Spruce    re: rezoning   
 

 5.  MASTER PLAN DISCUSSION: 
 

Sickterman explained the Master Plan (MP) summary and wanted to focus the discussion on 
Transportation, Goals & Objectives, and the Future Land Use Plan. 
 
Sickterman provided a County transportation map with PASER ratings. Rademaker did not agree 
with the North Long Lake Road rating; he thought it should be higher.  Sickterman said the Road 
Commission has conceptual plans to build a double kidney-shaped round-about that encompasses 
East Long and Strait Roads plus Moomers. This area should be called out as a corridor of 
distinction in the North Village Center. Also on the Future Land Use Plan (FLUP) is the start of a 
non-motorized plan to connect, with pathways, Timbers, Twin Lakes, Long Lake Elementary and 
the Food for Thought Campus. Another connection between the Township Hall and Taylor Park is 
called for in the multi-modal plan. 
 
Rademaker asked if there is a Parks plan as this would help with pedestrian planning. Sickterman 
explained the Recreation Plan was separate. Sickterman reminded the Board that there was a 
planned Open House on July 20, 2023 for the public to come see the MP up close, ask questions 
and leave comments.  She wants the bulk of the MP finished by then; calling this “a plan to plan,” 
as it will be generalized and conceptual. She will include a map to show the connectivity of the 
paths representing the wishes of the residents. 
 
Sickterman asked about the Village Center areas.  Rademaker thought the Board needed to 
discuss moderate density in a wider scope, including the Trailer Park. Sickterman said a rezoning 
request is coming before the Board next week asking for the Ritola property to go from Agricultural 
(Ag) to Low Density Residential (LDR). The current MP calls for LDR. Also, the FLUP does not 
have an Ag designation. 
 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION STUDY SESSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2023 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 

Rademaker wondered how Bridlewood could be LDR. Manhattan is moderate. The trailer park 
could be developed under a Town Center Residential PUD option which would get them to 
moderate. Sickterman said the mobile home park is currently zoned Local Business. The owners 
could remove the mobile home park and put in a local business, but with current zoning, they could 
not expand. The MP calls for a change in zoning to allow for more park or High Density Residential 
(HDR). If the mobile home park is in the Activity Center, there needs to be a discussion of the 
Northern area plan boundaries of the activity center to see if they still make sense. 
 
Bott asked if the Village Center includes the subdivision North of Strait Road. Sickterman 
wondered if it functioned as part of a Village Center. Rademaker thought it was an existing 
moderate density sub only. 
 
Sickterman believes that in pre-existing grandfathered zoning areas, such as Lake Residential (LR) 
or Low Density Residential (LDR), it makes sense to update the zoning to have flexibility on 
minimum lot sizes to expand what low density is. Bott believes densities are being misrepresented. 
 
Sickterman pointed out maybe part of the Future Land Use Comprehensive Plan says we need to 
update the zoning categories to more closely represent what exists there. The problem being, 
without sewer and water, the Health Department does not want us to have anything other than 
one-acre zoning. If the Township makes it use-by-right, in some places, we might be making 
promises we cannot keep. 
 
Rademaker reminded the Board that anything under an acre requires Health Department approval. 
He believes the Board could surround the entire map with moderate density zoning. 
 
Murphy wondered if there was a Township plan for sewers. Rademaker said it had been discussed 
but came with a giant price tag. Bott said it was like Bear Lake. 
 
Sickterman said rather than upzone the entire Township, she thinks a change in the LDR to mirror 
reality is better. If you are creating a new lot in a LD, it is still an acre, but if you have existing lots 
that are smaller, they are not non-conforming, they are smaller lots that legally exist with different 
setbacks. Rademaker does not think this solves the issue. He referred to a Township survey 
stating the residents’ top priorities are improving existing commercial areas and expanding housing 
choices. Bott said the survey is difficult to read and the results look backwards. The residents’ top 
priorities are protecting natural resources. Improving commercial areas is number ten. 
 
Bott asked if the Future Land Use Map is different than the actual zoning map? Sickterman said 
yes; generally the map should coincide with the zoning that is out there for most of the Township. 
In areas where more intensity would be tolerated, those should be a planned district. Sickterman 
went on to explain that the MP says current zoning is what should remain and there are only a few 
key areas where it is different. Changing all the colors on the MP could change everyone’s zoning. 
Maybe a description of LDR on the future plan should reflect a combination of half-acre lots, LR 
zoning, LDR zoning and larger five to ten acre lots. This has more to do with how you want to see it 
zoned in the future.   
 
Murphy wondered if there was a county sewer plan. Sickterman said historically the Township has 
not wanted it. Rademaker said the lots could be smaller so it would create sprawl. 
 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION STUDY SESSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2023 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 

Rademaker stated that in regards to the existing zoning map, the Ritola property should be 
moderate as well as everything else along that corridor. He wants higher density kept away from 
the lake. 
 
Murphy wondered if the trailer park could expand in the back and screen the front. Sickterman said 
if the GTCRC gets their grant, the first row of trailers along North Long Lake Road would be 
removed. Rademaker said they would be relocated to the back of the property. Sickterman said the 
Road Safety Audit called for the removal of the tree along North Long Lake for clear vision. 
 
Rademaker said sections 10, 11, 12 and 14 should be discussed for densities; section 14 includes 
the Plummer farm. 
 
Bott said Black Bear is high density but the parcel to the west is moderate. Sickterman wondered if 
sections 10, 11 and 12 should be split in half north to south. Rademaker asked if the north half of 
10, 11 and 12 should be moderate density? Sickterman said she was only asking if they should be 
looked at as half sections as the halves were different in some cases. Rademaker said the south 
half of 11 and 12 is Twin Lakes Park and our Town Center. He believes we should surround the 
school with moderate density. Sickterman agreed the properties are connected and walkable. 
 
Sickterman thought it was a good idea to draw a hard line where Ag is zoned, including the 
Plummer, Gallagher and Hall properties. She wondered if it made sense to have doughnut holes 
surrounded by moderate density. 
 
Figura asked if there was high density on the Future Land Use Map as some properties are zoned 
HD but fall under moderate. Figura thinks not, as the Township does not want to add more HD. 
Sickterman wondered if there should be a new HD plan district in the Future Land Use Map for 
everything with Gray Road frontage. Rademaker believes the parcel to the west of County Eden 
could be high density also. Bott stated it is all moderate on the FLUP. 
 
The Board members discussed moderate density but did not agree what that should look like on a 
future map.  
 
Figura asked Rademaker if he had looked at The Township MP survey priorities which show 
protections for natural resources and open spaces. Figura believes the Board is getting ahead of 
the Public Comment on this Plan and that is what the Open House is for. 
 
Rademaker believes densities should be near roads, schools, parks and Town Centers; leave 
everything around the lake, all the other farmlands, and the natural features alone. He doesn’t 
believe there should increased density near Lake Ann nor on the West side of the lake. 
 
Sickterman believes that in order to protect open space you must allow density to go somewhere 
and allow it in concentrated areas, but everyone must buy in. Figura stated that with moderate 
density and a PUD option, a cluster could be built, and open space could be set aside. Bott 
agreed. He questioned the parcel southwest of the Town Center, which is LD on the current zoning 
map, and includes Lamp Post and Hunters Ridge. Sickterman would prefer to stop at the half 
section of 14, concentrating on East Long Lake Road and going east from there, not including 
current Ag. 
 
Figura reminded the Board that if they allowed a PUD, the larger parcels would not need to be 
increased to moderate on the FLUM. 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION STUDY SESSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2023 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 
Verschaeve questioned adding HD to the FLUM, stating the highest densities were planned for the 
worst roads. There are already transportation issues along that corridor. 
 
Sickterman asked about the Wistrand property explaining that the north ten acres are currently 
zoned LD and the remaining south 27 acres are Ag. Rademaker believes it should all be moderate 
density except for the Village Center which lines up with his development, Huellmantel. 
 
Figura asked if Huellmantel was zoned LD, and if by increasing it to moderate density would it not 
make it denser? Sickterman said it is one-acre density with similar lot sizes. 
 
Sickterman stated she recognized the Board was not in agreement with the moderate density on 
the FLUM, but she needed a starting point. Figura said he appreciated a starting point but is 
concerned about Huellmantel. It makes more sense to him for Manhattan to be moderate density 
on the FLUM. Sickterman agreed to have summary results for the Board by next week. 
 
Motion by Bott and support by Figura to adjourn.  
 

 
 6. ADJOURNMENT:  Verschaeve adjourned the meeting at 8:04 P.M. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________ 
 
TIM FIGURA, SECRETARY 
LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
HEIDI MELLO, RECORDING SECRETARY 
LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT AND/OR CORRECTION PRIOR 
TO THEIR ADOPTION. 



Page 1 of 8 
 

 

MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP HALL 

8870 NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD 
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49685 

 
TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  By Chairman Verschaeve at 6:00 P.M. 
 

2. ROLL CALL:  Board members present were Wiand, Rademaker, Figura, Murphy, Severt, Bott, 
and Verschaeve.  Also present was Leslie Sickterman, Township Planner. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motion by Rademaker and support by Wiand to approve the 

Agenda, as presented.  Carried. 
 

      4. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  None. 
 

      5. BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 
 

 6.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 

A. Motion by Murphy and support by Severt to approve the Minutes of the meeting held 
on May 23, 2023.  Carried. 
 

 
      7.  POSTPONED BUSINESS:  None. 

 
      8.  PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
A.   ZOA 06-23-03 – A REQUEST BY APPLICANT AND PROPERTY OWNER            
JUDY RITOLA TO REZONE PROPERTY IDENTIFIED AS 8660 NORTH LONG 
LAKE ROAD, PARCEL NUMBER 28-08-010-022-02. THE 77.59 ACRE PARCEL OF 
LAND IN THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 10 HAS APPROXIMATELY 607 FEET OF 
FRONTAGE ON NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD AND IS CURRENTLY DEVELOPED 
AS A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE REQUEST IS TO REZONE THE ENTIRE 
PARCEL FROM AGRICULTURAL (MINIMUM 2 ACRE LOT SIZE) TO LOW 
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MINIMUM 1 ACRE LOT SIZE). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 
 

Page 2 of 8 
 

 

 
              1. PRESENTATION OF REQUEST AND RECOMMENDATION BY PLANNER/STAFF: 
 

The request is for a change in zoning from AG Agricultural to R-1 Low 
Density Residential for property in the west half of Section 10. The 
77.59 acre parcel of land has approximately 607 feet of frontage on 
North Long Lake Road and is currently developed as a single family 
residence. The request is to rezone the entire parcel from Agricultural 
(minimum 2 acre lot size) to Low Density Residential (minimum 1 acre 
lot size). 

 
The property under consideration includes a house, 2 detached 
garages and a barn – all confined to the southern end of the property. 
Approximately 50 acres have been farmed historically on the property, 
the remaining 27 acres on the north end is left undeveloped. The 
woodlot on the undeveloped portion is about 10 acres of conifer and 
17 acres of high quality upland hardwood trees that is part of a Priority 
Two natural area as identified in the Natural Features Inventory. The 
woodlot includes a small (approximately ½ acre) wet area. The site 
is relatively flat but there is some gentle topographic relief throughout 
the span of the property. 

 
The 77.9 acre site could theoretically support up to 77 residential units 
under the Low Density Residential zoning designation depending on 
the development option – double that under the current Agricultural 
zoning. If this is developed conventionally with no open space and 1 
acre lots, with an assumed set aside of 5 acres for the existing 
homestead, and 30% for roads and other infrastructure, this property 
could reasonably support 50 additional lots, generating an estimated 
500 vehicle trips per day (doubled that expected under the current 
zoning). Assuming most of these trips access North Long Lake Road, 
the road will increase from an estimated 7,500 trips per day (the 
closest known road count from 2013) to 8,000. Other than M-72, this 
is the highest traffic count in the Township, but these counts are still 
well below the expected capacity for the road. This property allows 
for connections into at least two other public road stubs, allowing for 
the dispersal of traffic generated from this site. 

 
Adjacent to the subject to the east is the Long Lake Township fire 
station sharing frontage along North Long Lake Road. To the west 
is Manhattan Estates, a subdivision with a mixture of single family, 
duplex, and fourplex dwellings zoned Moderate Density Residential 
(minimum ½ acre lots). To the east is the Lake of the Pines 
subdivision, to the north is Glenwood Waters subdivision. Both of 
these subdivisions are developed with lots averaging approximately 1  
 
acre and all are zoned Low Density Residential. Adjacent to the 
northwestern boundary of the subject is undeveloped land that is 
zoned Low Density Residential. Across North Long Lake Road to the 
south is a mixture of lot sizes occupied by single family residential 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 
 

Page 3 of 8 
 

 

uses and all zoned Low Density Residential. The current Township 
Comprehensive Plan identifies Section 10 and the surrounding area 
as being planned for Low Density Residential. 

 
The decision by the Planning Commission on this application will be in the 
form of a recommendation to the Township Board, the final approving 
authority on rezoning requests. 

 
2. COMMENTS AND EXPLANATIONS BY APPLICANT: Felicia Randall, Ritola’s real 
estate agent, explained there were no current plans to develop the parcel. Also, the site is 
actually 72.9 acres as five will be split off for the current homestead.       

 
               3. QUESTION/DISCUSSION BY COMMISSIONERS: 
 

Figura questioned the Future Land Use Map’s designation of AG for this parcel.              
Sickterman explained he was looking at the unadopted draft of the new FLUM, but the 
current FLUM had this parcel designated for LDR. Figura asked if this current working 
FLUM was the 2005 edition. Sickterman said yes. 

 
               Verschaeve asked if the parcel was currently for sale. Ritola said yes. 
 
               Severt wondered if the Priority 2 Natural Features would be protected. Sickterman said      

the Ordinance has protection options. Severt wondered if the stub roads could be required 
to connect. Sickterman said the Road Commission could require it, but the Township’s 
Road Ordinance requires connections at road ends. Severt also questioned where the 
road would be and whether the infrastructure could handle another 500 cars per day on 
North Long Lake Road. Sickterman said the road would have to be situated close to the 
Fire Department, but the final say would come from the Road Commission. 

 
                       4. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING TO PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
                        Verschaeve opened public comment at 6:25 P.M. 
 
 Leanne Sleder, 4529 Bridlewood    re: road ends 
 
 Karen Brayton, 8422 North Long Lake    re: road is too busy now                          
 

             5. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING TO PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
             Verschaeve closed public comment at 6:34 P.M. 
 
             6. DELIBERATION BY COMMISSIONERS: 
 

Wiand stated that without staff conditions, this seems straight forward. 
 
Murphy said the Road Commission will handle the ingress and egress and work with the 
Township. 
 
Verschaeve stated that this rezoning fits in with what has been recently discussed with 
the FLUM planning. 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 
 

Page 4 of 8 
 

 

 
Figura explained that with the current 2005 Master Plan (MP) in place, this decision is 
seemingly out of the hands of the Board. This parcel is designated for LDR as the future 
use and is compatible with its neighbors’ uses. 
 
Rademaker agrees with Figura about compatible uses, it is on the FLUM as LDR and he 
believes the request is reasonable.  
 
Severt agrees that this is consistent with the MP. 
 
Bott agrees; this area was discussed for development. 
 

                      7. DISPOSITION BY THE COMMISSION; APPROVE, APPROVE WITH       
CONDITIONS AND/OR RECOMMENDATION, TABLE, DENY. ALL STATED 
WITH FINDINGS OF FACT, CONDITIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

                      Motion by Murphy and support by Bott to recommend to the Township Board, as 
provided in the Staff recommendation, to approve the rezoning of 28-08-010-022-
02.  Carried. 

 
B. CLU 06-23-03 – A REQUEST BY APPLICANT AND PROPERTY OWNER 
COURTNEY HUNT TO ESTABLISH A GROUP CHILDCARE HOME AT 4677 
SANDTRAP DRIVE. THIS ½ ACRE LOT WITH 150 FEET OF FRONTAGE ON 
SANDTRAP DRIVE IS LOCATED IN THE CEDAR HILLS ESTATES 
CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION AND IS ZONED MODERATE DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL. THE SUBJECT PARCEL IS FURTHER IDENTIFIED AS PARCEL 
NUMBER 28-08-079-020-00. 
 

              1. PRESENTATION OF REQUEST AND RECOMMENDATION BY PLANNER/STAFF: 
 

The subject property is located in Section 11 of the Township on a 
parcel of approximately 0.5 acre located on Sandtrap Drive in the 
Cedar Hills subdivision. The lot is addressed as 4677 Sandtrap 
Drive and is currently the location of a single-family home with 
an attached garage and an additional shed that is approximately 
185 square feet in area. The lot for the subject home is 150 feet 
wide and 161 feet deep. All adjacent lots are of similar size and 
use. The rear yard is fenced in as are the neighboring lots. The 
owner has run a family day care home, licensed to care for up 
to 6 children, at this home for approximately two years. The 
neighboring property immediately north of the subject is the 
location of another group daycare home licensed to care for up 
to 12 children for approximately three years and a family 
daycare home licensed to care for up to 6 children for one year 
prior to becoming a group daycare home. 

 
The applicant’s current license allows the her to care for up to 6 
children in her home. The applicant proposes to change the license 
to a Group Daycare which would allow her to care for up to 12 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 
 

Page 5 of 8 
 

 

children. 
 

In the Low Density Residential district, group childcare homes are 
allowed only as a conditional land use. A public hearing is required 
as with all conditional uses considered by the Planning Commission. 
All neighboring property owners and residents within a minimum of 
300 feet were notified of the public hearing and a notice was advertised 
in the newspaper as required by law. 

 
 

Staff recommends approval of conditional use permit for Courtney 
Hunt for a group childcare home allowing for care for up to 12 children 
at 4677 Sandtrap Drive with the following conditions: 

 
1. Applicant to obtain a license from the State of Michigan for 

a group childcare home and such license will remain in 
good standing and in compliance with all licensing 
requirements. 

 
2. In order to obtain a license, the neighboring group home 

must be closed. Therefore, this approval is subject to the 
closure of the group childcare home at 4705 Sandtrap. 

 
3. The applicant to maintain hours of operation of 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

 
4. The applicant to maintain the property in a manner 

consistent with this residential neighborhood. 
 

5. The applicant to obtain a Township permit for a sign for a 
home childcare if any is proposed in the future. 

 
6. The applicant to maintain a minimum of 4 parking spaces 

in the driveway or garage available for parents or 
employees during daycare hours and to stagger drop off 
and pick up times to avoid conflicts. 

 
7. The applicant to obtain a land use permit for the shed 

within 6 months of the date of this approval. 
 
 

2. COMMENTS AND EXPLANATIONS BY APPLICANT: Hunt had nothing to add saying 
she was available to answer any questions.     

 
               3. QUESTION/DISCUSSION BY COMMISSIONERS: 
 

Bott asked if licensing was an issue if the other group daycare did not close. Hunt 
said 4705 Sandtrap was under contract. 
 
Wiand asked if the owner of 4705 could transfer the license with the property. 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 
 

Page 6 of 8 
 

 

Sickterman said no. 
 
Severt asked if the hours should be restricted. Sickterman said the State restricts the 
daily hours to sixteen, but the applicant chooses which timeframe to be open. Severt 
also questioned the necessity of signage conditions. 
 
Murphy asked if the Township needed to keep track of Hunt’s State licensing. 
Sickterman said the State requires a one-time approval. 

 
                       4. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING TO PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
                        Verschaeve opened public comment at 6:55 P.M.                        
 

             5. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING TO PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
             Verschaeve closed public comment at 6:56 P.M. 
 
             6. DELIBERATION BY COMMISSIONERS: 

 
Verschaeve stated that childcare is needed in the Township. 
 

                      7. DISPOSITION BY THE COMMISSIONS; APPROVE, APPROVE WITH       
CONDITIONS AND/OR RECOMMENDATION, TABLE, DENY. ALL STATED 
WITH FINDINGS OF FACT, CONDITIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

                      Motion by Severt and support by Bott to approve the request for a group daycare 
pursuant to staff recommendations 1, 3 (amended to be open until 5:30 P.M.), 4, 
6 and 7.  Carried. 

 
9.  PENDING BUSINESS:   
 A. MASTER PLAN DISCUSSION 
 
Sickterman explained she had combined the study session work and had a proposed density map 
for discussion. It included moderate density around the school, along the half-section line and 
extending along East Long Lake Road, south of the Village Center. 
 
Rademaker agrees East Long should be moderate. 
 
Sickterman explained this proposed map keeps the Plummer, Froelich, Hall & Gallagher farms as 
AG. 
 
Rademaker and Bott discussed keeping the half section of 14 as LD, rather than moving to 
Moderate. 
 
Sickterman said half of the lakefront lots are non-conforming, and the MP should reflect this 
difference. She also proposed creating a color-coded map showing lot sizes by half-acre 
increments in order to see patterns of development.  
 
Bott said sometimes density calculations make more sense than lot size calculations. Figura 
agreed. 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 
 

Page 7 of 8 
 

 

 
Sickterman reminded the Board that there was a Public Hearing on July 20, 2023, and asked if they 
wanted to have another study session prior. There was agreement. 
 
Bott said development and public utilities should go along the major roadways. 
 
Severt pointed out two miscolored moderate densities on the FLUM draft. Sickterman said the 
Board should be parcel-specific at this point.  
 
Sickterman wondered about moderate-density Manhattan being joined to the Hamlet, Township 
Hall and the parks as one area. Rademaker thinks it is too close to the lake and should revert to R-
1 on the FLUM. There was agreement. 
 
Sickterman asked about density on the Wistrand property. There was not agreement and the Board 
discussed possible conditions on development. Sickterman explained this was the area of most 
concern to the public based on phone calls she has received. Rademaker stated Moomer’s property 
was the hazard to the intersection due to the parking issues and does not meet the intent of their 
permit to operate. Murphy agreed there is no driveway definition. Rademaker said the Township 
requires driveways to be paved and the adjoining property is not paved. 
 
Motion by Rademaker and support by Murphy to extend the meeting by 30 minutes. Carried. 
 

     10. NEW BUSINESS:  None. 
 

     11. BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
 Corbin Buttleman, 130 Spruce    re: MP process 
 
     12. REPORTS: 

A. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
 
Matt Jerome, Zoning Administrator, discussed major and minor accessory buildings with the 
Board. 
 
Rademaker reported that the Township Board approved Cornwell architects to move ahead with 
the plan generation, approved the fireworks display, and approved Wolverine Power to run 
facility lines. 
 

13.  CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
 Craig Capell, 4581 Lakepine 
 
14. COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS: None. 
 

Motion by Bott and support by Severt to adjourn the meeting. 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT:  Verschaeve adjourned the meeting at 8:28 P.M. 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 
 

Page 8 of 8 
 

 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________ 
 
TIM FIGURA, SECRETARY 
LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
HEIDI MELLO, RECORDING SECRETARY 
LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT AND/OR CORRECTION PRIOR 
TO THEIR ADOPTION. 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP HALL 
8870 NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD 

TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49685 
 

MONDAY, JULY 10, 2023 
STUDY SESSION 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  By Chairman Verschaeve at 4:30 P.M. 
 

2. ROLL CALL:  Board members present were Figura, Bott, Severt, Wiand and Verschaeve. 
Murphy was absent. Rademaker was absent and excused. Also present was Leslie Sickterman, 
Township Planner. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motion by Figura and support by Severt to approve the Agenda, as 

presented.  Carried. 
 

      4.  BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 
 

 5.  MASTER PLAN DISCUSSION: 
 

Sickterman reminded the Board about the July 20, 2023, Open House for the public to view the 
Recreation Plan and the Master Plan (MP). She asked the Board to volunteer some time to answer 
questions and talked about the importance of feedback from the residents. These responses would 
be gathered, the Planning Commission would have another workshop, and then the Draft would go 
to the Township Board for final approval. Severt asked if the Township could extend the MP 
display beyond July 20. Sickterman agreed saying the information would also be on the Township 
website. 
 
Wiand asked about the Natural Features Map explaining the need for this tool when discussing 
PUDs, and asked if it could become part of the MP to be used as a guide. Sickterman said GEI has 
been contracted to update the Natural Features Inventory and it will become part of the MP, though 
it will be structured like a greenways plan, irrespective of property lines. Wiand said a developer 
should know the Planning Commission will prioritize the Natural Features Inventory. 
 
Severt asked about the large area of moderate density (MD) in the NE corner and questioned if 
Section 11 should be MD on the eastern half only. Sickterman said Century Farms, on the western 
half, is zoned MD but the lots are one-acre. Bott said the previous thought was to keep MD around 
the school, but if the Century Farms PUD is one-acre, it makes sense to keep the remaining 
parcels Low Density Residential (LDR). Severt said LDR makes sense butted up to Agriculture 
(AG). Figura said the prior FLUM showed LDR. Sickterman said Hall’s is Ag, maybe LDR is a good 
buffer between AG and MD near the school. Bott said he was good with the buffer in Section 11.  
Sickterman said that historically the NE corner has been MD for a long time and the proposed 
additional MD added to the FLUM has been along East Long Lake Road and in areas of Section 
11. 
 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION STUDY SESSION 
TUESDAY, JULY 10, 2023 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
Bott asked about the AG in the south half of Section 12; Lindhurst and Gallagher’s south of Black 
Bear. Sickterman said she expects a lot of pressure in the future to rezone Section 13. She also 
explained the NW side of Garfield Township is primarily AG. Severt thought it could remain AG, be 
consistent with what is next to it and still have development options. Figura spoke about the 
challenging process, saying the Board wants to reflect what is going on, but that is not what the MP 
is for. Also, the FLUM is opening up rezonings. Bott asked if Gallagher’s stays AG, couldn’t a 
developer have options of a PUD like Lindhurst. Sickterman said yes. 
 
Sickterman asked if there was a consensus on Century Farms LD. Severt said yes. Figura thought 
the whole west quarter should be LD. Bott said the west property line of the old school to the west 
property line of Cedar Valley. Verschaeve and Bott agreed on this as LD. 
 
Bott said Lindhurst and Gallagher’s should remain AG as the next over in Garfield is AG. There 
was agreement. 
 
Sickterman said there is pressure on the Township to develop, but not in the areas already 
planned for it, Century Farms and along Barney Road.  Sickterman went on to say that part of what 
makes this Township special is the undeveloped areas, rolling hills and woodlots between 
neighborhoods. The contrast is good. She wondered if there was enough MD. Bott said he thought 
there was enough. There is a lot undeveloped. Severt reminded the Board that even though they 
were talking about a 20-25 year MP, that plan should be reviewed every five years to see if 
anything needed to be changed. Sickterman agreed. 
 
Verschaeve said it was hard to place MD on the map without utilities in place. There are so many 
developments already planned for. 
 
There was consensus for AG along M-72. 
 
Sickterman spoke regarding Strait and East Long Lake Roads, saying the Grand Traverse County 
Road Commission (GTCRC) is currently looking at grants to do a peanut-shaped roundabout. 
Discussion continued with Village Centers and commercial uses with a consensus on, under 5,000 
square feet is a use by right and more requires a conditional use review, which might have 
additional requirements. Verschaeve asked if these were zoning details. Sickterman said yes, but 
in order to justify a zoning ordinance change, and give a roadmap to tell the Board to do it, it 
should be in the MP. Sickterman believes the Activity Center should have a higher level of review 
for all commercial uses as well as higher design standards. Severt wondered if it should be the 
same for all three Activity Centers. Sickterman thought yes. Verschaeve agreed. 
 
The Board discussed the Trail Plan and adding additional pathways to the map. 
 
Motion by Bott and support by Wiand to adjourn. Carried.  
 

 
 6. ADJOURNMENT:  Verschaeve adjourned the meeting at 6:20 P.M. 
 
 
 

 
 



MINUTES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION STUDY SESSION 
TUESDAY, JULY 10, 2023 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________ 
 
TIM FIGURA, SECRETARY 
LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
HEIDI MELLO, RECORDING SECRETARY 
LONG LAKE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT AND/OR CORRECTION PRIOR 
TO THEIR ADOPTION. 



  

Memorandum 

 

To: Planning Commission 
  
From: Leslie Sickterman, Township Planner 
 
Date: August 16, 2023 
 
Re: Master Plan Draft 
 
 
 
Attached is the following 
 

• Master Plan Summary.  This is a short summary of the Master Plan draft and significant changes 
from the current Master Plan. I’m also including the summaries of each plan topic area presented 
at the Open House.  I am not including another full version of the Master Plan draft as it is available 
on the township’s website and has been included in recent packets.  (Look under “Events” 
heading on the home page of the Township’s webpage www.longlaketownship.com) 

• Comments from Open House A summary of the comments received at the public open house on 
July 20th and on the on-line questionnaire. Refer to the summary sheets included in the summary. 

• Approval Schedule and Recommended Motion 
 
 
  

 

file://svr12/users/Planner/My%20Documents/Twp%20Plans/Natural%20Resources%20MP%20Update/Meeting%20Memos/www.longlaketownship.com


Master Plan Summary 
 

Section 1. Introduction 
Chapter 1. Introduction, pages 1-8 

The 2023 draft of the Master Plan includes an extensive history of the Township that was added to Chapter 
1.  The explanations of the Plan methodology and organization were updated as needed to reflect the 2023 
version. It should be noted that the Plan is referred to as the Master Plan throughout the 2023 Draft.  This is 
in recognition of the terminology in the Michigan Planning Enabling Act. 

Section 2. Community Profile 
Chapter 2. Natural Features and the Environment, pages 9-22 

This section of the draft Plan is very similar to the current Plan.  The topography, lakes, soil profiles, wetland 
and woodlands have, of course, not significantly changed.  The maps have been redesigned.  The maps are no 
longer in an 11x17 format, have been streamlined, and include updated roads.  

The discussion on lake water quality beginning on page 15 has been updated on the draft Plan with 
refinements provided by Len Klein.  

Beginning on page 16, a new section discussing dark skies has been added.  

Beginning on page 18, the discussion on climate has been updated to included more up-to-date information 
from NOAA. 

The current Plan includes a discussion of the Community Forestry Plan.  The draft Plan includes a discussion 
of the Natural Features Inventory and the planning considerations beginning at the end of page 19.  

The discussion of endangered threatened, and special concern species has been shortened under the draft 
Plan (page 20).  This is due to the lack of information as Michigan’s Natural Features Inventory is no longer 
funded and updated by the state.   

On page 21, the map depicting the elevation of groundwater has been changed from the equivalent map (Map 
6) in the current Plan.  The difference is due to the geospatial data that is available on a state-wide basis.  The 
Planning Commission has noted during discussions that the information included in the draft Plan on Map 5 
is generalized and based on an algorithm, not actual field data.   

Chapter 3. Demographics, pages 23-29 

This Chapter uses the same general format as the current plan with updated decennial census information.  
As the Township routinely updates the Master Plan, this Chapter should be updated with the latest 
information available.  A full count is only available with the decennial census, but the annual American 
Community Survey provides estimates that can be used to approximate the population counts and other 
demographic benchmarks. 

Chapter 4. Housing, Income and Economic Development, pages 30-38 

Similar to Chapter 3, this Chapter follows the basic format and informational content of the current plan with 
updates relating to the 2020 decennial census. 



Chapter 5. Land Use and Development Patterns, pages 39-52 

This Chapter departs from the current Plan in part because the prior information sources are no longer 
available.  The Planning Commission felt that the MRLC mapping and analysis represented a means to 
approximate this information and the analysis was expanded where possible to relate directly to the township. 

Chapter 6. Transportation and Community Facilities, pages 53-61 

This Chapter is similar to the current Plan but has been updated with current information.  PASER rating 
information and map has been added. 

 

Section 3. Comprehensive Plan 
Chapter 7. Goals & Objectives, 62-71 

Notice that there is a Planning Considerations heading at end of each Chapter in Section 2 that summarizes 
what the implications are of the information in that Chapter.  Along with public input, this forms the basis 
for the Comprehensive Plan.  The Plan is comprised of Chapter 7, Goals and Objectives, Chapter 8. Future 
Land Use Plan, and Chapter 9, Implementation.  Ideally, the Plan components relate back to the information 
in Section 2 and are knit together to reference back and forth and establish a clear reasoning for all of the new 
regulations, further planning, and programs that are called for under the Plan. 

Chapter 7 includes goal statements (broad inspirations) and objectives (steps to achieve the goal).  Many of 
the objectives are repeated because they address more than one goal.  These are updated from the current 
Plan but are closely aligned to the current Plan.  That is, there are no big departures from the spirit of these 
Plans.  This includes the more generalized objectives that relate to the recommendations of Shoreline Steering 
Committee.  The Shoreline Steering Committee is discussed further in Section 2 and is included in an 
Appendix of the Plan. 

Chapter 8. Future Land Use Plan, 72-85 

This Chapter describes each plan district that is shown on the Future Land Use Plan Map.  These district 
names and descriptions have not changed much from the current Plan except where any circumstances have 
changed and also in relation to the Activity Centers.  Sone changes have been made to the FLU Map.  A 
Conceptual Road and Trailways Map was included.  A new addition is the Zoning Plan that begins on page 
80.  This is newly required in the Planning Enabling Act.  The Zoning Plan helps to clarify what rezonings are 
appropriate under the Plan. 

Chapter 9. Implementation, 86-90 

This Chapter is almost all new.  This summarizes all of the activities, ordinance changes, and new programs 
and plans that are called for under the rest of the Plan.  The Implementation Chapter is the “to-do list” and is 
a summary of Chapter 7.   

 

Appendix 1.  Opinion Survey Results 

Appendix 2.  Shoreline Steering Committee Recommendations  
 



Plan Topic Area Agriculture

Master Plan

ZONING UPDATES

1. Update Agricultural Conservation Development Option to better encourage use of this option and preservation of large agricultural 
tracts for areas zoned Agricultural under development pressure.
2. Update agribusiness regulations to, at a minimum, include revision of the 50% rule, standards for farm stays, add potential 
agribusiness uses, and better define tasting rooms and restaurants.
3. Update regulations to support the development of agribusiness incubators such as public and private farm markets, commercial 
kitchens, and specialized commercial.

DEVELOP NEW OR UPDATE OTHER PROGRAMS/PLANS

1. Coordinate with adjacent communities to develop an M-72 Agricultural/Agribusiness Corridor planning effort.  This will help to 
coordinate the allowed uses; it will consider regional impacts on traffic and quality of life; and it will help to promote the region’s 
agricultural industry.
2. Seek partners and funding to develop a public/private farmer’s market.

- Waterchang11 

- Urbanc:Mng11 

c::Jw11tlandwithlnclasschang11 

- H11rbaceousw11tlandchanga 

- Ag/hay/pasturechanga 

- Cultlvat11dcropchang11 

c=] Haypasturechanga 

0 Perslstentgrassandshrubchenge 

i=J earrenchange 

- Forostthemchang11 

- Woodywetlandchange 

Land Cover Change 
2001 - 2019 

water wage 

• unaa Maage 

© wenaaa wimp daaa wage 
- Mewceoua w.maa wage 

® •aY•Paa•ufB wage 

- Cultivated asp wogs 

Q May paalwe Mange 

®persistent grass .ad M bMarge 

Barren Mange 

- Forest Nem Mange 

wooeyweuaaa Maage 

Land Cover Change 

2001 - 2019 



Plan Topic Area Infrastructure

Master Plan

DEVELOP NEW OR UPDATE PROGRAMS/PLANS

1. Develop an Infrastructure (Utilities/Public Water/Sewer) Plan, this will become a component of the Master Plan.  Infrastructure 
updates will be targeted for the growth areas identified in this Plan and to protect the fragile environments as identified in the update 
to the Natural Features Inventory.
  
2. Develop a separate Transportation Plan as a component of the Master Plan, to include

a. Corridor Design Plan that addresses the type of road improvements and style/design of roadside treatments that are appropriate 
 for certain special areas.  
 b. An Access Management Plan for strategic corridors including North Long Lake Road, Gray Road, and M-72 East Traverse Highway
 c. Recommendations for providing needed connections between neighborhoods in conjunction with new development.  These 
 recommendations to be general but also to address key locations where road connections should be sought. 
 d. Recommend when traffic studies are required in the evaluation of development proposals, what information should be required, 
 and how the Township can act on the information provided.

3. Develop a Trailways/Non-Motorized Plan incorporating a broad range of non-motorized trail connections between neighborhoods, 
activity/hamlet centers, public lands and facilities, within emerging neighborhoods, and in coordination with other regional trail systems, 
and with the Shore-to-Shore trail.
 a. Update regulations to require development of trailways in conjunction with new development as called for in the Trailways Plan. 

4. Develop a Cemetery Plan

5. Appoint a Fire Code Plan Reviewer/Inspector and develop clear point of contact and standards for new development.  Create 
Short Term Rental Safety Regulations/Checklist and implement Inspections of these units by Fire Department personnel.

6. Amend private road ordinance to limit number of units to be served by a private road, update road design standards, and revise 
administrative process

7. Evaluate the Time of Transfer Septic Inspection Program for any needed changes to the standards or the implementation of 
this program.

• • Poinuollnterest : School/Park/Government 
- G•t.._/M•jo,IINd lmpn>Yemenl1 

-- Muttt.Mod,alTrail-Pha"'I 

--- Multi-Mod,alTrail · PM"'l 
S..feRoutestoSchool(oome 

- niotinc/infonnol) 

> ) Regionallrai!Connection, 

Conceptual 
Road and Trail Plan 

~ -O U!I U 1 I.I 2 

AOADTYPE 

-Co>Untyloeol 
--· CountyPrim•ry 
-===-Statelrun\:.line 

Alllocal/unratedroad,(no?Ollernl 

PASERRATING 
DNot Aated 

- S- 7 F;1ir 
- 8-9Good 

Transportation 

~ -.. .,,. •-• ' ,. , + 

HTEN TOWNSHIP 

Long Lake 

7' 

IN 

=M.YM.7aNad•IIpPY.n•, 

--.1" axx ulNmx 

> . IllpmdTlrmr.l.•rl. 

Conceptual 
Road and Trail Plan 

aZI. 

PASERNRATING 

Transportation 



Plan Topic Area Natural Features Protections

Master Plan

ZONING UPDATES

1. Create shoreline buffer protection standards (primarily in fragile areas identified in the update to the Natural Features Inventory)
2. Devise development standards to incentivize roadside tree plantings and pollinator gardens
3. Continue to prohibit artificial bodies of water, such as lagoons, canals, basins, and ponds, when near natural bodies of water in 
      Lakefront Residential and Natural Lakefront zones and strengthen ordinance as necessary.
4. Evaluate site plan review and related standards to better protect identified high quality woodlands and related natural features for 
      new developments, especially in target areas identified in the update to the Natural Features Inventory.
5. Enhance zoning standards to promote and encourage conservation development patterns, especially for target areas identified in 
      the natural Features Inventory.
6. Revise local lighting regulations to better protect the dark night skies.
7. Update zoning for Natural Lakefront District to be more in line with Lake Residential District while continuing to protect the fragile
 ecosystems prevalent in this area.

DEVELOP NEW OR UPDATE OTHER PROGRAMS/PLANS

1. Update the Natural Feature Inventory and add a Greenways/Green Infrastructure Plan to become a component of the Master plan.  
This plan should include the following:
 a. Recommendations for a Tree Replacement/Woodland Protection ordinance that reasonably and responsibly regulates removal of 
      trees throughout the township on a lot-by-lot basis and especially the lakes district.  This should be tied to the areas of greatest 
      importance to the high priority fragile natural systems identified in the Natural Features Inventory.
 b. Invasive species action program parameters
 c. Recommendation for specific shoreline buffer standards in the lake residential areas
 d. Recommendations for updates to the Roadside Tree Planting program
 e Outline for public educational outreach program including invasive species/native species planting recommendations 
 f. Recommendations for grading control regulations, especially targeted for the identified fragile natural areas
 g. Recommendations for local regulatory framework to protect wetlands that are not regulated by the State but are important to 
      maintaining inland lake water quality and supporting identified high priority natural areas. 
 h. Recommendations for restrictions on the locations and number of impervious surfaces especially within high priority natural areas 
      and other sensitive environments. 

2. Develop a Storm Water Control/Grading ordinance
a. Specific standards for storm water controls for new developments and a process to administer these regulations.  

 b. Specific standards for individual storm water plans for challenging residential lots
 c. Requirements, standards, and process for grading permits especially for areas of concern as identified in the update to the 
 Natural Features Inventory.
 d. Limitations on impervious surfaces and required storm water controls for sensitive areas identified in the Natural Features Inventory.

3. Update the Long Lake Township Watershed Plan.

4. Create public education outreach program(s) and create incentive programs to address the following
 a. Invasive species education/native plantings recommendations 
 b. Benefits and means of protecting natural shorelines
 c. Shoreline naturalization education and incentive programs/grants/or partnerships
 d. Limitations of fertilizing, especially within areas that can impact sensitive natural features 
 e. Benefits of limiting impervious surface areas within these sensitive areas



Plan Topic Area Housing

Master Plan

ZONING UPDATES

1. Better define and regulate single family dwellings as it pertains to second kitchens and guest suites

2. Update multiple family development standards to require adequate pedestrian facilities, setbacks from parking areas, landscaping, 
and other design elements to raise the quality of living for residents.

3. Revise standards for new developments: lower minimum acreage requirements, add incentives for sidewalks/trails, for deeper 
setbacks, roadside tree plantings or pollinator gardens.

4. Update ordinance to allow for guest homes/accessory dwellings/tiny homes in appropriate locations with rigorous standards 
to protect the single-family residential character of the Township while expanding housing choice and providing missing middle housing 
opportunities.  Such units not to be available for short term rental use.

5. Allow for greater densities  in locations where appropriate, especially within the North Village/Activity Center area at the time that 
appropriate infrastructure (including road capacity and safe intersections) become available to serve the higher densities.

6. Revise regulations to support a more equitable, sustainable, and affordable housing stock:  
 a. Preapproved house plans for accessory dwellings; 
 b. Easier and faster development approval for uses by right; 
 c. Removal of regulations that present roadblocks and raise development costs.

7. Promote varied housing types, sizes, ownership/rental opportunities to help address the housing crisis in the Township 

8. Allow for the relocation and expansion of the existing mobile home park; higher density or smaller footprint of homes, or alternative 
housing types within the North Activity Center area. 

DEVELOP NEW OR UPDATE OTHER PROGRAMS/PLANS

1. Develop Special Area Plans for the three Activity Centers, especially the North Activity Center.

2. Continue to evaluate and update the Short Term Rental Ordinance and program to reflect changes in the industry, concentrations 
of rentals that impact the residential character of existing neighborhoods, and possible changes in state law.

•RTER  TOWNSHIP 

Long Lake 



Plan Topic Area Activity Centers

Master Plan

1.  Noth Village Center:  Develop a community center in the Strait/North Long Lake/East Long Lake Road corridor characterized by
a.  Trailway/multi-modal systems connecting the uses (residential, schools, commercial, parks)  in the area

 b. Community-centered and locally-focused businesses, activities, and facilities - restrict business development to non-chain, appropriately-sized 

 businesses that have amenities or architectural elements that are unique to the Long Lake community.  

 c.  A population center connecting a diversity of housing types.  Allow for the relocation and expansion of the existing mobile home park; 

 higher density or smaller footprint of homes, or alternative housing types. Develop zoning to accommodate these goals. 

 d. Promote resiliency with a focus on resource conservation, healthy lifestyles, local food production, and community gathering opportunities in 

 open-air settings. 

 e. Work with partners including property owners and road agencies to provide for 

 gateway treatments signifying community center and naturally slowing traffic.  

 Treatments will include landscaping, signage, pedestrian and non-motorized 

 facilities.  The area will feature reconfigured and improved intersections.

 f. The Township will cooperatively work with private and public partners to 

 provide other public amenities within the community center area.  This may 

 include a museum, transit mobility hub, farmers market, and expanded 

 recreational activities.   

 g. Develop architectural and site design standards that will reflect the area’s 

 history, its unique character, and that will connect the center’s businesses and other 

 facilities in a safe and aesthetic manner for all users.

 h. Plan for public facilities and private open-air facilities such as open-air markets, 

 eating areas, non-motorized connections, and recreational opportunities.

 i. Celebrate the rich history of the area within the community center to possibly include:  historic installations at Twin Lakes, a local history museum, 

 interpretive historic trail and trail connections to other area local-focused destinations, such as The Timbers Recreation Area. 

  
2.  Hamlet Center:  Promote the development of a Hamlet, recognizing the historic Linwood settlement area serving as a hub of activity 
 and services to nearby residences in the area of North Long Lake and Church Roads.  The purpose of the Hamlet overlay zoning (adopted 
 in 2019) is to: 

a.  Provide for a small-scale and pedestrian-oriented commercial and residential center

 integrated into the existing community;

 b.  Enhance an existing focal point of activity;

 c. Promote efficient utilization of land and existing buildings and businesses;

 d. Take advantage of the locational attributes Long Lake;

 e. Maintain the existing residential character of the area; 

 f. Reflect the residential building vernacular typical of a recreational lake community;

 g. Allow for the reuse of existing residential structures for non-single-family residential 

 uses within a well-defined set of standards and restrictions (non-waterfront properties only);

 h. Allow for economic viability of the district in part through the expansion of and 

 establishment of new non-residential businesses and activities;

 i. Protect the health, safety, and welfare of the community.

3. West Activity Area:  Promote the orderly development of a pedestrian-scaled commercial node with limited traffic impact and that will 
 reflect the residential nature of this part of this Township (intersection of North Long Lake/West Long Lake Roads)  
 a. It is anticipated that this Activity Center will develop with commercial uses and services that generate less traffic and activity but 
 will provide logical connections, services, and enhancements to nearby natural areas and existing neighborhoods.  
 b. An auto service station and convenience store are among acceptable uses for this area, provided that the development is 
 small-scale and does not pose a traffic concern as designed.

NORTH LONG LAKE RD: 
Gateway treatment

MOBILE HOME PARK: 

NEW DEVELOPMENT: 

    

Twin Lakes Park

Long Lake 
Elementary

NORTH LONG LK RD

CH
UR

CH
 R

D

Taylor Park

I (\ 

HTEN TOWNSHIP 

Long Lake 

w«mrw« 
s 

n 



Future Land Use Guide for Rezoning of Property

Most of the proposed Future Land Use Map 
at left is consistent with current zoning map.  
Exceptions include:

1. Expansion of Moderate Density planned for 
areas near services, schools, public spaces, and 
retail.  *Master Plan text [Zoning Plan] allows 
rezoning only when and if roads and other 
infrastructure are in place*  This expansion is 
planned to accommodate future expected growth 
while protecting farmland, natural areas, and ares
with fragile natural features from growth pressure. 

2. Properties zoned Lake Residential and Natural 
Lakefront are not broken out on the FLU Map but 
Master Plan text  [Zoning Plan]  recommends 
keeping these as currently zoned   

3. FLU Map distinguishes Conservation and 
Recreation but these two plan districts are both 
planned to be in the combined 
Conservation/Recreation zoning district 

4. Activity Centers/Hamlet FLU districts allows 
for a mix of commercial and residential zoning 
designations or for planned mixed use develop-
ments per zoning restrictions and requirements

Master Plan

Future Land Use 

Conservation:  Planned for minimum 5 acre lots (1 home per
5 acres).  Areas with several seasonal and unpaved roads, near
State- or Township-owned parklands.  Significant tree cover and 
recognized Priority Natural Areas.
Agricultural:  Planned for minimum 2 acre lots (1 home per 2 acres)
or to be in agricultural use. Areas historically or currently farmed 
and with prime agricultural soils.  Agribusinesses also permitted in
order to retain large tracts of land in agricultural production.
Low Density Residential:  Single family residential and suburban-type 
development promoted through zoning. Planned for minimum 1 acre 
lots (1 home per acre). Includes Lake Residential zoning for lakefront 
properties - also 1 acre minimum.
Moderate Density Residential: Areas planned for 1/2 acre lots or up
to 2 homes per acre.  Additional density permitted where services 
are provided.  Attached townhouses, duplexes, and other multiple family
development patterns are permitted when regulations are met.

Activity Centers/Hamlet:  The Plan supports a mix of residential and
restricted convenience commercial uses and zoning here. [See 
detailed board on this topic]
General Business:  Light industrial and commercial uses in areas along
M-72.
Institutional: The Plan identifies properties used as churches, 
schools, or government facilities.  These uses are expected to remain
unchanged and are in a variety of zoning districts. 
Recreation:  Parks and publicly-owned natural areas, expected to remain. 

- CONSERVATION 

AGRICULTURAL 

LOW DENSITY RESOIENTIAL 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

- ACTIVITY CENTER / HAMLET 

- GENERAL BUSINESS 

- INSTITUTIONAL 

- RECREATION 

ow--f\ 

Future Land Use 

~ Miles 
0 0.25 0.5 1 1.5 2 

i  TOWNSHIP 

*, 'Ol' _ - ong Lake 

••YHH 

i
 
.
 
•
•
•
 
•
•
 

•:
 •

• 

•
•
 

m • 

y 25 y 

• a 

••SELSFY •' OOVFP 

I•ITE• bT •• 

l • A o 

- CONSERVATION 

- AGRICULTURAL 

LOW DENSITY RESDIENTIAL 

- MODEMTE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

. ACTIVITY CENTERS HAMLET 

- GENERAL BUSINESS 

- INSTITUTIONAL 

- RECREATION 

O Q N0 

Future Land Use 

0 0.25 0.5 1 1.5 



General Comments: Housing Policies 
•  #3, #4, and #5, #8 - please change zoning to allow for ADUs for long term use. Tree and 

pollinator plantings will make best use of developed areas, increase density in particular areas 
so conservation can be achieved in sensitive areas without too much sacrifice to tax revenue. 
Allow for more diversity in housing to bring young families to the township and to allow 
existing 60+ population to age in place if they wish. 

•  Limit short term rentals in neighborhoods as neighborhoods are losing their character and 
sense of neighborhood.  No longer knowing your neighbors and the hood just becomes a 
transition into vacation rentals.   New developments need to have bigger lots sizes we are 
losing our up north character and beauty with new pack 'em all in developments.   Guest 
homes accessory buildings, tiny homes, need to exist on bigger lot sizes.  Again, we are losing 
our up north character and beauty with new pack 'em all developments. 

•  Favorite: 
3, 1, 4, 6, 2 
Least favorite: 
8, 5 

•  Township needs to have an ordinance on how many STR allowed in a neighborhood and 
township overall.   Also policy on minimum number of day to rental in a neighborhood. Our 
neighborhood has lost its residential character due to STR as we no longer have the same 
neighbors, busy roads, and more wear and tear on our private roads. Also, STR on the lake 
should not be using private boat launches and use public boat launches so their boats are 
washed before entering our township lakes. 

•  As a real estate agent in Traverse City, I am seeing a definite need for more available homes to 
be purchased in Grand Traverse County. It is documented in the August, 2023 TCBN by a 
recent study conducted by Bowen National Research for Housing North that 7,792 for-sale 
housing units are required over the next 5 years in Grand Traverse County. We feel the 
allowance for greater densities is a necessity. Thank you. 

 

General Comments: Natural Features Policies 
•  Protect water quality, trees, and educate the public on invasive species/native plant benefits. 

•  In support of all the above.   We need to protect the natural shorelines and keep them natural 
and protect our waters from run off, etc.   Protect lake lots from clear cutting to waters' edge.   
Protect our waters from no phosphorous fertilizing.   However, hardware stores and box 
stores in TC area sell fertilizers containing phosphorous. 

•  Landscaping and natural buffer between commercial and residential, even if residential is also 
zoned ‘activity center’. 
Create natural buffer, trees and landscaping in commercial / activity centers.  
If priority 1 wood lots are destroyed, there should be tree planting to try to restore displaced 
wildlife. 

•  So logging for $'s 
 

 



General Comments: Infrastructure Policies 
•  Prioritize septic inspection and non-motorized connectivity. 

•  Twp sooner than later needs a bike path system on North/South Long Lake Road and west 
long lake road as people are biking, running more than ever and many blind corners and 
speeding traffic on corners.  The path needs to have a buffer between road and trails as 
windy and people moving here from cities bring their fast city driving here. .  North Long 
Lake Rd and East Long Lake rd are disaster roads for turning during morning and evening 
work traffic.   The lights are the high school have always been funky why not roundabouts or 
a different design.   West Long Lake Road needs to be repaved falling apart in many areas.   
Fire cod Plan yes!   Private Road ordinance Yes especially for STR in neighborhoods. 
 

•  Trail/ bike path connecting neighborhoods. Sidewalks. 
 

•  this would entail eminent domain of residents properties. My taxes going up. And why would 
residents that own their property agree with non-motorized paths thru their property & 
neighborhoods. 

 

General Comments: Agriculture Policies 
•  Farmers market would be a great addition. Yes to zoning regulations that will protect current 

farmland and allow agribusiness to be profitable and less reliant on crop harvest as climate 
becomes more erratic. 

•  Keep as much rural beauty/farm land  from being developed into subdivision.    We are close 
enough to towns, TC and Interlochen, Grawn, Lake Ann for restaurants,  Our area has 
enough wineries distilleries.  Let's be a township that keeps prides itself on keeping its farm 
land farm land.   Keep the character of Northern MI let's not loose and be another city like 
ever city out there. 

•  We Need more agriculture and less subdivisions! 

•  Why would a township compete with area farmer's markets. That is not what a township 
should do. 
Not that many agriculture in our township. Is this just for Jacob's Farm? 
I do not want my tax dollars going towards this 

 

General Comments: Activity Center Policies 
•  No chain businesses! Keep our dollars local. Prioritize traffic calming measures. 

•  dont need , dont want 

•  We centrally located to many gas stations and we have one at Long Lake grocery.  Also, there 
is no need for "community centers."  The above sounds like a new age way to create strip 
malls.    When the economy goes bad these type of "community centers" become vacant and 
eye sores til the economy picks up.    We are creating city urban sprawl.   Let's keep the rural 



character of our township not become like every other city.  Grand Traverse County 
townships  are losing is natural beauty to developments and becoming like every other large 
city.   There is way too much traffic issues already at North and East Long Lake, straight 
roads. Need to address traffic issues first before more development comes.     I have nothing 
against enlarging the mobile home area. 

•  West activity center : this area is already dangerous and a mess in the morning and evening 
commute home. A resident there passed away from a drunk driver. That area would get 
busier and messier without the proper traffic precautions. Adding a dollar general would 
allow for the disintegration of the northern lake side feel, put long lake grocery at risk of 
closing, and make this area look disjointed - similar to acme in traverse city. I would like 
more effort to maintain the character of Long Lake in this area, better walk ability, smaller 
locally focused businesses. Rather than commercial cheap eyesore. 

•  Absolutely NOT for these changes or “overlays” 
You’re already taxing people out of their homes and now you want to make “community” 
areas?  
We have all the stores we could possibly need! 

•  You should be ashamed of yourselves wanting to relocate the residents of the trailer park. 
And also logging clearing land towards twin lakes. A road and path on that side of twin lakes 
would cost tax payers money. Why would we need a community center. That is what the 
township hall is. 
This will cost taxpayers more money. 

 

Most Favorable Policy Proposals 
•  Zoning Natural Feature Protections - all  

•  Housing - Short Term Rental zoning update  

•  Housing, item 4.  Allow guest homes, ADUs, tiny houses 

•  Agriculture  

•  Housing 

Zoning. 3a 

•  Infrastructure 3 (trailways plan) 

•  Agriculture zoning updates 1  

•  Natural features, 7.  Make the natural lake zoning and sport lake zoning more in line with 
each other. 

•  Land use  



•  Zoing. 5a  

•  Infrastructure 6 

•  Infrastructure 3 trail ways  

•  Infrastructure 2 a 

•  Natural Features Zoning Updates 3 

•  Infrastructure 5  fire code  

•  Infrastructure 4 a 

•  Housing Zoning 1 

•  future land use all categories  

•  Activity 1 c 

•  Natural Features New Plans 2 

•  As a real estate agent in Traverse City, I am seeing a definite need for more available homes 
to be purchased in Grand Traverse County. It is documented in the August, 2023 TCBN by 
a recent study conducted by Bowen National Research for Housing North that 7,792 for-
sale housing units are required over the next 5 years. We feel the allowance for greater 
densities is a necessity. Thank you. 

•  I believe there is a shortage of housing in this area as a business owner. Many of my 
employees are having trouble finding affordable housing in. We need to go to higher density 
to be able to make a fordable housing in Long lake township 

•  Bike path around Long Lake to connect with TART Trail. (what happened to this? Started 
years ago. We made donations to Long Lake Township to pay for this. What happened to 
these funds? 

•  Pickleball courts – definitely support 

•  Managing growth – will the Township develop an architectural “look” for new construction 
so we don’t have a bunch of ugly Dollar stores, etc.? 

•  Natural Features Protections 

•  Infrastructure 

•  Natural Features Protection 1, 3, 4 

•  Agriculture 1, 2 

•  Infrastructure 1, 2 



•  Get intersection of north and East Long Lake Roads 

•  Zoning Update Natural Features 3 !!! 

•  Housing 4d 

•  Most important for the health of our lake is no artificial bodies of water!! Stop all 
developments of this kind.  Concerned about invasive species. 

•  Activity centers 1 b, e, h 

•  Natural Features zoning updates – 3 

•  Farm’s market 

•  Improve roads (Goodrich Road is in horrible shape) 

•  Open-air activities 

•  Improve intersection of North LL Road/East LL Road/Strait Road 

•  Activities planned for residents of all ages (we had this years ago) 

•  Crosswalk at Taylor Park across N LL Road 

•  Enhanced pedestrian walkway at Gilbert Park 

•  Things to add:  small branch of the Traverse Area District Library (we were promised this 
25 years ago), little free library at township hall, small post office branch or PO service in a 
local business, or at least a blue mailbox in the township 

•  I want to lend my support to Goal #6 Water Quality and Lakefront Living – as an appendix 
to the Mater Plan – with the caveat that it has been thoroughly reviewed and dissected by an 
environmental attorney expert in this complicated and convoluted field.  I want to be 
assured there are no changes in the wording that would open up and allow for legal 
loopholes or challenges – especially where Long Lake (and all bodies of water in the 
township) could be negatively impacted 

•  Please look into perhaps installing a three way stop at the North Long Lake Rod and East 
Long Lake Rd intersection.  This is a much less invasive and simpler approach to slowing 
the traffic down and providing safety, than with a costly roundabout. 

 

Least Favorable Policy Proposals 
•  Activity Centers 1  

•  Dollar general 

•  HAMLET CENTER  



•  Moving trailer park residents 

•  Activity Centers 3 

Activity Centers 2  

•  And whatever other name you gave to the last “center” 

•  WEST center  

•  Housing Zoning 8 

•  Guide for rezoning property – no expansion 

•  Relocating the residents of the mobile home park (taking away scarce affordable housing) 

•  Connecting subdivision, if it would increase traffic through neighborhoods 

•  Adding a walking trail from Rokos Ct (concerns about children walking down to the lake 
alone – risk of drowning) 

•  In terms of density, I cannot stress enough that the rural nature of our township needs 
careful preservation.  All living in the township are not far from all the amenities needed to 
exist in an environmentally conscious, healthy and safe environment.  More buildings, 
stores, homes, apartments, etc., lead to more traffic (which is already a problem in the 
township), less environmental consciousness and lack of safety.  

 



Process for Master Plan Approval 

 

1. Planning Commission prepares draft of the Master Plan (complete) 
• Based on public input received as a result of the July 20th Open House, there are no major 

changes to the draft recommended by staff.  Following the public input period, distribution 
of the Plan draft, and public hearing, some minor refinements and changes should be 
considered. 

 
2. Planning Commission submits the Master Plan draft to the Township board for review and 

comment and approval of distribution of the Plan (expected at August 22nd PC meeting) 
 

3. Township Board approves distribution of the Plan to all entities required under the Planning 
Enabling Act. (expected at September 12th Board meeting) 

 
4. Draft distributed (completed by September 15th)  

 
5. Comment period (63 days from date of distribution – September 15th through November 17th) 

 
6. Public Hearing Notice -15 days before the hearing (November 12th) 

 
7. Public hearing, (no sooner than 63 days after the distribution of the plan draft) (November 28th) 

 
• Planning Commission reviews any final changes to the draft based on input during public 

hearing and during the comment period.   
 
8. Planning Commission approval and recommendation of approval to Township Board (December 

19th) 
 

9. Township Board adopts Master Plan by resolution (expected January 9, 2024) 

 

 

Staff Recommendation 

If the Planning Commission is satisfied with the Master Plan Draft as presented, it is recommended 
that it approves a motion to “submit the Master Plan draft to the Township Board for review and 
approval of distribution of the draft for comment”.  



~ > ,->\ \"'-

j O ~? }, ~ ~ po bo, 5342 I tcavecse dty, m; 49696 I {231) 218-1201 I www.jo,w;akconsult;ng.com 

July 6, 2023 

Leslie Sickterman 
Planner 
Long Lake Township 
8870 North Long Lake Rd 
Traverse City, Michigan 49685 

RE: Request for Site Plan Review 
New retail business 

Dear Leslie: 

A new retail business is being planned for the northwest corner of the intersection of North Long Lake Road and 
West Long Lake Road. The proposed business is a Dollar General and is a use by right in the General Business zoning 
district. Data concerning the store operation are listed on the cover sheet of the plan set. 

The proposed store will be 7,457 square feet which is under the threshold for requiring a conditional use permit and 
therefore this application is for Site Plan Review. It is the intent of this submittal to meet the ordinance requirements 
as a use by right. 

The parent parcel belongs to Addison and Bonnie Wheelock and the developer has an option with them to purchase 
the southern 3 acres which will require a land division application. It is our intent to submit this application in the 
coming weeks. 

The property adjacent to our property lines are both zoned general business. Across the road to our east is zoned 
local business and the properties across the road to our south are zoned low density residential. 

There will be two points of access to the site. We have been working with the road commission for permitting. We 
have preliminary approval but have since made application for permits on the entrances. We anticipate receiving the 
permits in the next week or so. 

We have made applications to the health department for well and septic. We expect these permits to be issued in 
the coming weeks. The same goes for Soil Erosion Control. 

All stormwater will be managed via two retention/infiltration basins. Of note is that the road commission has 
conducted various improvements over this property to manage runoff from the county roads. Our design does not 
interfere with their efforts and the various spillways and ditching that is occurring over the subject property will be 
left unimpacted except for the new culvert under our south entrance. I will work with your township engineer for 
the stormwater review. 

The site slopes from the north to the south. A cut grade along the north side is proposed along with a fill grade 
towards the south to provide the area needed for the building and parking. You will note that we are moving dirt 
across the proposed property line near our east entrance. The parent parcel owner/seller will provide us permission 
to conduct this earthwork as part of the sale agreement. Because of the grading, we are proposing a curb around 

engineering with integrity, vision & innovation 

i ozwiak 
c o n s u l t i n g po box 5342 I traverse city, mi 49696 I (231) 218-1201 I www.jozwiakconsulting.com 

July 6, 2023 

Leslie Sickterman 
Planner 

Long Lake Township 

8870 North Long Lake Rd 

Traverse City, Michigan 49685 

RE: Request for Site Plan Review 

New retail business 

Dear Leslie: 

A new retail business is being planned for the northwest corner of the intersection of North Long Lake Road and 
West Long Lake Road. The proposed business is a Dollar General and is a use by right in the General Business zoning 
district. Data concerning the store operation are listed on the cover sheet of the plan set. 

The proposed store will be 7,457 square feet which is under the threshold for requiring a conditional use permit and 

therefore this application is for Site Plan Review. It is the intent of this submittal to meet the ordinance requirements 
as a use by right. 

The parent parcel belongs to Addison and Bonnie Wheelock and the developer has an option with them to purchase 

the southern 3 acres which will require a land division application. It is our intent to submit this application in the 

coming weeks. 

The property adjacent to our property lines are both zoned general business. Across the road to our east is zoned 

local business and the properties across the road to our south are zoned low density residential. 

There will be two points of access to the site. We have been working with the road commission for permitting. We 
have preliminary approval but have since made application for permits on the entrances. We anticipate receiving the 

permits in the next week or so. 

We have made applications to the health department for well and septic. We expect these permits to be issued in 

the coming weeks. The same goes for Soil Erosion Control. 

All stormwater will be managed via two retention/infiltration basins. Of note is that the road commission has 

conducted various improvements over this property to manage runoff from the county roads. Our design does not 

interfere with their efforts and the various spillways and ditching that is occurring over the subject property will be 

left unimpacted except for the new culvert under our south entrance. I will work with your township engineer for 

the stormwater review. 

The site slopes from the north to the south. A cut grade along the north side is proposed along with a fill grade 
towards the south to provide the area needed for the building and parking. You will note that we are moving dirt 

across the proposed property line near our east entrance. The parent parcel owner/seller will provide us permission 

to conduct this earthwork as part of the sale agreement. Because of the grading, we are proposing a curb around 



Page2 

much of the parking lot to the east side of the store. This will manage our stormwater as well as provide a positive 
stop for vehicles. We are working with Cherryland Electric to evaluate the vertical clearances to the utility line that 
runs north and south near the front of the proposed store. 

The required parking is 25 spaces based on 1 space per 300 sf of usable area. Per the definition, we have no area 
attributed to places like mechanical rooms and so forth that would reduce the calculated floor area. We are 
proposing 29 spaces which is in line with the ordinance which allows up to 20% more parking than the minimum. 

The dumpster and loading areas are shown behind or to the side of the building. The dumpster is enclosed. Two 
areas are identified in order to meet the loading space requirements. 

The building plans are included in our submittal. A mechanical area lying outside of the building footprint is located 

on the west side of the building and enclosed with fence from view. The building is shown to be a pitched, shingled 
roof. 

Lighting is mostly building mounted with only 1 pole mounted light shown. A lighting photometric plan is attached to 
the plan set. 

Landscaping does not appear to be relevant to this project since we don't abut residential on our property lines. We 
intend to fully comply with the ordinance on this matter but during our review, it didn't appear that anything was 
required. All slopes will be covered with mulch blanket and seeded following construction. The steeper slopes will 
be planted with wildflower mix. 

The proposed project is not in any of the listed Natural Features Inventory maps. 

In summary, our intent is to comply with the ordinance as a use by right in the general business zoning district and 
meeting all relevant sections of the ordinance. If during your review you identify something that we have overlooked 
or if you require additional information, by all means, contact me and we will work through it. We look forward to 
being on your August Planning Commission meeting and it is our intent to have permits from Grand Traverse County 
in time for that meeting. 

We look forward to presenting our project at your next Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. If you have any questions 
or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
Jozwiak Consulting, Inc. 

~-
- Scott M. Jozwiak, 

Principal 

Page 2 

much of the parking lot to the east side of the store. This will manage our stormwater as well as provide a positive 

stop for vehicles. We are working with Cherryland Electric to evaluate the vertical clearances to the utility line that 

runs north and south near the front of the proposed store. 

The required parking is 25 spaces based on 1 space per 300 sf of usable area. Per the definition, we have no area 
attributed to places like mechanical rooms and so forth that would reduce the calculated floor area. We are 

proposing 29 spaces which is in line with the ordinance which allows up to 20% more parking than the minimum. 

The dumpster and loading areas are shown behind or to the side of the building. The dumpster is enclosed. Two 
areas are identified in order to meet the loading space requirements. 

The building plans are included in our submittal. A mechanical area lying outside of the building footprint is located 

on the west side of the building and enclosed with fence from view. The building is shown to be a pitched, shingled 
roof. 

Lighting is mostly building mounted with only 1 pole mounted light shown. A lighting photometric plan is attached to 
the plan set. 

Landscaping does not appear to be relevant to this project since we don't abut residential on our property lines. We 

intend to fully comply with the ordinance on this matter but during our review, it didn't appear that anything was 

required. All slopes will be covered with mulch blanket and seeded following construction. The steeper slopes will 
be planted with wildflower mix. 

The proposed project is not in any of the listed Natural Features Inventory maps. 

In summary, our intent is to comply with the ordinance as a use by right in the general business zoning district and 

meeting all relevant sections of the ordinance. If during your review you identify something that we have overlooked 

or if you require additional information, by all means, contact me and we will work through it. We look forward to 

being on your August Planning Commission meeting and it is our intent to have permits from Grand Traverse County 

in time for that meeting. 

We look forward to presenting our project at your next Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. If you have any questions 

or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Jozwiak Consulting, Inc. 

Scott M. Jozwiak, P 

Principal 



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ CONDITIONAL LAND USE APPLICATION 

Date Received 

1-,1--1,117 OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
,, 

Project Title: 

,,kot (ut { &ltt tv a) Received by \Li~ 
Case No. 

Fee Am~ nt~ {j) 
Fee Received 

G>·, t" ,07'/~J/) • 0---[ f~ /\ , ···-
' 

SUBMIT TO: 

LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

8870 NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD 
TRAVERSE CITY, Ml 49684 

PHONE# 231 946-2249 FAX 231 946-4573 

You MUST answer all questions and include all attachments as required by the Long Lake Township Zoning 
Ordinance #109, as amended, or the application will be considered incomplete. Submittal of application is 

required 45 days prior to the regular meeting date of the Long Lake Township Planning Commission 

A. Applicant & Owner Information 
Owner(s): attach list of all principals/officers if owner is not an individual 

Addison and Bonny Wheelock Trusts 

Owner's Address: 

9954 N. Long Lake Rd 

City: State: 

Traverse City Ml 

Phone Number 

Email Address 

Zip: 

49685 

Fax Number 

Applicant (if different):attach list of all principals/officers if applicant is not an individual 

Midwest V, LLC 

Applicant's Address: 

1435 Fulton St, 2nd Floor 

City: 

Grand Haven 

Phone Number 

(616) 842-2030 

Email Address 

pete@westwind.build 

State: 

Ml 
Zip: 

49417 

Fax Number 

B. Property & Plan Preparer Information 
Property ID: 

28-08- 017 - 016 - 02 

28-08-

28-08-

28-08-

Property Address: 

9954 N. Long Lake Road 

Proof of ownership (copy(s) attached): 
select one from pull down list & provide copy of proof 

X Deed 

Name & Address of professional (engineer, land surveyor, landscape architect) licensed in Michigan who prepared the plan: 

Name: 

Scott Jozwiak 

Address: 

13300 S. West Bayshore Drive 

City: State: 

Traverse City Ml 
Zip: 

49684 

Firm: 

Jozwiak Consulting 

Phone: 
(231) 218-1201 

Email Address 

Scott@jozwiakconsulting.com 

Page 1 of 3 

Fax Number: 

SITE PLAN REVIEW/ CONDITIONAL LAND USE APPLICATION 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
Date Received 

Project Title: 
•••pp1t 

/ Received by 

Case No. 

t i , 

Fee Amount Fee Received 

SUBMIT TO: 

LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

8870 NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD 
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49684 

PHONE # 231 946-2249 FAX 231 946-4573 

You MUST answer all questions and include all attachments as required by the Long Lake Township Zoning 
Ordinance #109, as amended, or the application will be considered incomplete. Submittal of application is 

required 45 days prior to the regular meeting date of the Long Lake Township Planning Commission 

A. Applicant & Owner Information 

Owner(s): attach list of all principals/officers if owner is not an individual 

Addison and Bonny Wheelock Trusts 

Applicant (if different):attach list of all principals/officers if applicant is not an individual 

Midwest V, LLC 

Owner's Address: 

9954 N. Long Lake Rd 

Applicant's Address: 

1435 Fulton St, 2nd Floor 

City: State: Zip: 

Traverse City MI 49685 

City: State: Zip: 

Grand Haven MI 49417 

Phone Number Fax Number Phone Number Fax Number 

(616) 842-2030 

Email Address Email Address 

pete@westwind.build 

B. Property & Plan Preparer Information 

Property ID: 

28-08- 017 - 016 - 02 28-08- - - 

28-08- - - 28-08- - - 

Property Address: 

9954 N. Long Lake Road 

Proof of ownership (copy(s) attached): 

select one from pull down list & provide copy of proof 

X Deed 

Name & Address of professional (engineer, land surveyor, landscape architect) licensed in Michigan who prepared the plan: 

Name: 

Scott Jozwiak 

Firm: 

Jozwiak Consulting 

Address: 

13300 S. West Bayshore Drive 

Phone: Fax Number: 

(231) 218-1201 

City: State: Zip: 

Traverse City MI 49684 

Email Address 

Scott@jozwiakconsulting.com 

Page 1 of 3 



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ CONDITIONAL LAND USE APPLICATION 

C . Project Information 

Type of use (check all that apply}: 

~ Commercial 

D Office(s) 

~ Commercial/Retail 

D Industrial D Single Family Residential Development 

D Multiple Family Development D Utility 

D Condominium D Other 

Project Description: New 7457 sf retail building and related parking. Project includes land dividing the parcel to create this 3 
acre parcel. Parent parcel address is 9954 N. Long Lake Road. 

Section 24.5 lists the standards for approval of a site plan. Explain below or on an attached sheet how the project meets all standards. 

~ Arrangement of Structure. Site Plans shall demonstrate that buildings, parking areas, signs, walls, fences, and the like are 
designed to minimize adverse affects on development users and the occupants of adjacent properties. 

Proposed structure exceeds minimum setbacks. 

~ Natural Features. Site Plans shall demonstrate that as many natural features as possible have been retained, particularly where 
such features provide a buffer between adjoining properties or assist in preserving the general appearance of the neighborhood or 
help control soil erosion or stormwater. 
This location has topography warranting tree clearing to allow the site to "bench" in. We are working to incorporate and preserve 
road commissions drainage improvements that were made at the intersection. All slopes will have mulch blanket installed . 

~ Vehicular and Pedestrian Traffic. Site Plans shall fully conform to the driveway and traffic standards of the Michigan Department 
of Transportation and the Grand Traverse County Road Commission. Further, the Site Plan shall demonstrate that there is proper 
relationship between existing and proposed roadways, parking areas, and that the safety and convenience of pedestrian and 
vehicular traffic has been assured. Manufactured housing communities, multifamily developments, shopping centers and/or office 
parks are not exempt from providing interior roads for vehicular and pedestrian access to abutting properties. 
Internal parking circu lation exists with the proposed plan . Entrances to the county road are located at our east and south 
property lines. Permit for entrances has been applied for. 

~ Public Safety. Site Plans shall fully conform to the applicable fire safety and emergency vehicle access requirements of the Grand 
Traverse County Construction Code. 
Construction plans will be submitted for review by the construction code office . 

~ Drainage. Site Plans shall fully conform to the Grand Traverse County Drain Commission standards. 

It is the intent to meeUexceed the requirements for stormwater management. 

181 Erosion. Site Plans shall fully conform to the Grand Traverse County Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Ordinance. 

It is the intent to meeUexceed the requirements of the SESC ordinance. 

~ Hazardous Waste Management. Site Plans shall demonstrate that reasonable precautions will be taken to prevent hazardous 
materials from entering the environment. 

Project does not contain products meeting hazardous waste criteria. 

~ Public Health. Site Plans shall fully conform to the requirements of the Michigan Department of Public Health and the Grand 
Traverse County Health Department. 

Permits are applied for both well and septic 

~ Statutory Compliance. Site Plans shall fully conform to all applicable state and federal statutes. 

It is the intent to meeUexceed the requirements of other state and federa l statutes . 

~ Conformance with Township Master Plan. Site Plans shall fully conform to the land use policies, goals and objectives of the 
Long Lake Township Master Plan. 

The parcel is shown to be commercial in both the current zoning and the master plan . 

Page 2 of 3 

SITE PLAN REVIEW / CONDITIONAL LAND USE APPLICATION 

C. Project Information 

Type of use (check all that apply): 

❑X Commercial 

❑ Office(s) 

0 Commercial/Retail 

❑ Industrial 

❑ Multiple Family Development 

❑ Condominium 

❑ Single Family Residential Development 

❑ Utility 

❑ Other 

Project Description: New 7457 sf retail building and related parking. Project includes land dividing the parcel to create this 3 

acre parcel. Parent parcel address is 9954 N. Long Lake Road. 

Section 24.5 lists the standards for approval of a site plan. Explain below or on an attached sheet how the project meets all standards. 

❑X Arrangement of Structure. Site Plans shall demonstrate that buildings, parking areas, signs, walls, fences, and the like are 
designed to minimize adverse affects on development users and the occupants of adjacent properties. 

Proposed structure exceeds minimum setbacks. 

© Natural Features. Site Plans shall demonstrate that as many natural features as possible have been retained, particularly where 
such features provide a buffer between adjoining properties or assist in preserving the general appearance of the neighborhood or 
help control soil erosion or stormwater. 
This location has topography warranting tree clearing to allow the site to "bench" in. We are working to incorporate and preserve 
road commissions drainage improvements that were made at the intersection. All slopes will have mulch blanket installed. 

❑x Vehicular and Pedestrian Traffic. Site Plans shall fully conform to the driveway and traffic standards of the Michigan Department 
of Transportation and the Grand Traverse County Road Commission. Further, the Site Plan shall demonstrate that there is proper 
relationship between existing and proposed roadways, parking areas, and that the safety and convenience of pedestrian and 
vehicular traffic has been assured. Manufactured housing communities, multifamily developments, shopping centers and/or office 
parks are not exempt from providing interior roads for vehicular and pedestrian access to abutting properties. 
Internal parking circulation exists with the proposed plan. Entrances to the county road are located at our east and south 
property lines. Permit for entrances has been applied for. 

❑x Public Safety. Site Plans shall fully conform to the applicable fire safety and emergency vehicle access requirements of the Grand 
Traverse County Construction Code. 

Construction plans will be submitted for review by the construction code office. 

❑x Drainage. Site Plans shall fully conform to the Grand Traverse County Drain Commission standards. 

It is the intent to meet/exceed the requirements for stormwater management. 

© Erosion. Site Plans shall fully conform to the Grand Traverse County Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Ordinance. 

It is the intent to meet/exceed the requirements of the SESC ordinance. 

❑x Hazardous Waste Management. Site Plans shall demonstrate that reasonable precautions will be taken to prevent hazardous 
materials from entering the environment. 

Project does not contain products meeting hazardous waste criteria. 

❑x Public Health. Site Plans shall fully conform to the requirements of the Michigan Department of Public Health and the Grand 
Traverse County Health Department. 

Permits are applied for both well and septic 

Q Statutory Compliance. Site Plans shall fully conform to all applicable state and federal statutes. 

It is the intent to meet/exceed the requirements of other state and federal statutes. 

Q Conformance with Township Master Plan. Site Plans shall fully conform to the land use policies, goals and objectives of the 
Long Lake Township Master Plan. 

The parcel is shown to be commercial in both the current zoning and the master plan. 

Page 2 of 3 



SITE PLAN REVIEW/ CONDITIONAL LAND USE APPLICATION 

D . Conditional Land Uses 

Is the proposed use a conditional land use? 

0 Yes - complete the rest of Section D 

[81 No - skip to Section E 

Are there use specific standards under Article 19 that apply to the use 
proposed? 

D Yes, Section 19. - explain how the standards are met on attached sheet 

Section 19.1.3 requires the Planning Commission to find that the following general standards are met to approve any conditional use. 
Explain how the proposal meets these standards (add additional sheets if necessary) 

D Will be harmonious with and in accordance with the goals, objectives and policies of the Township Master Plan. 

D Will be designed, constructed, operated and maintained in harmony with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity 
and that such a use will not change the essential character of the area in which it is proposed . 

D Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future uses in the same general vicinity and in the community as a whole. 

D Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as highways, streets, police and fire protection , 
stormwater drainage, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities and schools or persons or agencies responsible for the 
establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately for such services. 

D Will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for facilities and services and will not be detrimental to the 
economic welfare of the community. 

D Will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials and equipment or conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any 
person, property or general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, vibration, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

D Will ensure that the environment shall be preserved in its natural state, insofar as practicable, by minimizing tree and soil removal , 
and by topographic modifications that result in maximum harmony with adjacent areas. 

E . Required Submittals 

Engineered Site Plan - all of the following are required 

~ Digital version (.pdf) of each page of plan set 

0 1 copy attached of full size site plan set 

IZI 3 copies attached of 11 " x 17" size plan set 

0 Signed Escrow Agreement Attached 

------------------------------- ----------------- --
F . Required Signatures 

I agree the statements made above are true, and if found not to be true, this application and any approval will be void. 
Further, I agree to comply with the conditions and regulations provided by the Long Lake Township Zoning Ordinance 

:::,.:ffecii~?ed 

7
_
6

_
23 Signature: ( ~--"""""--~""'~~~~_:-_-_-_-_ ... _____________________ Date: 

Applicant's 
Signature: 

(Required) 

(If Applicable) 
Date: 

NOTE: By signing this application, the property owner agrees to on-site inspections by Long Lake Township Zoning, Planning, or 
Assessing officials, necessary to ascertain compliance, completion and value of the content of the application. 

Page 3 of 3 

SITE PLAN REVIEW / CONDITIONAL LAND USE APPLICATION 

D. Conditional Land Uses 

Is the proposed use a conditional land use? 

❑ Yes --> complete the rest of Section D 

© No — skip to Section E 

Are there use specific standards under Article 19 that apply to the use 
proposed? 

❑ Yes, Section 19. explain how the standards are met on attached sheet 

Section 19.1.3 requires the Planning Commission to find that the following general standards are met to approve any conditional use. 
Explain how the proposal meets these standards (add additional sheets if necessary) 

❑ Will be harmonious with and in accordance with the goals, objectives and policies of the Township Master Plan. 

❑ Will be designed, constructed, operated and maintained in harmony with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity 
and that such a use will not change the essential character of the area in which it is proposed. 

❑ Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future uses in the same general vicinity and in the community as a whole. 

❑ Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as highways, streets, police and fire protection, 
stormwater drainage, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities and schools or persons or agencies responsible for the 
establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately for such services. 

❑ Will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for facilities and services and will not be detrimental to the 
economic welfare of the community. 

❑ Will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials and equipment or conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any 
person, property or general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, vibration, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

❑ Will ensure that the environment shall be preserved in its natural state, insofar as practicable, by minimizing tree and soil removal, 
and by topographic modifications that result in maximum harmony with adjacent areas. 

E. Required Submittals 

Engineered Site Plan - all of the following are required 

® Digital version (. pdf) of each page of plan set 

[• 1 copy attached of full size site plan set 

® 3 copies attached of 11" x 17" size plan set 

n Signed Escrow Agreement Attached 

I 
F. Required Signatures 

f1, •f 

I agree the statements made above are true, and if found not to be true, this application and any approval will be void. 
Further, I agree to comply with the conditions and regulations provided by the Long Lake Township Zoning Ordinance 
#109, effective Ajxpst,2W010, as amended. 

Owner's 
Signature: 

Applicant's 
Signature: 

(Required) 
Date: 7-6-23 

Date: 
(If Applicable) 

NOTE: By signing this application, the property owner agrees to on-site inspections by Long Lake Township Zoning, Planning, or 
Assessing officials, necessary to ascertain compliance, completion and value of the content of the application. 

Page 3 of 3 



Escrow Policy Acknowledgement 

I have read, and agree to abide by, the Long Lake Township policy concerning escrow 
fees. 

Name (please print) ___ P_e_te_o_i_es_z_cz_u_k ___ _ "-__ ..__.._ ________ _ 

7-6-23 

Date ---------

Project Name Retail Business, Long Lake 

Person/Company responsible for account (billing purposes): 

Name Midwest V, LLC 

Mailing Address/PO Box 1435 Fulton St, Second Floor 

City Grand Haven State_M_I ____ Zip 49417 

Phone Number: 616-842-2030 Fax Number 
------------- ----------

e-mail address pete@westwind.build 

*** ALL ESCROW DEPOSITS MUST BE CURRENT OR PROJECT WILL BE 
REMOVED FROM AGENDA ORT ABLED, 
AND NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN 

Escrow Policy Acknowledgement 

I have read, and agree to abide by, the Long Lake Township policy concerning escrow 
fees. 

Name (please print) Pete Oleszczuk 

Representi lr _ it est V, LLC 

Signed 

Project Name Retail Business, Long Lake 

7-6-23  

Person/Company responsible for account (billing purposes): 

Name Midwest V, LLC 

Mailing Address/PO Box 1435 Fulton St, Second Floor 

City Grand Haven  State MI  Zip  49417 

Phone Number: 616-842-2030 Fax Number 

e-mail address pete@westwind.build 

***ALL ESCROW DEPOSITS MUST BE CURRENT OR PROJECT WILL BE 
REMOVED FROM AGENDA OR TABLED, 
AND NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN 



PROPOSED RETAIL 
BUILDING 

LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP, 
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, 

MICHIGAN 

GENERAL SIJE NOJES 
ALL CONSlRUCTION, WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO lHE CURRENT APPLICABLE 
LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE OR FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS. 

lHE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY 1111H ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING lHE 
FURNISHING AND USE OF SAFEGUARDS. SAFETY DEVICES AND PROTECTION EQUIPMENT. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ANY NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT lHE LIFE AND HEAL TH OF 
EMPLOYEES AND THE PUBLIC IN lHE PERFORMANCE OF lHE WORK. 

ANY CHANGES IN PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE REVIEWED BY lHE PROJECT ENGINEER, ARCHITECT 
ANO/OR lHE OWNER. 

lHE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES, AS SHOWl'I ON lHE DRAWING5, ARE 
APPROXIMATE AND MAY NOT BE COMPLETE. LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON PREVIOUS CONSTRUCTION 
PLANS, DATED AS-BUILTS AND UTILITY FLAGGING AS DISCOVERED IN lHE FIELD. NO GUARANTEE IS 
MADE lHAT ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN. 

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT BUILDING DIMENSIONS. 

SOIL EBOSUlN CONTROL 
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO lHE COMMENCEMENET OF ANY 
EARTHWORK. 

lHE SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ARE lHE MINIMUM CONTROLS TO BE USED ON lHIS 
PRO.ECT. lHE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SOIL EROSION 
CONTROL MEASURES TO PROTECT lHE DISTURBED AREAS AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 
ACCELERATED EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION RESULTING FROM PRO.ECT CONSTRUCTION AT NO 
ADDITIONAL COST TO lHE OWNER. 

SHOULD ADDITIONAL SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES BE DETERMINED NECESSARY, lHEY SHALL BE 
PLACED NO LATER THAN 24 HOURS FROM lHE TIME OF NOTIFICATION TO lHE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 
IF NOT INSTALLED, AUL ON SITE CONSTRUCTION WILL BE HALTED UNTIL SUCH MEASURES HAVE BEEN 
INSTALLED AND APPROVED. 

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TOPSOILED 'MlH A MINIMUM OF 4" OF TOPSOIL, SEEDED AND MULCHED. 

lHE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ESTABLISHING GROUND COVER ON AREAS DISTURBED BY 
CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL REPAIR ALL WASHOUTS AND EROSION DURING THE GUARANTEE PERIOD OF 
ONE (1) YEAR AFTER GROUND COVER IS ESTABLISHED, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO lHE OWNER. 

ALL SEDIMENT DROPPED OR ERODED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OR PRIVATE ROADS SHALL BE 
REMOVED AT lHE END OF EACH WORKING DAY. 

ALL EROSION/SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN WORKING ORDER AT ALL TIMES. 

ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED ONCE THE SITE IS STABILIZED. 

DEMOLITION 
ALL DEMOLITION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE 1111H STATE AND FEDERAL CODES. 

SPECIAL CARE SHALL BE TAKEN IN EXCAVATING IN lHE PROXIMITY OF ALL UTILITIES. lHE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL SECURE ASSISTANCE FROM lHE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY IN LOCATING ITS LINES. lHE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO: PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR ANY UTILITY 'MlHIN THE EXCAVATION, PROVIDE 
PROPER COMPACTION UNDER ANY UNDERMINED UTILITY STRUCTURE AND, IF NECESSARY, INSTALL 
TEMPORARY SHEETING OR USE A TRENCH BOX TO MINIMIZE lHE EXCAVATION. lHE CONTRACTOR SHALL 
PROTECT AND SAVE HARMLESS FROM DAMAGE ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATELY OR PUBLICLY OWNED 
ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND SURFACE, WHICH MAY BE ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION. 

UTILITY LEAD WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED 1111H THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES BY THE 
CONTRACTOR. WHERE UTILITIES ARE TO BE REINSTALLED OR RELOCATED, COORDINATE lHESE ACTIVITIES 
WITH DEMOLITION WORK. 

ALL DEMOLITION MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM lHE PROPERTY AND DISPOSED OF IN A LEGALLY 
DESIGNATED DISPOSAL AREA. NO ON-SITE BURNING \\ILL BE PERMITTED. PERMITS AND FEES FOR 
DISPOSAL OF DEMOLITION MATERIAL SHALL BE OBTAINED AND PAID FOR BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO 
ADDITIONAL COST TO lHE OWNER. 

EXCAVATED AREAS, HOLES, OPEN BASEMENTS, AND OlHER HAZARDOUS OPENINGS SHALL BE FILLED 1111H 
CLEAN GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING MOOT CLASS II REQUIREMENTS. BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN 
B"-10" LIFTS LOOSE MEASURE AND COMPACTED TO 95:1 MAX. DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY 
MODIFIED PROCTOR (ASTM D 1557). 

AT THE COMPLETION OF THE DEMOLITION OPERATIONS, THE ENTIRE WORK AREA SHALL BE LEFT IN A 
CLEAN CONDITION 1111H ANY PROTECTIVE DEVICES AND BARRIERS REMOVED. ALL EXPOSED AREAS SHALL 
BE SUITABLY TOPSOILED, SEEDED AND MULCHED. ALL REPLACED OR REPAIRED ITEMS TO BE DONE TO 
EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITIONS. 

SUE REM EDI All ON 
REFER TO SOILS REPORT FOR ALL SITE WORK AND BUILDING FOUNDATION PREPARATION. 

EARTHWORK 
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ANY EARTHWORK CALCULATIONS NECESSARY. 
ENGINEER \\ILL WORK WllH lHE CONTRACTOR TO AMEND GRADES AS DEEMED NECESSARY, WHERE 
POSSIBLE. 

EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE. 

ALL FILLED AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED AND MOISTURE CONDITIONED. ALL BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE 
COMPACTED TO 95ll: OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT. 

PARKING LOT GRADING IN BARRIER FREE AREAS SHALL NOT EXCEED 2:1 IN ANY DIRECTION. ALL 
BARRIER FREE ROUTES SHALL NOT EXCEED A 2ll: CROSS SLOPE AND 5.0ll: GRADE ALONG lHE ROUTE 
UNLESS A CURB RAMP 15 INDICATED. 

CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO BUILDING PLANS FOR FOUNDATION EXCAVATION. 

GRAVEL PLACEMENT MUST COMPLY WITH lHE CURRENT MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 

GRADES AROUND lHE BUILDING PAD SHALL BE SLOPED AWAY FRet.1 THE STRUCTURE. 

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE 
A NEW SEPTIC SYSTEM IS PROPOSED. 

WAJER SERVICE 
A NEW T'IPE II WATER WELL IS PROPOSED FOR DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY 

CONCRETE FLAT WORK 
ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4,000 PSI OR AS PRESCRIBED IN lHE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. 

SUE LIGHTING 
LIGHTING IS PROPOSED IN lHIS PACKAGE AND TO BE INSTALLED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR. 

BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHTING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWNSHIP LIGHTING ORDINANCE AND 
REVIEWED BY ZONING ADMINISTRATOR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

LIGHTING CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE APPROVAL FROM MUNICIPALITY PRIOR TO SELECTING AND 
INSTALLING LIGHT FIXTURES. 

ALL SITE LIGHTING SHALL BE DARK SKY TYPE AND LIGHT RAYS CUT OFF AT lHE PROPERTY LINES ANO 
MEET ALL PRESCRIBED REQUIREMENTS OF lHE ORDINANCE. 

NOTES 

lHIS SUBMITTAL DOES NOT INCLUDE INFORMATION ON 
LOCATION OR T'IPE OF SIGNAGE FOR lHIS FACILITY. 
SIGNAGE WILL BE ADDRESSED SEPARATELY AT A LATER 
DA TE ALONG 'MlH APPLICATION FOR SECURING PROPER 
PERMITS FROM lHE TOWNSHIP. 

r 

-

SIGNAGE 

lHE BUSINESS \\ILL REQUIRE 4 EMPLOYEES PER DAY 
(2 SHIFTS OF 2). THE RETAIL STORE WILL SELL 
GENERAL MERCHANDISE INCLUDING HEALlH, PERSONAL 
CARE, BEAUTY, FOOD, HOUSEHOLD, PET, BABY, 
APPAREL, TOYS, ETC. 

USE STATEMENT 

I 

I .... 

7 

ZONED G 
08-

1~ N 

, 

• 

r 

I 
I 

I 

-
l·r 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

! 
. I 

-----

RETAIL BUSINESS \\ILL NOT USE, STORE OR 
GENERATE HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES OR POLLUTING 
MATERIALS 

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES 

UPON RECEIPT OF PERMITS, PROJECT ~LL TAKE 
APPROXIMATELY 7 MONlHS TO COMPLETE. 

PROJECT SCHEDULE 

.lliE!!,. TR A Tl ON 
BAsiN -

PRO.ECT WILL BE COMPLETED IN ONE PHASE 

PROPOSED 
RETAIL 

BUILDING 

PROJECT PHASING 

8AM TO 1 □PM, 7 DAYS A WEEK. 
SCH EDU LE MAY BE AL TE RED 

HOURS OF OPERATION 

' ', ', .. 
', 

I 

INFIL TRATihN 
~---J:~--1 BASIN I 

I 

ua __ , 

NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD 

AN ICE MERCHANDISER MAY BE POSITIONED NEAR 
lHE ENTRANCE 
LOCATION SHOWN ON SHEET C1.2 IS APPROXIMATE 

OUTDOOR SALES 

THIS PARCEL IS NOT INCLUDED IN ANY OF THE 
NATURAL FEATURES INVENTORY MAPS. 

NATURAL FEATURES STATEMENT 

/--,._, ... 
r 
I 

I 
I 

~ED LOW I RESIDEN 
08--021-

.__ __ _J 29~ W. L(),10 

OVERALL DEVELOPMENT MAP 

LAND USE 
LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP 

RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT 
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION 

WELL ANO SEPTIC 
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY DEPT. OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH 

SOIL EROSION CONTROL 
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY SOIL EROSION 

BELLOWS 
LAKE 

PERMITS REQUIRED 

CEDAR RUN RD. 

SKIVER RD. 

D 
N. LONG LAKE RD. 

!Ii 

N. LONG LAKE RD. 

~ 
LONG LAKE 

PROJECT LOCATION MAP 

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 114 OF SECTION 17. TOWN 27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, LONG LAKE 
TOWNSHIP. GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY. MICHIGAN. DESCRIBED AS: BEGINNING AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION: THENCE NORTH 87°46'35"WEST ALONG THE SOUTH 
LINE OF SECTION 17 AND THE CENTERLINE OF NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD (66' WIDEIPUBLIC)A 
DISTANCE OF 525.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°40'24" EAST A DISTANCE OF 248.61 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 87°46'35" EAST A DISTANCE OF 525.60 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 01°39'37" 
WEST ALONG SAID LINE A DISTANCE OF 248.61 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
CONTAINING 130,671 SQUARE FEET OR 3.000ACRES. 

APPUCANI / OWNER· 
MIDWEST V, LLC 
1435 FULTON ST., 2ND FLOOR 
GRAND HAVEN, Ml 49417 
CONTACT: PETER OLESZCZUK 
PHONE: (616) 842-2030 

SIIE INEORNATION· 
9954 NORTH LONG LAKE RD. 
TRAVERSE CITY, Ml 49684 

PARCEL IDS: 
port of 28-0B-017-016-02 

IJX 
ZONING: GENERAL BUSINESS 
CURRENT USE: VACANT (PARENT PARCEL CONTAINS 
WHEELOCK AND SONS WELDING) 
PROPOSED USE: RETAIL BUSINESS 

SETBACKS REQUIRED: 
FRONT: 4D FT 
SIDE: 20 FT 
REAR: 20 FT 

SITE INFORMATION 

TOTAL BUILDING AREA - 7,457 SF 
RETAIL SALES AREA - 7,457 SF (UFA) 

PARKING RATI0-1 PER 300 SF USABLE FLOOR AREA 

PARKING REQUIRED 
7,457 /300-24.9 (25 SPACES REQUIRED) 

SPACES PROVIDED = 29 
(INCLUDES 2 A.D.A. ACCESSIBLE SPACES) 

PARKING INFORMATION 

PARCEL DESCRIPTION 

PROPOSED PARCEL SIZE - 130,671 SF (3,00 AC,) 
PROPOSED PARCEL NET (W/0 ROW) - 106,271 SIF (2.44 AC.) 

PROPOSED BUILDING - 7,481 SIF 
BUILDING LOT COVERAGE - 7.04:1 

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS - 32,458 SF 
(BUILDING, ASPHALT AND CONCRETE) 
IMPERVIOUS LOT COVERAGE = 31 :I 

LOT COVERAGE 

C1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION 

C1 .1 EXISTING CONDITIONS/DEMOLITION PLAN 

C1 .2 SITE AND UTILITY PLAN 

C1.3 

C1.4 

C5.1 

C5.2 

C5.3 

C5.4 

L 1.0 

GRADING PLAN 

SESC PLAN 

DETAIL SHEET 

SEPTIC DETAIL SHEET 

ENTRANCE DETAIL 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DETAILS 

LIGHTING PLAN W/ PHOTOMETRICS 

SHEET INDEX 

[l'. 
LU 
LU 
z 
ci 
z 
LU 
LU 
f-
iii 

w 

"' 0 
z 
"' ..., 
0.. 

b 
LU , 
0 
cc 
0.. 

;; 
N 

~ M;:; -C'." 

n1- 11 
... <0 

D ·-- ~ 
~ 

J: 
,,. 
-,, 
~ 
u 
@ 

~ 

0 ~ .. N u = 
0 
• 

f(j 
~ 
" 0.. 
::, 

z 
:5 
0.. 

~§ 
G:i2'i 

<n a::~ 
;;lz z 
~ O< 

ui,. 
~~~ 

"'"' ~ ffi~ < 
f- 8;,: 
:i: C ::E 

ffi ;§ ~ 
0.."' (/] 

I")~~ 
NON 
ONO 

"'J,"' J,,. ~ 
I I I ,-. ,-. ., 

a.. -I 
en 

en z 
en $ wo z I-
en w 
:::) ~ 
[D <( 
_J _J 

- (!) 
~z 

• 

z 
0 

ti 
() 
0 ..., 

w O s;: 
a:::: _J d 

,,. 
~ 
~ 

X 
0 
~ 

0 

~ 

E 
0 

" .;, 
C -,; ., 
C 
0 
u 
-'< .. 
-~ 
0 

I 

LO 
CX) 
(0 

~ o_ 
13 ~. 
It'. ~ 
w
:11::: (.) 
<Cw 
...J (/) 

l? c:: zw 
0~ 
~ c:: 
ZI-

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

GENERAL 
INFORMATION 

C1 .0 

PROPOSED RETAIL 
BUILDING 

LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP, 
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, 

MICHIGAN 

GENERAL SITE NOTES  
ALL CONSTRUCTION, WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT APPLICABLE 
LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE OR FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS. 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE 
FURNISHING AND USE OF SAFEGUARDS, SAFETY DEVICES AND PROTECTION EQUIPMENT. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ANY NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT THE LIFE AND HEALTH OF 
EMPLOYEES AND THE PUBLIC IN THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. 

ANY CHANGES IN PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER, ARCHITECT 
AND/OR THE OWNER. 

THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES, AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, ARE 
APPROXIMATE AND MAY NOT BE COMPLETE. LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON PREVIOUS CONSTRUCTION 
PLANS, DATED AS—GUILTS AND UTILITY FLAGGING AS DISCOVERED IN THE FIELD. NO GUARANTEE IS 
MADE THAT ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN. 

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT BUILDING DIMENSIONS. 

SOIL EROSION CONTROL  
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENET OF ANY 
EARTHWORK. 

THE SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ARE THE MINIMUM CONTROLS TO BE USED ON THIS 
PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SOIL EROSION 
CONTROL MEASURES TO PROTECT THE DISTURBED AREAS AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 
ACCELERATED EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION RESULTING FROM PROJECT CONSTRUCTION AT NO 
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 

SHOULD ADDITIONAL SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES BE DETERMINED NECESSARY, THEY SHALL BE 
PLACED NO LATER THAN 24 HOURS FROM THE TIME OF NOTIFICATION TO THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 
IF NOT INSTALLED, ALL ON SITE CONSTRUCTION WILL BE HALTED UNTIL SUCH MEASURES HAVE BEEN 
INSTALLED AND APPROVED. 

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TOPSOILED WITH A MINIMUM OF 4" OF TOPSOIL, SEEDED AND MULCHED. 

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ESTABLISHING GROUND COVER ON AREAS DISTURBED BY 
CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL REPAIR ALL WASHOUTS AND EROSION DURING THE GUARANTEE PERIOD OF 
ONE (1) YEAR AFTER GROUND COVER IS ESTABLISHED, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 

ALL SEDIMENT DROPPED OR ERODED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—WAY OR PRIVATE ROADS SHALL BE 
REMOVED AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY. 

ALL EROSION/SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN WORKING ORDER AT ALL TIMES. 

ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED ONCE THE SITE IS STABILIZED. 

DEMOLITION  
ALL DEMOLITION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL CODES. 

SPECIAL CARE SHALL BE TAKEN IN EXCAVATING IN THE PROXIMITY OF ALL UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL SECURE ASSISTANCE FROM THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY IN LOCATING ITS LINES. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO: PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR ANY UTILITY WITHIN THE EXCAVATION, PROVIDE 
PROPER COMPACTION UNDER ANY UNDERMINED UTILITY STRUCTURE AND, IF NECESSARY, INSTALL 
TEMPORARY SHEETING OR USE A TRENCH BOX TO MINIMIZE THE EXCAVATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 
PROTECT AND SAVE HARMLESS FROM DAMAGE ALL UTILITIES, WHETHER PRIVATELY OR PUBLICLY OWNED 
ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND SURFACE, WHICH MAY BE ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION. 

UTILITY LEAD WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES BY THE 
CONTRACTOR. WHERE UTILITIES ARE TO BE REINSTALLED OR RELOCATED, COORDINATE THESE ACTIVITIES 
WITH DEMOLITION WORK. 

ALL DEMOLITION MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE PROPERTY AND DISPOSED OF IN A LEGALLY 
DESIGNATED DISPOSAL AREA. NO ON—SITE BURNING WILL BE PERMITTED. PERMITS AND FEES FOR 
DISPOSAL OF DEMOLITION MATERIAL SHALL BE OBTAINED AND PAID FOR BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO 
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 

EXCAVATED AREAS, HOLES, OPEN BASEMENTS, AND OTHER HAZARDOUS OPENINGS SHALL BE FILLED WITH 
CLEAN GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING MDOT CLASS II REQUIREMENTS. BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN 
8"-10" LIFTS LOOSE MEASURE AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAX. DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY 
MODIFIED PROCTOR (ASTM D 1557). 

AT THE COMPLETION OF THE DEMOLITION OPERATIONS, THE ENTIRE WORK AREA SHALL BE LEFT IN A 
CLEAN CONDITION WITH ANY PROTECTIVE DEVICES AND BARRIERS REMOVED. ALL EXPOSED AREAS SHALL 
BE SUITABLY TOPSOILED, SEEDED AND MULCHED. ALL REPLACED OR REPAIRED ITEMS TO BE DONE TO 
EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITIONS. 

SITE REMEDIATION  
REFER TO SOILS REPORT FOR ALL SITE WORK AND BUILDING FOUNDATION PREPARATION. 

EARTHWORK  
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING ANY EARTHWORK CALCULATIONS NECESSARY. 
ENGINEER WILL WORK WITH THE CONTRACTOR TO AMEND GRADES AS DEEMED NECESSARY, WHERE 
POSSIBLE. 

EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE. 

ALL FILLED AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED AND MOISTURE CONDITIONED. ALL BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE 
COMPACTED TO 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT. 

PARKING LOT GRADING IN BARRIER FREE AREAS SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% IN ANY DIRECTION. ALL 
BARRIER FREE ROUTES SHALL NOT EXCEED A 2% CROSS SLOPE AND 5.0% GRADE ALONG THE ROUTE 
UNLESS A CURB RAMP IS INDICATED. 

CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO BUILDING PLANS FOR FOUNDATION EXCAVATION. 

GRAVEL PLACEMENT MUST COMPLY WITH THE CURRENT MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 

GRADES AROUND THE BUILDING PAD SHALL BE SLOPED AWAY FROM THE STRUCTURE. 

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE  
A NEW SEPTIC SYSTEM IS PROPOSED. 

WATER SERVICE  
A NEW TYPE II WATER WELL IS PROPOSED FOR DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY 

CONCRETE FLAT WORK  
ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4,000 PSI OR AS PRESCRIBED IN THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS, 

SITE LIGHTING  
LIGHTING IS PROPOSED IN THIS PACKAGE AND TO BE INSTALLED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR. 

BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHTING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWNSHIP LIGHTING ORDINANCE AND 
REVIEWED BY ZONING ADMINISTRATOR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

LIGHTING CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE APPROVAL FROM MUNICIPALITY PRIOR TO SELECTING AND 
INSTALLING LIGHT FIXTURES. 

ALL SITE LIGHTING SHALL BE DARK SKY TYPE AND LIGHT RAYS CUT OFF AT THE PROPERTY LINES AND 
MEET ALL PRESCRIBED REQUIREMENTS OF THE ORDINANCE. 

NOTES 

THIS SUBMITTAL DOES NOT INCLUDE INFORMATION ON 
LOCATION OR TYPE OF SIGNAGE FOR THIS FACILITY. 
SIGNAGE WILL BE ADDRESSED SEPARATELY AT A LATER 
DATE ALONG WITH APPLICATION FOR SECURING PROPER 
PERMITS FROM THE TOWNSHIP. 

SIGNAGE 

THE BUSINESS WILL REQUIRE 4 EMPLOYEES PER DAY 
(2 SHIFTS OF 2). THE RETAIL STORE WILL SELL 
GENERAL MERCHANDISE INCLUDING HEALTH, PERSONAL 
CARE, BEAUTY, FOOD, HOUSEHOLD, PET, BABY, 
APPAREL, TOYS, ETC. 

USE STATEMENT  

ZONED GENERAL- BUSINESS 
08-017=016-21 

1•\ • 10138 N. ' L'ONG LAKE RD 

• 

RETAIL BUSINESS WILL NOT USE, STORE OR PROJECT WILL BE COMPLETED IN ONE PHASE 
GENERATE HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES OR POLLUTING 
MATERIALS 

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES PROJECT PHASING  

UPON RECEIPT OF PERMITS, PROJECT WILL TAKE BAM TO 1OPM, 7 DAYS A WEEK. 
APPROXIMATELY 7 MONTHS TO COMPLETE. SCHEDULE MAY BE ALTERED 

PROJECT SCHEDULE  HOURS OF OPERATION  

ZONED GENERAL BUSINESS 
1- 9'08-017-016-02 
9954 N. LONG- LAKE RD 

lip 

ZONED LOW DENSITY, RESIDENTIAL..., 
08-017-016-D2 

10093 N_ LONG LAKE RD 

AN ICE MERCHANDISER MAY BE POSITIONED NEAR 
THE ENTRANCE 
LOCATION SHOWN ON SHEET C1.2 IS APPROXIMATE 

OUTDOOR SALES 

THIS PARCEL IS NOT INCLUDED IN ANY OF THE 
NATURAL FEATURES INVENTORY MAPS. 

NATURAL FEATURES STATEMENT 

ZONED, LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 
..-*• 08-020-001-01 '. 

'r''2929 ; W.,, LONG LAKE RD 

TT 

I 

1' 

i 

•I 

4, 

•1lZ,7.",,k -  
ZONED LOCAL BUSINESS 
"P8-016-022-00,. 

9991 N .• L+•ONG LAKE.- RD 

NED LOCAL BUNSI SS 
08-016-025-00 

91 N. LONG LAKE RD 

ED LOW DENSITY'.- 
, L RESIDENTIA , 
` 08-021-002-08, 29 9 .', 

W. LONG LAKE RD '. 
t l 

N il, ,, 

LAND USE  
LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP 

RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT  
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY ROAD 
COMMISSION 

WELL AND SEPTIC  
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY DEPT. OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 

SOIL EROSION CONTROL  
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY SOIL EROSION 

PERMITS REQUIRED 

CEDAR RUN RD. 

_/ , SKIVER RD. 

BELLOWS 
LAKE 

LONG LAKE 

OFFIEL 
KE 

PROJECT LOCATION MAP 

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 17, TOWN 27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, LONG LAKE 
TOWNSHIP, GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS: BEGINNINGAT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NORTH 87°4635" WESTALONG THE SOUTH 
LINE OF SECTION 17 AND THE CENTERLINE OF NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD (66' WIDE/PUBLIC)A 
DISTANCE OF 525.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°40'24"EASTADISTANCE OF 248.61 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 87°46'35" EAST A DISTANCE OF 525.60 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 01°39'37" 
WEST ALONG SAID LINE A DISTANCE OF 248.61 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
CONTAINING 130,671 SQUARE FEET OR 3.000ACRES. 

PARCEL DESCRIPTION 
APPLICANT / OWNER:  
MIDWEST V, LLC 
1435 FULTON ST., 2ND FLOOR 
GRAND HAVEN, MI 49417 
CONTACT: PETER OLESZCZUK 
PHONE: (616) 842-2030 

SITE INFORMATION:  
9954 NORTH LONG LAKE RD. 
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49684 

PARCEL IDS: 
part of 28-08-017-016-02 

UL 
ZONING: GENERAL BUSINESS 
CURRENT USE: VACANT (PARENT PARCEL CONTAINS 
WHEELOCK AND SONS WELDING) 
PROPOSED USE: RETAIL BUSINESS 

SETBACKS REQUIRED:  
FRONT: 40 FT 
SIDE: 20 FT 
REAR: 20 FT 

SITE INFORMATION 

TOTAL BUILDING AREA = 7,457 SF 
RETAIL SALES AREA = 7,457 SF ( UFA) 

PARKING RATIO=1 PER 300 SF USABLE FLOOR AREA 

PARKING REQUIRED 
7,457/300=24.9 (25 SPACES REQUIRED) 

SPACES PROVIDED = 29 
(INCLUDES 2 A.D.A. ACCESSIBLE SPACES) 

PARKING INFORMATION 

PROPOSED PARCEL SIZE = 130,671 SF (3.00 AC.) 
PROPOSED PARCEL NET (W/O ROW) = 106,271 SF ( 2.44 AC.) 

PROPOSED BUILDING = 7,481 SF 
BUILDING LOT COVERAGE = 7.04% 

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS = 32,458 SF 
(BUILDING, ASPHALT AND CONCRETE) 
IMPERVIOUS LOT COVERAGE = 31% 

LOT COV E RAG E 

01.0 GENERAL INFORMATION 

C1.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS/DEMOLITION PLAN 

C1.2 SITE AND UTILITY PLAN 

C1.3 GRADING PLAN 

Cl A SESC PLAN 

C5.1 DETAIL SHEET 

C5.2 SEPTIC DETAIL SHEET 

C5.3 ENTRANCE DETAIL 

C5.4 STORMWATER MANAGEMENTAND DETAILS 

L1.0 LIGHTING PLAN Wl PHOTOMETRICS 

SHEET INDEX 

•r
l•

a 
«i

i 
ia

a i
 

0 

m tC 
•L• N 

T • 

E 

CA z' 

C • 

o' N 
O x 

mmmn  
o 
0 

ww
w.

jo
zW

ak
co

ns
ul

ti
ng

.c
om

 

W
 

a
 

0
 

a
 

z
 

a
 

J
 

a
 

z 3
 

ww 
ww 

 cn
 

oa
 a
 

c• 
• 

•Lnw
 

mS
w 

0 cc
nC-

a
 

Er
 

wo
k 

a
 

ix
 

i n
 

r7 rn 
rn 04 

N N N 
I 

to N- 
I I I 
r r co 

1391MI 2 

•/•
 
W
 

W
 Z
 

•
W
 

•Z
 

Lu
 

m
 

Q
 

J
 

 
J
 

Z 
H 

U
J
 

L.L
 O
 

X11941IN]►i 

O L
 

O D
 

CO
 

O 
• 

Y 
U 

Q
 

L
u
 

•
Z
 

•
O
 

ZH
 

O 
0 

LL 

Z• 
N 

J (1) Z 
W 

> O  Q 
J = 

LLJ 

W  Z 

z 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

GENERAL 
INFORMATION 

C1.0 



I 

I 

I 

------~--1 -
------9e7- __ J --
-----oo,; ___ J 

- .._ -..__ .._ 

- ----96-4----/ 

Know whafs below. 
Call before you dig. 

-

'- \ 
'-
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' \ 

' ' \ 
\ 

\ 

' ' ' \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' ' \ 
\ 

' \ 

' ' ' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' ' ' 

--' ' ' \ 

' ' ' ' ' ' '-
' ' \ 

\ 
\ 

' ' ' ' 
.._--. ...... ' 

' ' ' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' ' ' ' \ 
\ 
\ 
I 
\ 

\ 

' \ 

\ 

' ' ' ' \ 

' \ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
I 

I 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
\ 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ \ 

INSTALL SILT 
FENCE PRIOR TO 

D1S1\JRBANCE 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

' 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
I 

\ 
\ 
\ 

' \ 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

\ 

I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

',-1~ 9' 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
I 

\ I 
I \ 
\ \ 

PRO~OSED LIM!½; 
OF DIS1\JRBANCE1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I I 
I 

\ 
\ 

I 
\ 

I 
\ 
\ 
I 
\ 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 

I 
I 
\ 
I 

/ 

/ 
/ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

/ 

' / 

,.,.--------
{ --
[ 

I 
I 
\ 
I 
I 

~-----} 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

{ 

I L_____ ---·1------.._\ / ----------9-1-,.-------------- ', ____ ...-.,,. 

' PROPERTY LINE 

/ 
/ 

/ 
I 

/ 
/ 

I / 
I I 

/ 

I 
\ 

' \ 
\ \ 
\ \ 

O' 20' 
--1 

40' 

I 

-----

/ I / 
I / 

I I 
/ I 

I 
/ 

/ 
f 

I 
\ 

' I I 

\ 
I 
I 
I I 
\ 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 
I 

I I 
\ 

I 
I 

I 
I 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
<e 
t 

I I 
\ 

~ 
!\ 
I \ 

"' 'I: 
I 

I , __ I 
\ 
I 

I \ 
I I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

\ I r---
, 

l I I \ \. __ 
\ I --
, , I 

' --
\ 

I 
\ 
\ 

' \ 
\._ I \ 

\ I \ 

', j 
\ 

/ 

,1/ 

I 

I 
I 

{ 
{ 

{ 

I , / 
/ 

~ 
z 
C> z 
w 
f
in 

a.. -I 
Cl) 

Cl) z 
Cl)$ 
WQ z I--Cl) w 
::J ~ 
ID <( 
....J ....J 

~ (!) 

~I z 
! w 0 0::: ....J 

:g 
(0 
a, 
'<I" 

□-<(~ 
0 . 
oc~ w
'.11::'. t) 
<Cw ....J (/) 
(9 0:: 
zW 
0~ 
~ 0:: 
ZI-

oc 
0 
0 
....J r---u... .... 
o'<I" 
z~ 
N-

~:E () I- . 
....J C/) z 
....J z w 
>O~ 
I- ~ ::c 
Cl) ::> C 
UJ u... z 
~ LO~ 

:z ~ C) 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

EXISTING 
CONDITIONS/ 
DEMOLITION 

PLAN 

C1 .1 

1
 

\
 \
I
 I
 

I
 

I
 I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 
/
 

I
 

r
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 
I
 

II 
I
 

I
 

II 
I
 

I
 
I
 

.I 
I
 

I
 
I
 

II 
I
 

I
 
I
 

II 
I
 
I
 

I
 I I 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

I
 
I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
{
 
1
 
I
 
1
 
I
 
I
 
I\
 

I
•
 
\
 

1
 
I 
I
 
I
 
\
 

I
 I
 
/
 

I
k
 

I
 

I
 

m
 
m
 

z
 

2
m
z
 

-0
•
 
•
 
 

r- 
W
 
O
 
r
 

z
;
0
fn
 

m
o
m
 

1p
 

IT
 

/
 
,
/
 
,
/
 
/
 
/
 
/
 

m
 

C
•
 
/
 
/
 
/
 
/
 
/
/
 
z
 
/
 
/
 
'
♦
 
/
 
!
 
/
 
/
 
/
 

\
 

eN
ey
eN
/N
ee
•A
mm
L 

O
w
 

♦
N
N
N
e
♦
 
♦
♦
 
♦
 
♦
•
►
ee

I'
m 

y/
yy

yy
•y

yy
yy

yy
vy

',
yy

y•
yy

yl
yy

I'
mI
'm
 •
••
►N
y•

y 
,/

 .
 '

 ,
-'

' 
,-

''
 "

-
°
y°
a°

►
ye
•e
ye
ee

l••
►►e
ey
y'

kM-
5 

Ny
Ny
• 
ay
•e
y•
y►
eo
y 
, 
•,
 ,
 

'
 
'
 
 ♦
•
N
♦
 '
 ♦
ee

♦ 
 ♦
ye
ye
o 
 ♦

oy
♦ 
' 
♦ 
-♦
 '
 

•
 
 
♦
 
 

♦
e
e
ey
ry
e°
N°
e•
•°
yl

ye°
 e
°
,
y
e
°
•
°
j
y
°
e
•
N
°
e
°
e
°
j
y
y
e
°
e
°
°
 
'
/
 
.
 
'
 
,
 

•!
eg

o!
/•

e•
•_

ee
_e

_y
_e

•y
_e

e_
ee

y_
e,

•e
_e

_e
._

e•
e_

e_
e_

e•
=e

_ 

!
 

I
 

\
 

I
 

•
--
 

I
 

0
 

\
 

r 
m
 

/
 

I 
z
 
0
 

/
 

•
O

><
 

•
O
•
v
•
 

z
 j
0
z
 

O
 z
 G
) 

Z
 
(
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

wi
ff
 

O
H
 

p
i
 
1
 

/
0
H
 

/
tr

y
'
 

!
/
 O
H
 

09
 

, 
/
 

O
H
 

/ 
0H
' 
T
 

O
H
 
!
/
 

O
H
/

-
•
 O
H
 
/
 
/

O
H
 

/ 
Q
H
I
i
 
O
H
 

R1
H 

  
p
i
 
—
7
L
—
 O
H
 

O
H
 

1 
O
H
 

I 
I
 

0.
1 

m
 

A
N
e
e
e
o
e
o
o
e
e
e
o
e
N
N
e
e
e
 

y
 

/
 

m
 

I
 NM
IN

10
4a

 
e
►
•
y
e
o
o
e
o
N
e
N
e
e
e
o
e
e
•
'
 
/
 

z
 

yo
yo

yo
y•

yo
y•

yo
yo

yo
yo

yo
ye

yo
y•

►o
oy

oy
oy

oy
oy

oy
ey

oy
oy

ey
ey

oy
oy

oy
v'

•y
+►

 
I' 

z
 

♦
♦
e
e
o
e
N
e
e
N
N
•
►
•
i
e
e
e
4
►
N
e
•
t
i
e
e
e
e
e
/
y
e
e
r
l
►
e
e
♦
 

..
ee

_►
•o

ye
y•

,►
•e

ye
ye

y•
f►

ye
yN

yN
,y

yy
NNe

MA
IN

E 
ye

•yr
ly
►el

•,
t►
ye
ye
y•
►y
eNe
ye
a
oy

ey
ey

ey
e 

•y
ey
ey
•y
ey
Ny
ey
ey
yy
Ny
oy
yo
yy
ey
ey

•►e
dy
ey
•y

e,
•oy
oy
ey
4y
ey
ey
ey
ey
ey
ey

e 
; 

•
Ne
y•
NN
ye
Ne
ee

jy•
l►y
•►1

°,
1°
•1°
N°

o•
►N4
e°
e°

,t
►

,G°
e•
►e°
e°

•►°
e°
e°
e°
e
•
 

11M
11M

 °
N°

e•
•+°

•►°
•►°
Ne
i°
°
y•

y•
e'
°
e°
i°
►°N
°
i°
i°

i•►°
i°

i•
•'
►°i
°
i°
iN

•►°
i°
i°
i°
 

°i
°i
°N
°i
Jo
°o
°o
°i
'•
i°
i°
Na
►•
i°
i°
o°
N°
•►
°i
°►
i°
i°
y°
i°
i°
i°
i°
i°
i°
•►
°i
°i
° 

ei
ei
ey
Ny
ey
ay
oy
oy
ey
yy
••

oyo
N.
oye
ye
ye
ye
yo
yd
y•
ye
ye
ye
yo
oey
ey
ey
ey
ey
e
 e
ye
d 

!G
ye
yI
 AN

N♦n
e♦h

,•
•,
►•
Oy
ey
Ny
Ny
ey
ey
oy
ey
N•
Jy
N•
Ny
Ny
ey
ey
•y

Ny
ey
ey
+►
♦ 

yo
ye

• 
'►°
o°
N°
►°
°
e°
e°
•e
'•
ep
•p
Np
e°
N°
N°

•►°
e°
N°
e°

•►°
e°
N°
o
 
a°
N°
e°
•
 

♦
e
o
M
I
N
 
a
l
l
O
N
•
►
e
N
e
•
►
N
N
y
►
e
e
N
N
e
♦
 
♦
N
e
e
l
 

•-
 
N°

•°̀
•►°
O°
°

N`
•e°
NN
N°
NO
N°
e°
N°
NO
N°

•►►°
N°
e°
4°
N°
N°

 '
°
•►°
N°
N°
N
•
 

ey
0y
yy
ay
Oy
•I
,►
,•
•y
►•
y►
Oy
ey
Ny
Ny
ey
Ny
NNN
N
Ny
ey
•y
►N
ye
y•
 

ey
N,
Ne
ye
yN
y•
 

N•
ee
oISM1

1M 
o•

o•
N•

ie
io

ee
Ne

Ne
No

oe
oN

e•
i!

•°
' 

zee
eN'

Owl
, 

Nyo
01W

A •
oe

oe
Ne

oe
eo

ie
NO

No
e 

ee
iy

ie
ee

ie
ie

i•
 

eN
NN
o
y
•
►
NN
NN
eN

dy
•y

Ny
•i

y►
Ny

Ny
ey

oy
•t

►s
 

y
eL
W
AI
 
N
ey

ey
e,

••
 

°y
°y
Ny
oy
00
0a
°y
°y
°y
oy
°y
°y
oy
Ny
Ny
°y
 .
 yN

yo
y°
y•
y°
y°
yN
y°
y•
 

.:.
yyy
yy
yy
•yy
yy
yy
°
oyo

o
y•y
yy
yy
yy
yy
yy
 
yy
yy
yy
yy
yy
yy
yy
yy
y•
 

°i°
i°i

•°a
°►i

°ii
i°i

°i°
a°•

►°•
°►o

°i°
i•!

 
o°
N°
i°
e°
o°
o!
N°
e°
i•
 

•°►
e°e

EWS
 PO

I °e
°i

MA
MO

o°
oy

 
y°
N°

o°
N°
N°
o°
e•
y°
o°
i•
 

dN.
•e
•N
••
►l
lb
ON
 

►e•
NO
4C
N0
N•
 •

o•
N•
N•
••
►e
•s
•4
'.
•N
~•
••
•►
••
► 

"
 

\
 

I
 

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
:
  

O
 

R
E
T
A
I
L
 B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 

z
 
 

O
 

L
O
N
G
 L
A
K
E
 T
O
W
N
S
H
I
P
 

/
 

i
 

/
 

,
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

1
 

D
r
 

t
 

"
 !
 

"
 

i
 

•
D
e
D
r
-
•
 

`\ 
N
O
R
T
H
 L
O
N
G
 L
A
K
E
 R
D 
(
6
6
'
)
 
•
 f
 

—
L
a
e
—
 
"
 

/
 

C
L
I
E
N
T
:
  

M
I
D
W
E
S
T
 V
, 
L
L
C
 

1
4
3
5
 F
U
L
T
O
N
 S

T.
, 
2
N
D
 F
L
O
O
R
 

G
R
A
N
D
 H
A
V
E
N
,
 M
I 
4
9
4
1
7
 

L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
:
  

/
 

,
,
.
 

R
I
G
H
T
-
O
F
-
W
A
Y
 

/
 

\
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

"
 i 

/
 

"
 /
 

/
 

/
 /
 /
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

1lW.0F.[orC 

r
 

z
 

m
 

/
 

/
 

I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 /
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

/
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

/
 

/
 
/
 

I• 

/
 

/
 

/
 
/
 

/
 

•
I 

I
 
1
 
I
 
1
 
I
 
1
 
I
 
I
 

•IO
H 

qH
 

I
 
I
 

/
 

/
 

I
 

t
 
1
 

/
 

/
 

P
L
A
N
 
D
A
T
E
 
 

7
-
6
-
2
0
2
3
 

P
E
R
M
I
T
 
S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L
S
 

7
-
2
5
-
2
0
2
3
 

R
O
A
D
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 

8
-
1
4
-
2
0
2
3
 

S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
U
P
D
A
T
E
S
 

S
I
T
E
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
 
 o
z
w
i
a
k
 

p.
o.
 
b
o
x
 
5
3
4
A
 

tr
av
er
se
 c

it
y,

 m
i 
4
9
6
9
6
 1
 2
3
1
-
2
1
8
-
1
2
0
1
 

N.
 L
O
N
G
 L
A
K
E
 R
O
A
D
 

T
R
A
V
E
R
S
E
 C
IT
Y,
 M
I 

4
9
6
8
5
 



.... 
z 
:::; 

>-
1--
0:: .... 
Q. 
0 
0:: 
Q. 

PROPERTY LINE 

12.5' 

I 
" 
I 
' 

-------
.,,,-- -- --- ...____ 

/ ------/ / 1 ------~~ 
/ . '---. 

/ / PERM\SS\1 FROt.l PARENT PARCB. OWNER TO ALLOW CENTERPOINT OF CURB R1'D~ S TO ENCROACH 

/
/ TEMPi•RARY GRADING PERMISSION GRANTED BY PARENT PARCEL OWNER \ 

I 
' ELECTRIC ,EASEMENT 

I 
I 
I 

-t-

I 

• 
I 
• 

//" _,,,.-;--D -- C- -- - C 

• 

"' "' ,,. ""~~4µ,.,;_ 5.2 

(WHEELOCK) \ 

' ' 
'-. " ', ' " 

' " ' '" ' ' ' ' ' 
' 

- 11 N 

1.2 I 

I 
I • 
V 
/1 
• I 
I 

1 
I 
I 

SEE SHEET 
C5.3 FOR 
COMPLETE 
CURB CUT 
DETAILING 

R30' 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

tr: 
w 

G 

w 
;;; 

ss··-----+---=:_-t-J.. 14'7F?~~~~~ ---t--20··-~ EXTEND 8- CURB TO SPI WAY I 
12.5' I --r""-... 00 0 I \ 

\ 

I 
I 
I f3Y 

I 

--11 

J.J 

SEE SHEET C5.2 
FOR DETAIL AND 
\N-.£RT 
\NFORMA TION 

\ 

I 
I 

PROPOSED RETAIL 
BUILDING ~ 

SINGLE STORY 
7,457 S.F. 

F.F. = 908.0 

' ~ 
• '', l~~~~~ @(?-) HANDICAP 

J-.E11'8:l=f--''+c5'.' , SP~CES 
' ' ' ~---__J . ' 

h-¥.:-,._;~.:.,.._:,·, , ' i 
' 

1- ~s --------1 :...----- ~ 

'':I 
' 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

STORM 
WATER 
BASIN 

@ 

I 
I 

J 

I 

40' 

!SETBACK 

' I 
I I I 

/ I I I I I 

I 
I 

i EX. SP\ 

I I 'I +' i 11 
I i'51 

0:1 
I 
I L ____ '=::::: I ,--

STORM 
WATER 
BASIN @- ,-

R30' 

1. Site 
1.1. Install MDTO 8-2 curb with regular pan. See detail CS.3 
1.2. Install MDOT F-2 curb with regular pan. See detail CS.3 
1.3. Install raised edge asphalt curb. See detail C5.3 
1.4. Construct 6" thick unreinforced concrete pad/apron. See detail sheet CS.l 
1.5. Construct 4" thick unreinforced concrete sidewa lk. See detai l sheet CS.1 
1.6. Provide and install 6" diameter steel bollards with plastic yellow covers per detail sheet C5.l. 

1.7. Not used 1.8. Construct pavement, curb and sidewalk in accordance with barrier free parking and sidewa lk detail on 

sheet CS.1 
1.9. Provide and install barrier free signs. One sign sha ll have the van placard. See detail. 

1.10. Asphalt paving per detail sheet CS.1 
1.11. Heavy Duty Asphalt paving per detail sheet C5. l 
1.12. 3" wide striping at 4S degree angle, 3 feet on center. Blue for ADA and yellow for loading zone. 

1.13. Not used 
1.14. 2 ft wide white stop bar 
1.15. Directional arrows, yellow 
1.16. Stripe parking lot with 3" wide yellow stri pes. Surfaces should be clean and dry. Use Sherwin Williams 

Promar traffic marking paint, yellow, TM5495. 
1.17. Stripe handicap parking spaces with 3" wide blue stripes. Surfaces should be clean and dry. Use 

Sherwin Williams Promar traffic marking paint, H.C. blue. 
1.18. Install concrete dumpster 6" unreinforced concrete pad. See detail sheet CS.l. 

BASIN 0\/ERFLOVI SPILLWAY 

I; 

PROPOSED ROCK SPILLWAY 

NORTH LONG LAKE ROAD 

1.19. Proposed pylon sign location. Design and permitting by others. 
1.20. Construct dumpster enclosure with gate. See detail sheet C5.1. 
1.21. Ma intain existing grade around trees not designated for removal. Protect during construction. 

1.22. 12x25 off-street loading space. Need not be striped 
1.23. Ice merchandiser (5'x3') 

2. Storm 
2.1. Catch Basin/ Storm Inlet. See detail sheet C5.1. 
2.2. Stone splash pad. See detail sheet C5.1. 
2.3. Construct infiltration basin. See sheet Cl-3. 
2.4 Downspout connection to storm system 

3. Sanitary 3.1. Install 4" pvc sch 40 sewer lateral from building to septic tank. Minimum slope to be 1%. 
Slope and inverts depicted on Sheet CS.2. Install 2" rigid insulation over pipe where it 

crosses the drive. 
3.2. Install clean-out and bring flush with finish grade. See detail sheet CS.2. 
3.3. Install 1600 gal double compartment septic tank. See detail sheet CS.2. 

3.4. Not used. 
3.5. Construct drain field. See detail sheet CS .2. 

• 

• 
I 

EX. SPILLWAY 

4. Water 4.1. Install 5" Type 11B well. Well to maintain 75' isolation to septic and any buried sewer l ines 

4.2. Install 1" HDPE water service from well to building. 

5. Conduit 
5.1. Install 2" electric conduit to sign 
5.2. Install 1-3" sleeve under drive and/or sidewalk for irrigation. 

5.3. Install 2" conduit to well 

6. Other Utilities 6.1. Gas meter location. Coordinate with architectural plans and utility provider. 
6.2. Electric meter and phone connection location. Coordinate with architectural plans and utility provider. 

7. Site Lighting 7.1. Lighting sha ll meet the Township Zoning Ordinance and shal l not be mounted higher than 20' and sha ll 
be shielded to the surface so as not to shine onto any adjacent properties, public right of ways or sky. 

7.2. US Led QubePAK Regal 3, 58w, 3000k, Type II distribution, mounted 12'4" above grade 
7.3. US Led QubePAK Rega l 3, 58w, 3000k, Type II dist ribution, mounted 16' above grade 
7.4. US Led Dorado XLE Plus, 100w, 3000k Type II distribution, mounted 16' above finish grade. 

KEYED NOTES 

O' 

LEGEND 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

20' 40 ' , 

I I EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

::====:::: I I EXISTING GRAVEL 

;:==~ I I ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

::===:::: I I HEAVY DU1Y ASPHALT p A VEMENT 

~==: 
IL ___ JI CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

a.. -J: 
r.n 

r.n z 
r.n 3= wo 
~ 1-
r.n w 
:::> ~ 
[D <( 
....J ....J 
;a: C, 

t;I I- z !!i w 0 
0 0::: ....J 
[l. 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

SITE UTILITY 
PLAN 

C1 .2 

FFU HO 
4 

k 

1. Site  
1.1. Install M DTO B-2 curb with regular pan. See detail C5.3 
1.2. Install MDOT F-2 curb with regular pan. See detail C5.3 
1.3. Install raised edge asphalt curb. See detail C5.3 
1.4. Construct 6" thick unreinforced concrete pad/apron. See detail sheet C5.1 
1.5. Construct 4" thick unreinforced concrete sidewalk. See detail sheet C5.1 
1.6. Provide and install 6" diameter steel bollards with plastic yellow covers per detail sheet C5.1. 
1.7. Not used 
1.8. Construct pavement, curb and sidewalk in accordance with barrier free parking and sidewalk detail on 

sheet C5.1 
1.9. Provide and install barrier free signs. One sign shall have the van placard. See detail. 
1.10. Asphalt paving per detail sheet C5.1 
1.11. Heavy Duty Asphalt paving per detail sheet C5.1 
1.12. 3" wide striping at 45 degree angle, 3 feet on center. Blue for ADA and yellow for loading zone. 
1.13. Not used 
1.14. 2 ft wide white stop bar 
1.15. Directional  arrows, yellow 
1.16. Stripe parking lot with 3" wide yellow stripes. Surfaces should be clean and dry. Use Sherwin Williams 

Promar traffic marking paint, yellow, TM 5495. 
1.17. Stripe handicap parking spaces with 3" wide blue stripes. Surfaces should be clean and dry. Use 

Sherwin Williams Promar traffic marking paint, H.C. blue. 
1.18. Install concrete dumpster 6" unreinforced concrete pad. See detail sheet C5.1. 

SEE SHEET C5.2 
FOR DETAIL AND 
INVERT 
INFORMATION 

PROPOSED ROCK SPILLWAY 

i 

PROPERTY LINE 

PROPOSED RETAIL 

BUILDING 
SINGLE STORY 

7,457 S.F. 
F.F. = 908.0 

l 

ELECTRIC EASEMENT 

1.19. Proposed pylon sign location. Design and permitting by others. 
1.20. Construct dumpster enclosure with gate. See detail sheet C5.1. 
1.21. Maintain existing grade around trees not designated for removal. Protect during construction. 
1.22. 12x25 off-street loading space. Need not be striped 
1.23. Ice merchandiser {5'x3'} 

2. Storm  
2.1. Catch Basin / Storm Inlet. See detail sheet C5.1. 
2.2. Stone splash pad. See detail sheet C5.1. 
2.3. Construct infiltration basin. See sheet C1-3. 
2.4 Downspout connection to storm system 

3. Sanitary  
3.1. Install 4" pvc sch 40 sewer lateral from building to septic tank. Minimum slope to be 1%. 

Slope and inverts depicted on Sheet C5.2. Install 2" rigid insulation over pipe where it 
crosses the drive. 

3.2. Install clean-out and bring flush with finish grade. See detail sheet C5.2. 
3.3. Install 1600 gal double compartment septic tank. See detail sheet C5.2. 
3.4. Not used. 
3.5. Construct drain field. See detail sheet C5.2. 

PERMISSIOf• FROM PARENT PARCEL OWNER TO ALLOW CENTERPOINT OF CURB RADIUS TO ENCROACH 

TEMPORARY GRADING PERMISSION GRANTED BY PARENT PARCEL OWNER 
(WHEELOCK) 

' 30' ELECTRI 

\ 1 

BASIN OVERFLOW SPILLWAY 

EASEMENT 

EXTEND ROCK SWALE 

w 
V) 

y0  
V 

_ RIGHT=pF=VUgY_ _ 

---•---mac / — 

G—  

l 

/ I 

STORM 
WATER 
BASIN 
2.3 

i 
i 

40' 
SETBACK 

J 

y 

 l 

4. Water  

4.1. Install 5" Type IIB well. Well to maintain 75' isolation to septic and any buried sewer lines 
4.2. Install 1" HDPE water service from well to building. 

5. Conduit  
5.1. Install 2" electric conduit to sign 
5.2. Install 1-3" sleeve under drive and/or sidewalk for irrigation. 
5.3. Install 2" conduit to well 

6. Other Utilities  
6.1. Gas meter location. Coordinate with architectural plans and utility provider. 
6.2. Electric meter and phone connection location. Coordinate with architectural plans and utility provider. 

7. Site Lighting  
7.1. Lighting shall meet the Township Zoning Ordinance and shall not be mounted higher than 20' and shall 

be shielded to the surface so as not to shine onto any adjacent properties, public right of ways or sky. 
7.2. US Led QubePAK Regal 3, 58w, 3000 k, Type II distribution, mounted 12'4" above grade 
7.3. US Led QubePAK Regal 3, 58w, 3000 k, Type II distribution, mounted 16' above grade 
7.4. US Led Dorado XLE Plus, 100w, 3000k Type II distribution, mounted 16' above finish grade. 

SEE SHEET 
C5.3 FOR 
COMPLETE 
CURB CUT 
DETAILING 

w 
z 

c• 
0 
U_ 

R30' 

R30' 

EXTEND B-

1 

CURB TO SPI 

0' 

-WAY 

20' 40` 

LEGEND 

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

EXISTING GRAVEL 

ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

.j o
zw

i 
ak

co
n 
su
 It

i n
 g.
 c
o
m
 

MU
MN

a►
 l

ei
 IQ

la
a j
 

,W
_1

Q1
e7

_\
Ia

 

N 
w 
H 
a 
0 
a 

z 
a 
J 
a 

ww 
>M 

a 
a• 0< 

(1) • 
Ln 

(noo • 

wo• 
CLXV) 

N O 0 
O Cl  

CO N 
I I I 
rr00 

1.
11
11
1"
I 

It
eZ

eL
\I

NI
Qi

 

LO 

co 

O• 

W 
Y U 
J  Lu 

Z ≥ 

Z H 

= 0 
W 0 
Z LL 

❑0) 

w0 N• 
~ U • 3 

W W _j W Z 
J W 

00 Q COQ 
J J 2 

Q 0 W  W  Z 

wz Q In ozQc• 
J _  (D 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

SITE UTILITY 
PLAN 

C1.2 
KEYED NOTES 



I 
I 
I 

____ I 
------------QB>--- J _ 

---~--- I -

---------

------

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' ' ' \ 

' 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 

I 
\ 

\ 

\ 

' ' ' \ 
I 
I 
\ 

\ \ 

' \ 
\ \ 

\ \ 
\ \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

' \ \ 

' \ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 

' ' \ 
\ 

' 
' \ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ \ 
\ 
I 

I 
\ 

\ I 
\ \ 
I \ 
I I 
\ I \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ \ 

\ \ 

' \ 

' \ 

' 
\ 
I 

\ 
\ 

I 
\ 
\ 

\ 
I 

\ 
\ 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ \ \ 
\ 

\ \ 
\ ' ' \ ' \ ' ' ' ' ', PROPOSED 

'D~ AINFIEt°' 
\ ' 

OUTFALL-D 
Rlt.t-=889.75 

INV{E)(15•).,,,889. 75 
INl/=8B9.75 

\ \ ' \ ' \ ' \ 

' ' \ 

\ 

----- ---

\ 
\ 

\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ I 
I 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 
I 
I 
I --

\ 

\ 
\ 
I 
I 

-
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

--\ 

I 
I 

-

I 
I 
I 
I 

-I 
.J 

',_ STORMW~TER 
INFl l::TRATION BASI~ #1 - - TOP OF BASIN-ELEV~892.~ - -- - B'~ ELEV~889,00, -- -

- -S!,O_IIE SPILLWAY - - - -- SB9 
9 - --

-sr-.sr 

\ 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

'9 

N01E: ALL SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH MULCH BLANKET AND ANCHORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS -------
1 .,...,,..-- ---- - ---GRAOING EASEME.'f(fTO BE P~OVIDED BY PARENT, PARCEL OWNER (SELLE~) / I' I I \ " 

/ 
I \ / ' '--"''"-) I \ '-', / I I ', -, 

/ 
I \ 

\ I ' 
I \ : / I : \ CHERR'l'lcAND_ E.i:ECTRIC TO REPL~CE POLE • _ _ _ _ / 

12 

0 

9 / 
90B.24 / 

TC=907.84 
1P•907.34 

/ 

/ 

Yo_ 

9 

-------/-, ---------1- ',f\.ENCH AN ARE~ •1"7 
FOB lllE-- WELL SEGMENTAL BLOCK RETAINING ),VALL , INSTALLATION 

°" 
' r:i,oB:oet-..... 

\ ,_ 

0 

• 
I 

g ~ 
~ -' ~ , 

I ~--~--~--~-- _--=,;:- ---

- -

I 909.17 ~ 

/ 
0 

'+'JCO'I 0 ' 

___ -_-:-_-::-_::-_----=--=--,I... - / ~ - ~ I 1
1 

------ 111__..- !Ii ---~--~ 

I I 

-----------------=-- -::-p(JRPOSE 'Or 0'9'!RFt:Ow-5~c+UR~IJ1..=--at -:;,-C1t--~--111 PP jt / 
OVERFLOW S1RUC1URE-01 IS TO ALLOW RUNOFF FROM ROAD - -- - - - - - - :::::j / 

c_ __ c,.,,_~iM~i9ifsLICIURt------Rl.Gl-:IT Of WAY Q_BE- REI AINED_ A,~ ,,_---~ RIGHT OF WAY , ..,....-- - - , 7'" - -

INV(W)(15")~890.42 OPPOSED TO CONTINUING WEST 
____ 1 _,,' 

UNCONTROLLED AS IT IS ALLOWED TO __ - - - - , , 
CURRENTLY OCCUR. ------------

_,,' PLACE STONE ON FABRIC AS SHO'M'l TO DITCH LINE 

' \ 

\ 

/ 

O' cO' 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

I 

I 

\ 
~, 
" \ 

\ 
910 

I 

\ 

,~ 

I I 

I fl 
I 

I 
I 

I I 

I I 

/ / 
/ 

/ 
/ 

I / 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

I I 

I I I 
I ' 

/ I 
I I I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

40 ' 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

' \ 

\ 
I 

I 

\I 
11 
I\ 
I \ 

I 
I 

~
_,, 

ENHANC ALL SPILL 
STONE A D FABRIC 
SHOWN \ 

I 
\ 

\ 

\ 

' 

I 
\ 
I 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' 

MATCH 

""" ' ' 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

/ 

/ ,-

,, 
I 
I 
I 

\ ·1\ 
I I \ 
I I 
I I \ 
\ I \ 

I 
I 

', I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 'R 
I ~ 
'R I 
'1' I 
I I 
I I 

\ I 
~ 
I\ 
I \ 
I ' 
I I I 

I \ I 
I 
I r---
1 
I I 
I 
I I ,_ 

T 
I 

\ 

/ 
/ 

ii 
lll z 
~ 
w 

~ 

/ 
/ 

NOTE: , ALL GRADES ALONG CURBS ARE TOP OF PAVEMENT (BOTTOM OF CURB FACE). SURVEYOR AND CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE NECESSARY CALCULATIONS TO ESTABLISH TOP-BACK OF CURB AND SIDEWALK ELEVATIONS, 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

GRADING 
PLAN 

C1 .3 

\ 

- 96 • \  

20 1 

•2\ 

\ 

OUTFALL-D 
RIM=889.75 

INV(E)(15")=889.75 
INV=889.75 

— O _ g92 
— _°'= on ai   • 

-494 
„•••ulllllllllll IIIIII• 

MDC 

\ 

IIIIIIII I IIIIIIIIIIII• I •• s` 

1-il.,Ul< 

I ME - 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 

NOTE: 
ALL SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH MULCH 
BLANKET AND ANCHORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS 

rx 

I • \ 

---------------

OVERFLOW STRUCTURE-D1 
-4' DIA. STRUCTURE 
RIM=892.46 
INV(W)(15")=890.42 

/ 

I 

GRADING EASEM 

CHERRYL-AND ELECTRIC TO REPL/ CE POLE 

SEGMENTAL BLOCK RETAINING V ALL 

OH OH 

---PUR_6SE O PF OVERFLOW-STRJYkC-T6lR D1—O °" —°"_—_—_ ON  
IS TO ALLOW RUNOFF FROM ROAD RIGHT OF WAY 

—RIGHT OF WAY TO_BE-RETAINED-AS9 -
OPPOSED TO CONTINUING WEST 
UNCONTROLLED AS IT IS ALLOWED TO _---
CURRENTLY OCCUR. -------$_--

\ 
\ 

•------------ 1  

NOTE: 
ALL SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH MULCH 
BLANKET AND ANCHORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS 

T 

T TO BE PROVIDED BY PARENTi PARCEL OWNER (S ELLER) 

\\BENCH AN AREA 
FOR TIE WELL 
INSTALLATION 

/ 

-------------

\ 

0' 40/ 

/ ------ \ \\ \\ \ 

---------- 

\\\\\ \\\\\\\\ \\\\ \ \ 

\\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ 

1 \ \ 1 \I \ 
\ \\ 

\ 1 

d 
/ 

MATCH ASPHALT 

\ 

MDOT B=2 CURB 

\ 

\ mss, 

MATCH ASPHALT 

EX. SPILLW 

\ 

\ 
\ 

ON SHALL \• 
ON OF SIDE \ 
OIL, SEED 
ET 

9W SPILLWAY 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

EX. SPIL AY 

/ 

/ 
/ 
/ 

I I 

cp I 1 1 

I \ II 1 II 
1 \ I I 

I 1 11 I I 

\ \ \ I 1 II I 
\ \ 1 1 I 
\ 11 1 I I 
1 1 1 1 1 

1 \ I I 

1 \ II 

1\ \\ 111 

\ 1 
1 \ I 

\ \ I 

\\ \\ l II I 

\ \I I I I 
\ II 

\ II I I I 
I I 

\\ II II III 'I 

I 
' ' I 

\ II I I I I 

\ 1 1 1 1 1 
\ 1 11 11 11 11 
1 l 
1 1 1 1 1 
II II 11 11 11 

I I 1 1 

1 I I 1 1 

III 'I 1 11 
1 

/ 

1 
1 
I 
I 

ww
w.
jo
zw
ia
kc
on
su
lt
in
g.
co
m 

S
I
T
E
 E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
:
 

Ld 
Q
 

0
 

o_ 

Z
 

a
 

J
 

CL
 

Z
 

w
 

w
 

a 
N•

 
_j

0 

tz 
 m
 

LLI
 

m
 

U
Of

 
<
 

•w
0 

dw(n
 

11)
 

40
 

O
 
N
 

N
 

t
I
 N
 

r
 
r
 

00
 

(ff) z 

LL] 0 
Z •--

• W ••e 
mQ 
J J  

F__•z 
NW 
LJ.. O  

OCOLATIN : 

o L
 

o c 
CO
 

m
 

O 
• 

W 
 ~
 

J
 w
 ) 
U 

Z
 

 w
 

<
o
 

• Z
 

z 
w 
J 
U 

0 

0 

LL ~ r 

Z 
N • 

U • • 
J U) Z 
Zw 

>OQ 

U) J = 

wLL- Z 
Ln 
M 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

GRADING 
PLAN 

NOTE: 
ALL GRADES ALONG CURBS ARE TOP OF PAVEMENT 
(BOTTOM OF CURB FACE). SURVEYOR AND CONTRACTOR 
TO PROVIDE NECESSARY CALCULATIONS TO ESTABLISH 
TOP-BACK OF CURB AND SIDEWALK ELEVATIONS. C1.3 



------------

-=---

------ ---
- - - - - -----==-~-

Know what's below. 
Call before you dig. 

\ \ 
\ \ 

\ \ 
\ \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' \ 

' ' \ 

' \ 
\ 

' 

' 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
' 

\ 
\ 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
I 

\ \ 
\ \ 

\ \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' ' \ 

' ' '-'-- ', 

\ 

I 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
I 
I 
I 

\ 

I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
I 
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 

' LIMITS OF 
D151\JRBANCE 

REQUIRE!? FOR 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

I 
\ 

GRA()ING 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

I 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
I 
\ 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 
I 

\ 
\ 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
I 

' 

SILT FENCE 

~ 

----- ---- - - -

-----------~895---

', 

-----

',_ STORMWATER-

- TNFILJRATION--' 
BASlN -__ -

---

----

_, 

---- --- ---- -- ---

N. 
I ___ ; 

91 
14 

12 

0 
I 

-.....!L-=-r,;-~-

---
LONG LAKE RD. 

,,,..-------

( 
I 
I 

./ 
_/ 

I 
I 
I 

./ 

---

91 

--
---

--

--

---

, 90 

' 

-------

I 
I 
I 
I 

• 

' 
I 

/ 

' 

./ 
I 

/ 
I 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 

\ -,-- 'C--- \ - -

\ 
\ 

/ 
/ 

' \ \ 
I 

I 

I 

/ 
I 

--

/ 

/ 

I 

/ ./ 

I I 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

I 

I 
I 

I 

/ 
/ 

I 
I 

I 

/ 

--

I 

910 

I 

I 

I 

I 

' 

I I 

I I 
/ 

I 
I I 

I 

I 

/ 

I I I 

I 
/ / 

r 
I 
I 

/ I 
/ I 
r I 

I 

) : 
-I- - - I-

I I 
\ 
\ 
\ 

I 
I 

I 

I 
\ 

I 

I 
I 

I 

' \ \ \ \ 
> - - - - -=------- - - - - - - - - - --=-- ..=..:-- --------

APPLIED AT% 
SITEWORK 
COMPLETE 

10-50% 

20% 

80-100% 

DETAIL CHARACTERISTICS 

Wot.er- can b• ~Mlrted to minimize ero■ion 
Flatt.- 1111lop11111 euN .ni.rlll'I pniblemri 

Facllltatea elllablllltm•t of vevetatlw CO¥r 
Effec:tlw fDr dn:irnagewa)'l!II .-Ith low \eloclty 
Eaany placed 1n .,,all quantft1• by IMlcpel'W'lc.d peraonnll 
Stlould lnduda prepared topBOII bed 

st4b1nm1 1urttao., tl'IU9 mrntmlzlng .-oaaon 
Permits canatructrcn traffla I, -adYerae weaiher 
Moy be UNd e11 port of permonent bo11 con,tNction of povecl ar.o, 

Protect. areas which Cll"lnot othawlN be protect«!, but 
lnc:reoties runoff ¥0h1me and veloclty 
Irregular surface wlll help slaw Wlloc:ity 

I APPLIED AT% 
SITEWORK 
COMPLETE 

90-100% 

40-100% 

0-100% 

~II 
135 
136 
138 

DETAIL 

Storm SeNr 

II CHARACTERISTICS 

S,,.Ulm rwnovn collel;ted N"loff from llib1, particularly from pov.t <na 
Can a"9pt lor1il• conQIIJIV'tltlurw of Nnoff 
Ca'lducb runoff to munlclpal sewer a)'Slem or atabOlzed outfGII locatl'on 
u .. catch bmlna to call■cl aadlm .. t 

Collect. high Yllllocity ~ncS1tr<:1ted runoff 
UN flit.- cloth a ..... Jni.t 

Flter11 GrKI Main• runoff 
lncxpemil'\lc ond eny to C<lflstruet 
can be located aa naceasary to collect aadlment 
Moy be uNCI In ccn),mction with anow ftnee for addtd 1tablnty 

1 % 1 ~ I ~ ,~ ? I Fllttra and det"'1a runoff I 
-------------~ I .... .,.,,.dlli1l™IIJ. ________________________ _. 
D151\JRBANCE LIMITS = 95,00D SF 2.2 ACRES) 

NEAREST WAlERBODY: BULLHEAD LAKE IS LOCAlED 1,D00 FEET TO THE EAST OF THE PROJECT. 

SOIL EROSION CONTROL INFORMATION 

I 

1- ✓ 

I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

O' 20' 40' 

I \ 
I \ 
I I 
i \ I 
I 
I r-
1 
I I 
I 

\_ I --
1 

[l'. 
LU 
LU 
z 
ci 
z 
LU 
LU 
f
in 

b 
LU , 
0 
cc 
[l_ 

~ 

• 

a... -I 
en 

en z 
en $ wo z I-
en w 
:::) ~ 
[D <( 
_J _J 

- (.!) 
~z wo 
0::: _J 

z 
0 

ti 
() 
0 
~ 

LO 
CX) 
(0 

~ o_ 
13 ~. 
It'. ~ 
~() 
<Cw 
..J (/) 

l? c:: zw 
0~ 
~ c:: z I-

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

SOIL EROSION 
AND 

SEDIMENTATION 
CONTROL PLAN 

C1 .4 

-- soy-----

f— \ 

\ 

i 
\ 
\ 

\ 

\ \ \ V 

"% \ 

\ 

SILT FENCE 

-I 
it 

54 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

l 

\ 

\ \LIMITS OF 
\ \ DISTURBANCE 
\ \• REQUIRED FOR 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ GRADING 

APPLIED AT % 
SITEWORK 
COMPLETE 

20% 

10-50% 

20% 

80-100% 

90-100% 

KEY 

2 

s 
74 

75 

76 

PROPOSED- RETAIL 

BUILDING 

-5-TO R KWATE R 
OR  

DETAIL 

Seeding with Mulch Blanket 
and/or Matting 

Anti—Tracking Pad 

Paving 

Curb & Gutter 

OR 

lOZ  

CHARACTERISTICS 

Water can be diverted to minimize erosion 
Flatter slopes ease erosion problems 

Facilitates establishment of vegetative cover 
Effective for drainogeways with low velocity 
Easily placed in small quantities by inexperienced personnel 
Should include prepared topsoil bed 

Stabilizes surface, thus minimizing erosion 
Permits construction traffic in adverse weather 
May be used as part of permanent base construction of paved areas 

Protects a,,, which cannot otherwise be protected, but 
increases runoff volume and velocity 
Irregular surface will help slow velocity 

Keeps high velocity runoff on paved areas from leaving 
paved surface 
Collects and conducts runoff to enclosed drainage system 
or prepared drainageway 

OR 

APPLIED AT % 
SITEWORK 
COMPLETE 

90-100% 

40-100% 

0-100% 

1% 

KEY 

35 

36 

38 

54 

! 

/ 

/ 

/ LIMITS OF 
DISTURBANCE 
REQUIRED FOR 

GRADING 

Silt Fence 

DISTURBANCE LIMITS 95,000 SF 2.2 ACRES) 

 fs161  

f 

Z 

i 

Z 

S•TORIVIWATE•Rv 

INFILT11 RATION 
BASIN\ 

\ 

CHARACTERISTICS 

System removes collected runoff from site, particularly from paved arew 
Can accept large concentrations of runoff 
Conducts runoff to municipal sewer system or stabilized outfall location 
Use catch basins to collect sediment 

Collects high velocity concentrated runoff 
Use filter cloth over Inlet 

Filters and detains runoff 
Inexpensive and easy to construct 
Can b located as necessary to collect sediment 
May b: used In conjunction with snow fence for added stability 

Filters and detains runoff 

NEAREST WATERBODY' BULLHEAD LAKE IS LOCATED 1,000 FEET TO THE EAST OF THE PROJECT. 

! 

Of 

.j o
zw

i 
ak

co
n 
su
 It

i n
 g.
 c
o
m
 

MU
MN

a►
 l

ei
 IQ

la
a j
 

,W
_1

Q1
e7

_\
Ia

 

It
eZ

eL
\I

NI
Qi

 

1e
11
11
1"
I 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

SOIL EROSION 

AND 

SEDIMENTATION 

CONTROL PLAN 

C 1 4 Know whats below. 
SOIL EROSION CONTROL INFORMATION 



ff============~ 
""'-- POST TOP VIEW ~ SOLID PANEL (NO GAPS) 

-e--------------------------1-

VINYL CLAD POST -..._ 
'-. 

~/ 

V SOLID VINYL PRIVACY FENCE PANEL 

// 

<D 

:Ht--+--+-1--+-+--+- 8 01 C -+--+-+-t--+--+--+H: 
l+--+-+--+-+--+-1-- 7.5 --+-1--+-+--+--+--+l 

2" SPACE-....... .... 
-':![I_:_ rr.:..:_ I [l::::1H::::1I ::i IF- [I_:_ II_:_ II I l □ ll=Jll=Jll=JII I 

j '" II 
,,~· 

iffi I 
~l::::1::::rr':::: l=l1~r-
\'r!kmI!l~v 1'1i!!k~T MATERIAL: VINYL 
Wlm1J1rrll> ~ 11,,Jr COLOR: TAN/ALMCJ'olD 

FOOTING AS REQUIR~ 11 FENCE SHOWN IS FOR ILLUSTRATION. 
BY MANUFACTURE~f!kr11ek _ 'rr1l1J VARIATIONS MAY OCCUR DUE TO 

·~sIT§II::c:rr/111: 'rj!IT§llc~ii=- MANUFACTURER AND AVAILABILITY 
"l BUT THE INTENT IS TO HAVE A SOLID 

lfilllJ , , , I~ PRIVACY FENCE 6' TAUL 

11 

FRONT VIEW 

---11irq1 r 

/ FlNISH GRADE 

y,I IE-II~' 

'" 

I I 

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCREEN FENCE 

SLOPE 
2.0:lt MAX' 

SIDEWALK 

10'-6" 

-· - DIAMETIER CONCRETIE 
L PIPE FILLED STEE 

--

t~ 

I 
• 
I . -

4~ 
4' 

• ., 
I 

II 
I 

-

I 

18' 

17'-4±. 
• "' -I 

r 6" DIA. BCUARD (TYP) -
SEE DETAIL I 

B--=========~=====113 
""'-- POST TOP VIEW ~ SOLID PANEL (NO GAPS) 

5' ' 5' ' 4' VIN YI.. CLAD POST , 

' L 

\ 
2• SPACE -....... 

"ii 

J" 7 r 8'-1" (GATE LENGTH) -J • 
'I I I I , 

" 1.5" oor~'n! 16'-8" (INSIDE 10F GATE POSTS) 

-

Ill / .i 

FOOTING AS REQUIRE_'0 I ~.,m 6" DIA. BOLLARD (TYP) J 
SEE DETAIL 

I'-

I 
I 

. ,___. 

: OLI C VI YL "Rl1 AC1 FENCE PAI EL 

8 o,c 
7.5 

. . . -

~ Tf'J ''-"' '---<II-----< .. "' '" 1ID11,-,- ~rrbb 

1tk1 tklfJ" SIDE AND REAR VIEW OF ENCLOSURE 'ffil 

TJl'nWi'r MATERIAL: VIN'!L '~3, 17 
• COLOR: TAN/ALMOND 

iT 

I =rr I =r FENCE SHOM-J IS FOR ILLUSTRATION. l=ilel 

<D 

I 
I 

BY MANUFACTURE! J ~ 
~ 

I I I II 

[ =1 - VARIATIONS MAY OCCUR DUE TO SI 
"'llEf MANUFACTURER AND AVAILABILITY 3IE ~ 
rl11JcW BUT THE INTENT IS TO HAVE A SOLID ffi]. 

/ PLANVIEW '\. 

4x4 P.T. WOOD --
SUPPORT POSTS ['... 

', 
FINISH GRADE\ 

--'--'f-,\c, 
I I· 
I I • 
I I' 

';l I1; PRIVACY FENCE 6' TALL '=fl 
=f " 

I . 
I 1----< I 1-

11---------16'-8" (INSIDE OF GATE SUPPORT POSTS) ---------11 

j III I IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII U-tfl llllll l1H-! I IIIIIIIIIIIIIII 
r~ CHAINLINK FENCE GATE WITH DARKBROWNVINYLPRIVACYSLATS 

I llt~+ll ll~Ht~ 11111111111 11111111111 llt~+ll ll~,-1 r 1 
' ( J I • 11"'' l I ' ' ' 

,,n 1 1 1 1 11 ,_ 1 
( Y -,_ .I 

,, " 

~~-------------------~--------------------- . 

;i"-6' STEEL PIPE BOLLARD WITH 6' UNREINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB ; 

~ISH GRADE 

= 

'-1- BOLLARD WI TH PLASTIC I I • I ,. PLASTIC YELLOW COVER 

. . ., 

-11 I-" 

I I 
=111 --1.;_ -, 

1--. 

0 

0 

_, :, 
- ' -~ 

-
11, • ', 

"'; .: 
'.-

,, ' 

-, 
,, 

I 

COVER 

AROUND PIPE 
/

:CONCRETE SU 

-
. " - , : ' - : :,_ 

--111 11 :..i\> --; 

, -

_ _,, ._ -
' ... 4. 

111
11 "' -,, '. 

~ -_.,, -
-, 

'-, ' ,-1 
1- -

RROUND 
COLUMN 

3 1/8"-

-1·-211 --1---11-6"---t 

- /~ - 14 REBAR 

1 1- 112• ./ I I 

- 4" -
1---- 2'-8" ---c, 

PIPE BOLLARD DETAIL B2 CURB DETAIL 

TIRANSITITION TO 6" CURB 

FLUSH WITH SIDEWALK 

BOLLARD \IIITH ACCESSIBLE 
PARKING SIGN, AS REQUIRED. 

SLOPE 
2.0::t MAx' 

,,.---STANDARD ACCESSIBLE 
PARKING S'rMBOL 
PAINTIED ON PAVEMENT, 
PAINT COLOR TO BE 
PER THE AUTHORITY 
HAVING JURISDICTION. 

Z,._.r,ift'-4" STRIPES O 24" O.C. 
AT 45 DEGREES. PAINT 
COLOR TO BE PER THE 
AUTHORITY HAVING 
J.JRISDICTION. 

.,.,.---STANDARD ACCESSIBLE 
PARKING S'rMBOL PAINTIED 

b 
I 

co 

SLOPE 
FLUSH WITH SIDEWALK 2.0% MAX" 

ON PAVEMENT. PAINT COLOR 
TO BE PER THE AUTHORITY • 
HAVING JURISDICTION. 7' 

BOLLARD WITH 
ACCESSIBLE PARKING 
SIGN AS REQUIRED. 

TRANSITITION TO 6" CURB 

& 

' 
NOTIE: 

,,.---4" PARKING SPACE STRIPE, 
PAINT COLOR TO BE PER THE 
AUTHORITY HAVING 
J.JRISDICTION. 

ALL ACCESSIBLE RAM PS AND ACCESS AISLES 
SHALL MEET ALL LOCAL BUILDING CODES AND 
ADA GUIDELINES, 

co 

A.D.A. PARKING DETAIL 

• 0 
I ;.... 

I I· 
I I:_. 
I I· .. -. 
L.J ....;. 

(PLACEAND FILLW; CONCRETE) 

FFBDB"VIIE!II 

!---------------- 17•4• ----------------1 

MODIFIED F-2 CURB DETAIL 

STANDARD STATIE 
APPROVED 
ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE 
INSTALILED ON A 
METAL COLUMN AT 
THE PROPER HEIGHT 
REQUIRED. 

,--_t_,.......;::!:::i-:::,,._1pRo\llDE ADDITIONAL 
SI GNAGE BELOW THE 
ACCESSIBLE SIGN AS 
REQUIRED PER 
REGULATIONS. 

SOLT SIGNS TO 
GALVANIZED METAL PIPE 
COLUMN 

---.,;• DIAMETIER CONCRETIE 
FILLED STEEL PIPE 
BOLILARD WITH PLASTIC 
COVER 

CONCRETE SURROUND 
AROUND PIPE COWMN 

B/F SIGN DETAIL 

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DETAIL 

2• RADIUS 

INTEGRAL CURB/SIDEWALK DETAIL 

= .----2• ASPHALT 
WEARING COURSE 

~-:c--1 1/2" ASPHALT 
BINDER COURSE 

~ ---5• COMPACTED 

{:\~~;'~;{;~\i~>>t\;;~~:;f?:~~~=~· _-.,,~~-.. --~:.;"~---:::~~~~ :: 
GRADE 

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT DETAIL 

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE 

2" ASPHALT 
WEARING COIJ RSE 

/n"-C...':..:.·_2• ASPHALT BINDER 
COURSE 

~ --a• COMPACTED 
AGGREGATE BASE 

COMPACTED SUB 
GRADE 

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT DETAIL 

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE 

ASPHALT PAVEMENT DETAIL 

6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W. W.F 

I-----><-:::Z_.,. ____ ,,+- 4" UNREINFORCED 
JOOO PSI CONCRETE 

-=111 111 111 111 111=111 COMPACTED 
· " " · " " SUBGRADE 

CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL 

[l'. 
LU 
LU z 
ci 
z 
LU 
LU 
I-
iii 

w 

"' 0 
z 
"' _, 
0.. 

" l) 
LU , 
0 
cc 
"-

;; 
N 

~-~ C'." 
E n1- 11 0 

... <0 " D .;, ·-- ~ C 
~ -

J: 
" ,; .,, ., 

C 

~ 0 
u u 

"' @ .. 
~ 

-~ 0 ~ .. 0 N u = I 0 
• 

f(j 

~ " 0.. 
::, 

z 
:5 
0.. 

~§ 
G:i2'i 

<n a::~ 
;;lz z 
~

O< 
ui,. 

~~~ 

"'"' ~ ffi~ < 
f- 8;,: 
:i: C ::E 

ffi ;§ ~ 
0.."' (/] 

I")~~ 
NON 
0"' 0 
"'J,"' 
J,"' ~ 
I I I ,-. ,-. ., 

a.. -I 
en 

en z 
en $ 
wo 
z I-
en w 
:::) ~ 
[D <( 
...J ...J 
- (.!) 

~z 
wo 
0::: ...J 

• 

z 
0 

ti 
() 
0 _, 

" z 
L!J _, 
() 

" ~ 
~ 

X 
0 
~ 

0 

~ 

LO 
CX) 
(0 

~ o_ 
13 ~
It'. ~ 
w
:11::: u 
<Cw 
_J (/) 

l? c:: zw 
0~ 
~ c:: 
ZI-

It'. 
0 
0 
_J r---
IL ..-
ov 
z~ 
N-

(.) ~ ~ 
_J Cl) z 
_J z w 
>O~ 
I- ~ J: 
~ :::) Cl 
S: IL z 
OIO~ 

~ ~ C) 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

DETAILS 

CS.1 

18' 

17'-4t" 
!a l  

Lol   

VINYL CLAD POST 

2" SPACE 

f•f•ff•ff 
11rpIIpIf=! • 

FOOTING AS REQUIRE_ 

BY MANUFACTURER fill II 

•1••flllll 

POST 
TOP VIEW SOLID PANEL (NO GAPS) 

8 ' 0/C 

7.5' 

— r f f f 9 111-

FRONT VIEW 

 MATERIAL: VINYL 
f f f f COLOR: TAN/ALMOND 

off 

FENCE SHOWN IS FOR ILLUSTRATION. 
VARIATIONS MAY OCCUR DUE TO 
MANUFACTURER AND AVAILABILITY 
BUT THE INTENT IS TO HAVE A SOLID 
PRIVACY FENCE 6' TALL 

f• I 
I[[= I 

SOLID VINYL PRIVACY FENCE PANEL 

FINISH GRADE 

=lff•ff= 

Iff•ff 
I•ff 

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCREEN FENCE 

SIDEWALK 

i 

1Y 

1'-6" 

6" DIAMETER CONCRETE 
FILLED STEEL PIPE 
BOLLARD WITH PLASTIC 
COVER 

CONCRETE SURROUND 
AROUND PIPE COLUMN 

11 

ll =A 

i 
cV 

MINIMUM 

PIPE BOLLARD DETAIL 

SLOPE 
2.0% MAX 

107-6 )7 

•TRANSITITION TO 6" CURB 

6" DIA. BOLLARD (TYP) 
SEE DETAIL 

(D 

4' 5' 5' 4' 

3" 8'-1" (GATE LENGTH) •da 

t  16'-8" (INSIDE OF GATE POSTS) j 
I 

6" DIA. BOLLARD (TYP) J 
SEE DETAIL 

/ PLAN VIEW \ 

4x4 P.T. WOOD 
SUPPORT POSTS 

FINISH GRADE 

LJ 

1.5" 

VINYL CLAD POST 

2" SPACE 

If•ff= 

FOOTING AS REQUIREDTLA 
BY MANUFACTURER, 

1IyII. 

POST 

!v l 

TOP VIEW SOLID PANEL (NO GAPS) 

SOLID VINYL 

8 

PRIVACY 

O/C 

7.5' 

FENCE PANEL 

Il•ff III 
••I•flll 

f 

L = I' 

I16 =1111, 
ICI-• 

SIDE AND REAR VIEW OF ENCLOSURE 

MATERIAL: VINYL 
COLOR: TAN /ALM ON D 

FENCE SHOWN IS FOR ILLUSTRATION. 
VARIATIONS MAY OCCUR DUE TO 
MANUFACTURER AND AVAILABILITY 
BUT THE INTENT IS TO HAVE A SOLID 
PRIVACY FENCE 6' TALL 

16'-8" (INSIDE OF GATE SUPPORT POSTS) 

\\ 
\\ 

CHAINLINK 

\ / I 

FENCE G/,%rT4 ITH 

/ 
4 R IIN VINYL P IY;ACY 

\\ 
SLATS / 

\ / 

I \ 

X 

•I 

I 

lEl I 

•1 

(D 

FINISH GRADE 

-1i 1i 1 

1=1 

'll•f 
91V 

=11f•lllll•. 

6" STEEL PIPE BOLLARD WITH 
PLASTIC YELLOW COVER 
(PLACEAND FILLW CONCRETE) 

6" UNREINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB 

F f6IlDB\,vAIEV 

17'4" 

00 

•C7 

CD 

LJ 

I(•I 
•ff= 
r 

- 

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DETAIL 

3 1/8--
1-1/2-

1?  6" 

#4 REBAR 

1 

81 

l'-3 1/2"   

a 

4" 

2'-8-

B2 CURB DETAIL 

FLUSH WITH SIDEWALK 

BOLLARD WITH ACCESSIBLE 
PARKING SIGN, AS REQUIRED. 

BOLLARD 
PAINTED 
YELLOW 

c 
FLUSH WITH SIDEWALK 

BOLLARD WI TH 
ACCESSIBLE PARKING 
SIGN AS REQUIRED. 

SLOPE 
2.0% MAX 

20' - 0 "  

SLOPE 
2.0% MAX 

  •TRANSITITION TO 6" CURB 

•l S• 

STANDARD ACCESSIBLE 
PARKING SYMBOL 
PAINTED ON PAVEMENT. 
PAINT COLOR TO BE 
PER THE AUTHORITY 
HAVING JURISDICTION. 

4" STRIPES 0 24" O.C. 
AT 45 DEGREES. PAINT 
COLOR TO BE PER THE 
AUTHORITY HAVING 
JURISDICTION. 

0 
I 

00 

0 

0 

STANDARD ACCESSIBLE 
PARKING SYMBOL PAINTED 
ON PAVEMENT. PAINT COLOR 
TO BE PER THE AUTHORITY -m 
HAVING JURISDICTION. I 

00 
4" PARKING SPACE STRIPE. 
PAINT COLOR TO BE PER THE 
AUTHORITY HAVING 
JURISDICTION. 

NOTE:  
ALL ACCESSIBLE RAMPS AND ACCESS AISLES 
SHALL MEET ALL LOCAL BUILDING CODES AND 
ADA GUIDELINES. 

EPDXY COATED 
#4 BAR 

CV 

MODIFIED F-2 CURB DETAIL 

7
'
-
0
"
 
(
M
I
N
I
M
U
M
)
 

STANDARD STATE 
APPROVED 
ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE 
INSTALLED ON A 
METAL COLUMN AT 
THE PROPER HEIGHT 
REQUIRED. 

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 
SIGNAGE BELOW THE 
ACCESSIBLE SIGN AS 
REQUIRED PER 
REGULATIONS. 

BOLT SIGNS TO 
GALVANIZED METAL PIPE 
COLUMN 

-6" DIAMETER CONCRETE 
FILLED STEEL PIPE 
BOLLARD WITH PLASTIC 
COVER 

CONCRETE SURROUND 
AROUND PIPE COLUMN 

CONCRETE SIDEWALK 
PER DETAIL 

W.W.F. PER 
SIDEWALK DETAIL 

2" RADIUS 

6" REVEAL 

CONCRETE PAVING 
PER DETAIL 

I-I•I - .I11.. .'il I  III 

INTEGRAL CURB/SIDEWALK DETAIL 

ASPHALT 
WE ARING COURSE 

1 1/2' ASPHALT 
BINDER COURSE 

6" COMPACTED 
AGGREGATE BASE 

COMPACTED SUB 
GRADE 

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT DETAIL 

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE 

2" ASPHALT 
WEARING COURSE 

2" ASPHALT BINDER 
COURSE 

8" COMPACTED 
AGGREGATE BASE 

COMPACTED SUB 
GRADE 

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT DETAIL 

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE 

ASPHALT PAVEMENT DETAIL 

6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F 

  f-'j 
 =I 1   1 COMPACTED 

SUBGRADE 

4" UNREINFORCED 
3000 PSI CONCRETE 

Y 
cz 

I
I
I
=a
0 
le
i l

►1
a0
 j
 

N 
C 

U .j o
zw

i 
ak

co
n 
su
 It

i n
 g.
 c
o
m
 

,W
_1

Q1
e7

_\
Ia

 

N 
w 

a 
0 
13-
D 
z 
a 
J 
a 

3 z 
ww 

(te a 
a0< 
•V)M 

D•• 
(no< 

cr 
wo12 
CL X W 

N O 
CV 

OCcO  V y 
04 

CO N 

r r 00 

19
31
xe
1I
 

W 

W   
co 

w p 
Z 

W w 

D 

m Q 

J J 

•z 
NI..LI O 

we
Ze

L\
09

30
1 

z 
w 

O 
J 
LL 

Z 
N • 

U 
J(n Z 

W 

• 0> 
J = 

LLI LL z 

❑ • 
_ C'7 

It 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

DETAILS 

C5.1 
A. D.A. PARKING DETAIL 

MINIMUM 

B/F SIGN DETAIL CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL 



\l -~,~1~\ \I .... :;- ~ 

~ r 
k 

bf h{ h 

TOP OF £ FLUSH 
PIPE TO BE 

1'11TH GROUND 

4" PVC CAP 
-\{IMOIJIFIE O FOR EASY REMOVAL) 

0 

0 

~ .1 1\ 

, 

;;-

r BACKFlL L 

FABRIC 

TERAL 

FILTER 

PVC LA 

4" PERF ORA TEO Sa-l 40 

STONE 0 

0 ~ 
t--- 12" 10A 

4" TOI LET FLANGE GWEO TO ENO OF 
RESIST UPWARD LIFT DURING ' PIPE TO 

'-- REMOV AL OF INSPECTION CAP. 
KNOCK OUT OF FLANGE SHALL BE 
REMOVE D TO ALLOW VISUAL 
OBSERV ATION OF THE SOIL BENEATH. 

INSPECT! ON PORT DETAIL 

2" OF COVER OVER PIPE 

\ 

\ 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

I 
\ 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

4" TOPSOIL 

8" (MIN) SAND BACKFILL 
(NOT TO EXCEED 24 ") 

BARRIER MATERIAL 

12" WASHED DRAIN STONE 

EX. SUITABLE MATERIAL 

SEE HEAL TH DEPARlMENT PERMIT 
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

4" PERF. LATERAL. 4' O.C. 
INV•897± 

DRAIN FIELD SECTION VIEW DETAIL 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 

I 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

4• PERFOR~ TE FOOTER 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

NOTE: 

' \ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 

' \ 

NO. 4 REBARS 
EACH WAY 
EACH SIDE 

4• PVC SCH 40 RISER 
LENGTH AS REQUIRED 

CONCRETE SLAB IS NOT 
REQUIRED IF CLEAN-OUT IS 
IN A GREENBELT AREA 

EJW FRAME AND COVER 

J_ 

.. -~-· ' 
,:;:.~.·-: 

. . .. 

4" PVC BEND 

4" PVC WYE 

FLOW 

4" PVC SEWER LEAD 

CLEAN-OUT DETAIL 

' \ \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 

' 
' 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' \ 
\ 

' \ 

' ' 
' \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' 
' 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' \ 
\ 

' \ 
' ' \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

" ' \ \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

24" DIA. RISER WITH UNINSULATED LID 

4" SCH 40 PVC 
C 5.5% 

.. 

902.3 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

"PERFORA D LATERAL 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

RIM=905± 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

' " 

4" SO D HEADER 

.... 

SLOPE GROUND 
AWAY FROM RISER 

(TYPICAL) 

EPOXY ALL RISERS TO 
ADAPTER PLATES 

INSTALL ORENCO 
FTS0444-36 
EffiUENT FILTER 

~-PLASTIC TEE 

COMPARTMENT BARRIER 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

5' 10' 

\ \ 
\ \ 

\ \ 
\ \ 

\ \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ \ 

' \ 
\ \ 

\ \ 
\ \ 

\ \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

' \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ \ 
\ \ 

' \ 
' 

' ' 

ENLARGED PLAN DETAIL OF DRAIN FIELD 

SEPTIC TANK 
1600 GALLON 

DOUBLE 
COMPARTMENT 

902.6 

RIM=905± 

FROM BUILDING 

.. 
4" SCH 40 PVC 
04.0ll: 
(1:C MIN) 

SEPTIC TANK DETAIL 

[l'. 
LU 
LU 
z 
ci 
z 
LU 
LU 
f
iii 

w 

"' 
0 
z 

"' ..., 
0.. 

b 
LU , 
0 
cc 
0.. 

f(j 
~ 
" 0.. 
::, 

z 
:5 
0.. 

~§ 
G:i2'i 

<n a::~ 
;;lz z 
~

O< 
ui,. 

~~~ 

"'"' ~ ffi~ < 
f- 8;,: 
- ,. 
"'" ~ ffi ~ 
0.."' (/] 

., ., 
.., "'"' NOo 
0 "' "' ';' J, .J. ., "' -I I I ,-. ,-. ., 

a.. 
-I 
en 

en z 
en $ 
wo z I-

en w 
:::) ~ 
[D <( 

...J ...J 
- (.!) 
~z wo 
0::: ...J 

z 
0 

ti 
() 
0 ..., 

LO 
CX) 
(0 

~ o_ 
13 ~. 

It'. ~ 
w
:11::: u 
<Cw 
...J (/) 

l? c:: 
zw 
0~ 
~ c:: 
z I-

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

SANITARY 
SYSTEM 
DETAILS 

CS.2 

TOP OF PIPE TO BE 
FLUSH WITH GROUND 

4" PVC CAP 
(MODIFIED FOR EASY REMOVAL) 

BACKFI LL 

FILTER FABRIC 

PVC LATERAL 

4" PERFORATED SCH 40 

12" 1 DA STONE 

4" TOILET FLANGE GLUED TO END OF 
PIPE TO RESIST UPWARD LIFT DURING 
REMOVAL OF INSPECTION CAP. 
KNOCK OUT OF FLANGE SHALL BE 
REMOVED TO ALLOW VISUAL 
OBSERVATION OF THE SOIL BENEATH. 

SEED AND MULC 

FG=899t 

2" OF COVER OVER PIPE 

/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 

/ 

\ 

\ 

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
LI

NE
 

 \ 12.5' 

i 

\ 

\ 

i 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 

4" PERFOR(TE* FOOTER 

0 

\ 
\ 

\ 

o C 
J 
0 

ja c-
C' J o 

0 G 

0 
00 
0 

0• 
0 p` • 
o• 
•a 

•a 
7 

\ 

\ 
\ 

C) 

0a 
0 
a 00 

Qa a 

a o d  

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

0 G\ 0c\\ 

O • L 

Ja 

J o 

o C 
a• 

CL 
Gl 0 

)(), 0.0• 
0 0 0• 
op C) 00 °OUo 

0 
0 

0 •'°•oJo Gc 
a GaOI '-)pOQa 0° 
00 0 0 0o 0 G• 

000 0 °000°°o C 06,\o 
Do 7p•a Q°OUL OQ 
0 Q0 0 0 00 0 0c •f 
0°° oa '' oQ 0 < 0 \oo c 'C,° , Do°o J °J 

-\ 00`° L •p•° opOQL 
o v00 00 0 C 

0oO ' ° o • C •°• 00 ,00. 

0 0 C , 00 0 000QQc 

0 ° G, 00 0 0a 

°Jo°°•o 0 
a 

°• 0o ° D oc 
1'OQo 0,00. 

, 00 0 0c 
h°Oa Q 

00 °a 00 

°Ja °° 0Do 

\ 
\ \ 

°•D °oJ 

, n 

o 00 

0• 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

ADO \ \ 
(Dc' 

\ 

0 

00 0 oo ` 

a 0 oo °000 

o0- °0Do 
0 \ 

Dc _00Do °000  

°o oc •00 0 0o oo vv 
J 0o°(J° 00a 000Q° L. n-00 ` \ o• L \ 

`J Q°°Ja oJo° oJJ °'• \\\ 
o \ 
, CPO, CL o -)C) o c 

CL 

al ,00° QcL 
O QO`a  

`)J. 0a•a G °,t` \ 
00 o Qo c  

0Qa rJa 0o0Q ° • c J 
0o O0 0 Qo 0 \\ FJ 

v°•ooDa°o•oa ` ••70 vv 
X 0aQ 0 • _)0a 0 (3000 o00QoDU '/-)G ' vv 

o 
o ••Q a o OQo °• • a L " PERFORi 
o  PROPOSED oo°o 00 C '70 
•DRAIfNFRELD° L° 0p•a Cep fa ( \ 

s0 00 0o 0 00 0 •o \ 

a OJoaJOo J oa°Q•J' •J ` \\ 
.00 OoQQa ( •a 0'00- Gp •a \ 

0o 0  \00 • 00 0  Q0 C l0 

0o°c ` X70 °0Qa Qo°O  

a Qp•a .00 J a a \ J 0 Q °p . 
00 0 Door 00 o Qo 0 •o 

oJoap C\} a `JQao•aoao  

•c mop°°•°J• •J° °°0Qa c o o 00 0 oa c 
° J ° L a QO••• J a 0p a 
0 0c O0 0 05 r70 00. 

•JODa°J JDDoc 
o c o 

Jo Do °0Qo ` c• a 

0D0 0 0 0 0 oo 

)o°00a 00 °0C'O  pQ 

\ 

n 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ J G 
\\ C Qc1 

Ja 0J, \\\ 0 0o°0 O 
\ 

a•Qo °000°° 

0 )a 08110.°•0Do °0Q °•Q 

a 00 °oQ O•°•Qo °O o0 0 00 

Ja 000Qa 0a0Qa 0p a 0p0Qa Q0 
\ 0 Qo 0 00 0 oa on 00 0c 

0 a 0 °0Q•°00a °JD•aOQOQo•00 °0oc 

0 }Oo °Jo°moo °• oo °• 000) •° °o°• t 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0o 
°Q ••, °J 0a•a oo0Qo op00 a oa•Qa 0°oQ a 

o Qo °0 00°0 •• ° 00 00 00 00 \0 O 0 0 0\00 0 00 
Ja °o°Q° o °tea 0000 GpJa QoJa 6, 00. QoOo ° °o ° QaOQa l 0 00 0 00 0 0o 0 00 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0 0 Qc a Q°oQa °aoQa 0p•a 0o°D•Qa o° J  °ova o°tea oo a Q°tea 
0 0 00 0 Q0 0 00 0 00 \00 0 00 O QO 0 00 0 !1F 0 00 
\ a °aka 0,0Qa Qp oo D 00 (V0. 0100. 0p0Qa 0a•a 0P •0a•a 

0 00 0 Oa 0 0o RESERVE o \Q° 0 00 0 00 0 Qo 0 00 0 Q0 
Od- 00 °• 0°o•DRAINFIELD OooJ ° 0 o0J° oo0Q a oa•a oo•)•Qo•° 

10 0 0 - o •o o Q0 0 o0 0 00 0 00 0 oa\ g  00 ` 
a ° J a oaoQa opera oaaQa opera 00 o°oQa oa0 Ja o°0Qa °aka 
Oa 00 0 00 0 00 0 Oa 0 0 0o 0 00 0 Qo 0 00\ 00 

Do ° Do°O•0°o•Do °• D0 3 d °• 0°o•Q0800- 1001— J 
J o cl 

o ° J a• o,Oo o'ob ooJJO• L 7a a 0 C) 0 C) o°o•oo°° Oo 00 00 00 00 00 C) o 0 
•o (l O•a nO•la C-1 C7•la n C7•1 0 • • 

C) 0 00 

o°°  00 
••'J•Oa oc 
',o°0Do 

0 

00 °p 

X00 

\ n l00(-,/,,-
0 0", 0  

0P0 R° • (fit 

0 7 
°0 ••i•°0 0, 

•P• L •aQ 00 

0Oc 
Oc 

la Q 
\ 0 ,o O` J• •,,"00 0 oc 

\\\\ ° •0°0 \J00 °o 
I 

ar )C) J QC 

oQa °moo °OJoc '°• 
oc -,Oct 'J °aoJ 0 l` o a 

0 a  00 0 0c 

0 O '•a Q a OQa 
a Q ° a \ \ ` , Cj, oo ° 0  00 •0Q ° 0  (1l 

ni .-}i--• ",-. 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

C 

\ 

G• 

00 

J7o 
a0  

10 0 1- 010 0 0 1 
Do 

D HEADER 

SAW 

Of 10 , 

ENLARGED PLAN DETAIL OF DRAIN FIELD 

4" TOPSOIL 

8- (MIN) SAND BACKFILL 
(NOT TO EXCEED 24-) 

BARRIER MATERIAL 

12" WASHED DRAIN STON 

EX. SUITABLE MATERIAL 

SEE HEALTH DEPARTMEN 
nONAL INFORM FOR ADDI 

T PERMIT 
ATION 

EACH WAY 
EACH SIDE 

4" PVC SCH 40 RISER 
LENGTH AS REQUIRED 

CONCRETE SLAB IS NOT 
REQUIRED IF CLEAN—OUT IS 
IN A GREENBELT AREA 

4" PVC SEWER LEAD 

EJIW FRAME AND COVER 

4" PVC 13END 

4" PVC WYE 

24* DIA. RISER WITH UNINSULATED LID 

4" SCH 40 PVC 

EPDXY ALL RISERS TO 
ADAPTER PLATES 

INSTALL ORENCO 

EFFLUENT FILTER 

SLOPE GROUND 
AWAY FROM RISER 

PLASTIC TEE 

COMPARTMENT BARRIER 

SEPTIC TANK 

1600 GALLON 

DOUBLE 

COMPARTMENT 

FRO
M 

BUILDI
NG 

4 
"

SCH
 

40
 

PVC
 

.j o
zw

i 
ak

co
n 
su
 It

i n
 g.
 c
o
m
 

MU
MI

a►
 L

ei
 IQ

la
a j
 

,W
_1

Q1
e7

_\
Ia

 
11111"I .1 

ItZL\INIQi ee 

LU 

PROJECT NO.-. 

2023-104 

SYSTEM 
DETAILS 

INSPECTION PORT DETAIL DRAIN FIELD SECTION VIEW DETAIL 



V PRO,IECT: 
ill 

(1 rn N ~ RETAIL BUSINESS oZ OB 
Is rn --I N· LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP 0, ;a w s;! )> I Cl JENT: • -z ...Ii, 

(.,J ro 0 MIDWESTV, LLC 
rn .i::i, 1435 FULTON ST., 2ND FLOOR 

GRAND HAVEN, Ml 49417 

n 
!;! 
;;l 
'8 
~ 
--4 

" !il 
0 " c:: 

" "' "' "' " ,,. 
C, 

" c 
(/) 

\ 
\ J 

~OH ---ct\-- ~ -- ~~ ~ 
\ 
"' -----
\ 
\ ------_, -I _- -

I I 
-- I --- ' 7 

I 

- ~~ 
I 

- -- I -..:::-_ I 

.. 

I ' 
I I I I 

I • I I I I 

I 

- - _ ,_ - - -,- - - -,_ - ~7L - --, _ __ J_ -
- --,_ 

....,c-- ..... 

g 
ill 
d 
~ 
~ 
;Ii 
:i! 

I z ,.., 
~ 

~ 
~ 
~ 
8 
~ 

~I 
I 
I 

Ii!! 
lg 
I 'il 
I! 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

"' I "' I , 
I / 
I • 1/ 

Ii 
I 

• I , I I 
I 
I 

• 
I • 

I 
' -

//1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
( 
I 
( 

+ 
I 

'I I , 
I 

1/ I 
• 

I • 
I , 

I 
• 

/ 

~ 

~ 
; 
F 

" I ; 
z 
0 

I <! J- 12.S'I-++-' • 

• ! 
;;l 
C: z ,.., 

/~ 
.., 

"' II 12 
~ ~ ___ ----1 q 

I lSi 
, I ~ 

5 
OE 
C: z ,.., 

, I 
I 

\ ,. .... I 

• 

• 
"' ~ 

I 
iii 
C: ;;\ 

5 z ,.., .. / u 
-

/1 I 
/1 I 

---- - - - 7 ....,c---. ..... -rc - (-, I I -._......... ,/ _J I L ___ __::.: _ _ _ ,, 
I ;o 

0 

/1 I 
/1 I 

/1 I / 

// I 

I 
,, 
0 
(/) ,.., 

I C, 

a, 

I I 
N 

0 

I ~ a, 

I 
I 
I 
I zl ;g :,;: 

I~ 0 
"Cl 

I .., ~ ~ 
1-< ID 

I 

g 
z 

~ 
z 
~ 

I " g 
I "' ID 

I ~ I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~ 
;o 

I Y11\ 
;le ,.., 

~ 
?< 

'!l ,.., 
F ~ ii' 
-< 

\ I / ;1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ~ 
I ~ ,.. 
I i 
I -< 

I 
I 
~ 

'!' ~-~ ~ 

PLAN DATE 

7-6-2023 PERMIT S\JBMITTALS 7-25-2023 ROAD COMMISSION RE'IIEW a-14-2023 STORMWAlER MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATES 

I LOCATION: 

N. LONG LAKE ROAD 
TRAVERSE CITY, Ml 49685 

SITE ENGINEER 

~---

J·ozWlak 
consulting 

p.o. box 534~ treversecity,mi 49696 1 231-216-1 201 

www.jozwiakconsulting.com 

a+ 
cr+ 

an 

YI
IN

Ir
.W

.V
 I
NI
VI

ss
Vi

lo
r.

Vi
cI

 
kp

h;
 

PROPERTY LINE 

N 4 

- I PROJECT:  
O 

RETAIL BUSINESS 
z 
O 

LONG LAKE TOWNSHIP 

1.
1/
.L
TI
VI
M-
61
 O
 

a 

4T
I.

5L
Mz

wI
Il

l 
lU
=R

►i
le
, 

e 
Li

ll
 I:

at
l:

6y
 O

r.
 W
 0
wE

•m
Iz

11
►,
1 .
N1

19
 

6 

rn 

i 
to 

I 

fl 

,k
VM
 
J
O
 
1
H
O
W
 

III 

el
l 

el
oc
t-

If
Ul
el
f:
 

Z rq 
r 

e L
ail

 icw
i
i
c
6
y
l
F
W
 0
 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

m 

r 
z 
m 

•1 

PLAN DATE:  

7-6-2023 PERMIT SUBMITTALS 
7-25-2023 ROAD COMMISSION REVIEW 
8-14-2023 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATES 

e1
01

WI
LG

11
11

M 

ozwiakSITE ENGINEER 

Jconsulting 

w 
CLIENT:  

M I DWEST V, LLC 
1435 FULTON ST., 2ND FLOOR 
GRAND HAVEN, MI 49417 

LOCATION:  

N. LONG LAKE ROAD 
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49685 

p.o. box 534 J. traverse city; mi 496961 231-218-1201 

www.jozWakconsulting.com 



/BERM 

-----~c...___ 24° DIA. BEEHII/E FRAME AND GRATE 
RIM PER PLAN 

FLAT TOP REDUCER 

PRE-CAST CON C. 4' DIA. ,_ __ 4• ---a" 
MANHOLE STRUCTURE 

• 

ADS PIPE PER PLAN • 

l .. 
• .. 

. . . . 

'1 ~m::::::iT~m~ ~ , ~m1 11• 

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW STRUCTURE D-1 

E 2 CURB INI fl 
EJ 721022 WITH TYPE M GRATE 

PARKIN C LOI I NLEI 
EJ 1040 WITH TYPE M GRATE 

FLAT TOP REDUCER 

4' DIA. STRUCTURE 

INSTAUL TURNED DOl'.N 
ELBOW ON CUTI.ET PIPE 

4' DIA. CATCH BASIN DETAIL 

RAISED EDGE TO DUB DOl'.N AT 
OUTFAUL 

FLOW LINE 
DRIVE 

GEOFABRIC TO BE 'IERTICALLY 
ANCHORED INTO SOIL ADJACENT 

TO ASPHALT DEPTH OF 8" 

PROPOSED TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT (TRM) 
UNDER 7-1 o• RIP-RAP 

WESTERN EXCELSIOR PP:!-10 OR EQUAL 
REFER TO MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS 

FOR INSTAULATION. 
TOPSOIL AND SEED PRIOR TO INSTAULATION. 

CONCRETE SPIULWAY 
3' WIDE AT THROAT 

CURB 

1--- 5' ---l 

T 
it, 
-H 

ASPHALT SPI ULWA Y 

LENGTH OF SPILLWAY IS 
DEPENDENT ON FIUL 
SLOPE LENGTH 

PP5-t0 GEOTEXTlLE 
FABRIC UNDER 7-10" 
RIP-RAP ALONG SLOPE 

DOWNSPOUT 

FERNOO ADAPTER 

STONE MAINTENANCE STRIP 
1DA DRAIN STONE 

lo 

~ 1"1",;,-:-1_/"? ovµ ov d--' ' ci 
Ci 000 oOo or. 

J ,o ~r-.0 ~ r-.,0 

BXBXti WYE 

ADS PIPE 
SEE PLAN FOR SIZE 

INV. - 2 FEET BELOW FINISH FLOOR 

/ BUIUDING WAUL 

1251.75 

~ FINISH FLOOR 
/ 1252.00 

DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION DETAIL 

BOTTOM OF SPILLWAY TO EXTEND ±6' BEYOND 
THE BOTTOM OF SLOPE 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TO BE ANCHORED UNDER 
SPILLWAY BY 2.5' 

/ 

7" - 10" QUARRY STONE 
RIP RAP MINIMUM. 

pRcpQSFD JURE REINFORCEMENT MAI (JRM) 
WESTERN EXCELSIOR PP5-10 OR EQUAL 
REFER TO MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
INSTAULATION. 
TOPSOIL AND SEED PRIOR TO INSTAULATION. 

CONCRETE SPILLWAY DETAIL 

BASIS OF DESIGN 
DESIGNED FOR 25 YEAR STORM EVENT 
DESIGN INFILTRATION RATE = D.5 IN/HR 

TB-11: 
1.1 in/hr. 
SAND - fine silty 

PROVIDED BY SOILS AND STRUCTURES 
LAB DATA AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 

BASIS OF DESIGN 
DESIGNED FOR 25 YEAR STORM EVENT 
DESIGN INFILTRATION RATE = 10 IN/HR 

JB 12· 
48.8 in/hr. 
SAND - fine to medium light brown 

PROVIDED BY SOILS AND STRUCTURES 
LAB DATA AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 

i 
z 

Cl:'.-
w~ 
~ ID 
:;;: z 
~o 
~ ~ 
I- Im --' 

LL 
z 

Inflow Area= 0.794 ac, 36.99% Impervio us, Infl ow Depth= 1.67" for 25--Year event 
Inflow = 1.47 cts@ 12.31 hrs, Volume= 0.111 af 
Outflow = 0.03 cts@ 18.82 hrs, Volume= 0.052 af, Atten = 98%, Lag= 390.6 min 
Discarded= 0.03 cts@ 18.82 hrs, Volume= 0.052 af 
Primary = 0.00 cts@ 1.00 hrs, Volume = 0.000 af 

Routing by Stor-lnd method, Time Span= 1.00-32.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs 
Peak Elev= 890.57'1@ 18.82 hrs Surf.Area = 2,741 sf Storage= 3,658 cf 

Plug-Flow detention time= 57 1.8 min ca lcu lated- for 0.052 af (47% of inflow) 
Center-of-Mass det. ti me = 478.7 min ( 1,308.3- 829.6 ) 

Volume Invert Avail.Sto rage Storage Description 
#1 889.00' 9,921 ct Custom Stage Data ,Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc) 

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cu m.Sto re 
(feet) (sq-fl) (cu bic-feet) (cubic-feet) 

889 00 1,916 0 0 
892 50 3,753 9,921 9,921 

Device Routing Inve rt Outlet Devices 
#1 Discarded 889 00' 0.500 inthr E.xfiltrntion over Surface are11 
#2 Primary 892.00' 8.0' long x 8.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangu lar Weir 

Head (feet) 0.20 0.40 0.60 0. 80 1.00 1.20 1.40 1. 60 1.80 2.00 
2.50 3.00 3.50 4.00 4.50 5.00 5.50 
Coef. (English) 2.43 2.54 2.70 2.69 2.68 2.68 2.66 2.64 2.64 
2.64 2.65 2.65 2. 66 2.66 2.68 2.70 2.74 

Discardet:t OutFlow Max=0.03 cfs@ 18.82 hrs HW=8905T (Free Discharge) 
L 1=Exfiltration (Exfiltration Controls 0.03 cfs ) 

Primary Outfl ow Max= □ DO cfs@ 1.00 hrs HW=889 DO' (Free Discharge) 
L2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir ( Contro ls o.oo cfs) 

Inflow Area = 0.821 ac, 54.45% Impervious, Inflow Depth= 2.13" for 25-Year event 
Infl ow = 1.95 cts@ 12..30 hrs , Volume= 0.146 af 
Outflow = 0.64 cts@ 12 .. 70 hrs, Volume= 0.146 af, Atten= 67%, Lag= 24.2 min 
Discarded = 0.64 cts@ 12.70 hrs, Volume= 0.146 af 
Primary = 0.00 cts@ 1.00 hrs , Volume= 0.000 af 

Routing by Star-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-32.00 hrs, Ot= 0.05 hrs 
Peak Elev= 896.70' @ 12.70 hrs Isurt.Area= 2,771 sf Storage = 1,739 ct 

Plug-Flow detenti on time= 20.5 min calculated for 0. 146 af (100% of inflow) 
Center-of-Mass det. ti me= 20.5 min ( 837.9 - 817.4 ) 

Volume Invert Avai l.Storage Storage Description 
#1 896.00' 15,172 ct Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc) 

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store 
(feet) (sq-fl) (cu bic-feet) (cubi c-feet) 

896.00 2,225 0 0 
90000 5,36 1 15,172 15,172 

Devi ce Routin g Invert Outlet Devices 
#1 Discarded 896.00' 10.000 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area 
#2 Primary 899.50' 8.0 ' long x 8,0' breadth Broad-Crested Recta ngu lar Weir 

Head (feet) 0.20 0.40 0.60 0.80 1.00 1.20 1.40 1.60 1.80 2.00 
2.50 3.00 3.50 4.00 4.50 5.00 5.50 
Coef. (English) 2.43 2.54 2.70 2.6 9 2.68 2.68 2.66 2.64 2.64 
2.64 2.65 2.65 2.66 2.66 2.68 2.70 2.74 

Discarded OutFlow Max=0.64 cfs@ 12.70 hrs HW=-896.70' (Free Discharge) 
L 1=Exfilt ration (Exfiltration Control s 0.64 cfs ) 

Primary Outf low Max=0.00 cts@ 1.00 hrs HW=896.00' (Fre e Discharge) 
L 2=Broad-Crestet:1 Rectangular Weir ( Contro ls 0.00 cfs ) 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS 

I I ,- 1/ 

I ff 
f I I I 

I I// ,.,.· 
I I I I I 

I 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 

[l'. 
lU 
lU 
z 
ci 
z 
lU 
lU 
f-
iii 

w 

"' 0 
z 
"' _, 
0. 

b 
lU , 
0 
cc 
0. 

;; 
N 

~ M;;; -C'." 

n1- 11 
... <0 

D ·-- ~ 
~ 

J: 
,,. .,, 
~ 
u 
@ 

~ 

0 ~ .. N u = 
0 
• 

f(j 
~ 
" 0. 
::, 

z 
:5 
0. 

~§ 
G:i2'i 

<n a::~ 
;;lz z 
~ O< 

ui :,a 
~~~ 
"':,a~ ffi~ < 
f- 8;,: 
:i: C ::E 

ffi ;§ ~ 
0."' (/] 

I")~~ 
NON 
0"' 0 

"'J,"' 
J,"' ~ 
I I I ,-. ,-. ., 

a.. -I 
en 

en z 
en $ wo z I-
en w 
:::) ~ 
[D <( 
_J _J 

- (.!) 
~z 

• 

z 
0 

ti 
() 
0 _, 

w O s;: 
a:::: _J d 

,,. 
~ 
~ 

X 
0 
~ 

0 

~ 

E 
0 

" .;, 
C -,; ., 
C 
0 

" -"' .. 
-~ 
0 

I 

LO 
CX) 
(0 

~ o_ 
13 ~. 
It'. ~ 
w
:11::: (,) 
<Cw 
...J (/) 

l? c:: zw 
0~ 
~ c:: z I-

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

STORMWATER 
MANAGMENT 

PLAN 

CS.4 

BERM 

FLAT TOP REDUCER 

PRE-CAST CONC. 4' DIA. 
MANHOLE STRUCTURE 

ADS PIPE PER PLAN 

cV 

24" DIA. BEEHIVE FRAME AND GRATE 
RIM PER PLAN 

I I•-y•1 1 iM 11 iTT i lyy 1 i IM i 1 iy•I I I= 

3 

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW STRUCTURE D-1 

F-2 CURB INLET 
EJ 721OZ2 WITH TYPE M GRATE 

PARKING LOT INLET 
EJ 1040 WITH TYPE M GRATE 

FLAT TOP REDUCER 

4' DIA. STRUCTURE 

INSTALL TURNED DOWN 
ELBOW ON OUTLET PIPE 

2-
 
S
U
M
P
 
(
MI

N 

4' DIA. CATCH BASIN DETAIL 

RAISED EDGE TO DUB DOWN AT 
OU TFALL 

FLOW U N E 
DRIVE 

illl llllL Ill•lI11L•1III1  It 'II 
•••iI- IIII•IIII-IIIII•III•IIIII•Ill•llill•i 

•Ill F==""'::=j Ill F_=1lllffEl Ill € 

GEOFABRIC TO BE VERTICALLY 
ANCHORED INTO SOIL ADJACENT 

TO ASPHALT DEPTH OF 8" 

PROPOSED TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT (TRM)  
UNDER 7-10" RIP-RAP  

WESTERN EXCELSIOR PP5-10 OR EQUAL 
REFER TO MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS 

FOR INSTALLATION. 
TOPSOIL AND SEED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

CONCRETE SPILLWAY 
3' WIDE AT THROAT 

CURB 

5 

001 

ASPHALT ASPHALT SPILLWAY 

LENGTH OF SPILLWAY IS 
DEPENDENT ON FILL 
SLOPE LENGTH 

THICKEN EDGE OF 
SPILLWAY TO 8" 

4ii1L7=;:;11[[9 Ill 1=1<<i•. 

PP5-10 GEOTEXTILE 
FABRIC UNDER 7-10" 
RIP-RAP ALONG SLOPE 

DOWNSPOUT 

FERNCO ADAPTER 

STONE MAINTENANCE STRIP  
10A DRAIN STONE 

C Q00 ')00 o• 
i10 -\0 

8X8X6 WYE 

ADS PIPE 
SEE PLAN FOR SIZE 

INV. = 2 FEET BELOW FINISH FLOOR 

1251.75 

BUILDING WALL 

FINISH FLOOR 
1252.00 

DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION DETAIL 

BOTTOM OF SPILLWAY TO EXTEND f6' BEYOND 
THE BOTTOM OF SLOPE 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TO BE ANCHORED UNDER 
SPILLWAY BY 2.5' 

7" - 10" QUARRY STONE 
RIP RAP MINIMUM. 

'••IIIgIl111mill - 11111!1111 i1111z•11•1 III - III III - 1•11 III II[rill  
•IIII=illl•lul-1111•1u1-1111•1u1-IIlll•llll=1111•111•u11•1111-1111 

•' "• liI•11111,,,, 111••111•IIL•II•l1•1111•1111111 

PROPOSED TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT (TRM)  
WESTERN EXCELSIOR PP5-10 OR EQUAL 
REFER TO MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
INSTALLATION. 
TOPSOIL AND SEED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

BASIS OF DESIGN  
DESIGNED FOR 25 YEAR STORM EVENT 
DESIGN INFILTRATION RATE = 0.5 IN/HR 

TB-11: 
1.1 in/hr. 
SAND - fine silty 

PROVIDED BY SOILS AND STRUCTURES 
LAB DATA AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 

BASIS OF DESIGN  
DESIGNED FOR 25 YEAR STORM EVENT 
DESIGN INFILTRATION RATE = 10 IN/HR 

TB-12: 
48.8 in /h r. 
SAND - fine to medium light brown 

PROVIDED BY SOILS AND STRUCTURES 
LAB DATA AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 

z 
w• 
H Q aM •z 
O 

•a O• 

CI) J 

LL 
Z 

Z_ 

W < 

aM 
Z 

•O 
D'_ Q 
O• 

i 

LL 
Z 

Inflow Are a = 
Inflow = 
Outflow = 
Discarded = 
Primary = 

0.794 ac, 36.99% Impervious, Inflow Depth = 1.67" for 25-Year event 
1.47 cfs @ 12.31 hrs, Volume= 0.111 of 
0.03 cfs @ 18.82 hrs, Volume= 0.052 af, Atten 98%, Lag= 390.6 min 
0.03 cfs @ 18.82 hrs, Volume= 0.052 of 
0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs, Volume= 0.000 of 

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-32.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs 
Peak Elev= 890.57' @ 18.82 hrs Surf.Area= 2,741 sf Storage= 3,658 cf 

Plug-Flow detention time= 571.8 min calculated for 0.052 of (47% of inflow) 
Center-of-tMlass det. time= 478.7 min ( 1,308.3- 829.6 ) 

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description 

#1 889.00' 9,921 cf Custom Stage Data SPrismaticy Listed below (Recalc) 

Elevation 
(fe et) 

889.00 
892.50 

Surf.Area Inc.Store 
(sq-it) (cubic-feet) 

1,916 0 
3,753 9,921 

Device Routing Invert Outlet Devices 

Cu m.Sto re 
(cubic-feet) 

0 
9,921 

#1 Discarded 889.00' 0.500 inihr Exfiltration over Surface area 
#2 Primary 892.00' 8.0 ' long x 8.0' breadth Broad Crested Rectangular Weir 

Head (feet) 0.20 0.40 0.60 0.80 1.00 1.20 1.40 1.60 1.80 2.00 
2.50 3.00 3.50 4.00 4..50 5.00 5.50 
Coef. (English) 2.43 2.54 2.70 2.69 2.68 2.68 2.66 2.64 2.64 
264 2.65 2.65 2.66 2.66 2.68 270 2.74 

Discarded OutFlow tM1ax=0.03 cfs @ 18.82 hrs HW=890.5T (Free Discharge) 
t-1=Exfiltration (Exfiltration Controls 0,03 cfs) 

Primary OutFlow fvlax=0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs HW=889.00' (Free Discharge) 
t-2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir ( Controls 0.00 cfs) 

Inflow Area = 
Inflow = 
Outflow = 
Discarded = 
Primary = 

0.821 ac, 54.45% Impervious, Inflow Depth= 2.13" for 25-Year event 
1.95 cfs @ 12.30 hrs, Volume= 
0.64 cfs @ 12.70 hrs, Volume= 
0.64 cfs @ 12.70 hrs, Volume= 
0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs, Volume= 

0.146 of 
0.146 af, Atten= 6795, Lag= 24.2 min 
0.146 of 
0.000 of 

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-32.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs 
Peak Elev= 896.70'@ 12.70 hrs Surf.Area= 2,771 sf Storage= 1,739 cf 

Plug-Flow detention time= 20.5 min calculated for 0.145 of (100% of inflow) 
Center-of-Mass det. time= 20.5 min ( 837-9 - 817.4) 

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description  

#1 896.00' 15,17.2 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic} Listed below (Recalc) 

Elevation 
(feet) 

896.00 
900.00 

Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store 
(sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet) 

2,225 0 0 
5,361 15,172 15,172 

Device Routing Invert Outlet Devices 

##1 Discarded 896.00' 10.000 inihr Exfiltration over Surface area 
#2 Primary 899.50' 8.0" long x 8.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir 

Head (feet) 0.20 0.40 0.60 0.80 1.00 1.20 1.40 1.50 1.80 2.00 
2.50 3.00 3.50 4.00 4.50 5.00 5.50 
Coef. (English) 2.43 2.54 2.70 2.69 2.68 2.68 2.66 2.64 2.64 
2.64 2.65 2.65 2.66 2.66 2.68 2.70 2.74 

Discarded OutFlow klax=0.64 cfs @ 12.70 hrs HW=896.70' (Free Discharge) 
t-1=Exfiltration (Exfiltration Controls 0.54 cfs) 

Primary OutFlow Max=0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs HW=896.00' (Free Discharge) 
t--2 =Broad -Crested Rectangular Weir ( Controls 0.00 cfs) 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS 

l 

\ 

i 

•t 

r 
l / 

/
 

{
 

ww
w.

jo
zW

ak
co

ns
ul

ti
ng

.c
om

 

AII81►Cl1►104 :2ei 

W
 

a
 

D
 

a
 

z
 

J
 

a
 

z 3
 

ww 
WW

 
 < Cn

 
oa
 a
 

• •
L 

cn
V
3
 

2
 

Er
 

wo
k 

airy :
 

7 rnr
 

n
 

4 CC4
 

N
  NN
 

I
 

to
 

04
 

r 
•

r 
•

o c
 

1
9
3
1
2
M
I
 

X111IN]►i 94 

LO 
00 
co 

OEre 

Y U 

Q Lu 

Z• 
O• 

z I-

O 
O 
J 
LL 

z 
N • 

J(1) Z 
W 

>OQ 
J = 

LLJ 

W  Z 

z 

PROJECT NO.: 

2023-104 

STORMWATER 
MANAGM ENT 

PLAN 

CONCRETE SPILLWAY DETAIL DRAINAGE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 



w 
z 
....I 

~ 
Ct:: 
w 
0.. 

[ 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0 .0 o. 0 0.0 o.o 0.0 0 .0 o. 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 .0 0. 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o 

o.o 0.0 o.o 0.0 0.0 o.o 0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o 0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o o.o 0.0 o.o o.o 0.0 

0 . 0 o.o o. 0 o. 0 0 .0 o.o o.o o. 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o 0. 0 o.o 0.0 0 .0 o.o o. 0 0.0 

~ 

0.0 o.o 0.0 0.0 o.o 0.0 o.o 0.0 0.0 

• < 

o.o~~ o.o 0.0 0.0 0 . 0 0.0 0.0 . 0 0.0 o.o 
__ ,_ 

0.0 0.0 0 . 0 0. 0 0. C 0 0 .0 0.0 o.o 0.0 0 . 1 . 1 

0.0 0.0 0. 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. 0 0. 0 0.0 o.o 0 . 0 o.o 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 . 1 

0 . 0 

0.01 

o. o I 
o. 0 I 
o.o I 
o. o I 
C. 0 I 
o. o I 

0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o o.o ...1,...,..-"1)'.:,r--u.o-i:ro-,~.~or,r..11-00~.11-'co.2 

0. 0 

0.0 

0.0 

0 .0 

0 .0 

o.o 0.0 

0.0 0.0 

o. 0 o. 0 

I 
I 

20' 
SETBACK] 

0.0 0.0 

o.o o.o 

0 .0 o.o 

0. 0 o.o 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

o.o 

0.0 

o.o 

0.0 

o. 0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 o.o 0. 0 

o.o o.o 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 

0 .0 0.0 o.o 

0 .0 0.1 . 1 

0.0 0.1 0.2 

0.1 0.2 0.7 

0 .1 0 .1 1. 

0 .2 0.7 .8 

0.2 0 . 8 3.0 

0.2 0.5 1. 7 

0.1 0.3 0. 9 

0. 0 0 . 0 ~- 0 __ 0.1 __ 0_.2 __ o_.3 

o.o o.o o.o 0.0 0.1 0. 1 

o. 0 o.o 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 

o.o 

.o 

0.0 

o.o 

0.2 0 .2 

0.5 0.6 0.8 

1.3 2. 8 1.7 

5. 8 9.1 4.6 

3.9 16.4 4.7 

9.1 15 .5 4.7 

6.3 4.7 

2.4 4.3 2.3 

0.3 0.3 

0. 0. :i. 0.1 

c.o o.o 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 

0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o 0.1 0.1 C.2 

o.o o. 0 0.0 0 

0.0 o.o 0 .0 0.3 

o . 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. 0 0.0 0.1 0 .1 

o. 0.1 0.0 o.o o. 0 o. 0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 

0. 0.0 o.o 0.0 o.o 0.0 0 . 0 0.1 0.2 0.5 

0. 0. 1 o.o 0.0 o.o 0.0 0 .0 0.1 0.2 0 .5 

o. 0.1 0.0 o.c 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0 .2 0 .1 

o. 0. l 0. 0 o.o o.o o.o 0.3 

0. 0. 1 o.o 0. 0 o.o 0.0 0.0 0.2 

0 .4 0.1 o.o 0.0 o.o 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 

0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 o. o 0 . 0 0.1 

0.3 0 . 1 0.0 0.0 o.o 0.0 o.o 0.0 0.0 o.o 

0.1 0.1 o.o 0.0 o.o o.o 0.0 c.o 0.0 0.0 

I 
o.o 0.0 0.0 o.o 0.0 o.o o.o 0.0 o.o o . o 0.0 o.o- 07 0 

0.0 0. 0 o.o 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o 0.0 o.o 0.0 0.0 

0.0 o.o 0.0 o.o 0.0 o.o o.o o.o 0.0 o. 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o o. 0 0.0 o.o 

7. Site Lighting . . d" ce and shall not be mounted higher than 20' and shall 
7 1 Lighting shall meet the Township Zoning ~r man d" cent properties public right of ways or sky. 
• • be shielded to the surface so as not to shm~i°d~t~ abnvti:~a mounted 12'4" 'above grade, quantity 4, 

7.2. US Led QubePAK Regal 3, 58w, 3000k, Type is n u , 

t:~;d QubePAK Regal 3, S8w, 3000k, Type II distribution, mounted 16' above grade, quantity 3., 

7.3. t:i:3d Dorado XLE Plus, 100w, 3000k Type II distribution, mounted on 16' pole sitting on a 2' tall base 
7.4- measured above finish grade, quantity 1, QDXLE2 

KEYED NOTES 

0.0 0.0 

0.0 o. 0 

0. 0 o.o 0.0 0 .0 0.0 

0.0 o.o 0 .0 0 .0 o.o 

0.0 o.o 0.0 o. 0 0.1 

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 

0. 2 0.3 0.4 0 .5 0. 

0.3 0.5 0.8 1.3 :i..8 

o., 0.8 1.4 2.5 4.1 

0.5 1.0 2.0 4.5 10.2 

0.4 0.7 0. 9 

0.7 1. 

0. 9 1. 

'.i..l 2. 7.3 

0. 9 2. 

0.7 1.2 

0.5 0.7 1.C 

0.3 0.5 0.5 

0.2 0.3 0.2 o.o 0 . 0 

0 . l 0.1 0.1 0.0 o.o 

0.1 0.1 0 .1 0 .0 o.o 

0.0 0.0 o.o 

o. 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 o.o o.o o.o o.o 
PROPERTY LINE 

0. 1 0 .1 0.1 0. 1 0.1 

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 

o. 0 8 0.9 . 8 C.6 

2.2 2. 4 2.5 2.4 

5.1 5.6 5. 7 5.6 5.1 

lL 7 13.5 12. 4 13.5 11. 6 

PROPOSED RETAIL 
BUILDING 

SINGLE STORY 
7,457 S.F. 

F.F. = 908.0 

0.0 o.o 0.0 o.o 0 . 0 

0.0 o.o 0.0 o.o 0.0 

0.0 0 .0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 o. 0 o. 0 o.o o.o 

0. 0 0.0 o.o 

o.o 0.0 0.0 

0.0 0.0 o. 1 

0 . 1 0.1 0.1 

0.2 0.2 

0.6 0.5 0 .6 

1. 9 

4.1 2. 8 2.3 

ll .2 5.7 4.0 

3. 9 

~ 
6. 7 

5.4. 

• 

• 

5.0 • 

6.8 

4.4 

0.0 0.0 2.0 

0.0 o. o 0.9 

0.0 0 .0 0.4 

0 .0 0. 0 0.2 

o.o 

c.o 

'- '-
~ '-, ' 

' ' '-
' ~'4 ' 

' 

0. 0 

0.0 

' 

o.o 0.0 

o.o c.o 

0.2 0.1 0 - ::.. 

0.3 

0.3 0 

o. 4 o. 

0. 4 

0.5 0.2 0.1 

0.6 0.3 0.1 

0.6 0.3 0.1 

0.6 0.3 0.1 

0.5 0.2 0.1 

0.4 0.2 0.1 

0.4 0 0.1 

0 . 1 

0.2 0 . 1 0.1 
j-

0.1 0 .1 0.0 

0.1 0 .1 0.0 

o. 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 o.o 0.0 

.o o.o o. 0 o.o 

o.o 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 0 . 0 0.0 

o.o o. 0 0.0 

0 o.o 0 .0 0 .0 

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0 o.o o.o 0.0 

0 o. 0 0.0 0 .0 

0 O. 0 0.0 0.0 

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 o.o o.o 0. 0 

0.0 0.0 

0.-0--0.-0--0. ~ 

0. 0 0. 0 o.o 0.0 

o.o 0.0 0 .0 0.0 

o.o 0 . 0 0.0 I o. o 0.0 

0.0 0.0 o.o I o. o 0.0 

~o•·.,.o __ o_. c __ o.,._o_ j o. o 0.0 

o.o 0.0 0.0 

o.o 0 .0 o. o 

o.o 0.0 o.o 

o.o o.o 0.0 

o.o 0 .0 0. 0 

o.o 0.0 o. 0 

0.0 0 . 0 o.o 

o.o o.o 0.0 

o.o 0 .0 

I I o. o 0.0 

0.0 I 0. 0 

~040' 
I j SETBACK 

0. 0 C. C 
I 

IO 0 

10 .0 

lo.o 

L.o 

I 

lo.o 

0.0 

o.o 

o.o 

0.0 

c.o o.o 0.0 0.0 o.o 0.0 o. 0.0 0 . 0 
-- -- --- ---

0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o 

o.o o.o o.o o.c o.o 
'--:::::- -:::- --::: ::-0::: " '" ...., 

""' ' '" ' - ' ", ' ' :'-.. ' ' ' -'" ' 

~c0 

~ o\ o.o 
, .'O ,t,. ,& _ c~ 'O-z'-°'· ,':--1 ,. 

' ' ', ' " - , ", " " ' - , - ~)..--" ' ", ' ' 
0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 o.o 0.0 o. 0 c.o 

' ' ' ' ' ' " " " ' ' y - ' ' 
~ 

_ _,/ 
c.o 0--:-0 0--:-0 - 0.0 - o.o- o.o 0.0 0. 0 o.o 0.0 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 o. . 0 o. 

0. 0 o.o o.o 0.0 0.0 o.o 0NORTH E.0NCS·t..AKE:1 R0AD 0 - 0 

l1@LED 
A/W.lfl the Right c 11o;c.l 

OoradoXLE PIUS 
Outdoor LED Area/Site & Flood 

t(;ey Fea1ures -----
' 0 ...,<looo" -.,p1oat,,:,nt.w,,,fil 1rom _.,. 

~11,u,,r,fll'k. periolmDr'Qt and .,...1(1f!T'11Y. 

• L.o,,o..prvfli& .,..._,. p,r,M,,_ • con1,.,,,P0W'I' 
"!'P"afBflO"""(i ,O n,Qll1 dcy 1,1..-.,ff/. 

• P.-eci!l10<1...:,(dl<IO?lie•nlHll<lto 
p,OIIICI ~ ..,~,a1~nams. 

• ~Uyl~by(IOl!pertooifllh8Jleld, 

• P!>alix:.11 OM molioo -Of _..,.. en, 

,,...._!able IO 1>11 inll•-

Electrical - - -----
• 120-277VDf347...&SCNavallable 

• 0-tW c!imfflnQ ,.i.,-

• 1Ql';V~Prol"'11~nltlllldwd-

• s-,-,1..,, powe, 1oct0f :,.90"' .-4 Tt1D <21l"Ao 

• Ope<alnQ_,Mcn: -JO'Cto40"C 
(-30"!'10 10~"1').. 

Mo1Jntlng -------
• Sl,p1111er. J><""ma1n1.Dl~mQ..r,lng 

.,.,..~ •• aa.i:,ie. 

Ordering lntonnallon 

. -

Constn,ction ------
• RQb,.r.it ~ ,..........,rn hOUSfflY p,rot.,;U, 

1n191r;11 ~.,..,.,.:,nent• from t,ar$h .,_,,,,,_,., 

a,\ll"""""l>n-mllma~•· 

• Houftl"{I ,. pro,octod "I • or,"""'°" ""'...-ii 
pow<ior c:o,n fir.sh 

• 5w,,;tar<:1 cla'<lnlnte -~ Cu$lornCOOl"I 
lf"allabiOuPDl1""'--'- ' 

• IF'tSl\rataoer,cbi<Jr111)1'8"S'lll""""°""""""I 
elo,menlS lrom d<og,-.0 pet!,..,,...,.,.. 

Optics 
• IPS7 ral6d LED lign\ ~ Jll9"""1S !iJtl DI 

mo,snn 1,,:,m degrading ~ar,ce. 

• p,.c,.;on mc,IQed optocs a,1,11\abklln IES T'fP" 
11, Ty?II ~I. Type IV, Ofl/Pe V ,;isiro,.,IW)M. 
Neo'A.0. (Ind NEMA~ al'° ovdlible 

, lr,du<.try-lea<i•"II LE[N; witll 30[)('.No<;, 400t)I(. 
aoo 50(l(lK CCT !Inn,......, 71'.1 CRI). 

• u,mor, M,1.,..,.-: >:!00.000 hoUI• jl.7q ' 

Warnmty -------
• aaGM,d by \JS lED"s ir,,;iustr,-lea<lnli 

T.,.-'MarW....,.,IY 

• ,= ,,.. 

c,uala'IJ Number Type 

Product Pertormanc:e Summary 

Product Ollerview 
n. cx,,IIOOKI.E p.,._ aett,;rs an ouma,'ldir,g 

(Ind-user•~ D}' enortleulv eo,Tlblnlnu 
~ ~ pe<1ocmano1 AnC1 IOr>!r 
~QUlllirf. n"$ (ld.!11"'(110 ~•aui:-ior 
_,,,...,.~utk:,nfo,rapll,cin!IHi~~ 

!9htO>O~I'- W<lh - ~rary,'19 
UP to 40.000 l,nWn5 and ,rull:,pll n'IQU'lllflg or,,.,,_ 

... ~. \he DofadoXLE Plus an be I ~ 
~rrting soiuwr>b •"l',;,;lotlDf ll'P'<-"bon 

Product Applk:aUons 

/J,i. ~ ' t.1.-.m• -
: p~LOU • COfflml<Clal E';t,to\ors 
• EdlJCII..,,.,. F.,;:WiliM • I"".,sU,al Ft,O,li!IM 
• 9'.illrleN~ - ~unty-
- Rac,eM""'41,._• • SMPAlhwe:)I...,_ 

Product Certili callons/'-Pi:irovals-

• m1J,nl<IID1lJS&Cctrw,c1;1 
• eom.:,5towithU~1599(1MdCSAC22,2. 
• DLCPrwn'I..,,~-
• ~lor - I.Dc,M ...... . 
• IP66 Rated Er,clMIJ .. . 
• l\otlS c;ornpliaril 

~ ,;.,, ii?~ 
(t) e • 

-··-· __ .......... --•·"'" ,, __ _ 

, ~Ul)""""'--""~"'·'""'"-"-;,:.=.:::::.=.-:-',.::; ... ~,.;:,~~-..... ---••'O'" """'' ____ _.. ..... ,...,..,--:., __ .. .,_ ... ..._ 
~~ ... -... --"':"::"-~-~,.,,--•"'"' ..... 

POLE MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE SPEC. QDXLE2 

o.o 

o.o 

Rldl-iT-"""-w•<1,o o.o o. q_ \ o.o o.o o.o o.o 
- - ~r..:_ ttU_ - - - -'\ - '\ - - - - - - - -

o.o 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 ' 0.0 0 . 0 0.0 0.0 \ , o.o 0 .0 c.o 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0 .0 0. 0 o.o 

l1@LED 
Always ffl• RJght Choic:•J 

QubePAK® Regal 3 
Architectural Outdoor LED Wall Pack 

Key Features ------
• Mod<lr1'LED,-plaC•memlDflt.:Mlonal 

NW<-1 DI Hll fi•""""• 
• l=]"'}lr,I ,.i IU. C<ll'lflruCl,011 tllortk'lW!' 

lr l~-- ODIIJn; lffMe,,1\n 

• Ad~. 1\111-culol'I deMgn ""111 atilt 
mBChl>.....,, mm ,.--. 1or l)<e<)""' aming. 

• Nigh1W/~elln,~asf,ghlpo'llto0" 
<t(o(lmmi-~-

Mounting ------
• u,minaire ,. ,w,c1y 1<> be 81,JrtKo!I ...,..,,..i 

OptiGI --------
• 1'fl>' ~ Cl Type IV apl"=•I di,;tr\1:1.nicn 
• r,:lulUy•lllaodnQlfl),awlu,31)Q(lK. 4111l(JK. 

-,Id :!(XX)K CCT [n,llllln,ffl 70 CRI). 

• 1.umanMa,ito,n.,.,.., !OO..OOOl>au,_ll-70)' 

Warnmty -------

0.0 0.0 o.o 

0.0 0.0 o.o 

Calalol! Numbe, m:i.-
Prl)Clucl Performance Summary 

2 70CRt 

30()0!( , 40001( & 5,000K 

Ten-YearWwanty 

Product Appllcatlons 
• ~IF.::l-
• Bu-~ 
• r,duWWf.-llllleS 
• M~E><lt<icw~ 
• Ge<wol Llgl1\r9 

---• Bulldno EJ<tfflDIS 
• Sec~nt\' ughling 
• ~W.,.J,i,ng 
• f'.,,...,_loH 

Product Certl11c•tion,JApp<'OV8\S 

: ~=""lhUL1596....,CSAC22.2 
• Pl,.C U.led 
, $u!Al>kl lo, WIM Loc•ll<>r& 

• 11'65 Aatod Enclotu• 
• RoH$ Co1!'91M! 

o.c 

0 .0 

• e.,1<ee1 r,; US LED'• "ndo.J,i,y-4M<lir,g 

Tan '<""' W31JF'/. 
E,~ ~UNVL-S7W· 2-51>-lll 

Ordering lnform,.itio-n ------------r---------~----..C::::C::..CCCC.-----

o.o 0.0 

0. 0 0.0 

POLE MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE SPEC. WPR3 

o.o 

0.0 

I , 

I 

I 
I 

i 
J.I 
~ 
i31 
12, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

0 

~ 
w 

~ 
(.') 
z 
0 
...I 
f
(f) 
w 
~ 

0' 20' 
--3~- 1 

40' 

I 

1" Q-IAMFER 

,l.. 
DIA. 

Slffl. BASE CO\,ffi 

eASE M Tl' 

ROI.A\[) TAPERS) 
ALLMIN.1'-1 POLE 

ll" BO...T CIRQ£ 

SO,,OTUBE 
NOlE: 

--;:-ClCA TIONS AJ',O DI"8-SIONS FOR At-0--!JR &ll. TS ETC. 
~Ll BE \/ERIFIED IN FIRD BY ~}S°'~~~CTOR 
WJTHBQ..T5AS FURNI51-ED BY POLE 1-...... ......, • 

PLAN VIEW· BASE 

sHDRTIN3CAP, PROVIDED 
BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 

UGt-\T FlXTLRE 

SLPPORTARM 
ASSEMllY 

ROl.W TAPffiB) 
ALLMlN..M POLE WITH 
BLACK FINISH 

IN Uf\E RJSE I-O.DER5 
La:ATID AT HANJHDLE. 
SEE POLE WIRING DETAIL 

CALVANIZED STEa 
=-<JR SOL TS 
1" X 42"L X 4"Ell. 

3000 P5l MINll"1LJM CQJ\CRETE 
WITH FJBERMES, & RueBED 
FINISH ABOVE GRADE 

#10 WIRIN3, 
UP TO LUMINA!RES 

HAN)HOLE 

1 ----- GROlWll"-G LL.G 

~ - PJC OR PLACTIC 
TWO PIECE 
BASE COVER 
WITH BLACK flNISt-1 

FIN!Sl--EDG<ADEOF 
PARKIN31.0T 
(PAVB"8'lT OR !AWN) 

~ z 
C> z 
w 
I
in 

2'-0" 
(SEE 
N01E5) 

24" 24" 

--,1{------~IN) 

1 ¾" 50-£JULE 40 PVC 
IN & OUT OF BASES 
(TVP, Of 3) 

6#6 VERTICALS 
W/#3LOOP5@ 12" O.C. 

CADWB..D 
COH'ECTION 
CR ACORN 
a.AMP 

6'--0" 
(MIN) 

I 
½." x 8'--0" COPPER. WELD 
GRClW IN3 ROD WITH 

3000 PS[ CON:RETE 
EXPOSED CONCRETE SHALL 
BE FREE Of HONYCCMlS 

#6 BARE WIRE TOGROLWIN3 
u_.c; r,EAR HANJHOLE. 
PROVIDE A 1'10 GREEN COPPER 
CQNDLCTOR TO FIXRIRES 

NOT!'S· 1AWN 
l wf-fN t!'STALUN::; PARKIN::; LOT UG-fTl~s OR 

.AREAS ARClN:l TrE PARKIN3 LOT OR IN I SEO 
BffiMS INSIDE THE PAAKl l'-.G LOT, ADJU56f:T~r£ ~SE 15 

i;'c:i~T~ ~~~~i>'to;~ PARKIN3 LOT 
51.RFACE. 

2 LClCA TE BASES ON CENTERLINcS = ~1:~CK 

t~6~~ d:/~~L(I\ES ARE f-.OT Sf-OWN 

TYPICAL PARKING LOT FIXTURE DETAIL 
r-o SCALE 

a.. -I 
Cl) 

Cl) z 
Cl)$ 
WQ z I--Cl) w 
::J ~ 
ID <( 
.....J .....J 
- (!) ~z 
WO 
0:: .....J 

PROJECT NO.: 

:g 
(0 
a, 
"<I" 

□-
<(~ 
0 -
oc~ 
w
'.11::'. t) 
<Cw 
..J (/) 
(9 0:: 
zW 
0~ 
~ a: 
ZI-

2023-104 

LIGHTING PLAN 

C7.0 

Ld 
z 

r 

If 
W 
0-
0 
W 
11 

a1 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.D 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.D 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 C.0 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.1 

0.1 

0.0 0.D 0.1 

0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

Ts 

I 

0. I 0.0 0.0 4 Q O 0 0 0.0 0.0 

0-0 0.0 0.0 

•-•-• PROPERTY LINE  

0.0 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 

0.1 

0.1 

0-1 

0.0 

0.1 0.1 

0.1 0.1 

0.1 0.1 

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 

0.0 0.0 0.1 

0.1 

1.1 D•1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 .3 0.3 0.3 

).1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.9 .8 0.8 0.6 

0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.4 2.5 4.1 5.1 

0.1 0.1 

0.2 0.2 

0.5 0.6 

.4 2.5 2.4 2.2 1.9 T_3 1.2 

5.6 5.7 5.6 5.1 4.4 2.8 2.3 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.0 2.0 4.5 10.2 11.7 13.5 12.4 13.5 11.6 11.2 5.7 

0.0 

0.0 0.1 

0.2 0.2 

0.6 0.8 

2.8 1.7 

9.1 4.6 

16.4 4.7 

7.4 

15.5 4.7 

10.1 4.7 

4.3 

0.:a 

2.3 0.4 

12 .r`Q.:_3 n 5 

0.3 0.3 

0.1 0.1 

0.0 0.0 

0.3 

0.1 

7. Site Lighting and shall not be mounted higher than 20' and shall 
7.1 Lighting shall meet the Township Zoning Ordion an adjacent properties, public right of ways or sky. L. 

be shielded to the surface sit as not to shine Y 
3000k, Type II distribution, mounted 12'4" 7,2. US Led QubePAK Regal 3, 58w, above grade, quantity 4, 

WPR3 
Regal 3, 58w, 3000k, Type Ii distribution, mounted 16' above grade, quantity ., 7.3. US Led QubePAK  

WPR3 on a 2' tall base 
4. U5 Led Dorado XLE Plus, 100w, 3000k Type II distribution, mounted on 16' pole sitting 

7.  
measured above finish grade, quantity 1, QDXLE2 

L E D 
Always the Right Chohcel 

DoradoXLE Plus 
Outdoor LED Area/Site & Flood 

Key Features 

outdoor applications benefit 1-1 superior 
photomemc pedormarcm and uruformitY_ 

. Low-profllo deeigil Provldes a conternPOITIN 
appearance and is night sky fnen&y. 

. Precision molded optics are sealed 10 
protect against enMlronnlontal contaminants. 

• Easy installation by one pin in the field. 

Photocell and motion sensor accessories are 
a ,.feble to be htatallnd. 

Electrical 

• 120-277V or 347-4804 available. 

• 0.1OV dlmming standard. 

• 10KV surge protection standard. 

• System power factor >90% a+M THD c20%. 

. Cpemtmgtemperature:a0°C to 40'C 
(-3tr'F to 104'F). 

Mounting 
• Slip titter, pole mount. or trum"On mcurding 

options available. 

Ordering Information 

QDXLE2 F----If-

J= M. 

tea 100w 

120 Im 

11b 15OW 

M 20o'N 

250 25UW 

zoo 300ar' 

COT 

jll• •:ti 

Construction --
• Robust die-cast aluminum housing Protects 

integral components from harsh environments 
and optimizes thermal management. 

• Hours'--r`9 is protected by a oonbs.on resistant 

powder coal finish, 

Standard dark bronze finish. Custom colons 

• available upon request• • 

. IMrated enclosure Prevents envimnmerrtal 
elements from degrading per, once. 

Optics 

• IP67 rated LED light -one prevents dust Or 
motsttre from d:sgradrrtg Pan°rtnance` 

. lhecision molded optics evadable in IESTYpe 
11, Type III. Type IV, or TYPO V dishibutiorts. 
N€MA 4 and NEMA 6 also avallahk. 

• Industry-leading LEDs with 3MOK, 4000K. 
and 5MK GCT (minimum 70 CRI). 

Lumen Maintenance: >200,000 hors (L70)' 

Warranty 

• Backed by us LED's industry-lead'mg 
Ten-Yea' Warranty. 

3e 3000K 11"I M-2774 1 

40 40WK UM 34746W C 

50 5000K 

raelsh 

Bronze 0 type 2 a 

Custom' 3 Type 3 01 

4 TYP94 02 

T"5 

NEMA 
Type 4 

ore NF_Mk 
Type B 

1 

as 

No p1b1p 0 

Pnelocal 

Me_ 
Sensor 

project Data 

Catalog Nuff"ll' 

Product Performance Summary 

Leman Output 

Effie" 

CRI 

Avaalsbla CCT 

Wall" 

Up to 40,0301umens 

Up to 158 LPW 

2 70 CRI 

3000K. 4000K h 8000K 

Ten-Year Warranty 

Product overview 
The DaadoXLE Plus delivers an outstanding 

end-user expenertca W effortlessly combinmg 

outstanding photometric performance and long-

lasting quality. 8's designed to pici a superior 

ons-to-arse solution for replaomg existing legacy 
lighting leehnology. W'th lumen Packages ranging 
up to 40.0W lumens and multiple mounting opl'ons 

available, the DoradoXLE Plus can be a COMPlete 

lighting solution for any outdoor aPPFr•tion. 

Product Applications 

• Auto Dealerships Mall/Retail Areas 
. parking Lots Commercial Exteriors 
• Educational FaUkhes Industrial Facill"es 
• Business Campuses Security Areas 
• RecretalOnal Areas • Site PillArses 

Product Certifications/Approvals 

• ETL Listed for us a Canada. 
• Complies with UL1596 and CSA 022.2. 

• DLC Premium Listed. 
• Suitable for Wet Locations. 
• 1P66 Raled Enclosure. 
RoHS Compliant. 

25 

IPreanea eerie 

Example: QDXLE2-20e.5D.UNK-i-9-N-Z5 

tAata " 

z1 Fdlusleb4 Fa 

Se,>se Pole ells 
nourld POO -
4' Nonalral 

tz Slip Fate, 

L) Tnxln:on 

Is F. 2%' 
Round Tenor 

Amnusa ll" 

Its Back 
Light 
SMMd 

ass Hades 

Side 
Shield 

,PbJr Nlr.rer x'e,x,.,,„mpr r4T _.r. a.-1 .21  q,vb, L.•••✓•.4,rMavq •+WbO r• rG;xT F••x.• bnprr•ro 

Ili l£n pnl:r., vu••.•+ .,V oh V ,r' ',M• N N h'iu„ n. r/• n u: elf •r l•xl LY •'•,,,:! Mxm+., 
aai:`vn ro Ir a Wx` b rx>.aal. F'Yr•Nn••uun u•1• ,Iv trxvyn 1..b 

,•.,,...•,:4.e vin %sow-,sit v••n•ml: ee.oaem.,r.nl.vv•l•9rz-9w1 

d1 b 4vr•iLl Pc,l• rnero+s•'•r,la ❑aa•1 W%ri6vru ua •itYa1 b Via'W ,.fxul.r.Yc•••vYxto✓n'vr Ile :nnr ymorl pod'Jcl •I.•>=lute^  

4.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

LED 
Always the Right Choice) 

QubePAK° Regal 3 
Architectural Outdoor LED Wall Pack 

0.0 

0.0 

Key Features -

. Modem LED mptacemem fortradtlonal 
fluorescent or HID fixtures. 

• Elegant yet rugged conalructon effortfessty 
Integrates wdb existing architecture. 

. Adjustable. tut-cutoff design will, a III 
mechanism that allows for Precise am,tng. 

• Night sky fnendy- erminales light pollution 

and mimmizes &m. 

Electrical 
• 120-277VAC O.tOV dimmirg Standard. _ 

• System power factor >90% and THD <2. 

. cipemarig lemperature. -49°C to 40'C 

(-4TF to 104"F) 

Mounting 
. Lummalre is ready to be surface mounted. 

ordering Information 

WPR3 

kw v~ 

am 120-27TV 77 37w' 

71 5841 

7a 70W 

fee 100W 

Construction 

. Robust die-cast alumrnun housing Protects 
imagral components from harsh enY rxnente 

and optimizes thermal mlanagement. 
• Housing m protected by a Corrosion resistant 

bonnie powder cost finish. 

• IP65 mtswn rated enclosure prevents ru from 
erwironmental elements that could degrade 

pedonttance. 

Optics 

. Type Il or Type IV optical distnbutkxn 

. Industry-lead,ng LEDs with 3000K, 4OWK, 

and S000K CCT (minmum 70 CR9. 
• Lumen Maintenance: 100,000 %tours (L-to)' 

Warranty 
• Backed by US LED's ndusW-teW4ng 

Ten-Year Warranty, 

Opfaa, 

x Tyne 2 

4 Typo 4 U 40DDK 

N 5000K 

®Finish 

ygap( az fllanze PC Ptblpc0d 

Product Performance Summary 

Leman Output 

Efficacy 

CRI 

Available COT 

warranty 

Up to 14,007 lumens 

Up to 142 LPW 

t 70 CRI 

3000K, 4000K b 50001% 

Ten-Year Warranty 

Product Overview 

The:Dube'PAK Paget 3 LED wail pack is designed 
to essay integrate into any existing architecture 
and provide superior illumination. Ydith two optical 

d sinbutions. the QubePAK Regal 3 provides a 
Corlypk:s ells-vnda solution for canwnartiel exterlar 

applcaiona. Os elegant aesthetics combined wnh 
first-class Wormance make it a popular choice 

with spec ) ers and lighting designers. 

product Applications 

. Educational Facilities 
Business Campuses 

• industrial Facilities 
• MelvRetaa Exteriors 

• Cer,enal Lighting 

. Perimeter Areas 
• Building Exteriors 
• Security Lighting 
• Waa Washing 
• Parking Lots 

Product certifications/Approvals 

• UL usted 
. compfres with UL1548 and CSA C222 
• DLC Listed 

Suitable for Wet Locat*m 
. IP65 Rated Enclosure 

ROHS ComPlznt 

c us 

LISTED 

Example: WPR3-uNVL-37w-2-50-BZ 

1M3t Fri•Uld :•nn•Nelvrr<..wn•,n•a.1W,•s3• C :'ie,vnRlsv.•lAx 
r,qr.• ,e.•"*e.mreim r>v'T+.r.•n•x.rnwon.•.••,.,,,r.,a..w rn uP«mL.ln, 

ustEnrwi:,.luW•..rvin m•:lzbw.sit'ro•.u•,v•,.o•.,w..,l,er•,wa r.. •1:•••.. 

M
IWw•r• rq men, owl9••'ar •e 

,elm • Yx.rrr'.r• 

a:rb¢w.rwdP:eel•tl.•Vomvnb.F••1>P°C!-a•Clo'•s •m •12p.I btTieR'✓al ro'I:.e. Pow ab1Rn wwn 
a,kga I l .ve.4129141 I Lklaal:J•a•• Ile n:dr iVua•1 Podua R mlr•lx•R. 

07 207 407 

STEEL BASE COVER 

BASE PLATE 

ROUND TAPERED 
ALUMINUM POLE 

11 11 BOLT CIRCLE 

SONOTUBE 
NOTE: 
ALL LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS FOR ANCHOR BOLTS ETC, 

icAL CONTRACTOR 
SHALL BE WITH BOLT S ISIED IN FURNISIELD By HED BY POL.E•MANUFACTURE13, 

PLAN VIEW - BASE 

SHORTING CAP, PROVIDED 
BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 

LIGHT FIXTURE 

SUPPORT ARM 
ASSEMBLY 

ROUND TAPERED 
ALUMINUM POLE WITH 
BLACK FINISH 

IN LINE RUSE HOLDERS 
LOCATED AT HANDHOLE, 
SEE POLE WIRING DETAIL 

GkLVANIZED STEEL 
ANGNpR BOLTS 
1" x 42"L x 4"ELL 

3000 PSI MINIMUM CONCRETE 
WITH FIBEKMESH & RUBBED 
FINISH ABOVE GRADE 

1 A" SCHEDULE 40 PVC 

IN 8t OUT OF BAstS 

(TYP, OF 3) 

8#6 VERTICALS 
W/#3 LOOPS @ 12" O.C. 

3000 PSI CONCRETE 
EXPOSED CONCRETE SHALL 
BE FREE OF HOWCOMBS 

24" ROUND 
BASE 

#10 WIRING, 
UP TU LUMINAIRES 

HAND HOLE 

GROUNDING LUG 

PVC OR PLACTIC 
TWO PIECE 
BASE COVER 
WITH BLACK FINISH 

1" CHAMFER 

FINISHED GRADE OF 
PARKING LOT 
(PAVEABIJT OR LAWN) 

24" 24" 

W 

Q 

a 

z 
A 
a 

3z 
W W 
S 2 
W Ld 

Q0< 

X
ca 
03 

CL Cnn 

M M 

LLI N O O 
G 0,11 C4 
❑ 1 I 
Z to N1 
Q 

J r r Go a 

16'-0" 

(SEE 
NOTES) 

•IN) 

6l-0" 
CADWELD (MIN) 
0D*KTION ` 
OR ACORN 
CLAMP 

31" x 8'-0" COPPER WELD 

GROUNDING ROD WITH 
#6 BARE WIRE TO GROUNDING 

LUG NEAR HANDHOLE. 

PROVIDE A #10 GREEN COPPER 

PROJECT NO.: 

LO 
Co 
(D 
CD 

O• 

YV 

J • 

zW 

Z }-

O 
J 
LL • 

❑ Uj 

z 
N 

J[riz 
-' z III 
>OQ 

W LL Z 
L• 

Ln 

~ ❑ 

J G • 
U 

2023-1Q4 

LIGHTING PLAN 

WHERE CENTERLINES ARE NOT SHOWN. 

TYPICAL PARKING LOT FIXTURE DETAIL C7mO 

CONDUCTOR TO FIXTURES 
NOTES: 
1, HEj INSTALLING PARKING LOT LIG-iTING IN LAWN 
AREAS AROUND THE PARKING LOT OR IN ISLANDS OR 
BERMS INSIDE THE PARKING LOTASE 90 THAT , ADJUST TI-E EXPOSED 
2,-of ABOVE IGHT OF THE  TOP OF THE BASE 15 THE BFINISHED GRAD E F THE PARKING LOT 

SURFACE. 

2. LOCATE BASES ON CENTERLINES WHERE CENTERLINES 
ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS, OR CENTHt BASES 3'-0" BACK 
FROM THIS CURB 

NO SCALE 

KEYED NOTES 

a 
0010 r. 
CrVQ4 

1 

POLE MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE SPEC. QDXLE2 

POLE MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE SPEC. WPR3 



fl.AN UYEQ NOTES 
Erhl(; OOOR fJUZN,f!. - TORI: 11?1. / TA725 OR E6VAL. 

>OOR SCCIF'fi - BASS SECURITY, REFER TO SIEET M .O. 

TH?R STRP & LOI<' PROFI.E ~O - REFER TO S>EfiT M.0. 

Flc FLOOR FOR OESK;NA TEO AREA TO BE tEPT a.EAR OF SToaED 
QS (PAHT YEU.O\<'). PAHT BORDER. 

- 71. -----I.ff: OF FREEZER 
f< CoaERS BEYO,.O 

COllTRACTOR TO PROVVE 
AW INSTALL 2,6 l>'lfl'E 
PIE CRAre 2 OR BETTER 

TOP OF FIXTURE TO BE 
AFFIXEO TO OREO PIE 
NAUR BY 00!.LAR 
CEl>ERAL niRCHAWISINC 
rePARTT'ENT 

L f<YORANT, REFER TO Pf.l.l"'fl/llc: Pl.AN FOR NOI.M}IC .a;HT. 

> ~ STEEL ACCf,SS PA/>Ef.. (f?=J) BY ~AL COllTRACTOR FOR 
'l»/C S/VT-Off VALVe. COOROINATE LOCATION W/ Pl.t.Hll-lC COllTRACTOR. 
VALVeS AR£: TO BE LABEI.EO AID FUL Y ACCf,SSl!U:. 

CAL EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUC110N: 
rrvz;i CCH't!RCIAL v· BIA.ON(; 'IIRAP ON 7/16" OSB SH',A1al(; 
(BQTTON 7-0' OF EXTERIOR 51-f,An.JC TO BE~• PRESSURE 
TREA TEO Pl. Y\<'OGV.) ON 2"6 STWS AT 16'0.c., FU. STW CAVITY 
'rllTI-I R-21 !i //2' ~ r.RAF-T FAaQ BATT INSUATION. 
(Nt7ff: SH',A1al(; JOHT TO BE AT FRE Bl.~ AT 2·-0- AID 
I0"-0' Ar .F.) 

7' /GI SHAJXJVI BOX WOGV FENCE TO SCREf'N HVAC I.HTS. COi.OR - 'tfl#TE 

LW NOl>l1T:O HVAC I.NT, REFER TO 51-EET NI FOR AOCXTION NCORNAT/ON. 

CRETE SI.AB, REFER TO SIEET A7 FOR CONCRETE SPECFICATION, OVeR 
PACTW BASE, REFER TO SIEETS STLO AID A3 FOR AoomoNAI. 
RNA TION, TYPICAL. PROVVE COllTROI. JOHTS AS SHOlt'N ON SIEET AB. 

,I. COl.lnl, REFER TO ~ Pl.AN SIEET ST/./. PAHT S\<'7005 PURE 
E. WRAP COl.lnl 'rllTI-I 1lCI-IT WOP CARPET (Bl.ACIC) 48' /GI AT BASE. 
?R AREA AT BASE OF COl..l.t'NS, -..m-.1 Tlf, CONSTRUCTION JOHTS, TO BE 
'TEO BL.AO: NAC:,C TNT. 

TRACTOR SHALL LEAVe AN As-Bl.LT SET OF CONSTRUCT/ON Pl.ANS, ROI.LEO 
PI.AaQ IN A 4"x36' PVC PPE, f10Ltl1T:O ABOVe Tlf, OOOR AS SHOlt'N 

ell TO OFFICE ELEVATIONS reTAL 16/AS FOR AoomoNAL N'OflNATION. 

'le CONCRETE SI.AB l/4" PER FOOT Al<'AY FRON BIA.ON(;. 

?N FNSH CONCRETE SVEW~ - REFER TO SfTE Pl.AN. 

'/Zr STOREFROllT SYSJT:N. REFER TO ORAl<'INC M.O FOR AoomoNAL 
~NATION. 

30" STEEL ATTIC ACa5S OOOR W/ INTECRAL FRA/1: AID LATCH. 
,TE PAST CABL.E EW \<'ALL SPECIAL FRAl"N'.:. 

OW PAHTEO VERTICAL FACf, OF CIRB AID TOP OF CIRB TO 6' IN 
1 OUTSVE EOCE, TYPICAL FUL /.blCTH OF CIRB. = COR/>ER CUARVS. TOP INSTALLEO • 3'-!i• Arr. BOTTON 
IIJ..I.H) 0 4' Arr. ORDER TRN KIT FOR ms PROTOTYPE. BOTTON 
IIJ..I.H) OfREcn Y ABOVe ~ BASE. 

ABC HW EXTINCtASf£,R f10Ltl1T:0 ON \<'ALL HOOi(, NOT IN CABH:T. 
IE PROVVEO AW INSTALLEO BY OOLJ.AR ~AL.. 

...vii A TACTU S/CN STAT/NC "EXIT' COl"Pt. Y>IC WH ICC A/117.I AT 
LOCATION IWICATEO. NOI.M TOP OF S/CN 48' Arr. 

WALL f10Ltl1T:O OOOR STOP. 

AU.ON l<'A TER rf:A TER NOl>l1T:O ON SH',LF AB0\11, NOP SHC. 
F CONSTRUCTION: 3/4" Pl. Y\<'OGV ON 2>6 STWS AT 24'o.c. 
'.R TO PUn3INC Pl.ANS AID reTAL 4/P2. 

...vii A S/CN STA TINC 1'RE EXTINCtASf£,R INSl?E Ooorl.". 

!/CERA TION BY 00!.LAR ~- VeRF Y LOCATION ON FIXTURE Pl.AN. 

EO At..L.n\U1 SOfffT. COi.OR - l>'lfl'E. REFER TO EXJT:RIOR ELEVATIONS SIEET A2. 

'1-fC I.NSTRUT REFER TO SIEET A6 FOR AoomoNAL NCORNA TION. 
TRICIAN TO INSTALL OIRINC FIXTURINC. VfRFY FINAL LOCATION 'rllTI-I 
IRE NANACER. 

7AP COOI.ER/FRfrN,R AID OISPI.AY I.JQ-ITINC AS IEWW TO BE QUAD REaPTAa.E 
VQI 'tfl#TE so CORD. cc TO LEAVe BOTTON HANCIN(; AT BO' Arr. (REFER TO 
TR/CAL). CORD ANCHOREO TO \<'OGV Bl.~ IN au;c AB0\11,. COOROINATE 
I TION WH FINAL 00!.LAR ~AL FIXTURE Pl.AN. PAHT co,,.vur 'l'IRE \>'lfl'E. • 
WINATE LOCATION 'rllTI-I FINAL OOLJ.AR ~ FIXTURE Pl.AN. 

TRIC PA1'EL PROTECTION RALNC. NcClE NOOEt. CSSY-36E--KIT. 

OF ROOF OVERHANC AID /OR BL.Uff":AD ABOVe, SHOlt'N OASrf:O. 

; (2) PPE S/..EEVES -m?OUC,, \<'ALL. OtE 2' S/..EEVe FOR PHOt,E 
AID OtE I' S/..EEVe FOR IRRt:AT/ON. SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS. 

--t r:T~"'1r:ic:ALL~ONS~Uf~·, AID sm. 

STWS I<'/ !i/8' CYPSU1 BOARO BQTH SVES WH Ix \<'OGV CAP PA/NTEO TO NATCH. 
R TO reTAL ms SIEET AfD ROON FNSH SCl-fl)(.U SIEET M.I FOR \<'ALL FN5/8. 

L OR 1<'000 COi.~ IN STW \<'ALL FRAl"N',;, REFER TO F-RAl"N'.: Pl.AN SIEET ST/./. 

R TO JAn3 reTALS SIEET A4.0 FOR \<'AU FNSH AT EXTERIOR OOORS. 

5"-0' OF 48" /GI FRP 

11/Zif;_ 
REFER TO reTAL 4/P2 FOR 
AoomoNAL N'Oflt1A TION. 

/2\ ENLAQCED DETA~ 

I 
I 

--r--t-------~~~ (i) J!OVVE 

'tfl#TE PIE CRAVE 2 OR 

I===== = ~~ f;f!. CJ:i: BRO .. 

FIXTURE S/..PPI.EO AID 
INST ALLEO BY OOLJ.AR 
~ niRCHNDSINC 
rePARTT'ENT Nt7fE: VeRFY FINAL /.blCTH AW 

LOCATION PER 00!.LAR ~AL 
STORE FIXTLIRE Pl.AN 

SCRE't/S INTO EACH STW. 

-----CYP. BRO. ON 2x6 

t=====J WO. STWS 

COllTRACTOR TO 
PROVVE AW INSTALL COllTRACTOR TO PROVVE 
2x4 'tfl#TE PIE CRAVE 
2 OR BETTER j~~====~~ALLJf;~OR 

ANCHOQ BOAQD DEfA~ 
SCALE: 3/4'=r-o• 

ANCHOI< BOARD NOTES: 

PROVVE AfD INST ALL 2"6 'tfl#TE PIE - CRAVE 
2 OR BETTER. 

2. PROVVE AID INSTALL 2x4 'tfl#TE PIE - CRAVE 
2 OR BETTER. 

3. FASTEN Tlf, 2"6 TO Tlf, \<'AU 'rllTI-I Trf: TOP 
EOCE OF Trf: BOARO AT 78" Arr. 

4. FASTEN Tlf, 2x4 TO Trf: WALL 'rllTI-I Tlf, TOP 
EOCE OF Tlf, BOARO AT 12• Ar.F. REFER TO 
FIXTURE Pl.AN FOR t.ENCTH AID LOCATION OF 

tKlH;, C'l'P. BlllO. Ot,I WfM.L.S 
ro ca.Hf: AT ALL l.OCA'TU6 
~ fCI.Ef Rac::NS ND 
llEaNN(; Nl:EA W'ALLS 
fXCEP'f ~ tOCATEO Af 
I0'-0'" FllAnO W'AU. l-8',;flf 

= IWICATES 
INTERIOR 2x4 STW 
\<'ALLS FRAf'EO TO 
ROOF reel(, TYPICAL. 

BOARO. 
5. PRE-DRU Pl.OT HOLES IN AU BOARVS PRIOR 

TO INSTALLATION TO PREVeNT Woa> SPLJTS. 

6. FASTEN Tlf, 2,6 'rllTI-I (2) 4• CRY. SCRE't/S INTO 
EACH STW. 

7. FASTEN Trf: 2>6 'rllTI-I (2) 4• CRY. SCRE't/S INTO 
EACH STW. 

B. PRN: AID PAINT BOTH BOAROS TO NATCH \<'ALL 
COi.OR. 

T-3" / 

., 

EB ENLAQCED FLOOQ PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4'=r-o" 

<,EtfiAL w,ES· 
/.) Ot-ENSIONS ARE ROUCH F-RAl"N'.:. FACE OF STW TO FACE OF STW. 

BETTER OVeR CYP. BRO., 
FASTEN (2) 4' CRT. 
SCRE't/S INTO EACH STW. 

lxB CAP \<' / lx4 APRON TRN 
- PAHT TO NATCH \<'ALL 

(2) 2x4 WOOi? TOP Pl.A TES 

1/2' 1"" CYPSU1 BOARO (BOTH 
SVES) ON 2x4 \<'OGV STWS 0 

16" o.c. 

(2) 2,6 rf:ADER 

~ BQTTON OF FRAr-N'.: 
AT T-0 5/B' A°J.-Y::---

!i/B' CYP. BRO. 
BOTH SIJf,S OF 
2x4 WO. STWS 

AT 16"0.c. 

OOLflLE 2x4 
Pl.A TES 

TRT. 2x4 RANSET 
TO FLOOR 

WALL BASE, REFER 
TO 51-f,ET A4.I 

SEALANT. BOTH SIJf,S 

FNSH FLOOR 

BULK.HEAD DETAIL WALL SECTION 

7 

SCALE: l"=r -0' 

:Jq"-{)' FENCE 

33' -0' CONC. 

rJ!2rei;_ 

/.) EXIT SICN PI.ACEl"'ENT SHALL BE SUCH THAT NO p(Jf,IT IN AN 
EXIT ACCf,SS CORRIXIR IS NORE THAN 100 FEET FRON 
1'E-AREST Vl5&E EXIT S/CN PER 20/!i /"fCHCAN 8LI.OINC COOE 
AFTER FIXTLf<INC. 

2.) /'EANS OF ECRESS WALXlvC SI..Rf-Aa5 SHAU BE S/..P 
RESISTANT PER 20/!i /"fCHCAN BIA.ON(; COOE. 

3.) SALES AREA /...-ut Ot-ENSIONS TO BE NA/NTNEO. 

4.) PROVVE AoomoNAL FRE EXTINCtASf£,RS TO /'EET 7!i FEET 
NAX TRA Vet DfST ANCf, REQUREf'ENT PER 20/!i ffCHCAN 
BIA.ON(; COOE T ABl.E q06.3( I}. 

SCALE: r =r-o-

68._:- - ..,_ ~ 14'-11 1/2' 
i-------68-.-6-,-/...-ut-=--'a.E"-AR- or-ENSION--='------------..... ------'----

j!; ~AREA 

J 

I 

I 

~ 
I 
I 
I 

111111111 

C 
• Ill -Ill 
Ill 

• C 
111111111 
111111111 a a 

Bid+ Permit 
6-30-23 

:.2 
<l 
C 
J 
~ .. ... 

a. 
:i 
Cl. 
2 
3,: 

~ 
LL 
:::it 
<I 

C 

~ 

1423 
. - - - - .comn 

A1 
Floor Plan . . . . . . sheet 

PLAN KEYED NOTES 
k8 CAP W/ b,4 APRON TRH 

- PANT TO MATCH WALL 

ENMC DOOR BUZZER - rM MX /TA725 OR 6WAL. 

IPOR SCOPE - BASS SECUZrrY, REFER TO SLEET A4.0. 

TFER STRIP & LOW PROFLE TWESHOLO - REFER TO SLEET M.D. 

M FLOOR FOR DESA"TED AREA TO BE KEPT CLEAR OF STOCKED 
DS (PANT YELLOW). PANT BORDER. 

L HYDRANT, REFER TO PL41'BNG PLAN FAR MOLLTM W0417. 

? MNCEO STEEL ACCESS PANEL (e= o BY CEPERAL CONTRACTOR FOR 
`MC SNIT-OFF VALVE. COORONAM LOCATION W/ PL."NC CONTRACTOR. 
VALVES ARE TO BE LABELED AND FULLY ACCESSIBLE. 

CAL EXTERM WALL CoNSTRUCTIO•L 
TYVEK COMP MC61L b" BLLDNC' WRAP ON 7/16' 050 SWATHW 
(BOTTOM 2--O' OF EXTERIOR SFEATFNC TO BE 3w PRESSLRE 
TREATED PLYWOOD.) ON 2x6 STLDS AT 16'oc. FU STLD CAVITY 
WITH R-21 5 1/2' H-PERFO HAWE KRAFT FACED BATT NSMATUN. 
(NOTE SFEATMNC JONT TO BE AT FM SL(KKNC AT 2'-0' AND 
W-O' AFF.) 

Y M04 SHADOW BOX WOOD FENCE TO SCREEN HVAC LMS. COLOR - WWE-

Ltv MOLTED Hvac UVT, REFER to SHEET MI FOR ADCYTION NFORMArm 

CRETE SLAB, REFER TO SLEET A7 FOR CONCRETE SPECFICArM OVER 
PAC-TED BASE, REFER TO SLEETS STLO ANO A3 FOR APPM01VAL 
RMATI116 TYPICAL. PROVIDE CONTROL JONTS AS SHOWN ON SLEET A8. 

1 COLU1{ REFER TO FRAM W PLAN SLEET Sri  PANT $W7005 PURE 
E. WRAP COLUM WIrIl TIGHT LOOP CARPET (BLACK) 48' HLCH AT BASE. 
7R AREA AT BASE OF COLUNS WTMN TFE CCNSM TIN JONTS TO BE 
TED BLACK MAGIC TNr. 

TRACTOR SHALL LEAVE AN AS-&XT SET OF COMOLXTION PLANS, ROLLED 
PLACED N A 4'x36' PVC PPE, MOLTED ABOVE TW DOOR AS 9OWN 

:R TO OFFICE ELEVATIONS MIAL 16/A5 FOR ADDITIONAL MORMATKN. 

1E CONCRETE SLAB 1/4' PER FOOT AWAY FROM BULDNG. 

OM FNSM4 CONCRETE SIDEWALK - REFER TO SITE PLAN. 

!M STOREFRONT SYSTEML REFER TO MAWNG M.O FOR ADDITIONAL 
RMAl10N. 

30' STEEL ATTIC ACCESS DOOR W/ NTECRAL FRAME AND LATCH. 
ATE PAST GABLE EW WALL SPECIAL FRAMNC. 

OW PANTED VERTICAL FACE OF CURB AN7 TOP OF CURB TO 6' N 
7 OLAr--" EDGE, TYPICAL FULL LENGTH OF CLOW 

ZE CORNER CUARDS. TOP PSTAU" B 3'-5' A.F.F. BOTTOM 
AIJFD B 4' A.F.F. ORDER TRH KIT FOR TH5 PROTOTYPE. 80TTQ•1 
AUW ORECTLY ABOVE VNM BASE. 

ABC FIRE EXIMASPER MOLNIED ON WALL HOOK, NOT N CABNET. 
IE RROV"--D AW #STALLED BY DOLLAR GENERAL. 

VIDE A TAClU SIGN STATNC EXIT' COMPLYNC WITH CC A1117.1 AT 
LOCATION MJICATED. 1XALf TOP OF SIN 48' A.F.F. 

WALL MOLTED DOLOR STOP. 

-• LNE OF FREEZER 
COOLERS SEYOW 

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 
AND #STALL 2.6 UPM 
PPE CRAVE 2 OR BETTER 

71.11 w 

7 
di 
I 

= FD(TU2E SLPPLED AND 
#STALLED BY DOLLAR 
GENERAL MERCHANa1SW 

a _ 

' DEPARTMENT 

- 
NOTE. VERFY FNAL LENGTH AND 
LOCATION PER DOLLAR CEhERAL 
STORE MTLAM PLAN 

7 

• 

y 
- CONTRACTOR TO 
- PROVIDE AND PSTALL 
- 2.4 WF4TE PW CRAVE 
- 2 OR BETTER 

• 

n 

k 

- 

I •I 

ALLON WATER WATER MOLTED ON SHELF ABOVE M67P SW. 
F CONSTRUCTLON 3/4' PLYWOOD ON 2x6 STLOS AT 241-
R TO PL"W PLANS AW PETAL 4/P2. 

VIDE A SIGN STATNG TVE EXTMtVtf-R #SIDE DOOR. 

XPRATION BY DOLLAR GENERAL. VERFY LOCATION ON FIXTLRE PLAN. 

W ALLPfM SOWr. COLOR - WFFTE. REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS SHEET A2. 

W UJSTRU! REFER TO SLEET A6 FOR ADDITIONAL #FORMATION. 
TRICIAN TO PISTALL DURNG FOCTURNC. VERFY FNAL LOCATION WITH 
.12E MUWACER. 

:AP C00LER/FREEZER AW DISPLAY LCHTNG AS NEEDED TO BE OAAO RECEPTACLE 
IACH WPM 50 CORP. CC TO LEAVE BOTTOM AbWGNG AT 80' AFF. (REFER TO 
TRICAL). CORD ANCHORED TO WOOD MOMW N CELNC ABOVE. COORPM15-
MON WITH MAL DOLLAR GENERAL FIXTU2E PLAN PANT COAVLU 'PI.RE WIM o 
WNAM LOCATION WTH FNAL DOLLAR GENERAL FIXTURE PLAN. 

TRIC PAN-ft PROTECTION RALNG, m-aE MODEL C5SY-366-KIT. 

OF ROOF OW04AW AW/OR &LKWAO A80VE, SHOWN DASFED. 

(2) PPE SLEEVES TWOL04 WALL. ONE Y SLEEVE FOR PHONE 
AW ONE P SLEEVE FOR IZRCATKL. SEAL ALL PEWMATION5. 

  TYPICAL SMEAR WALL CON51RUCTION, 
REFER TO FRA & C PLAN SLEET SILL AND SrL2. 

STUDS W/ 5/8' CYPSLH BOARD SOM SITES WIN b, WOOD CAP PANTED TO HATCH. 
R TO OETAL INS SLEET AND ROOM FLASH SLHEDLL6 SLEET A4.1 FOR WALL FNSMES. 

L OR WOOD COLLZN N SnV WALL FRAMNC, REFER TO FRAMNC PLAN SLEET STLL 

R TO JAMB DETALS SLEET A4.0 FOR WALL FNS# AT EXTERIOR DOORS. 

i  

5'-O' OF 48' HGH FRP 

MOP HOLDER 

MOM SM 

WATER WATER 'EW/-P ON ON 
3'-05,3'-O' TOANaLAR SHAPED 
SHELF ABOVE MOP SW 

FAUCET 195 WALL 

3"-0' OF 4B' FICH FRP 

NOM 
REFER TO MTAL 4/P2 FOR 
ADDITIONAL P WOUTION. 

ENLARGED DETAIL 

ANCHOR BOARD DETAIL 
SCAL& 3/4'=r-O' 

ANCHOR BOARD NOTES:  

L PROVIDE AND #STALL 2x6 W ITE PPE - CRAM 
2 OR BETTER. 

2. PROVIDE AND 11STALL 2,4 WIM PPE - CRAVE 
2 OR BETTER. 

3. FASTEN TFE 2x6 TO VW WALL WITH THE TOP 
EDCE OF TFE BOARD Al 78' A.F.F. 

4. FASTEN Of 2x4 TO TLE WALL WITH TFE TOP 
EOCE OF TLE BOARD AT 12' AFF. REFER TO 
HXTIARE PLAN FOR LENGTH AND LOCATION OF 

3 vz-

NOM PROVIDE =TUN UFACED GATT TUN AT 
TOUT ROOM WALLS ONLY 

MM CYP. BW. ON WALLS 
TO C""N LOCATIONS ALL LOCATIO 
Lw f- TOUT ROOM AW 
fi5MA'C AREA WAU3 
EXCEPT WWRE IWCArW AT 
10-0' FRAMED WALL LEkM 

SALREA 
102  

Zf 

8 

WALL 

WALL 
KEY 

'TWA 

F 

NDICATES 
NTER10R 2.4 STLD 
WALLS FRAMED TO 
ROOF DECK, TYPICAL. 

5'-5' 

5. 

TOP OF WrLAZE 10 BE 
AFFIXED TO DREG PPE 
HALER BY DOLLAR 
GENERAL MERCHANDLSM 
DEPARTMENT 

PROV CONTRACTOR TO IDE 
- AW MrALL (1) 2.6 
W47E PNE CRAVE 2 OR 
BETTER OVER GYP. BRD. 

   FASTEN (2) 4' CRK 
SCREWS NTO EACH SrUO. 

•
FXlLRE SLPPLW AND 
MrAUW BY DOLLAR 
GENERAL MERCNANDLSW 
DEPARTMENT 

CYP. ORD. ON 2.6 
  WD. ST1.DS 

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 
--  AND MTALL (1) 2x4 
 WPM PPE CRAVE 2 OR 

BETTER OVER CYP. ORD., 
FASTEN (2) 4' GRK 
SCREWS NrO EACH STLD. 

BOARD. 
PRE-ORLL PLOT HOLES N ALL BOAROS PRIM 
TO MlALLAMN TO PREVENT WOOD SPLITS. 

6. FASTEN TFE 2.6 WIN (2) 4' GRK SCREWS NTO 
EACH 5110. 

7. FASTEN TFE 2x6 WITH (2) 4' = SCREWS NTO 
EACH SIM 

8. FIRM AW PANT BOTH BOARDS TO MATCH WALL 
COLOR. 

RECE AREA 
b3  

N--11 1/2' 

4'- 1/2' 

HEAVY DUrY• 
0,20' SHELF 
FOR VSAr & 

DATA PW 
EOLGMENT 

OFFICE u 
- y j A011 

6 

7-4' 

 Ff 

O 
I 

  BREAK 
ROOM 0 

3 1/2' 3 1/2' 7,-4, 

ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN 
SCALE. 1/4'=r-O' 

awieAL NOTES:  

L) DPEA&" ARE ROLALN FRAMNC. FACE OF STLD TO FACE OF STLD. 

TOP Q: BULKHEAD FRAMNC 
AT W-ll 1/4' AF-F. 

(2) 2x4 WOOD TOP PLATES 

1/2' MN CYP" BOARD (BOTH 
SIDES) ON 2x4 WOOD STLDS 

16' O.C. 

(2) 2x6 MEAGER 

BOrrOH OF FRAMNC 
AT 7-O 5/8' A.F.F. 

BULKHEAD DETAIL 
SCALE- r=r-O' 

85'-0' 

b,8 POPLAR WOOD 
CAP TRPI, PANT TO 

MATCH WALL. 

b,3 POPLAR WOOD 
APRON TRPL BOTH 

SIDES, PANT TO 
MATCH WALL. 

5/8' CYP. BRD. 
BOTH SIDES OF 
2.4 WD. STLOS 

AT 16'or. 

DOLBLE 2x4 
PLATES 

Ter. 2x4 RAMSEr 
TO FLOOR 

WALL BASE, REFER 
TO SLEET A4.1 

SEALANT, BOTH SIDES 

FLASH FLOOR 

WALL SECTION 
SCALE. r=r-0' 

23'-O' y 3W-O' FENCE 23'-O' 

7 n 

A 33'-O' cow. 

N15 

U 

oo • -no B 

- r 1 26 

  w 

34 

/•` 102 

  4 414 4 414 
NOTES: - 103 1•/.1t 

+ 
L) EXIT SICTI PLACEf'ENf SHALL BE SUCH THAT NO PONT N AN I•'x10' / 

4
4
,-
0
'
 B
E
V
E
R
A
G
E
 
B
O
A
R
D
,
 
R
E
F
E
R
 
W
 
O
E
M
 
3
/
A
I
 

p EXIT ACCESS CORRIDOR 6 MORE THAN 100 FEET FROM 
NEAREST VISIBLE EXIT SIGN PER 2015 MCLIGAN BELONG CODE 
AFTER FMTLRNG. 

2.) MEANS OF EGRESS WALING SLRPACES SHALL BE SLP 
RESSTANr PER 205 MCHGAN BELONG CODE. 

3) SALES AREA MN1.H VM SONS TO BE MMNTAWO 

4.) PROVIDE ADDITIONAL FIRE EXTNGL6FERS TO MEET 75 FEET 
MAX TRAVEL DISTANCE RCOLMEMENT PER 206 MCHGAN 
BLAIDNG CODE TABLE R06.3(l). 

21 

( 2-

`• 

L 68•-l0' 

tl 

N' 

/ 68'-6' MN1" CLEAR OPEIISON 
){ga[VW AREA  

i 
I 

Q0 SALES AREA 

I 

1oz S 

WALL 
O 
i 10 
a Q 

WALL y 
KEY 

,gj TIVA  

25 

25 

-• 

W 5 p 

Ll 

J 05 
25 

28 

i HALL 
107 

2' 1 TOO O 

- - 
1 7  2-L. •, 

21 
1• 

• 
I OFFICE 

•I 
fWrr-AK  

32 I 

16  

-  
7 

1 

® 1 

34 3a 

T.: T ., n 

r 

1 3 

------ ---• 

® 7 

I 
26 

l06 • 17 

® 
I 
I 

N 15 L     J 14 15 S 
- t 

  J 14 15 S 

28'-0' 2W-O' 2B-D• 

D
O
L
L
A
R
 G
EN

ER
AL

 

C 

I 

a 
i 

C 

LL 

a 

L 
Z 
C 

Bid + Pe H 
6-11-23 

1423 

Al sheet 
Floor Plan 

coma 

TIiW4avin6 uticwk! 
awme.® bd+m Lei 

Ig xAiii•.M 
Cmd }I.w 



-- ---

8 G [~J-__,,. 
' ' 

EAST ELEVA T/ON 
SCALE: I/B'=f- 0' 

SM TO. 

12 

"' !L~v_w~U,12·- q• 

"'~~d-o-· 

"' ;L~v . ..,~12·-q• • 

'1'::':~7:~o- -

SIN. 

...fsi 25 
- - -- -~-l:::-1 ____ ______ _ _ 

-----------------------

WEST ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/B'=r-o· 

f:XTE:RIOR f:Lf:VATION K.f:Yf:D NOTf:5 

SICN FURMStt=O AW l'-ISTALLEO BY OOLLAR CENERAL CORP. WITH CRCU/T 
AS NOTEO ON ELECTRICAL Pt.AN. SICN TO BE CENTEREO ON FRONT OF 
ElULOl'-/C. CONTRACTOR IS TO Pf<OVVE AOEC/UA TE BLOCO/C AS REOUREO 
BY 5/CN MAr-lJ-ACTURER TO S!PPORT SICN WE/C>IT OF UP TO 1,400 LBS. 
EXTERIOR CANOPY SICN SHAU BE SUPPORTED BY THE FACE OF CANOPY. 
COORDINATE THE Pr<OPfR SICNACE TO BE USEO WITH OOLLAR CENERAL. 

0 ~f~A~1:T..ff.OR AW FRAME - REFER TO OOOR SCt-ECME FOR 

LEO WALL PACK UCHT FIXTURE. TOP OF FIXTURE AT 12·-4• A.F.F. U.N.O. 

Pf<E-FNStt=O METAL CUTTER AW DOWNSPOUT. CUTTER COi.OR - Wl-fTE. 
OOWNSPOUT COi.OR - SAWSTONE. 

CONCRETE FOUMJAT/ON / FOOT/NC Pf<OFLE. 

2r,10· AWNIMJM Bl-PART OOOR AW STOREFRONT CLAZl'-IC SYSTEM, WITH 
TENPEREO CLASS. AWNINUN COi.OR - BRONZE. 

HVAC WTS - SEE HVAC Pt.AN NI FOR AOOITIONAL IVFORNAT/ON. 

TWO VENTS IN WALL FOR BATI-ROON EXHAUST. REFER TO MECHAMCAL 
ORA1/IINC SHl=ET NI. PAINT TO NATCH ADJACENT WALL. 

Pf<E-FNSHl=O METAL ORP EOGE BY ROOF/NC CONTRACTOR. COi.OR -
\llf-fTE. 

1,13 ALLMMJN WRAPPED FASCIA ON 2,6 SUB-FASCIA. COi.OR - WHITE. 

fVOEN VENT, ALU'1MJM SOFFIT. COLOR - WHITE. 

CERTAINTEED LANONARK WEA ™'REO WOOO 5a/CLES OVER SYNTHETIC 
!NlERLAYNENT, Pf<OVVE ICE + WATER SHIELO FIRST 5·-0• UP RAKE FRON 
EAVE. 

~ SHINCLE OVER RVGE VENT. 

~ (;k~ .• t!.kJ:~°"'f ,;;~~ ~ii' ii~c~~J5A~~~{y~~~ OIA. 
1nr.t.11t?Nc; 

~ OUTS/OE AIR TEMP. SENSOR NOUNTEO OVER RECEIVINC DOORS tiJ q· A.F.F. 

~ ~::::~g ~~ :; !t[E~__;;,~g :r::.::~. BE A NM"1U1 OF 13' BELOW 

~ 6 ' CONCRETE SLAB AT OIJMPSTER ENCLOSURE ANO HVAC EOU/Pf'ENT. 

~ 6'-0' HICH TREATED WOOO ALTERNArNC SLAT Pf<IVACY FENCE. 

~ r,;.:,;:;J A;;:,~. S!PPORT POSTS SECURED TO CONCRETE SLAB W / 

~ 6 ' OIA. CONCRETE Fl.LEO STEEL 8/.N> POST W / YELLOW Pt.AST/C COVER. 

IE] CHAN LNC FENCE CATE WITH OARK BROWN Vl'-IYL Pf<IVACY SLATS. 

§] ;:Au°"" VE/\EER, Pf<OVIA, PREVISICM'IT. COi.OR - SACE CREY. (OR 

~ ~iER~~~- ';//;J;:t'":}A~i 5:;c rf::/'::~ff;..T:J. #ff;,_~_#70 
MATCH S/0/NC COLOR. 

~ HVAC OUCTWORK. PAINT TO MATCH@JAT AOJACENT WALL. 

~ :~;;;~/:'f~7/;~~~ ~'f::o,[if:;:;c~r;:~T_B;;!,_ ~=--
~ HEAT TRACE CONTROLS NOI.INTEO TO WALL AT 12·-o• A.F.F. 

~ ~~';iA';c,J;/CHT HEAO. REFER TO Stt=ET E2 FOR ADDITIONAL 

~ RECEPTACLE. REFER TO SHEET EI FOR ADDITIONAL r-FORNA TION. 

[El ELECTRIC/PHOI\E EC/UIPNENT, REFER TO ELECTRICAL ORAWINCS. 

§ CAS METER, REFER TO CIVI. ORA wt-JCS. 

METAL 5l}INC W/ 'J' 
CHANNEL CONT',. ARaJr,,IJ 
OUCT OPf~ PER/11ETER 

"' ::,. 

~ T.O. \IIAU. ~ -'}-
El.EV. - 112·-q- • ~ l,-----

MEfAL PANEL S0NC 

f<ECTANCLE OUCT 

MIN. (2) TOP Pt.ATES, Pf<OVVE 
AODmONAL 2Jt FRAM/NC AS 
NEEOEO AT OUCT OPfNINC 

TRANSITION TO SPRAL OUCT 

HVAC DUCT FRAN/NC SECTION 
SCALE: 1/2'=/'-0' 

/6'-13' 

! f"-- 6' STEEL PPE SOI.LARO Pt.ACE 
LJ 

51'1 TO.@JSET 
8AC~ FRON CABLE 
EW OVERHANC, 
IN-LINE WITH 
FRONT /REAR WALL 

NOi<. TH ELEV AT/ON 
SCALE: I/B'=f- 0 " 

SOUTH ELEV A TION 
SCALE: 1/B'=r-o· 

TREATEO ~2'-4" TREATEO 2,4 AT TOP 
4,4 POST SPACl'-IC f NVOI..E & BOTTON !,/Q1f; 6'-0' HICH TREATED _J5<] 

;f,fR:;,~~ F~~ ~1l'Ts ~i;!=~-;:=::;;;:=;:;;;;:::-;;-;;;;.=;;;::-;;=~~~;=;-;:;;;~;;::::&:=:~ 

TOP VEW FENCE OETAL TREATED 1,6 FENCE SLATS 

ENLAi<.CED DETAIL 
SCALE: 1/2"=/'-0' ,------EDGE OF OiJMPSTER PAO 

DUHPSTEI<. ENCLOSUl<.E PLAN VIEW 
SCALE: 1/4'=1'- 0' 

4" NAX# 

t,!Qfr;_ REAR ELEVATION IS 
LJ SNILAR, EXCEPr 18"-o- WOE 

TO 

A2 

I 
C 
• 111 -111 
&:I 

• C --1:1 
11:1 

Bid+ Pennit 
&-30-23 

1423 

sheet 
Exterior Elevations 

111i14"rtnll i _.., 
IObi:-• .... 

dnwrilsal---.. 

BEYAVO 

EAST ELEVATION 

WEST ELEVATION 
SCALE.,  

EXTE-002 ELEVATION KEYED NOTES 

❑1 

❑4 

SCALE. 

SCN FURMSHEO AND INSTALLED BY DOLLAR CEIIIERAL CORP. WITH CRCUT 
AS NOTED ON ELECTRICAL PLAN. SIGN TO BE CENTERED ON FRONT OF 
BLILDNC. CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVM ADEQUATE BLOCKING AS REQUIRED 
BY SIGN MANAFACTU2ER TO SUPPORT SCN WHCHT OF LP TO 1,400 LBS. 
EXTERIOR CANOPY SIGN SHALL BE SUPPORTED BY TFE FACE OF CANOPY. 
COORONATE THE PROPER SCNACE TO BE USED WITH DOLLAR GENERAL. 

HOLLOW METAL POOR ANJ FRAME - REFER TO POOR SCFEOLLE FAR 
ADDITIONAL DETAL. 

LED WALL PACK UCHT FIXTURE. TOP OF FIXTURE AT 12'-4" A.F.F. U.N.O. 

PRE-FCdSIED METAL CUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT CUTTER COLOR - WFITE. 
DOWNSPOUT COLOR - SANDSTONE. 

CONCRETE FOUNDATION / FOOTNC PROFILE. 

2Ir10' ALUMINUM W-PART DOOR AND STOREFRONT CLAZNC SYSTEM WITH 
TEMPERED CLASS. ALUMINUM COLOR - BRONZE. 

HVAC tMTS - SEE HVAC PLAN MI FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 

TWO VENTS N WALL FOR BATHROOM EXHAUST. REFER TO MECHANICAL 
ORAWNC SHEET 111. PANT TO MATCH ADJACENT WALL. 

® PRE-FH5I-ED METAL DRIP EOCE BY ROOFNC CONTRACTOR. COLOR -
WHTE. 

10 1,16 ALL 1NLM WRAPPED FASCIA ON 2x6 SUB-FASCIA. COLOR - WHTE. 

11 HPDEN VENT, ALLTAWA7 SOFFIT. COLOR - WHTE. 

IZ CERTANTEED LANDMARK WEATHERED WOOD SHNCLES OVER SYNTHETIC 
LffiVERLAYMENT PROVDE ICE + WATER SHELO FIRST 6'-0' LP RAKE FROM 
CAVE. 

13 SHNCLE OVER RDCE VENT. 

14 (4) 'f2' CIA. x 6" LAVG STAINLESS STEEL EYEBOLTS (CLOSED) WITH 1' CIA. 
OPENING'S. PROVIDE 3 1/2' THCK SOLID BLOCKNC AT EACH EYEBOLT 
IncnnnNS 

18 OUTSDE AR TEMP. SENSOR MOUNTED OVER RECEIVNC DOORS ® 9' A.F.F. 

FL9SHED CRADE AT EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE A M ffl M OF 8" BELOW 
FAVSFED FLOOR AT ALL NON-PAVED AREAS. 

20 6' CONCRETE SLAB AT DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE AND 14VAC EOUIPhENT. 

21 6'-0" FIGH TREATED WOOD ALTERNATING SLAT PRIVACY FENCE. 

4'x4' P.T. WOOD SUPPORT POSTS SECURED TO CONCRETE SLAB W/ 
2? SA`PSON ABU44Z. 

F-116' CIA. CONCRETE FLLEC STEEL &M POST W/ YELLOW PLASTIC COVER. 

24 CHAN LN: FENCE CATE WITH DARK BROWN VNYL PRIVACY SLATS. 

THN STONE VEWER, PROM, PREVISIONFIT COLOR - SACE CREY. (OR 
25 EQ)AL). 

PRE-FNISIdD METAL FLASHNC BY W04C CONTRACTOR AT #25 AND ,¢'15 
26 NTERSECTJON. SEE DETAL 12/A3.2 FOR MORE NF-ORMATICN. COLOR - TO 

MATCH SIDNC COLOR. 

21 HVAC DUCTWORK. PANT TO MATCH 15 AT ADJACENT WALL. 

PRE-FN5'CO METAL FLASHING BY SDINC CONTRACTOR AT BASE OF WALL, 
78 REFER TO DETAIL II/A3.1 FOR MORE INFORMATION. COLOR - DARK BRONnZ, 

29 HEAT TRACE CONTROLS MOLNTEO TO WALL AT 12'-0" A.F.F. 

EMERCENCY LICHT FEAR. REFER TO SHEET E2 FOR ADDITIONAL 
30 INFORMATION. 

31 RECEPTACLE. REFER TO SHEET El FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 

32 ELECTRIC/PHONE EOAPMENT, REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWNCS. 

33 CAS METER, REFER TO CIVIL DRAWNCS. 

BEYO+II 

T.O. RICE  
ELEV. = ./- 137-6' 

TO. WALL  
ELEV. - 117-9' 

6 WNIOW LEAD  
Y ELEV. = 110-0' 

Q• FNR3ED FLOOR  
T ELEV. - 100'-0' 

oTOP OF FOOTING 
ELEV. - 97-0' 

T.O. RICE  
ELEV. = +/- or-6' 

d T.O. WALL  
Y ELEV. 117-9" 

NOPTH ELEVATION 
SCALE: 

WPAOW FEAR   
ELEV. = 110'—O' 

SN7. TO 
FtdSfD FLOOR   
ELEV. 

TOP OF FOOINC  
ELEV. = 97-0' 

METAL SYNC W/ "J" 
CHANNEL CONT"s. AROUND 
DUCT OPENINC PERNETER 

iv 

•y TO. WALL  v 
Y ELEV. — N7-9' 

METAL PANEL SIDNC 

RECTANGLE DUCT 

h FAZE BLOCKMC  
Y ELEV. = 110-0" 

SOUTH ELEVATION 

MN. (2) TOP PLATES, PROVIDE 
ADDITIONAL 2x FRAMNC AS 
NEEDED AT DUCT OPENNC 

TRANSTION TO SPIRAL DUCT 

2,6 STUDS SPACE AT 16' O.C. 

HVAC DUCT F2AMINC SECTION 

19 

6" STEEL PPE BOLLARD PLACE 

SCALE: 

24 

SAM TO. 10 SET 
BACK FROM CABLE 
END OVFRHANC, 
N-LNE WITH 
FRONT/REAR WALL 

in e 

P'-4' O 
j 

u 

Y"A  

SCALE 1/8'=I-O' 

NOTE: 6'-O" HCH TREATED 
50LIN W009 FENCE WITH 
ALTERNATINC WOOD SLATS 

METAL PANEL 
CORNER TRIM 

ENLA2CEO DETAIL 
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-O" 

NOTE: REAR ELEVATION IS 
SNNLAR, EXCEPT 18'-0' WIDE Li 

F 

1  

TREATED f-2'-4" TREATED 2x4 Al TOP 
4x4 POST f t SPACING • M9DO.E & BOTTOM 

TOP VIEW FENCE DETAL •TREATEO 1x6 FENCE SLATS 

OUNPSTER ENCLOSUPE PLAN VIEW 
SCALE: 1/4'=1'-O' 

4' MAX,,_ 8'-0" MAX 

I ZZ POURED-•I II 
I CONC. I ] I n 

L, I lu l 

SIN. TO 

r 
a 
ae 
W 

W 
69 

a 

0 

Bid + Parton 
630.23 

1423 

BeVsfi rt 
Shat 

Tdm,.Ad 

cb•eda•d• 
ae:.:ommsa 

1m■ 
C...d. 

LIO 



Memorandum 
Long Lake Township Planning Department 

 
 
TO:  Long Lake Township Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Leslie Sickterman, Township Planner 
 
DATE:  August 17, 2023 
 
RE: Site Plan Review (SPR 08-23-07) by Applicant Midwest V, LLC and Owner 

Addison and Bonny Wheelock Trusts 
 
 
 
PROPOSAL AND BACKGROUND 
 
The subject property is located at the southeast corner of Section 17 of the Township in the General 
Business district.  The parcel under consideration is 3 acres of a 9.3-acre parcel currently in use as 
a welding and sandblasting business.  The proposed parcel is approximately 2.44 acres net of road 
right-of-way with approximately 775 feet of total frontage on the North Long Lake Road.  This 
includes the curve on North Long Lake Road such that this is effectively a corner lot with 
approximately 250 feet on the north-south portion of North Long Lake Road, and the remainder 
frontage on the east-west portion of North Long Lake Road.   
 
The 3-acre site is currently undeveloped.  The parcel is treed but is not identified as part of a priority 
natural area.  The land slopes from a high point along the north central property line approximately 
20’ southward and eastward to North Long Lake Road.  There is an existing overhead line running 
north-south through the property and along a portion of the proposed north property line and along 
a portion of the North Long Lake Road right-of-way running east-west.  The overhead line is 
centered within a 30’ wide electric easement.  The applicant is proposing to retain the lines and 
existing poles in their current locations.  
 
The applicant proposes to develop a 7,457 square foot retail building, indicated to be a Dollar 
General store, along with a 29-stall parking lot and two driveways.   
 
Retail uses in buildings less than 7,500 square feet are a use allowed by right in the General 
Business zoning district.  No public hearing is required.  The site is also located within an area 
designated as a Village Center in the Township Master Plan. 
 
REVIEW CRITERIA 
 
Staff has reviewed the proposal based on Section 24.05, Standards for Granting Site Plan Approval 
and other provisions of the Long Lake Township zoning ordinance and based on accepted planning 
standards.  General comments are included below.   
 
1. Required Information Section 24.3 Data Required for Site Plans lists all information 

required with a site plan.  The plans are well prepared and quite complete. No required 
information is missing.  

 



Dollar General 
Site Plan Review 
August 18, 2023  Page 2 of 4  
 
2. Parking & Site Circulation 

 
The applicant has provided 29 parking spaces to accommodate employees and customers.  The 
zoning ordinance requires 1 parking space per 300 square feet of floor area.  Based on this standard, 
the applicant has calculated that they require 25 parking spaces and are proposing 29.  Generally, 
it is preferred to have no more parking than required in order to lessen impervious surface area.  
The applicant should address their parking needs based on similarly sized Dollar General stores 
and whether all of this parking is needed.  A cursory look at area Dollar General stores seems to 
indicate that many of them have less than 30 parking spaces. Parking must be located outside of 
the required setbacks.  This standard is met on the submitted plans. 
 
Section 25.5 of the zoning ordinance requires 2 loading spaces for a building of this size (minimum 
25’ x 12’).  There is no proposed loading dock.  The applicant proposes two loading spaces behind 
the building along the driveway running along the north side of the site.  This will allow for 
shipments to be loaded into doors on the north side of the building.  These loading spaces are 
outside of the driveway and away from the proposed north parking area to avoid conflicts with 
circulation around the building.  This loading spaces should be clearly marked to indicate that the 
area is for loading only and not for parking.  The applicant should address loading times; this is 
usually done during non-peak hours to avoid conflicts.  The applicant should also address whether 
there will be any lift or other equipment outside to aid in product unloading. 
 
The overall layout of the parking lot and driveways will allow for adequate circulation of vehicles.  
The applicant has been working with the Grand Traverse County Road Commission to obtain 
preliminary approval of the two driveways, their locations, and the design of each.  The proposed 
northeast driveway will have one lane for incoming traffic and one shared lane for those exiting the 
site – either turning left or right.  The southwest driveway will have separate lanes for those turning 
left and right from the site as well as one lane for those entering here. In addition, there is ample 
stacking/queuing space for vehicles waiting to exit from either proposed driveway. 
 
3. Traffic Impacts 

 
The applicant has provided the results of a traffic analysis prepared by Timothy Likens of 
Fishbeck.  This analysis suggests that the use will generate 50 peak hour trips in the afternoon and 
23 in the morning peak hour.  The analysis assumes that the roughly a third of the afternoon peak 
trips will result from drive by traffic that would be passing by regardless of the existence of a 
retail store at this location.  The analysis concludes that nearby intersections will continue to 
operate at a level of service A or B with the addition of this use; that the two proposed driveways 
will operate at a level of service of B or greater; and that 2 or fewer vehicles will queue at each 
driveway during peak hours.   
 
4. Screening and Display 
 
The applicant proposes to seed the areas surrounding the building with grass and wildflowers.  
Given that the site is located within one of the Township’s planned Village Centers, the 
prominence of this site, and the effective height of the building (the finished floor elevation will 
be approximately 20 feet above the travel lanes and the peak of the building is approximately 
32’), it is recommended that both the south side of the building and the area east of the front 
parking lot be planted with a mixture of evergreens and shrubs to soften the views of the building 
and to lessen the possible glare from the building-mounted and other site lights.   



Dollar General 
Site Plan Review 
August 18, 2023  Page 3 of 4  
 
The applicant proposes a total of 18 evergreen trees and 18 shrubs to be planted within a 20-foot 
buffer area along the east property line.  This is to comply with the requirement under Section 
15.4.7 for screening along property lines adjacent to a residential zoning district.  The only 
adjacent residential zoning district is the east property line.  It is recommended that the irrigation 
be extended to this buffer area to keep these buffer plantings watered.  If irrigation is not 
proposed here due to the location of the septic field, the applicant should address whether a drip 
irrigation system or some alternative means of watering this area can be used.   
 
Outdoor display and sales are not permitted unless specifically approved by the Planning 
following conditional use review.  No outdoor display or sales are proposed; therefore, any 
approval should include a prohibition of these elements.  
 
5. Building Design 
 
As noted above, this site is located within one of the designated Village Centers.  Commercial 
uses within the Village Center areas are expected to be “attractively designed to fit the 
Township’s rural character”.  The proposed building will have ribbed metal wall panels and 
limited stone veneer treatment around the perimeter of the building and the entrance vestibule.  
There are no other building details to break up the visual expanse of the building.  When the same 
applicant was proposing to develop a building for the same retailer elsewhere in the Township, 
the building design included siding, more trim, additional window features, and even a rooftop 
cupola.  Both locations are within planned Village Centers and the same site and building design 
expectations exist equally.  The site design results in a large expanse of pavement in front of the 
store with no building perimeter plantings.  Many similar style stores achieve a more softened and 
neighborhood feel by adding large planters in front of the building.  This or another solution 
should be discussed by the Planning Commission and the applicant.  Site plan review standards 
require conformance with the goals, polices, and objectives of the Master Plan.  Staff 
recommends that the applicant revise the building and landscaping designs to better meet the 
expectations for a key location within a planned Village Center area. 
 
6. Storm Drainage 

 
A storm drainage plan and utilities details have been submitted for review.  The plans call for two 
storm water drainage basins - one on the east and one of the southwest portions of the site.  Storm 
water will be collected from the building downspouts, and from three catch basins within the 
parking lot and the driveways.  The Township’s engineer has reviewed the information provided 
and has prepared a written review expressing no concerns regarding the proposed storm water 
plans.   
 
7. Lighting and Signage 

 
The applicant has provided lighting details and an overall lighting plan including a photometric 
grid demonstrating where the site lighting will fall on the site.  There is one pole-mounted light 
proposed along the west driveway and a total of 8 building-mounted lights proposed for the east 
and north sides of the building.  The pole light will be mounted at 16’ above grade, the building-
mounted lights are proposed to be affixed at a height of either 12’4” or 16’ above grade.  These 
are below the maximum 20’ height allowed under the township’s lighting standards in Section 
4.13 of the zoning ordinance.  The applicant has not indicated whether additional low lights will 
be installed on the bollards in front of the customer entrance.  It is expected that the proposed 



Dollar General 
Site Plan Review 
August 18, 2023  Page 4 of 4  
 
wall sign will be internally lit and that the lights inside the building will emanate from glass front 
vestibule (approximately 200 square feet).   
 
Overall, the lighting proposed meets minimum standards and is not excessive.  However, the 
cumulative effect of this lighting in an area that is relatively dark and rural, especially given the 
differential in the grade for the building and the travel ways, may be considered excessive for 
area residents.  It is recommended that the applicant (1) work with staff and any lighting 
consultants to ensure that the wattage and type of lighting proposed will be designed in such a 
way that it will provide needed lighting but not create glow or glare that may become a nuisance; 
and that (2) the applicant provide landscaping designed to soften the potential nuisance of the site 
lighting proposed. 
 
All signs require land use permits that are issued administratively and are not subject of the site 
plan review process.   
 
8. Hours of Operation and Site Maintenance  
 
The applicant has not indicated the proposed hours of operation.  It is recommended that hours of 
operation not extend beyond 9:00 pm. 
 
Lastly, certain land uses and business types tend to have site maintenance issues:  fast food 
restaurants and sometimes mini storage facilities have trash issues or other operational failings 
given the nature of these businesses.  Likewise, dollar stores tend to have similar 
operational/maintenance issues.  Many dollar stores are plagued by unkempt store fronts and 
deferred site maintenance. These are issues that staff recommends the Planning Commission and 
the applicant discuss.  The concerns from the public regarding this proposed use are significant.  
If an enforceable and reasonable maintenance schedule can be adopted as part of any approval of 
this use, it may help to address public concerns.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends deferring action on this application pending Planning Commission approval of 
the following: 
 
1. Addition of robust landscaping to soften the impact of the building and related lighting, and to 

better fit into the planned Village Center area to be approved by the Planning Commission. 
2. Upgrading of building materials to better reflect the goals and objectives expressed in the 

Master Plan for this high-profile location within the planned west Village Center area to be 
approved by the Planning Commission. 

3. Maintenance schedule to be approved by the Planning Commission. 
 
When the above issues have been resolved to the Planning Commission’s satisfaction, staff 
recommends approval of SPR 08-23-07 with the following conditions: 

 
4. Recommended hours of operation between 8:00 am and 9:00 pm. 
5. No outdoor display or merchandising. 
6. Administrative approval of the final lighting details. 
7. Payment of any outstanding fees for outside review. 
8. Subject to approval of the proposed land division. 
9. Subject to approval by all outside agencies. 



 

603 Bay Street, First Floor 
Traverse City, MI 49684 

P: 231.932.8600 
F: 231.932.8700 

  www.fveng.com 

August 16, 2023 

 

Ms. Leslie Sickterman 

Long Lake Township Planner 

8870 North Long Lake Road 

Traverse City, Michigan 49685 

 

RE:  Proposed Retail Building, 9954 N Long Lake Road, Stormwater and SESC Review  

 

Dear Leslie, 

 

We are writing to you regarding the Dollar General project stormwater and soil erosion and sedimentation 

control (SESC) review. The project is located on parcel 28-08-017-016-02 on the northwest side of intersection 

of N Long Lake Road and W Long Lake Road, Traverse City, Grand Traverse County, Michigan. The project 

includes the following: 

 

• Proposed 7,457 sf building, 

• Proposed asphalt paved parking lot and concrete dumpster pad, 

• Proposed septic tank and drain field,  

• Proposed stormwater basins, and  

• Two proposed driveways leading to the parcel. 

 

The lot is served by N Long Lake Road on the south side of the property and by N Long Lake Road on the east 

side of the property. The site is approximately 3 acres in size that will be occupied by the proposed retail store. 

Existing trees will be removed as part of the project. The plan set includes the following sheets: C1.0, C1.1, 

C1.2, C1.3, C1.4, C5.1, C5.2, C5.3, C5.4, and C7.0 dated August 14, 2023. As requested, our office reviewed 

the set of design drawings prepared by Jozwiak Consulting. We offer the following comments to the Township 

for our stormwater and SESC review. 

 

STORMWATER REVIEW 

Site plan drawings for the project were reviewed in accordance with Grand Traverse County, “Soil Erosion, 

Sedimentation and Stormwater Runoff Control Ordinance” (Amended June 20, 2012) and according to best 

management practices in the industry. We offer the following comments: 

 

 Two stormwater basins are proposed to accommodate drainage from the post-developed area. The 
basins were designed to accommodate a 25-year storm with overflows to county Right of Way ditching 
which appears appropriate for the project. 

 Stormwater is generally conveyed by sheeting across asphalt paved areas, along concrete curb in 
certain areas, collected in stormwater catch basins, conveyed in below-grade stormwater pipes, and 
directed to basins.  

 Stormwater from the roof is collected in gutters and downspouts and connected to the stormwater 
collection system.  

 Calculations incorporate soil types, land use/land cover, the associated curve numbers, and the runoff 
amounts.   

~ 
FLEIS&VANDENBRINK 
DESIGN. BUILD. OPERATE. 
FLEIS&VANDENBRINK 
DESIGN. BUILD. OPERATE. 



Leslie Sickterman | Long Lake Township | August 16, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 

 106 - plan review - dollar general - 2023 

 An infiltration rate of 0.5 inch/hour was used at Basin #1 and a rate of 10.0 inch/hour was used at Basin 
#2 to credit infiltration volume. We understand these infiltration rates were based on lab test results of 
onsite soil for each basin location. 

o The infiltration rate used to size the storm basin appears to be appropriate for the lab results 
that were obtained at 1.1 inch/hour and 48.8 inch/hour for Basin #1 and Basin #2 respectively. 

 The stormwater basins and calculations proposed for the project include the runoff for two districts that 
include this site and some of the site to the north.  

 Based on the areas provided, soil, types, land use/land cover, and the associated curve numbers, the 
runoff amounts and required basin volumes as presented appear to be adequate. 

 It is the responsibility of the Owner and Owner’s consultant to comply with applicable laws, codes, and 
regulations. 

 The Owner will need to apply for a permit through the Grand Traverse County Soil Erosion Control 
office, if necessary. 

 

SOIL EROSION CONTROL AND SITE DESIGN 
The Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control (SESC) methods were reviewed in accordance with best 

management practices. The drawings indicate placement of 4 inches of topsoil, seeded, and mulched in all 

disturbed areas and guarantee established ground cover for one year after ground cover is established. There 

are areas onsite that are relatively steep (3H:1V to 2.5H:1V). Slopes 3H:1V or steeper are difficult to maintain 

and can result in erosion. We recommend site design accommodating slopes 3H:1V or flatter and to call out 

mulch blanket pinned in place in areas of 3H:1V. 

 

Seeding with mulch blanket and/or matting is proposed for temporary and permanent support of the spillways 

at both storm basins. Restoration shall occur directly after final grading is complete to prevent further erosion. 

The SESC methods should be properly installed, maintained, and inspected at regular intervals (typically a 

minimum of once per week and within 24-hours of a precipitation event that results in a discharge from the site). 

The SESC scheduling and strategy should be reviewed before any construction begins. The proposed SESC 

narrative appears to meet best management practices.  

 

CONCLUSIONS 
It is our opinion the design drawings provided by Jozwiak Consulting are acceptable and can be approved by 

the Township with the understanding of the following: 

 

• Design consideration should be provided for slopes of 3H:1V or greater, plans amended, and mulch 

blanket added on side slopes if 3H:1V or greater, if necessary. 

• Maintenance agreements comply with Township ordinances, 

• Signage is labeled on the drawings and complies with Township ordinances,  

• Final as-constructed drawings comply with Township ordinances, and 

 

We are available to answer any questions you may have. Feel free to contact us at 231.932.8600 or by email 

at srasmussen@fveng.com.   

 

Sincerely, 

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK 

                
Scott Rasmussen, PE  

Project Manager 

 
https://fvops-my.sharepoint.com/personal/scottr_fveng_com/documents/desktop/106 - plan review - dollar general - 2023.docx 

~ 
F&V 
Lo 
F&V 



 
 

Memo  
TO: Jared De Voursney – Westwind Construction 

FROM: Timothy J. Likens, PE, PTOE 

DATE: July 21, 2023 PROJECT NO.: 231229 

RE: Long Lake Township – Retail (Dollar General) TIA  

Introduction 

Midwest V, LLC is proposing to develop a 7,457 square-foot retail store in Long Lake Township, Grand Traverse 
County, Michigan. The project site is located on the northwest quadrant of the N Long Lake Road and W Long 
Lake Road intersection. N Long Lake Road fronts both the south and east sides of the subject parcel, with W Long 
Lake Road intersecting the 90-degree turn in N Long Lake Road from the south. Two full-access driveways are 
proposed to service the site: one located at the west parcel line approximately 400 feet west of the intersection, 
and one at the north parcel line approximately 200 feet north of the intersection. The retail space will be 
occupied by a Dollar General store and is expected to be built and occupied in 2024.  

The subject roadways are under jurisdiction of the Grand Traverse County Road Commission (GTCRC) and site 
plan review is under jurisdiction of Long Lake Township. Fishbeck has corresponded with GTCRC permits and 
traffic/safety engineers, and GTCRC has provided comment to the applicant regarding the proposed access plan. 
The scope of this Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA) was developed based on correspondence with GTCRC, review of 
the proposed site plan and adjacent road network, and professional experience. The purpose of this TIA is to 
evaluate site access operations and any potential impacts on the adjacent intersection. Fishbeck completed the 
following tasks to analyze traffic operations with and without the proposed development:  

1. Collect weekday peak period turning movement count (TMC) data at the intersection of N Long Lake Road 
and W Long Lake Road. Data were collected on a typical weekday between the hours of 7:00 to 9:00 a.m. and 
4:00 to 6:00 p.m.  

2. Review available historical data provided by GTCRC in the vicinity of the site to determine if any adjustment 
for background traffic growth to the 2024 project buildout should be applied.  

3. Forecast trips for the proposed Dollar General using Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip 
Generation, 11th Edition.  

4. Utilize the traffic count data to determine directional traffic distribution patterns and peak hour turning 
movements at the proposed site driveways.  

5. Model and analyze the intersection of N Long Lake Road and W Long Lake Road, and the proposed site 
driveways to N Long Lake Road using Synchro/SimTraffic analysis software based on Highway Capacity Manual 
(HCM) methodology.  

6. Assign the site trips to the study network based on existing traffic patterns and calculate future vehicle delays, 
Levels of Service (LOS), and queues to compare the no-build and proposed build conditions.  

7. Evaluate the MDOT right and left-turn lane warrant criteria for the proposed site driveways.  
8. Calculate the expected queues on N Long Lake Road relative to W Long Lake Road and the proposed site 

driveways based on the results of SimTraffic simulations.  

1515 Arboretum Drive, SE 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546 

616.575.3824 I fishbeck.com 

fishbecl< 
Engineers I Architects I Scientists I Constructors 

1515 Arboretum Drive, SE 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546 

616.575.3824 1 fishbeck.com 



Jared De Voursney – Long Lake Township TIA 
July 21, 2023  Fishbeck | Page 2 

 

Z:\2023\231229\WORK\CORR\ME_WESTWIND_LONGLAKE_2023_0721.DOCX 

9. Review historical crash data obtained from the Michigan Traffic Crash Facts website, which references the 
Michigan State Police database, and assess any potential safety concerns.  

The purpose of this memorandum is to outline the assumptions, methods, analysis, results, and 
recommendations of this TIA. All work was completed based on GTCRC standards and guidance, MDOT 
standards/guidance where local requirements are not specified, and methodologies published by ITE. Referenced 
data and calculations are attached.  

No-Build Conditions (without Dollar General)  

North Long Lake Road is a minor arterial with two lanes (one in either direction) and a speed limit of 55 miles per 
hour (mph). The SB approach of N Long Lake Road at W Long Lake Road also has a dedicated right-turn lane. The 
EB approach of N Long Lake Road at W Long Lake Road operates under STOP control, while the NB/SB approaches 
do not stop. The most recent available counts on N Long Lake Road in the site vicinity were collected by GTCRC in 
June 2014 approximately 1/2 mile west of the site. These counts indicate that N Long Lake Road carried 
approximately 2,700 vehicles per day at that time. The average weekday a.m. and p.m. peak hour volumes were 
164 and 261 vehicle per hour, respectively, at that time. W Long Lake Road is a major collector with two lanes 
(one in either direction) and a speed limit of 55 mph. Historical traffic volume data for W Long Lake Road are not 
available in the vicinity of the site.  

TMCs at the study intersection were taken on Tuesday, July 11, 2023 by Fishbeck subconsultant Gewalt Hamilton 
Associates (GHA). Given the rural context of this site and the location in northern Michigan in proximity to 
Traverse City, these counts are expected to reflect peak conditions on a typical summer weekday. The collected 
TMCs were evaluated to determine the a.m. and p.m. peak hour volumes at N Long Lake Road and W Long Lake 
Road. The current weekday a.m. and p.m. peak hour volumes on N Long Lake Road west of the site are 187 and 
338 vehicles per hour, respectively. Comparison to the historical data from June 2014 provided by GTCRC indicate 
that peak hour traffic volumes on N Long Lake Road in the site vicinity have grown between 1.6% and 3.3% per 
year to 2023. Conservatively, a growth rate of 3.0% was applied to the 2023 TMC volumes to establish no-build 
conditions for the expected project opening year of 2024.  

No-build intersection operations were calculated using Synchro based on methodologies published in the 
Highway Capacity Manual (HCM), 6th Edition as shown in Table 1. These results indicate that the intersection of N 
Long Lake Road and W Long Lake Road currently operates acceptably.  

Table 1 – LOS Analysis for 2024 No-Build Conditions 

Approach 
LOS/Delay (sec/veh) 

a.m. Peak Hour p.m. Peak Hour 

N Long Lake Road and W Long Lake Road (minor stop-controlled) 

EB N Long Lake Road  B 11.8 B 12.5 

NB W Long Lake Road (left-turn) A  7.4 A 8.5 

SB N Long Lake Road free movement   

Crash Analysis 

Historical crash data for the most recent available five years (2018-2022) were obtained from the Michigan Traffic 
Crash Facts (MTCF) website, which references the Michigan State Police Database. Crashes were reviewed on N 
Long Lake Road within approximately 1/2 mile of the site between Old Barn Road and Edgewood Avenue. Crashes 
were reviewed on W Long Lake Road between N Long Lake Road and Mickey Lake Trail. During this five year 
period, 20 crashes occurred of various types on the subject roadways, as shown on Figure 1. 



Jared De Voursney – Long Lake Township TIA 
July 21, 2023  Fishbeck | Page 3 

 

Z:\2023\231229\WORK\CORR\ME_WESTWIND_LONGLAKE_2023_0721.DOCX 

 

Figure 1 – N/W Long Lake Road Crash History (2018-2022) 

Of the 20 recorded crashes, 14 (70%) were single motor vehicle, 9 involving deer. Of the 11 non-deer crashes, 5 
were single motor vehicle, 3 were angle, 1 was head-on left-turn, 1 sideswipe (opposite directions), and 1 was 
coded as “other”. As shown on Figure 1, the multiple-vehicle crashes are concentrated at the intersection of N 
Long Lake Road and W Long Lake Road, while the single vehicle crashes tend to occur on the segments away from 
the intersection. Of the overall 20 reported crashes, 17 (85%) resulted in property damage only (PDO). These 
findings are consistent with the rural characteristics, traffic volumes, and intersection configuration.  

Review of UD-10 crash reports indicates that 3 of 5 non-deer single motor vehicle crashes, 1 angle crash, and the 
1 “other” crash involved ice/snow. The 6 remaining crashes that occurred in dry conditions indicate no 
correctable pattern of occurrence. Of these 6 crashes, 1 resulted in possible minor injury, and five resulted in 
property damage only (PDO). Of the 3 angle crashes that occurred, 2 resulted from an EB vehicle failing to yield to 
a SB vehicle at the stop-controlled intersection. The third angle crash and the “other” crash involved a SB vehicle 
losing control in icy conditions while turning right from SB to WB N Long Lake Road, striking an EB vehicle.  

Of the 20 reported crashes, 1 resulted in fatality. This crash occurred at 6:21 p.m. on Friday, December 2, 2022 in 
dark/unlighted conditions. The crash involved a vehicle and pedestrian on SB W Long Lake Road approximately 
500 feet north of Mickey Lake Road. Drugs and alcohol were contributing factors suspected of the driver, who 
reportedly fled the scene. The pedestrian suffered fatal injuries as a result of being struck.  

Based on review of historical crash data, there is no evidence that road design features are contributing to crash 
occurrence. Crashes typically involved deer or snowy/icy conditions. The fatal vehicle/pedestrian crash involved a 
driver under the influence of alcohol/drugs who fled the scene.  

Future Traffic Volumes (with Dollar General)  

The volume of traffic that would be generated by the proposed retail store was forecast based on data published 
by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) in Trip Generation, 11th Edition. ITE land use code #814 Variety 

Current Query · crashes fortne Years 2022 and 2021 and 2020 and 2019 and 2018 on 3 selected road segments 

Crashes I' Edit Query r+ Share Query 

View Crashes by Category: Crash Type 

View Crashes by Time Frame: Select .. 

Map Satellite O Segmenl View 

• • 
~ Nlonglake Rd 

Wren Photography T 
0~ 

' ~ 
• 

• . 
Old Reliable Clock Shop' 

• 

Terraw 

ft Long Lake 
T Animal Hospital 

Wheelock & • :, Long Lake Artisans 
Sons Welding Gallery & Gihs 

. . , 
N Loog Lake Rd 

• 

• • 

I Single Mo101 Vehicle !I 

I Head-On !I 

I Head-On -LenTum !I 

I Angle !I 

"•• 
I Rear-End !I 

I Rea1-End-left Tum r.i 

I Rur-End - Righ! Tum ra 
I Sideswipe - Same Di1eeti011 r.i VI 

I Sideswipe - Opposite Directi011s r.i 

• ··- rJ I Other/Unknown !I 

l other !I 

I unknown !I 

l uncoded& Errors !I 

Cunent Cluery: Crashes for the Years 2022 and 2021 and 2020 and 2019 and 2019 on 3 selected road segments 

20 Crashes 

View Crashes by Category: 

View Crashes by Time Frame: 

Map Satellite 

IM 
Wren Photography 

06• 

Crash Type 

Select... 

Edit Query N Share Query 

t/ 
It 

❑ Segment Y ! Select Raad Seg... P/ 

vQ 1111",  Lake Rd 

d Ave 
Edgew• 

fens W 

Old Reliable Clock Shop Q Long Lake 
Animal Hospital 

/̀'l  
Wheelock & \•>' Long Lake Artisans 

Sons Welding•• Gallery &Gifts 

0 O/' ''19 
N Lang Lake Rd,_—•, 

V 

f Mickey Lake r, 

Head-on p 

,Head-0n- Left Tum 0 

I.Nle 0 
ay 

Rear-EM 

Rear-EM- Left Turn 0 

,Rear-EM- RIghl Tum 0 

. Backing 0 

OlherNnknoxn Q 

Other 

Uncalled & --



Jared De Voursney – Long Lake Township TIA 
July 21, 2023  Fishbeck | Page 4 

 

Z:\2023\231229\WORK\CORR\ME_WESTWIND_LONGLAKE_2023_0721.DOCX 

Store was referenced as the most applicable to the proposed use. The ITE land use description describes “A 
variety store is a retail store that sells a broad range of inexpensive items often at a uniform price. A variety store 
is commonly referred to as a ‘dollar store.” The ITE forecast for this use indicates the site will generate 23 a.m. 
peak hour trips (12 inbound, 11 outbound) and 50 p.m. peak hour trips (25 inbound, 25 outbound).  

A portion of the site-generated trips are anticipated to be “pass-by” in nature, meaning that they already exist on 
the adjacent road network and are interrupted to visit the site. According to ITE methodology, new trips are 
assumed to return to their direction of origin whereas pass-by trips continue in their original direction of travel. 
The resultant ITE trip generation forecast based on p.m. pass-by rates is shown in Table 2. ITE does not publish 
a.m. pass-by rates for this land use; conservatively all trips during this time period were assumed to be new trips.  

Table 2 – ITE Trip Generation Forecast 

ITE 
Land 
Use 

ITE Rate Description Unit Amount 
A.M. Peak Hour P.M. Peak Hour 

In Out Total In Out Total 

814 Variety Store (Dollar General) SF GFA 7,457 12 11 23 25 25 50 

Pass-by Trips (0% a.m., 34% p.m.) 0 0 0 8 8 16 

New Trips 12 11 23 17 17 34 

MDOT Traffic and Safety published the current Geometric Design Guidance document in September 2017. This 
guidance includes operational and safety considerations for intersections and driveways. According to Section 
1.2.5, TIAs are completed for uses which generate a relatively low volume of traffic. Furthermore, a TIA is 
required for any proposed development expected to generate between 50 and 99 directional trips. Recognizing 
that the document does provide the reviewing traffic/safety engineer discretion to require a TIA, the trip 
generation forecast above indicates that the proposed Dollar General does not meet the thresholds to typically 
require a TIA.  

Peak hour volumes at the intersection of N Long Lake Road and W Long Lake Road were examined to determine 
directional traffic distribution patterns for site-generated traffic. Traffic directionality was applied to the Dollar 
General site traffic forecast to estimate the volume of traffic that would be added to the adjacent roadways as 
well as right- and left-turn volumes at the proposed site driveways. The traffic distribution model is outlined in 
Table 3.  

Table 3 – Traffic Distribution Model 

Direction 
(to/from) 

Roadway Percent 

North N Long Lake Road 45% 

South W Long Lake Road 30% 

West N Long Lake Road 25% 

Total 100% 

Turn Lane Warrants  

GTCRC publishes driveway rules, specifications, and guidelines in the GTCRC Right of Way Permitting and Public 
Road Standards (August 2016). More specifically, Part 6 of this document outlines driveway and private road 
design standards. This document does not provide GTCRC-specific turn lane warranting criteria; however, MDOT 
guidelines are referenced by GTCRC. Therefore, the MDOT warrants for right- and left-turn lanes, as well as 
passing flares for left turns, were evaluated for this study. MDOT warranting criteria for right- and left-turn 
treatments are outlined in the Geometric Design Guidance (September 2017) document.  



Jared De Voursney – Long Lake Township TIA 
July 21, 2023  Fishbeck | Page 5 

 

Z:\2023\231229\WORK\CORR\ME_WESTWIND_LONGLAKE_2023_0721.DOCX 

The number of peak hour right and left turns at the site driveway were evaluated against MDOT right-turn, 
left-turn, and left-turn passing flare warranting criteria. The results indicate that no turn lanes, tapers, or passing 
flares are warranted at this location. The warrant graphs are attached to this memorandum.  

Future Conditions (with Dollar General)  

Future build intersection operations were calculated using Synchro based on methodologies published in the 
HCM and future traffic volume forecasts and distributions described above. The LOS and delay results for future 
conditions with Dollar General are shown in Table 4. These results indicate that the intersection of N Long Lake 
Road and W Long Lake Road will continue to operate acceptably with negligible changes in delay. The proposed 
Dollar General driveways are expected to operate in a similarly acceptable manner.  

Table 4 – LOS Analysis for 2024 Build Conditions 

Approach 
LOS/Delay (sec/veh) 

a.m. Peak Hour p.m. Peak Hour 

N Long Lake Road and W Long Lake Road (minor stop-controlled) 

EB N Long Lake Road  B  11.9 B 12.7 

NB W Long Lake Road (left-turn) A 7.4 A 8.5 

SB N Long Lake Road free movement   

N Long Lake Road and West Site Driveway (minor stop-controlled) 

EB N Long Lake Road (left-turn) A 7.3 A 7.8 

WB N Long Lake Road free movement   

SB Site Driveway A 9.3 B 10.7 

N Long Lake Road and North Site Driveway (minor stop-controlled) 

EB Site Driveway A 9.9 B 12.1 

NB N Long Lake Road (left-turn) A 7.4 A 8.4 

SB N Long Lake Road free movement   

SimTraffic simulations were also run for the future a.m. and p.m. peak hour conditions to visually evaluate 
intersection operations and calculate vehicle queues. Specifically, queues on the proposed Dollar General 
driveways and queues between the study intersection and the proposed Dollar General driveways were 
calculated based on the average of five simulation runs per peak hour. The calculated average and 95th percentile 
queues are outlined in Table 5. This queue analysis indicates that adequate space is provided between the study 
intersection and the proposed site driveways. Opposing queues will not interlock, interrupt intersection 
operations, or block driveway ingress/egress.  

Table 5 – 95th Percentile Queue Lengths for 2024 Future Conditions (feet) 

Location 
a.m. Peak Hour p.m. Peak Hour 

Average  95th % Average 95th % 

EB Site Driveway @ N Long Lake Road 6 25 12 38 

NB N Long Lake Road @ Site Driveway 0 0 4 22 

SB N Long Lake Road @ W Long Lake Road 0 0 1 10 

SB Site Driveway @ N Long Lake Road 4 22 7 28 

WB N Long Lake Road @ Site Driveway 0 0 0 0 

EB N Long Lake Road @ W Long Lake Road 29 53 22 42 

 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 



Jared De Voursney – Long Lake Township TIA 
July 21, 2023  Fishbeck | Page 6 

 

Z:\2023\231229\WORK\CORR\ME_WESTWIND_LONGLAKE_2023_0721.DOCX 

Conclusions  

Based on the results of the data, analysis, and GTCRC/MDOT guidelines outlined herein, the proposed Dollar 
General would not have a significant impact on existing traffic operations. The proposed driveway locations at the 
north and west property lines would maximize spacing with respect to the intersection of N Long Lake Road and 
W Long Lake Road. The following provide points of support for this conclusion in summary of the details provided 
above:  

1. The analyses conducted for this TIA were based on current peak summertime traffic counts and growth based 
on historical traffic volumes.  

2. All movements at the intersection of N Long Lake Road and W Long Lake Road would continue to operate at a 
LOS B or better during peak hours.  

3. All ingress/egress movements at the proposed site driveways would operate at an acceptable LOS B or better 
during peak hours.  

4. No adverse queue interaction would exist on N Long Lake Road between the proposed driveways and the 
intersection with W Long Lake Road.  

5. The 95th percentile queues on the proposed driveway approaches exiting the site onto N Long Lake Road 
would be 2 vehicles or less during peak hours.  

6. Based on review of historical crash data, there is no evidence that road design features are contributing to 
crash occurrence. 

 

Attachments:  Traffic Volume Data  
  Historical Crash Data  
  Turn Lane Warrants  
  Synchro/SimTraffic Calculations 
 
By email 
Copy: Scott Jozwiak, PE – Jozwiak Consulting  

Kyle Reidsma, PE, PTOE – Fishbeck 
Asa de Vries, EIT – Fishbeck 

 



N Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMCN Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMC
Tue Jul 11, 2023
Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 4 PM-6 PM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1088256, Location: 44.731824, -85.776763

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

Leg N Long Lake W Long Lake Rd W Long Lake Rd
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time L R U AppApp L T U AppApp T R U AppApp IntInt

2023-07-11 7:00AM 29 3 0 3232 2 28 0 3030 12 3 0 1515 7777
7:15AM 35 4 0 3939 2 41 0 4343 9 7 0 1616 9898
7:30AM 46 6 0 5252 2 47 0 4949 11 8 0 1919 120120
7:45AM 36 1 0 3737 1 49 0 5050 9 7 0 1616 103103

Hourly Total 146 14 0 160160 7 165 0 172172 41 25 0 6666 398398
8:00AM 18 5 0 2323 3 40 0 4343 14 6 0 2020 8686
8:15AM 34 2 0 3636 2 21 0 2323 13 13 0 2626 8585
8:30AM 34 4 0 3838 10 35 0 4545 12 8 0 2020 103103
8:45AM 16 4 0 2020 4 34 0 3838 21 16 0 3737 9595

Hourly Total 102 15 0 117117 19 130 0 149149 60 43 0 103103 369369
4:00PM 18 8 0 2626 8 22 0 3030 42 36 0 7878 134134
4:15PM 26 3 0 2929 6 25 0 3131 35 36 0 7171 131131
4:30PM 21 4 0 2525 8 21 0 2929 44 30 0 7474 128128
4:45PM 10 4 0 1414 12 22 0 3434 56 58 0 114114 162162

Hourly Total 75 19 0 9494 34 90 0 124124 177 160 0 337337 555555
5:00PM 21 9 0 3030 10 22 0 3232 41 50 0 9191 153153
5:15PM 20 4 0 2424 8 30 0 3838 62 54 0 116116 178178
5:30PM 10 13 0 2323 13 21 0 3434 56 42 0 9898 155155
5:45PM 26 4 0 3030 10 29 0 3939 36 39 0 7575 144144

Hourly Total 77 30 0 107107 41 102 0 143143 195 185 0 380380 630630

TotalTotal 400 78 0 478478 101 487 0 588588 473 413 0 886886 19521952
% Approach% Approach 83.7% 16.3% 0% -- 17.2% 82.8% 0% -- 53.4% 46.6% 0% -- -

% Total% Total 20.5% 4.0% 0% 24.5%24.5% 5.2% 24.9% 0% 30.1%30.1% 24.2% 21.2% 0% 45.4%45.4% -
LightsLights 397 74 0 471471 96 485 0 581581 468 409 0 877877 1929

% Lights% Lights 99.3% 94.9% 0% 98.5%98.5% 95.0% 99.6% 0% 98.8%98.8% 98.9% 99.0% 0% 99.0%99.0% 98.8%
Articulated TrucksArticulated Trucks 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 00 1 1 0 22 2

% Articulated Trucks% Articulated Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0%0% 0% 0% 0% 0%0% 0.2% 0.2% 0% 0.2%0.2% 0.1%
Buses and Single-Unit TrucksBuses and Single-Unit Trucks 3 4 0 77 5 2 0 77 4 3 0 77 21

% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 0.8% 5.1% 0% 1.5%1.5% 5.0% 0.4% 0% 1.2%1.2% 0.8% 0.7% 0% 0.8%0.8% 1.1%
*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

1 of 6

1 GEWALT HAMILTON 
L I a  ASSOCIATES, INC. 



N Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMCN Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMC
Tue Jul 11, 2023
Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 4 PM-6 PM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1088256, Location: 44.731824, -85.776763

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

[N] W Long Lake Rd

[S] W Long Lake Rd

[W
] N

 L
on

g 
La

ke

Total: 1773

Total: 1139

To
ta

l: 
99

2

Out: 887

Out: 551

Ou
t: 

51
4

In: 886

In: 588

In
: 4

78

   
47

3

   
48

7

   
41

3

   
10

1

   400

    78

2 of 6

I•1 GEWALT HAMILTON 
L I a  ASSOCIATES, INC. 



N Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMCN Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMC
Tue Jul 11, 2023
AM Peak (7:15 AM - 8:15 AM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1088256, Location: 44.731824, -85.776763

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

Leg N Long Lake W Long Lake Rd W Long Lake Rd
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time L R U AppApp L T U AppApp T R U AppApp IntInt

2023-07-11 7:15AM 35 4 0 3939 2 41 0 4343 9 7 0 1616 9898
7:30AM 46 6 0 5252 2 47 0 4949 11 8 0 1919 120120
7:45AM 36 1 0 3737 1 49 0 5050 9 7 0 1616 103103
8:00AM 18 5 0 2323 3 40 0 4343 14 6 0 2020 8686

TotalTotal 135 16 0 151151 8 177 0 185185 43 28 0 7171 407407
% Approach% Approach 89.4% 10.6% 0% -- 4.3% 95.7% 0% -- 60.6% 39.4% 0% -- -

% Total% Total 33.2% 3.9% 0% 37.1%37.1% 2.0% 43.5% 0% 45.5%45.5% 10.6% 6.9% 0% 17.4%17.4% -
PHFPHF 0.734 0.667 - 0.7260.726 0.667 0.903 - 0.9250.925 0.768 0.875 - 0.8880.888 0.848

LightsLights 135 14 0 149149 8 176 0 184184 40 28 0 6868 401
% Lights% Lights 100% 87.5% 0% 98.7%98.7% 100% 99.4% 0% 99.5%99.5% 93.0% 100% 0% 95.8%95.8% 98.5%

Articulated TrucksArticulated Trucks 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 00 1 0 0 11 1
% Articulated Trucks% Articulated Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0%0% 0% 0% 0% 0%0% 2.3% 0% 0% 1.4%1.4% 0.2%

Buses and Single-Unit TrucksBuses and Single-Unit Trucks 0 2 0 22 0 1 0 11 2 0 0 22 5
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 0% 12.5% 0% 1.3%1.3% 0% 0.6% 0% 0.5%0.5% 4.7% 0% 0% 2.8%2.8% 1.2%

*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

3 of 6

1 GEWALT HAMILTON 
L I a  ASSOCIATES, INC. 



N Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMCN Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMC
Tue Jul 11, 2023
AM Peak (7:15 AM - 8:15 AM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1088256, Location: 44.731824, -85.776763

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

[N] W Long Lake Rd

[S] W Long Lake Rd

[W
] N

 L
on

g 
La

ke

Total: 383

Total: 244

To
ta

l: 
18

7

Out: 312

Out: 59

Ou
t: 

36

In: 71

In: 185

In
: 1

51

   
 4

3

   
17

7

   
 2

8

   
  8

   135

    16

4 of 6

......,.. 

I•1 GEWALT HAMILTON 
L I a  ASSOCIATES, INC. 



N Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMCN Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMC
Tue Jul 11, 2023
PM Peak (4:45 PM - 5:45 PM) - Overall Peak Hour
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1088256, Location: 44.731824, -85.776763

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

Leg N Long Lake W Long Lake Rd W Long Lake Rd
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time L R U AppApp L T U AppApp T R U AppApp IntInt

2023-07-11 4:45PM 10 4 0 1414 12 22 0 3434 56 58 0 114114 162162
5:00PM 21 9 0 3030 10 22 0 3232 41 50 0 9191 153153
5:15PM 20 4 0 2424 8 30 0 3838 62 54 0 116116 178178
5:30PM 10 13 0 2323 13 21 0 3434 56 42 0 9898 155155

TotalTotal 61 30 0 9191 43 95 0 138138 215 204 0 419419 648648
% Approach% Approach 67.0% 33.0% 0% -- 31.2% 68.8% 0% -- 51.3% 48.7% 0% -- -

% Total% Total 9.4% 4.6% 0% 14.0%14.0% 6.6% 14.7% 0% 21.3%21.3% 33.2% 31.5% 0% 64.7%64.7% -
PHFPHF 0.726 0.577 - 0.7580.758 0.827 0.792 - 0.9080.908 0.867 0.879 - 0.9030.903 0.910

LightsLights 61 30 0 9191 43 95 0 138138 214 204 0 418418 647
% Lights% Lights 100% 100% 0% 100%100% 100% 100% 0% 100%100% 99.5% 100% 0% 99.8%99.8% 99.8%

Articulated TrucksArticulated Trucks 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 00 0
% Articulated Trucks% Articulated Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0%0% 0% 0% 0% 0%0% 0% 0% 0% 0%0% 0%

Buses and Single-Unit TrucksBuses and Single-Unit Trucks 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 00 1 0 0 11 1
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0%0% 0% 0% 0% 0%0% 0.5% 0% 0% 0.2%0.2% 0.2%

*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

5 of 6

1 GEWALT HAMILTON 
L I a  ASSOCIATES, INC. 



N Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMCN Long Lake and W Long Lake Road - TMC
Tue Jul 11, 2023
PM Peak (4:45 PM - 5:45 PM) - Overall Peak Hour
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1088256, Location: 44.731824, -85.776763

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

[N] W Long Lake Rd

[S] W Long Lake Rd

[W
] N

 L
on

g 
La

ke

Total: 575

Total: 383

To
ta

l: 
33

8

Out: 156

Out: 245

Ou
t: 

24
7

In: 419

In: 138

In
: 9

1

   
21

5

   
 9

5

   
20

4

   
 4

3

    61
    30

6 of 6

I•1 GEWALT HAMILTON 
L I a  ASSOCIATES, INC. 



Crashes for the Years 2022 and 2021 and 2020 and 2019 and 2018 on 3 
selected road segments

Crash Type Crash: Animal Type 
Involved/

Associated 
(2016+)

Worst Injury 
in Crash: 

Fatal Injury 
(K)

Worst Injury in 
Crash: Suspected 
Minor Injury (B)

Worst Injury in 
Crash: Possible 

Injury (C)

Worst Injury 
in Crash: No 

Injury (O)

Total

Single Motor 
Vehicle

Deer 0 1 0 8 9

Single Motor 
Vehicle

Uncoded & Errors 1 0 0 4 5

Head-On - Left 
Turn

Uncoded & Errors 0 0 1 0 1

Angle Uncoded & Errors 0 0 0 3 3
Sideswipe - 
Opposite 
Directions

Uncoded & Errors 0 0 0 1 1

Other Uncoded & Errors 0 0 0 1 1

Total Crash 
Count

1 1 1 17 20

MichiganTrafficCrashFacts.org 1 / 1

https://www.michigantrafficcrashfacts.org


Crashes for the Years 2022 and 2021 and 2020 and 2019 and 2018 on 3 
selected road segments

Crash Type Worst Injury in 
Crash: Fatal 

Injury (K)

Worst Injury in Crash: 
Suspected Minor Injury 

(B)

Worst Injury in 
Crash: Possible 

Injury (C)

Worst Injury in 
Crash: No Injury 

(O)

Total

Single Motor 
Vehicle

1 1 0 12 14

Head-On - Left 
Turn

0 0 1 0 1

Angle 0 0 0 3 3
Sideswipe - 
Opposite 
Directions

0 0 0 1 1

Other 0 0 0 1 1

Total Crash 
Count

1 1 1 17 20

MichiganTrafficCrashFacts.org 1 / 1

https://www.michigantrafficcrashfacts.org


Crashes for the Years 2022 and 2021 and 2020 and 2019 and 2018 on 3 
selected road segments filtered by Crash: Animal Type Involved/Associated 

(2016+) (Uncoded & Errors)

Crash Type Road 
Conditions

Worst Injury in 
Crash: Fatal Injury 

(K)

Worst Injury in Crash: 
Possible Injury (C)

Worst Injury in 
Crash: No Injury 

(O)

Total

Single Motor 
Vehicle

Dry 1 0 1 2

Head-On - Left Turn Dry 0 1 0 1
Angle Dry 0 0 2 2
Sideswipe - 
Opposite Directions

Dry 0 0 1 1

Single Motor 
Vehicle

Ice 0 0 1 1

Angle Ice 0 0 1 1
Other Ice 0 0 1 1
Single Motor 
Vehicle

Snow 0 0 2 2

Total Crash Count 1 1 9 11

MichiganTrafficCrashFacts.org 1 / 1

https://www.michigantrafficcrashfacts.org


S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

D
   

S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

D
   

S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

D
   

S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

D  Authority: 1949 PA 300, Sec.257.622
 Compliance: Required           MSP UD-10E
 Penalty: $100 and/or 90 days           (Rev 11/2020)

External # Crash ID 

0147182 2775758 File Class  54001

Incident #

20674-22STATE OF MICHIGAN TRAFFIC CRASH REPORT
ORI

MI 2812800
Department Name

Grand Traverse Co Sheriff's Office 
Reviewer

Jon Morgan
Crash Date

12/02/2022
Crash Time

18:21
No. of Units

02
Crash Type

Single Motor Vehicle
Special Circumstances

None Hit and Run School Bus
Fleeing Police Unknown Animal

Special Checks
Fatal Non-Traffic Area ORV/Snowmobile

County

28 - Grand Traverse
Traffic Control

None
Relation to Roadway

On the Road
Weather

Clear
Area

NON-FRWY Straight Roadway
City/Twsp

08 - Long Lake Twp
Contributing Circumstances

1st
Unknown

2nd
 

Light

Dark-Unlighted
Road Surface Condition

Dry
Total Lanes

02
Speed Limit

55
Posted

Yes

Work Zone (if applicable)
Type

 
Workers Present
 

Activity
 

Location
 

Prefix
W

Primary Road Name
LONG LAKE

Road Type
RD

Suffix
 

Divided Roadway
 

Distance / Direction
528 Feet N

Trafficway
Not Physically Divided

Prefix
 

Intersecting Road Name
MICKEY LAKE

Road Type
TRL

Suffix
 

Divided Roadway
 

 L
 O

 C
 A

 T
 I 

O
 N




Unit Number

01
Unit Known

Yes
State   Driver License Number

MI   #############
Date of Birth (Age)

##/##/#### (47)
License Type              Endorsements

Operator Cycle
Chauffeur Farm
Moped Recreation

Sex

M
Race

W
Total Occupants

01
Hazardous Action

Unknown

Unit Type

MV
Driver Information

##############################
##############################
TRAVERSE CITY, MI  49685    (###) ###-####

Driver is Owner

Yes
Injury

O
Position

Front - Left
Restraint

Restraint Use Unknown

Driver Condition at Time of Crash
1st

Unknown
2nd

 

Driver Distracted By
Unknown

Ejected
 

Trapped
 

Airbag Deployed
Not Deployed

Hospital
NONE

Ambulance
NONE

Alcohol Suspected
Yes

Contributing Factor
Yes

Alcohol Test Type
Breath Blood Urine
Field PBT Refused Not Offered

Alcohol Test Results
Pending Test Results:  

Interlock Device

No

Drug Suspected
Yes

Contributing Factor
Yes

Drug Test Type
Blood Urine
Field Refused Not Offered

Drug Test Results
Pending Test Results:  

Citation Issued
Hazardous  
Other  

Vehicle Registration
BNL802

State
MI

Vehicle
Description

Year

2019
Make

HONDA
Model

CR-V
Color

SIL
VIN
5J6RW2H86KA021079

Vehicle Type
Passenger Car, SUV, Van

Special Vehicles
Not Applicable

Private Trailer Type
 

Vehicle Defect
 

Automation System(s) in Vehicle
No

Automation System Level in Vehicle
No Automation

Automation System Level Engaged at Time of Crash
No Automation

Insurance Company
##############################

Insurance Policy #
##############################

Towed By
 

Towed To
 

Location of
Greatest Damage 02

First Impact

02
Extent of Damage (Power Unit and/or Trailers)

Functional Damage
Vehicle Direction

S
Vehicle Use

Private
Action Prior

Going Straight Ahead

Sequence of
Events
(    indicates MOST harmful event)

First
15 - Pedestrian

Second
 

Third
 

Fourth
 

U
  N

  I
  T

  /
  D

  R
  I

  V
  E

  R



Passenger Information

 
 
 

Date of Birth (Age)

  
Sex

 
Race

 
Position

 
Restraint

 
Injury

 
Ejected

 
Trapped

 
Airbag Deployed

 
Hospital

 
Ambulance

 
Passenger Information

 
 
 

Date of Birth (Age)

  
Sex

 
Race

 
Position

 
Restraint

 
Injury

 
Ejected

 
Trapped

 
Airbag Deployed

 
Hospital

 
Ambulance

 

P
 A

 S
 S

 E
 N

 G
 E

 R
 S




Carrier Information

 
 
 

USDOT

 
MC

 
MPSC

 
Driver's CDL Type         Endorsements

 H
N

P
S

T
X

CDL Exempt
Farm
Other

GVWR/GCWR

10,000 lbs. or Less 10,001 - 26,000 lbs. Greater than 26,000 lbs.

Vehicle Configuration

 
Cargo Body Type

 
Medical Card

 
Hazardous Material

Placard Cargo Spill

ID #

 
Class #

 

 T
 R

 U
 C

 K
 / 

B
 U

 S



Owner Information

 
 
 

Owner Information

 
 
 

 O
W

N
E

R
S




Damaged Property

 
Public

 
Owner & Phone

 
 

Page 01 of 01

I I I I 

I I 
I I I g • 0 I • 0 0 

0 0 

I I I 
I I I I I 

I 
I I I g 

0 

I I I 0 
0 

I I I 

0 • 0 • 0 0 0 0 

• 0 • 0 
0 0 0 0 

I I 
I I I I 

I I 
I 

I I I I 
• • 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I 
0 0 0 lg 0 0 0 

0 0 0 I I 0 0 I I 

I 
I I 

0
0
 

0
0
0
 

•
0
0
 

O
 

0
0
 

O
 

•
 O
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

•
 O
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 



S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

D
   

S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

D
   

S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

D
   

S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

D
Unit Number

02
Unit Known

Yes
State   Driver License Number

MI   #############
Date of Birth (Age)

##/##/#### (23)
License Type              Endorsements

Operator Cycle
Chauffeur Farm
Moped Recreation

Sex

F
Race

W
Total Occupants

00
Hazardous Action

Unknown

Unit Type

P
Driver Information

##############################
##############################
TRAVERSE CITY, MI  49685    (###) ###-####

Driver is Owner

No
Injury

K
Position

Pedestrian
Restraint

No Belts Available

Driver Condition at Time of Crash
1st

Unknown
2nd

 

Driver Distracted By
Unknown

Ejected
 

Trapped
 

Airbag Deployed
Not Equipped

Hospital
NONE

Ambulance
NONE

Alcohol Suspected
No

Contributing Factor
No

Alcohol Test Type
Breath Blood Urine
Field PBT Refused Not Offered

Alcohol Test Results
Pending Test Results:  

Interlock Device

No

Drug Suspected
No

Contributing Factor
No

Drug Test Type
Blood Urine
Field Refused Not Offered

Drug Test Results
Pending Test Results:  

Citation Issued
Hazardous  
Other  

Vehicle Registration
 

State
 

Vehicle
Description

Year

 
Make

 
Model

 
Color

 
VIN
 

Vehicle Type
 

Special Vehicles
Not Applicable

Private Trailer Type
 

Vehicle Defect
 

Automation System(s) in Vehicle
No

Automation System Level in Vehicle
No Automation

Automation System Level Engaged at Time of Crash
No Automation

Insurance Company
##############################

Insurance Policy #
##############################

Towed By
 

Towed To
 

Location of
Greatest Damage 11

First Impact

11
Extent of Damage (Power Unit and/or Trailers)

No Damage
Vehicle Direction

 
Vehicle Use

 
Action Prior

Crossing Not at Intersect

Sequence of
Events
(    indicates MOST harmful event)

First
17 - Motor Veh in Transport

Second
 

Third
 

Fourth
 

U
  N

  I
  T

  /
  D

  R
  I

  V
  E

  R



Passenger Information

 
 
 

Date of Birth (Age)

  
Sex

 
Race

 
Position

 
Restraint

 
Injury

 
Ejected

 
Trapped

 
Airbag Deployed

 
Hospital

 
Ambulance

 
Passenger Information

 
 
 

Date of Birth (Age)

  
Sex

 
Race

 
Position

 
Restraint

 
Injury

 
Ejected

 
Trapped

 
Airbag Deployed

 
Hospital

 
Ambulance

 

P
 A

 S
 S

 E
 N

 G
 E

 R
 S




Carrier Information

 
 
 

USDOT

 
MC

 
MPSC

 
Driver's CDL Type         Endorsements

 H
N

P
S

T
X

CDL Exempt
Farm
Other

GVWR/GCWR

10,000 lbs. or Less 10,001 - 26,000 lbs. Greater than 26,000 lbs.

Vehicle Configuration

 
Cargo Body Type

 
Medical Card

 
Hazardous Material

Placard Cargo Spill

ID #

 
Class #

 

 T
 R

 U
 C

 K
 / 

B
 U

 S



Owner Information

 
 
 

Owner Information

 
 
 

 O
W

N
E

R
S




Witness Information

 
 
 

Witness Information

 
 
 

 W
IT

N
E

S
S




Investigated
at Scene Yes

Reported Date (Time)

12/03/2022 (16:50)
1st Investigator Name (Badge)

TOM FLITTON (972)
2nd Investigator Name (Badge)

 
Photos

Yes

Narrative

Unit 1 was SB on West Long Lake RD when it struck a pedestrian who was

presumably in the road.  Pedestrian suffered fatal injuries and Unit 1 fled the

scene.    Please refer to completed supplemental reports for further information

related to this investigation.

Diagram

I I I g 
0 

I I I 0 
0 

I I I 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 • 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 • 0 

I I 
I I I I 
I I 

I 
I I I I 

• • 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

I 
0 0 0 lg 0 0 0 

0 0 0 I I 0 0 I I 

I 

0
0
 

0
0
0
 

0
0
0
 

O
 

O
 

0
0
 

•
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

0
0
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

10
7
 

y••, 
e;;0

•
.a• 
••,• 

l
z

r• •
b•
 

•; t
 
,tip 

•• 

«
,r•L , • 

i
j
g
 

\
 
(
 
•
,•y
.
•
 

•. 
a
,
{
.
f
i
r
;
`
 

.. 



 

 

NOTE: For posted 
speeds at or under 45 
mph, peak hour right 
turns greater than 40 
vph, and total peak 
hour approach less than 
300 vph, adjust right 
turn volumes. 
 
Adjust peak hour 
Right turns = Peak hour 
Right turns – 20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*If a center left-turn 
lane exists (ie 3 or 5 
lane roadway), subtract 
the number of left turns 
in approach volume 
form the total approach 
volume to get an 
adjusted total approach 
volume.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sample Problem:  The Design Speed is 55 mph.  The Peak Hour Approach Volume is 300 
vph.  The Number of Right Turns in the Peak Hous is 100 vph.  Determine if a right turn 
lane is recommended. 
 
Solution:  Figure indicates that the intersection of 300 vph and 100 vph is located above 
the upper trend line; thus, a right-turn lane may be recommended.   

NORTH Site Driveway 
AM/PM

78/439

4/10

2-L ANE HIG HWAYS* 

:c 
0.. 

100 > 

ae 
::, 

APER 0 80 :c 
FULL-'!/ DTH TURN LANE 

"" -,: 
Lu 
0.. 

-
100 200 300 400 500 600 700 

TOT Al PEAK HOUR APP ROAC H V Ol UME ( VPH ) 

120 
4 -LANE HIGHWA YS* 

:c 
0.. FULL · WID TH TURt-1 LANE > 100 
Cl< 
::, 
0 
:c 80 

"" .,, 
Lu TAPER 
0.. 

60 
~ 

V, 
z 
""' ::, 

40 --:c 20 '-" 
ae NOTE For opplic o! ion on high speed highways . 

200 400 600 800 !000 1200 1400 

TOT AL PE AK HOUR APPROAC H VOLUME CVPHl 

I I I 

120 

TAPER 

NOTE AT RIGHT 

2- LANE HIGHWAYS* 

FULL-'R DTH TURN LANE 

100 200 300 400 500 600 700 

TOTAL PEAK HOUR APPROACH VOLUME ( VPH) 

120-

a 
100E-

FULL-'!WIDTH TURN LANE 

0 
= 80-

Of 40 

H-

20 - 

TAPER 

RADIUS ONLY REQUIRED 

4- LANE HIGHWAYSx 

NOTE : For opplicotion on high speed highwoys. 

I I I I I I  

200 400 600 600 1000 1200 1400 

TOTAL PEAK HOUR APPROACH VOLUVE ( VPH) 



 TWO-LANE HIGHWAYS WITH A POSTED SPEED OF 55 MPH OR GREATER 

 
 
Instructions: 
 

1. The family of curves represent the percentage of left turns in advancing volume (VA). The 
designer should locate the curve for the actual percentage of left turns. When this is not an 
even increment of 5, the designer should estimate where the curve lies. 

2. Read VA and VO into the chart and locate the intersection of the two volumes. 
3. Note the location of the point in #2 relative to the line in #1. If the point is to the right of 

the line, then a left-turn lane is recommended. If the point is to the left of the line, then a 
left-turn is not recommended based on traffic volumes.  

 
 

NORTH Site Driveway 
AM/PM

78/439

322/161

600 -
LET-TURN TREATMENT 

RECOMMENDED ( 55 MPH l 

> 500 I 
Cl 

L'.) 
z T UR S IN VA 
c:: 
::::) 
Cl 

I 400 
a.. 
> 

w 
:::;: 
::::) 
....J 
C) 

> 300 -
L'.) 
z 
tr) 
C) 
a.. 
a.. 
Cl 

.;2 200 -

100 200 300 400 500 600 700 

VA ADVANCI NG VOLUME (VPH l DURI NG DHV 

700 

600 

= 500 0 
LD Z 

ZD 
0 

= 400 
CL 

w 

J 
O 

•:- 3D0 
LD 
z 

0 
0-
0 

0 200 

100 

NOT 

i 

1 

LEFT- TURN 

TREATMENT 

RECOMMENDED 

M 

LEFT- TURN TREATMENT 

RECOMMENDED ( 55 MPH) 

` 

r% T -URNS IN VA 

10' 

15% 

1 

40% 

20% 

l00 200 300 400 500 

VA ADVANCING VOLUME ( VPH) DURING DHV 

600 700 



 

1.2.3 Traffic Volume Guidelines for Driveway Passing Flares 

 
Driveways serving large developments along state trunkline highways frequently generate large 
numbers of left-turns.  On two-lane, two-way roadways, this situation can aggravate the efficiency 
of traffic operations and often make shoulder maintenance difficult.  In such situations, prohibition 
of left-turns at driveways to large developments or construction of driveway passing flares should 
be considered. 
 
In an attempt to alleviate the types of problems outlined above, the following chart is provided 
showing the relationship between peak hour left-turns and 24-hour volumes.  When peak hour left-
turns and 24-hour volumes fall within the area above and to the right of the trend line, left-turns 
should be prohibited or a driveway passing flare be installed.  If a driveway passing flare is 
constructed, the entire cost should be borne by the developer.  For additional information and 
geometric design guidance regarding driveway passing flares, please refer to Geometric Design 
Guide GEO-650. 
 
 

 
 
NOTE: This chart is based on Total Development and is for Two-Way Roadways. 

4/7

4729 (year 2024)

NORTH Site Driveway 
AM/PM

260 

240 

(f) 220 
0:: 0:: 
::J <[ 200 OU 

c..r, I o:: = 180 cc: o:: w = wc..:i I-- o._Z 150 I-- w 
LL (f) (f) 
L.LJ 
__J 0:: (f) 140 <[<[ 
cc: uo.. = I = O::N 120 = f&:: w II 
<I: c..:i 100 LL.I Z:::,::: CL.. 

Wu 
(f) "::J 80 
(f) 0:: 
<I:1-
Q_ I 50 

40 

20 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
N -tj- U) (X) 0 N -tj- U) CD 0 N -tj- U) co 

N N N N N 

TWO-WAY 24 HOUR VOLUME 

PE
AN
OU
R 

LE
FT
 T

UR
NS

  
P
A
S
S
E
N
G
E
R
 
C
A
R
S
 
P
E
R
 
H
O
U
R
 

(
1
-
T
R
U
C
K
 
=
 
2
-
P
A
S
S
E
N
G
E
R
 
C
A
R
S
)
 

3W010A OOOH H AWOMl 

O
 

2
0
0
0
 

4
0
0
0
 

6
0
0
0
 

8
0
0
0
 

1
0
0
0
0
 

1
2
0
0
0
 

1
4
0
0
0
 

1
6
0
0
0
 

1
8
0
0
0
 

2
0
0
0
0
 

2
2
0
0
0
 

2
4
0
0
0
 

2
6
0
0
0
 

2
8
0
0
0
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

m
 

w
 

O
 

N
 

0
•
 

0
0
 

O
 
N
 
•
 

m
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

L
E
F
T
 
T
U
R
N
 
A
L
L
O
W
E
D
 

i!
i2
►i
!i
!i
ii
!%

M
!O
•i
!i
o•
♦•
•♦
'•
♦•
♦•
 

o
♦
♦
•
♦
O
i
 

.*
►i
♦i
♦i
ii
♦i
••
i♦
ii
i♦i
*ì

•i
♦•

►i
♦i

♦i
♦i

♦i
♦•

i♦
i9

*i
♦i

♦i
*i

♦i
ii

♦i
♦i

ii
 

'i
♦i
♦i
►i

•i
%%
%%
 o
 
o
 •
%%
%•
•i•

i♦
i3
♦i
O•
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
ii
i 

•
 O
OO
iO
♦O
i♦
♦i
♦i
♦i
♦i
♦i
ii
♦O
i 

i♦
i♦
ii
i♦
i♦
ii
i♦
i♦
ii
♦i
♦i
 _
 

ii
♦i

0♦
i♦

i♦
i♦

i♦
i♦

i♦
i♦

i♦
i♦

i♦
io

i♦
i•

i 

D
 

o
 
•
 

z
 
-
D
  

M
 

o
 

L
n
 

Ti
 

U)
 ,
 

r
 
Z
 

m
 
0
 

•
 
r
 
 

C
 

D
 

D
o
 

D
o
 

Z
 

m
 

•
•
%
%
%
%
%
%
i
i
i
♦
i
i
i
 

♦i
♦i
•♦
•♦
♦ 
♦♦
♦♦

m 
ow,

•♦
•♦

•♦
•o

♦i
♦i

ii
 

i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
`i
♦i
ii
♦i
♦i
♦i
♦i
'i
 

••
i•
•i
♦i
♦i
i♦
i,

♦i
♦i
,♦
i♦
i•
i♦
i♦
so
i 

_
_
 
_
_
_
 
_
_
 

i♦
i♦

i♦
i♦

i♦
i•

♦i
♦i

♦i
•i

•i
♦i

i♦
io

li
i•

♦•
i 

•♦
'♦
•♦
•♦
•►
•♦
♦i
•i
•♦
••
••
♦•
♦♦♦
♦♦
♦
o
 •

►♦
i

I
I
I
ce
♦♦
♦•
♦•
♦O
•♦
••
i•
♦•
♦•
♦•
♦•
♦o
i•
♦•
♦ 
 

M%
%%

%%
ii

i♦
ii
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
ii
♦i
i♦
i♦
ii
♦i
♦`
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
i♦
i'
►i
 

2o
e•

o•
eo

e►
00

0•
yo
•e
••
o2
2•
e•
eo
o•
o•
•►
e•
o•
e•
o•
S♦i

o♦
o'

o♦
o♦

o•
:♦

e♦
e♦

o♦
o♦

9e
 

♦
-
♦
-
♦
-
♦•i

♦i
♦i

♦i
♦i

♦i
i♦

i♦
ii♦i

♦i
♦i
oi
♦i
ii
♦i
♦i
♦i
♦i
♦i
`♦
i♦
i•♦

-
♦
-
♦•♦
•♦
-
♦'♦

-
♦"♦

-
 

►i
♦i

••
'i

♦i
••

i♦
ii

♦i
♦i

*♦
♦i

♦i
i♦

ii
i♦

i♦
`i

♦i
,'

i♦
i♦

i♦
i♦

i0
♦i

♦"
♦i
 

http://mdotcf.state.mi.us/public/tands/Details_Web/mdot_geo650d.pdf
http://mdotcf.state.mi.us/public/tands/Details_Web/mdot_geo650d.pdf


 

 

NOTE: For posted 
speeds at or under 45 
mph, peak hour right 
turns greater than 40 
vph, and total peak 
hour approach less than 
300 vph, adjust right 
turn volumes. 
 
Adjust peak hour 
Right turns = Peak hour 
Right turns – 20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*If a center left-turn 
lane exists (ie 3 or 5 
lane roadway), subtract 
the number of left turns 
in approach volume 
form the total approach 
volume to get an 
adjusted total approach 
volume.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sample Problem:  The Design Speed is 55 mph.  The Peak Hour Approach Volume is 300 
vph.  The Number of Right Turns in the Peak Hous is 100 vph.  Determine if a right turn 
lane is recommended. 
 
Solution:  Figure indicates that the intersection of 300 vph and 100 vph is located above 
the upper trend line; thus, a right-turn lane may be recommended.   

40/257

WEST Site Driveway 
AM/PM

2/3

:c 
~ 100 

ae 
::, 

~ 80 

120 

:c 
a. 
> 100 
Cl< 
::, 
0 
:c 80 

"" .,, 
u.J 
a. 

60 
~ 

V, 
z 
""' ::, 

40 --:c 20 '-" 
ae 

2-L ANE HIG HWAYS* 

TAPER FULL-WIDTH TURN LANE 

100 200 300 400 500 600 700 

TOT Al PEAK HOUR APP ROAC H V Ol UME ( VPH) 

4 -LANE HIGHWA YS* 

FULL · WIDTH TURt-1 LANE 

TAPER 

NOTE For opplic o! ion on high speed highways . 

200 400 600 800 !000 1200 1400 

TOT AL PEAK HOUR APPROAC H VOLUME CVPHl 

I I I 

120 

TAPER 

SEE NOTE AT RIGHT 

2- LANE HIGHWAYS* 

FULL- WIDTH TURN LANE 

100 200 300 400 500 600 700 

TOTAL PEAK HOUR APPROACH VOLUME ( VPH) 

120-

a 
100E-

FULL-'!WIDTH TURN LANE 

0 
= 80-

Of 40 

H-

20 - 

TAPER 

RADIUS ONLY REQUIRED 

4- LANE HIGHWAYSx 

NOTE : For opplicotion on high speed highwoys. 

I I I I I I  

200 400 600 600 1000 1200 1400 

TOTAL PEAK HOUR APPROACH VOLUVE ( VPH) 



 TWO-LANE HIGHWAYS WITH A POSTED SPEED OF 55 MPH OR GREATER 

 
 
Instructions: 
 

1. The family of curves represent the percentage of left turns in advancing volume (VA). The 
designer should locate the curve for the actual percentage of left turns. When this is not an 
even increment of 5, the designer should estimate where the curve lies. 

2. Read VA and VO into the chart and locate the intersection of the two volumes. 
3. Note the location of the point in #2 relative to the line in #1. If the point is to the right of 

the line, then a left-turn lane is recommended. If the point is to the left of the line, then a 
left-turn is not recommended based on traffic volumes.  

 
 

WEST Site Driveway 
AM/PM

156/93

42/257

600 -
LET-TURN TREATMENT 

RECOMMENDED ( 55 MPH l 

> 500 I 
Cl 

L'.) 
z T UR S IN VA 
c:: 
::::) 
Cl 

I 400 
a.. 
> 

w 
:::;: 
::::) 
....J 
C) 

> 300 -
L'.) 
z 
tr) 
C) 
a.. 
a.. 
Cl 

.;2 200 -

100 200 300 400 500 600 700 

VA ADVANCI NG VOLUME (VPH l DURI NG DHV 

700 

600 

= 500 0 
LD Z 

ZD 
0 

= 400 
CL 

w 

J 
O 

•:- 3D0 
LD 
z 

0 
0-
0 

0 200 

100 

i 

1 

LEFT- TURN 

TREATMENT 

LEFT 

RECOMMENDED 

M 

-TURN TREATMENT 

(55 MPH) 

` NOT RECOMMENDED 

% T -URNS IN VA 

10' 

" 15% 

20% 

40% 

• 

1 

100 200 300 400 500 

VA ADVANCING VOLUME ( VPH) DURING DHV 

600 700 



 

1.2.3 Traffic Volume Guidelines for Driveway Passing Flares 

 
Driveways serving large developments along state trunkline highways frequently generate large 
numbers of left-turns.  On two-lane, two-way roadways, this situation can aggravate the efficiency 
of traffic operations and often make shoulder maintenance difficult.  In such situations, prohibition 
of left-turns at driveways to large developments or construction of driveway passing flares should 
be considered. 
 
In an attempt to alleviate the types of problems outlined above, the following chart is provided 
showing the relationship between peak hour left-turns and 24-hour volumes.  When peak hour left-
turns and 24-hour volumes fall within the area above and to the right of the trend line, left-turns 
should be prohibited or a driveway passing flare be installed.  If a driveway passing flare is 
constructed, the entire cost should be borne by the developer.  For additional information and 
geometric design guidance regarding driveway passing flares, please refer to Geometric Design 
Guide GEO-650. 
 
 

 
 
NOTE: This chart is based on Total Development and is for Two-Way Roadways. 

WEST Site Driveway 
AM/PM

2/5

2781 (year 2024)

260 

240 

(f) 220 
0:: 0:: 
::J <[ 200 OU 

c..r, I o:: = 180 cc: o:: w = wc..:i I-- o._Z 150 I-- w 
LL (f) (f) 
L.LJ 
__J 0:: (f) 140 <[<[ 
cc: uo.. = I = O::N 120 = f&:: w II 
<I: c..:i 100 LL.I Z:::,::: CL.. 

Wu 
(f) "::J 80 
(f) 0:: 
<I:1-
Q_ I 50 

40 

20 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
N -tj- U) (X) 0 N -tj- U) CD 0 N -tj- U) co 

N N N N N 

TWO-WAY 24 HOUR VOLUME 

PE
AN
OU
R 

LE
FT
 T

UR
NS

  
P
A
S
S
E
N
G
E
R
 
C
A
R
S
 
P
E
R
 
H
O
U
R
 

(
1
-
T
R
U
C
K
 
=
 
2
-
P
A
S
S
E
N
G
E
R
 
C
A
R
S
)
 

3W010A OOOH H AWOMl 

O
 

2
0
0
0
 

4
0
0
0
 

6
0
0
0
 

8
0
0
0
 

1
0
0
0
0
 

1
2
0
0
0
 

1
4
0
0
0
 

1
6
0
0
0
 

1
8
0
0
0
 

2
0
0
0
0
 

2
2
0
0
0
 

2
4
0
0
0
 

2
6
0
0
0
 

2
8
0
0
0
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

N
 

m
 

w
 

O
 

N
 

0•
 

0
0
 

O
 
N
 
•
 

m
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

L
E
F
T
 
T
U
R
N
 
A
L
L
O
W
E
D
 

0
 
 

m
 

D
 
 

D
 

U)
 

U)
 ,
 

z
 

G
-1
 

r
 
 

D
 

70
 

Fl
 

••
••

••
•w

ww
ww

"M
•w

••
••

••
••

•i
••

••
i 

••
i•

i•
i•

i•
••

i••
•i

•i
•i

•i
•i

•i
•i

•0
i 

M
M .....

......
i•

i•
 

••
id
••
i•
i•
ii
•i
,
•i
•i
,•
i•
i•
i•
i•
s•
i 

0.
30

2•
••

••
ti

••
••

••
`t

i•
i•

ti
•i

•i
 

http://mdotcf.state.mi.us/public/tands/Details_Web/mdot_geo650d.pdf
http://mdotcf.state.mi.us/public/tands/Details_Web/mdot_geo650d.pdf


HCM 6th TWSC 2024 No-Build Conditions
1: W Long Lake Rd & N Long Lake Rd a.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp Synchro 11 Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 5.1

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 139 16 8 182 44 29
Future Vol, veh/h 139 16 8 182 44 29
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 73 73 93 93 89 89
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 190 22 9 196 49 33
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 263 49 82 0 - 0
          Stage 1 49 - - - - -
          Stage 2 214 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.42 6.22 4.12 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.42 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.42 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 3.318 2.218 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 726 1020 1515 - - -
          Stage 1 973 - - - - -
          Stage 2 822 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 721 1020 1515 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 721 - - - - -
          Stage 1 966 - - - - -
          Stage 2 822 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 11.8 0.3 0
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 1515 - 743 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.006 - 0.286 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 7.4 0 11.8 - -
HCM Lane LOS A A B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 1.2 - -

+f t ., 



HCM 6th TWSC 2024 No-Build Conditions
1: W Long Lake Rd & N Long Lake Rd p.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp Synchro 11 Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.6

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 63 31 44 98 221 210
Future Vol, veh/h 63 31 44 98 221 210
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 76 76 91 91 90 90
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 83 41 48 108 246 233
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 450 246 479 0 - 0
          Stage 1 246 - - - - -
          Stage 2 204 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.42 6.22 4.12 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.42 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.42 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 3.318 2.218 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 567 793 1083 - - -
          Stage 1 795 - - - - -
          Stage 2 830 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 540 793 1083 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 540 - - - - -
          Stage 1 758 - - - - -
          Stage 2 830 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 12.5 2.6 0
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 1083 - 603 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.045 - 0.205 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 8.5 0 12.5 - -
HCM Lane LOS A A B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.1 - 0.8 - -

+f t ., 



HCM 6th TWSC 2024 Build Conditions
1: W Long Lake Rd & N Long Lake Rd a.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp Synchro 11 Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 5.1

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 141 17 9 185 47 31
Future Vol, veh/h 141 17 9 185 47 31
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 73 73 93 93 89 89
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 193 23 10 199 53 35
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 272 53 88 0 - 0
          Stage 1 53 - - - - -
          Stage 2 219 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.42 6.22 4.12 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.42 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.42 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 3.318 2.218 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 717 1014 1508 - - -
          Stage 1 970 - - - - -
          Stage 2 817 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 712 1014 1508 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 712 - - - - -
          Stage 1 963 - - - - -
          Stage 2 817 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 11.9 0.3 0
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 1508 - 736 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.006 - 0.294 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 7.4 0 11.9 - -
HCM Lane LOS A A B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 1.2 - -

+f t ., 



HCM 6th TWSC 2024 Build Conditions
2: N Long Lake Rd & N Site Driveway a.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp Synchro 11 Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.3

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 3 4 4 322 74 4
Future Vol, veh/h 3 4 4 322 74 4
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - 50
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 85 85 92 92 89 89
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 4 5 4 350 83 4
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 443 44 87 0 - 0
          Stage 1 85 - - - - -
          Stage 2 358 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.63 6.93 4.13 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.83 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.43 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.519 3.319 2.219 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 557 1017 1508 - - -
          Stage 1 929 - - - - -
          Stage 2 707 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 555 1017 1508 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 555 - - - - -
          Stage 1 926 - - - - -
          Stage 2 707 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 9.9 0.1 0
HCM LOS A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 1508 - 750 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.003 - 0.011 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 7.4 0 9.9 - -
HCM Lane LOS A A A - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 0 - -

t 



HCM 6th TWSC 2024 Build Conditions
3: N Long Lake Rd & W Site Driveway a.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp Synchro 11 Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.2

Movement EBL EBT WBT WBR SBL SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 2 156 38 2 2 2
Future Vol, veh/h 2 156 38 2 2 2
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 0 - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 0 - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 73 73 89 89 85 85
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 3 214 43 2 2 2
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 45 0 - 0 264 44
          Stage 1 - - - - 44 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 220 -
Critical Hdwy 4.12 - - - 6.42 6.22
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.42 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.42 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.218 - - - 3.518 3.318
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1563 - - - 725 1026
          Stage 1 - - - - 978 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 817 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1563 - - - 724 1026
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 724 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 976 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 817 -
 

Approach EB WB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 0.1 0 9.3
HCM LOS A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt EBL EBT WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) 1563 - - - 849
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.002 - - - 0.006
HCM Control Delay (s) 7.3 0 - - 9.3
HCM Lane LOS A A - - A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - - 0



HCM 6th TWSC 2024 No-Build Conditions
1: W Long Lake Rd & N Long Lake Rd p.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp Synchro 11 Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.6

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 66 32 45 102 226 212
Future Vol, veh/h 66 32 45 102 226 212
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 76 76 91 91 90 90
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 87 42 49 112 251 236
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 461 251 487 0 - 0
          Stage 1 251 - - - - -
          Stage 2 210 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.42 6.22 4.12 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.42 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.42 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 3.318 2.218 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 559 788 1076 - - -
          Stage 1 791 - - - - -
          Stage 2 825 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 532 788 1076 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 532 - - - - -
          Stage 1 752 - - - - -
          Stage 2 825 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 12.7 2.6 0
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 1076 - 595 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.046 - 0.217 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 8.5 0 12.7 - -
HCM Lane LOS A A B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.1 - 0.8 - -

+f t ., 



HCM 6th TWSC 2024 No-Build Conditions
2: N Long Lake Rd & N Site Driveway p.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp Synchro 11 Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.4

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 8 9 7 161 429 10
Future Vol, veh/h 8 9 7 161 429 10
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - 50
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 85 85 85 85 90 90
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 9 11 8 189 477 11
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 688 244 488 0 - 0
          Stage 1 483 - - - - -
          Stage 2 205 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.63 6.93 4.13 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.83 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.43 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.519 3.319 2.219 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 396 757 1073 - - -
          Stage 1 587 - - - - -
          Stage 2 829 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 393 757 1073 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 393 - - - - -
          Stage 1 582 - - - - -
          Stage 2 829 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 12.1 0.3 0
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 1073 - 527 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.008 - 0.038 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 8.4 0 12.1 - -
HCM Lane LOS A A B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 0.1 - -

t 



HCM 6th TWSC 2024 No-Build Conditions
3: N Long Lake Rd & W Site Driveway p.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp Synchro 11 Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.4

Movement EBL EBT WBT WBR SBL SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 5 93 254 3 5 3
Future Vol, veh/h 5 93 254 3 5 3
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 0 - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 0 - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 76 76 90 90 85 85
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 7 122 282 3 6 4
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 285 0 - 0 420 284
          Stage 1 - - - - 284 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 136 -
Critical Hdwy 4.12 - - - 6.42 6.22
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.42 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.42 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.218 - - - 3.518 3.318
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1277 - - - 590 755
          Stage 1 - - - - 764 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 890 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1277 - - - 586 755
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 586 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 759 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 890 -
 

Approach EB WB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 0.4 0 10.7
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt EBL EBT WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) 1277 - - - 640
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.005 - - - 0.015
HCM Control Delay (s) 7.8 0 - - 10.7
HCM Lane LOS A A - - B
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - - 0



Queuing and Blocking Report
2024 Build Conditions a.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp SimTraffic Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection: 1: W Long Lake Rd & N Long Lake Rd

Movement EB NB
Directions Served LR LT
Maximum Queue (ft) 70 16
Average Queue (ft) 29 1
95th Queue (ft) 53 9
Link Distance (ft) 353 646
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Intersection: 2: N Long Lake Rd & N Site Driveway

Movement EB
Directions Served LR
Maximum Queue (ft) 31
Average Queue (ft) 6
95th Queue (ft) 25
Link Distance (ft) 270
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Intersection: 3: N Long Lake Rd & W Site Driveway

Movement SB
Directions Served LR
Maximum Queue (ft) 30
Average Queue (ft) 4
95th Queue (ft) 22
Link Distance (ft) 264
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Network Summary
Network wide Queuing Penalty: 0



Queuing and Blocking Report
2024 No-Build Conditions p.m. Peak Hour

231229 Dollar General Long Lake Twp SimTraffic Report
Fishbeck 07/20/2023

Intersection: 1: W Long Lake Rd & N Long Lake Rd

Movement EB NB SB
Directions Served LR LT R
Maximum Queue (ft) 59 63 22
Average Queue (ft) 22 14 1
95th Queue (ft) 42 41 10
Link Distance (ft) 353 646 179
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Intersection: 2: N Long Lake Rd & N Site Driveway

Movement EB NB
Directions Served LR LT
Maximum Queue (ft) 40 40
Average Queue (ft) 12 4
95th Queue (ft) 38 22
Link Distance (ft) 270 179
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Intersection: 3: N Long Lake Rd & W Site Driveway

Movement EB SB
Directions Served LT LR
Maximum Queue (ft) 5 35
Average Queue (ft) 0 7
95th Queue (ft) 4 28
Link Distance (ft) 448 264
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Network Summary
Network wide Queuing Penalty: 0



Memorandum 
Long Lake Township Planning Department 

 
 
TO:  Long Lake Township Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Leslie Sickterman, Township Planner 
 
DATE:  August 16, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: REVISED Site Plan Review for Residential Planned Unit Development  
 Applicant Dan Paulson and Owner M. Sue Kelly 

 Evergreen CLU 08-22-07 & SPR 08-28-12 
 Property ID 28-08-001-021-42  
 
 

PROPOSAL AND BACKGROUND 
 

In October of 2022, the Planning Commission approved a Residential PUD for the subject development 
with several conditions.  The development as approved includes 126 attached townhouse-style units in 30 
buildings – 27, 4-unit buildings and 3, 6-unit buildings.  At this time, the applicant is requesting approval 
of the addition of a phasing plan to the approved site plan.  The phasing plan includes 7 phases, with 12 to 
28 units in each phase.   

The applicant has noted that the phasing may be such that several phases are constructed all at once, but if 
the market and economy are such that sales are slow, the 7 separate phases are a possibility. 

Considerations include the following: 

Access and Circulation  The most significant aspect of any phasing plan is whether there is adequate 
circulation and emergency access for each phase of the development.   

• The first phase (16 units) will have a single point of access onto Gray Road on “C” Street, and a 
portion of “F” Street which will serve as a turnaround area for vehicles, and a parking area for 
overflow guests.   

• The second phase will result in a total of 32 units, a looped road system with the addition of “B” 
Street attached to “C” Street, and a second point of access onto Gray Road.  This phase will also 
include the construction of the neighborhood center building (housing a private meeting room and 
mailbox/package delivery area for use by all units). 

• The third phase will result in a total of 48 units with no new road construction as the additional 
units will be served by “B” Street. 

• The fourth phase will result in a total of 60 units, most of these additional units will be served by 
the previously built sections of Streets “B” and “C”, and includes the construction of the 
remainder of “F” Street and all of “E” and “D” streets. 

• The fifth phase will result in 76 total units and will be served by the existing “C” Street 



• The sixth phase will result in 104 total units.  All new units will be served by the roads 
constructed in phase 4. 

• Lastly, phase 7 will include the final 22 units for a total of 124.  “A” Street and the last section of 
“F” Street will be constructed with this final phase.   

Open Space and Public Benefit 

The development was approved as a Residential Planned Unit Development.  In order to qualify for 
approval under this option, there are several standards that were found to be met. These standards should 
continue to be met for each phase of development.   

• Most of the recognized community benefits will be accrued with the development of the project 
starting with the first phase.  These include:  net zero energy efficient buildings, innovative 
pocket neighborhood design concept, and connection to public water supply. 

• Some recognized benefits that are a requirement of development may not be accomplished with 
the first phase. These include: shared amenities including the community building, trailways, 
entranceway landscaping, buffering along the north and south property lines, and invasive species 
controls. 
 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Staff recommends that, if all of the forgoing elements are not proposed to be developed with the first 
phase, that the following conditions will apply:  

• The designated open space areas to be available for use by all residents through easements 
beginning with the first phase 

• The entranceway landscaping and related irrigation to be installed in the first phase 
• The buffering landscaping on the north and south property lines to be installed at the time that the 

roads adjacent to these property lines are constructed 
• The invasive species controls suggested by Daniel Schillinger to be undertaken with the first 

phase 
• The trailways and the community center to be constructed within 4 years of the issuance of the 

conditional land use permit 
 
Continuation of the following conditions placed by the Planning Commission at the time of the original 
approval: 
 

1. Favorable review by the township engineer, including any additional submittals that may be 
necessary to complete this review. 

2. Submittal of condominium master deed and bylaws for staff review prior to recording.  
Condominium documents to address permanent protection of the open space as shown on the site 
plan, continued maintenance of the trails, landscaping, stormwater facilities, all utilities, and 
roadways within the project. 

3. Obtaining a private road permit from the township prior to the construction of any roads.  Roads 
must be completed prior to, or, with approval from the township, concurrent with construction of 
buildings. 

4. All buildings will require individual land use permits issued by the Township. 



5. Final approval by the Fire Department including numbers and locations of fire hydrants. 

6. Approval as necessary by all outside agencies, not limited to EGLE. 

7. Submittal of lighting details for administrative approval.  Lighting must be compliant with 
township dark sky standards. 

8. The community building to be for the use of the residents of the Evergreen development only.  
Separate approval from the Planning Commission will be required for any use other than a private 
meeting room and shared mail room at this location. 

9. The applicant to work cooperatively with Township staff to finalize screening details to ensure 
that the neighboring properties are not impacted by glare or excessive noise from this 
development.  Landscaped buffer areas to be irrigated and mulched to ensure the viability of the 
plantings. 

10. Approval to be extended for five years from the date of issuance of a CLU permit.  Meaningful 
progress to be made toward completion of the project within this timeframe. 

11. Submittal of traffic impact information. 

 



PH
AA

SI
N

G
 IN

D
EX

 H
IG

H
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

H
AS

E 
1

51
49

 G
ra

y 
R

oa
d

Tr
av

er
se

 C
ity

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
49

68
4

Ev
er

G
re

en
 T

C
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

AN
D

 L
AN

D
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

C1.0

PROJECT ID:

DATE: 8/11/2023

SCALE: AS NOTED

PREPARED BY: REP

SHEET N0:

DRAWING:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
BY

P.
O

. B
ox

 1
26

8,
 T

ra
ve

rs
e 

C
ity

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
49

68
5

(8
88

) 4
18

-2
69

5 
   

   
  w

w
w

.p
rin

ce
lu

nd
.c

om

P
ri
n
ce

-L
u
n
d

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

1"=50'

1
2
3

7

5

6

4

CONCRETE/EX CONCRETE

DRAINAGE DIRECTION/SLOPE

ASPHALT/EX ASPHALT

GRADE BREAK-HARDSCAPE

PROPERTY LINE
STREET CENTERLINE

FLOWLINE-HARDSCAPE
FLOWLINE-GROUND SURFACE

FIBER OPTIC F F F F

TEL TELTELEPHONE

GRAVEL/EX GRAVEL

CONCRETE WALL

EXPANSION JOINT
CONTROL JOINT

CONCRETE CURB

EX LIGHT STANDARD

EX STREET LIGHT

REMOVAL EXTENTS

FENCE X X X X

LEGEND
EXISTING  OR FUTURE R/W

(NEW|EX)

GAS G G G G

ELECTRIC-OVERHEAD OH OH OH OH

EASEMENT-WATER

ABBREVIATIONS

CPVC

GB

(N)

EG

R/W

(E) OR EX

FH

BC

EC

VAR

AC

DIP

CF
C/L

SLY

NLY

S

TOP

ST

ELEC

DRVWY

CB
BW

CHLORINATED PVC

GRADE BREAK

NEW

EDGE OF GUTTER OR EX GROUND

RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING

FIRE HYDRANT

BEGINNING OF CURVE

END OF CURVE

VARIABLE OR VARIES

ASPHALT CONCRETE

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CURB FACE
CENTERLINE

SOUTHERLY

NORTHERLY

SOUTH

TELEPHONE

STREET

ELECTRIC

DRIVEWAY

CATCH BASIN OR CURB BACK
BACK OF WALK

ESMT EASEMENT

PP POWER POLE

NAT NATURAL

GS GROUND SURFACE

TYP TYPICAL

ACP ASBESTOS CONCRETE PIPE

CONC CONCRETE

E EAST

W WEST
W/ WITH

N NORTH OR NEW

SHT SHEET

PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

BEG BEGINNING

DR DRIVE

BOT BOTTOM

HP HIGH POINT OR HIGH PRESSURE
HVAC HEATING,VENTILATION,AND AIR CONDITIONING

VERT VERTICAL

RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
DIST DISTANCE OR DISTRICT

X CROSS

PVMT OR PAV'T PAVEMENT

PROT PROTECT

MH MANHOLE

LAT LATITUED OR LATERAL

PE PLAIN END OR POLYETHYLENE

BTWN BETWEEN

W/O WITHOUT

BP BOTTOM OF PIPE

TOP OF PIPE

TEL

BIT BITUMINOUS
BF BOTTOM OF FOOTING

ELY EASTERLY

EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FG FINISHED GRADE

FS FINISHED SURFACE

HMA HOT MIXED ASPHALT

NTS NOT TO SCALE

POC POINT OF CONNECTION

PT POINT

SS OR SAN SANITARY SEWER
SD OR ST STORM DRAIN

TC TOP OF CURB

FL FLOW LINE TT TOP OF TREAD
TW TOP OF WALL

WLY WESTERLY

BR BOTTOM OF RISER

HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

INV INVERT

MC MIDDLE OF CURVE

RL RIDGE LINE

CO CLEANOUT

DI DRAINAGE INLET

G NATURAL GAS

IRR IRRIGATION

STL STEEL

TG TOP OF GRATE

OC ON CURB OR ON CURVE
PA PUBLIC ACT

GFCI GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTER PHASE NUMBER X

i "-
,! 
0 
< 
0 

"' >-< 
"' "' 
• ~ 
~ • "' 
C 

~ 
C 
0 

"' 

4 

I 

IL 
L __ 

I 

L 
I 
I 
I. 
I 
I 
I
I 

1 

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM C 

--------.----------- - __ ..._ ________ _.... ___ _ 
SANITARY SEWER 

80 79 78 77 76 75 74 7J 6J 52 6T 60 59 58 57 

'WATER 8"WA 7F, 

·c-
"' - ~ - - - - ~ ~ - - ~ -~ - • - • m r- ~ - - ~ - -~- - - - - - - - - - ~ _......... .,. ., L -••--" 

.. 7 

I 
STORM WA TERI 

BASIN 

/ 

-. • l 

l- 1-"""°"'~ 

I 
I 
I 

l 

4 

t 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ' # ---·------ --------------------

_____ ., 
---r-

1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
.I .-
1 
I 
I 
I • I 

I , 
I 

I 

r••••-~~-J••••~•-
1 
I 
I ?J• SiRJ:J:. 1 .. ____________ __ 

~ 

t 
I 
.I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
-J 
I 

' ' , ~r-··-------L .................. -~ 
dJ 

,o 0 

5-1 
25 

i 

,,. STREET 

N 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

·♦• 
s 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
,0 

I 
100 200 

'---~I 

Q:: 

~ 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

' 

~I 
~I 
)... 

i 
8 

I ,. 
II I 

[ 

II 
I 
I 

~ I 
~I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NOTE: 

PHASE 1 INCLUDES CONNECTION TO WA TERMAIN AT CEDAR RUN ROAD, 
INSTALLATION OF WA TERMAIN ALONG GRAY ROAD TO THE SITE'S 
NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE, THE SOUTHERLY DRIVEWAY, PAVED TAPERS 
AND BYPASS LANE OR LEFT TURN LANE AS APPROPRIATE, AND 
CONSTRUCT/ON OF THE STORM WATER BASIN. 

__ _,•,__-~ AL---,,------------ NOT ILLUSTRATED: PHASE 1 
- --.,--7V ~ INCLUDES CONNECTION TO 

J WA TERMAIN A T GRAY AND CEDAR 
I,,••••• RUN ROADS INTERSECTION 

-------- - -!- - - - -
- -- ---t- - -
-- ---- --·!- - ---- ----- ---- --+- ---- ---
- - ----I - . . ---, -
------- - -j 

• 
~ 

CIVIL DESIGN PREPARED 
UNDER THE SUPER'-1SION 
OF MARK A LUND, PE: 

l 

~ ............ ,,,, -- \ - oF Mtc1y \ 

'• '% 55969 .f ,I 
•• ,0,,__ .... ,__ "'<.; ~ 
,, ·,u,,.Ess1o"'I" -,,,,, ............ --

E 
0 
'! 
"O 
C 
~ 

,; 
0 
C 
-~ 
©) 
C. .,, 
0 

·;cc 

1ii 

" 0 
C 

·;cc 
a. 
w 
1" 
"' £ 
0 
ii' 

"' C 

'ii 
"' -C 
0 
0 
>, 
.0 
"O 

" C 

~ 
0 

" .0 
>, 

"' E 

"' ,,; 
C ., 
C. ., 
"' ., 
= 
.9 
"O ., 
£ 
0 

~ 
"' 0 
C 

-~ 
<( 
:::, 
_J 
LIJ ., 
= "' 
<( 
_J 

:::, 
LIJ 

" £ --0 ., 
0 
C 

J'! 
C. 

1l 
0 

"' ., 
E 
C 

"' C 

8 
C 

" "' ~ 
" = ,,; 
C 

"' C. 

" "' " £ -C> 
C 

"' ~ 
>, 
Ill 

.; 
C 

"' C. 

" "' " = "' " C 

"' C. 
E 
0 

8 ., 
1ii = 
:5 
:::, 
LIJ --C 

" E 

" i" 
~ 
" "' C 

" .II 
_J 

;;; 
"' :::, 
"O 
C 

LIJ 
C 

"' -0 

"' u E 
C 

.!l 
...J " c.. = >, 

.0 ... "O 

01 " E 
C " i5 ·c "' Q) -~ 

"' Q) C 

"' C 1[ 

·- " 01 
., 
" C = -w 0 

" ., •• :::, 

"O • • " ~ 
" ., 
i" 

E 
C) 
·c 

" ,; 
N 
0 
N 

CJ 
_J 
a. 
c,; 
C 
·c 

" " .5 
"' C 

LIJ 
"O 
C 
~ 
_J 

' 1l 
C 
·c 
a. 
:E 
"' ·c 
>, 
C. 
0 u 
@ FI

LE
: 

C:
\U
se
rs
\R
ic
kP
\I
Dr
iv
e—
Sy
nc
—r
ic
kp
ri
nc
ee
ng
Og
mo
il

.c
om

\p
ri

nc
ee

ng
in

ee
r\

Pa
ul

so
n\

23
07

12
 
Si

te
 
Pl

an
—
Ev

er
gr

ee
n 

— 
St

an
da
rd
\2
30
71
2 

Si
te
 
Pl

an
—
Ev

er
gr

ee
n 
P
H
A
S
E
 
1.

dw
g 

Au
g 

11
, 
2
0
2
3
 
—
 
3
:
4
9
p
m
 
$
(
GE
TV
AR
,?
?)
 

Ri
ck

P 
XR
EF
: 

Xr
ef
 
C—
Le
ge
nd

.d
wg

 
Xr

ef
 
C
—
Bo
rd
er
 
D
 P
ri

nc
eL
un

d 
ho

ri
zo

nt
al

.d
wg

 
Xr

ef
 
C
—
Bo
rd
er
 
D
 P
ri

nc
eL

un
d 

ve
rt

ic
al

.d
wg

 
Xr

ef
 
C
—
B
a
s
e
.
d
w
g
 

Xr
ef
 
C
—
Cu

rv
e 

Ta
bl

e.
dw

g 
Xr
ef
 
C
—
 A
bb

re
vi

at
io

ns
. 
dw

g 
Xr
ef
 
C
—
Bo

rd
er

 
D
 P
ri

nc
eL

un
d 

ve
rt
ic
al
 
W
A
T
E
R
.
d
w
g
 

Xr
ef
 
C
—
Bo
rd
er
 
D
 P
ri
nc
eL
un
d 

ho
ri

zo
nt

al
 
W
A
T
E
R
.
d
w
g
 

22
12
13
 
S
E
W
A
G
E
 
CO
LL
EC
TI
ON
 —
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
.
d
w
g
 

Xr
ef
 
C—

Su
rv

ey
.d

wg
 

Xr
ef
 
C
—
Le
ge
nd
 
Wa
te
r.
dw
g 

Xr
ef

 
C
—
Le
ge
nd
 
Sa
ni
ta
ry
 S

ew
er
.d
wg
 
G
R
A
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
IM
P 

@
 C
op

yr
ig

ht
 P
ri

nc
e-
L
u
n
d
 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, 
P
L
C
 2
02

3.
 A

ll
 r

ig
ht

s 
re
se
rv
ed
. 

U
s
e
 o
f 
th
es
e 
Pl
an
s 

is
 g
o
v
e
r
n
e
d
 b
y 
th
e 
te
rm
s 

of
 a
n
 E
n
d
 U
s
e
r
 L
ic
en
se
 A
gr

ee
me

nt
 (
E
U
L
A
)
 t
ha

t 
a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
i
e
s
 t
he

se
 p
la

ns
. 

B
y
 u
si
ng
 t
he

se
 p
la
ns
, 
th
e 
us

er
 c
on

fi
rm

s 
a
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th

e 
E
U
L
A
.
 

If
 t
he

 E
L
U
A
 i

s 
no

t 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t
o 
th
es
e 

pl
an
s,
 i

t 
m
a
y
 b
e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 b
y 
co
nt
ac
ti
ng
 R
ic

ha
rd

 E
. 
Pr

in
ce

 a
t 
ri
ck
p@
pr
in
ce
lu
nd
.c
om
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL DESIGN PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF MARK A LUND, PE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN LUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
55969

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT ILLUSTRATED: PHASE 1 INCLUDES CONNECTION TO WATERMAIN AT GRAY AND CEDAR RUN ROADS INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PHASE 1 INCLUDES CONNECTION TO WATERMAIN AT CEDAR RUN ROAD, INSTALLATION OF WATERMAIN ALONG GRAY ROAD TO THE SITE'S NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE, THE SOUTHERLY DRIVEWAY, PAVED TAPERS AND BYPASS LANE OR LEFT TURN LANE AS APPROPRIATE, AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE STORM WATER BASIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEIGHBORHOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
"E" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX WELL HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM D

AutoCAD SHX Text
"F" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"WATER*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"WATER*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"F" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAY ROAD



 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 

Long Lake Township Planning Department 

 
TO: Long Lake Township Planning Commission 

FROM: Leslie Sickterman, Township Planner 

DATE: August 17, 2023 

SUBJECT: Extension for Cedar Run Acres Subdivision without Significant Open Space 
Property ID 28-08-013-20, 28-08-003-013-00, 28-08-003-013-10 

 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Planning Commission approved this application for a 21-lot site condominium, approved under the 
Subdivision Without Significant Open Space development option in May 2021.  In Juen 2021, the Planning 
Commission approved an amended version of the plan to address small changes needed to meet all minimum 
dimensional requirements and to remove the portion of proposed unit 13 that was part of the future road set 
aside. 
 
Since this time, the developer sold the development to builder Corey Flaska. The new owner has taken the 
necessary steps to change the name of the development (from Cedar Run Shadow to Cedar Run Acres), to be 
designated the developer for this site condominium, and to obtain approvals for new road names in the 
development.  The owner has obtained an extension to the soil erosion permit and has begun the process to 
receive private road permits from the Township. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
At this time, staff is recommending that the Planning Commission acknowledge the change in the developer 
and name for the development and extend the conditional use approval for two years.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposal subject to the following: 
 
1. Conditioned on approval of the master deed and bylaws by the Township’s attorney or staff. 

Master Deed to include the following: 

a. Notification to future unit owners that the home owners association will be solely responsible 
for the ongoing maintenance and repair of the private roads and other specific language 
detailed in the township’s Private Road ordinance. 



 
 

b. The condominium documents will also indicate that 3 deciduous trees must be planted in 
the front yard of each lot at the time of home construction. 

c. The condominium documents will include language to limit removal of existing vegetation 
outside of the area required for the construction of a house and septic  system on proposed 
lots 2 through 7 

2. Conditioned on final approval of setbacks by staff 

3. Subject to approvals and necessary permits from outside agencies 



 
9075 Ka s s o n  Rd  

PO Bo x  293 
Ce d a r ,  MI 49621 

231-7159440 
o f f i c e @Le e l a n a u c o n s t r u c t io n .c o m 

 

********************************************************************************************* 
 

 
 To Long Lake Township: 
 
 My name is Corey Flaska and I’m the owner of Leelanau Construction.   I have 
purchased a previously approved Site Condo from Mark Gabrick.  Formerly Called Cedar 
Run Shadow parcel number 28-08-003-013-00, 28-08-013-10, 28-08-013-20.  I have 
changed the name of the development to Cedar Run Acres.  Previously this development 
and site plan was approved with no expiration date.  Today I’m writing to let you know I 
have taken over ownership and will develop and build all 21 houses through Leelanau 
Construction as previously approved.  Please approve the new name.  If an extension of 
some sort is needed, please grant Cedar Run Acres LLC the extension.  We intend to start 
this project Spring of 2024. 
 
Thanks 
Corey Flaska 

Leelanau Construction Leelanau Construction 



CEDAR RUN ACRES CONDOMINIUM 
WEST1/4CORNER 
Sec:.3,T27NR12.W 

, / 
"'i "' ' '---- I 

I 
c::i ' 
=~ I 
'i ' 

Ci ,j ~· '<;~ ~, 
~~,1 
c::i ~1 
f..._ ~i 
~ /i 
f..._ i 

'-.} II 
"' i (_:, ' 

I 
I 
I 
i 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

• 2 • : ----------,-._ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

-• 
)..__ _______ _ 

! (,-)■ 

:I I~'~ . , 

I. 
I') 

: "\ 
r------------
1 

i :~ I 
I 

: c, • 
I 

:-,s------

: ., I 
IC) 

i l, ■ 
I 
I 
j..___; __ _ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF SEC. 3 
TOWN 27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, 

LONG LAKE TWP., GRAND TRAVERSE CO. , MICHIGAN. 

~ 

-t --1~!•.:t 

Gradlngorremoval ofvegetationoutslde~atls 

~C:~ryfo~~~f:~~~%r9~i~~r 

~~l~~:,::r~s;,~1:i ~~rai:.,~ei 
and6. 

STORMWATER DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS 
SEE SHEET 3B FOR STORMWATER DESIGN 

[><J [><J 

I~ :~-~~!!?a,7;T~~om~tpt1, 

\ 
\ 

~ ,._-.. H 

I Eld~ HOUWGaragelBam 

w 

j 

Sca le: 

Le gend 

. 
fa) 

"' 0 SEPTICTEST><QE 

~,c: 
15'Side ., ... , 

1" = §Q_' 

SOIL BORING LOO 
(11124186) 

GTCHD Permit GT 26315 

SB-1(516) 
0-8"Topeol 
8"-2'Radishl.ollmyS.-,d ~~·. ~~:::-n S8nd 

SB-2(4/tl) 
0-14"Topeoll 
14"-2.5'RedjshloamySand 
2.5"◄' Light.Brown Sand 
4'-TlanSand 

SB-3(314) 
0-1'Tol"Qil 

~:;.~S8~yS8nd 

SB--4(112) ... ,, ... 
~;:~:yS8nd 

SB-6(10111) 
0-1'Topsoll 
1'-3'BrownloamyS8nd 
3'-7'TanS8nd 

SB-8(7/8) 
0-S"ToptOil 
8"-1.5'RedllrownLoemyS8nd 
1.5'-T LlghlBtownl.DamySand 

S6-7(E/FJ 
0-1'Topsoil 
1'·2.5'RedBrownloamySand 
U'-TUghl8n:MnS8nd 

SB-8 (7/8) ... ,_ 
8"-2'RedloemySand 

SOIL BORING LOG 
(0Ml91'2021) 

SB-10 
0-8"S8ndy LoemTopeoll 
8"-12"San~Loam 
12"~l.ollmyS8nd 
86"-72" Medium Sand 
TZ'< Groondwaler 

S6-11 
0-12"S8ndyloamTopd 
12"-24" Sandyloam 
24"-TZ'l.ollmySand 
TZ'-eo" MediumS8nd 
80"'< Groundwaler 

S6-12 
0-8"SandyloemTop1oll 
8"-18"San~Loam 
18"-78"LoamySand 
18"< Groooow.1er 

SOIL BORING LOG 
(0&'2212023) 

S6-13 
0-12"Sandyloam TopsoH 
12"-18" Sllndyl.ollm 

:::: ~':m69Sa~d 
80"'-72"LoamySand 
72"< Groooow.1er 

SB-14 
0-S"Sandyl.oflmTopeoil 

~~~:,~ 
84"< Groonct#aler 

'Z-T Ughtllrown&LoamySaod S6-15 
0-10"SandyloamTopsoll 

SB-9(7/8) 10"-18'San~Loam 
0-1'Topsoil 16"-42" Lo.my Sand 
1'-2'Redl.ollmySand 42"-72" Medium Sand 
'Z-T Ughtllrown&LoamySaod TZ'< Groundwater 

i 
i : / ) ~ l k., \ I : t-= N 8r:cysif w 169.98· 1 f_ N8r7 w '°49' \ r------------1 I ! 

SOUTHWEST CORNER 
Sec:.3,T27NR12W 

i 
i 

I 

I 1 - ,; 
II : ~ -

: : •• :? ~! 
I I 

', ---. ~#:"'t ~ ._ - _, , .. ~ .. " 

C /L 

2.: DB/1512D21-RemoveOutlolfrom Un~ 13. 

~~looeraodRoad~-AdditionalSollBorlng• 

EAST 114 CORNER 
Sec.3,T27NR12W 

,o,. 
see PRELIMINARY EXHl81T ' 8" 

SURVEY PLAN FOR DIMENSIONAL 
DETAILS OF PROPOSED UNITS 

PROPOSED SITE CONDOMINIUM 

~

Mic~igan G:~:~: 
E TravetNC~, Ml49B84 

(231)32'"28" 

MichiganGeomatics.com 

@ 0 

C 

~~~7 

Scott Corey F!osko 
CEDAR RUN ACRES CONDOMINIUM 

CEDAR RUN ACRES, LLC 
P.O. BOX293 

CEDAR, Ml ◄962 1 

20- 3323 
DIW: SOM 202! 

CEDAR RUN ACRES CONDOMINIUM 
ViEBT IN  - NN Rl— ec a, ,9w 

C/L 

PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF SEC. 3 
TOWN 27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, 

LONG LAKE TWP., GRAND TRAVERSE CO., MICHIGAN. 

CEDAR RUN R O A D 

S- 3. T27N R12W 

Grapinp or,9moval of ve9efation outsitle rh9t I9 
ssaryfor the o3nstru 11, ofanybuildupa 

co UllrorsrothetrNse outsitle of SlyI ovetl 
utility plan, is stddly prohibited on Units 3r d, S 
antl 6. 

Co-owners shall not remove any living tress or 

r9ehuctthehome andlnstalltMbptkbt 9yalem 
wphbut the written consentaf the CaumNOae on 
Unit 3, 4, 5 ane B. 

STORMWATER DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS 
SEE SHEET 38 FOR =RN-TER DEpgN. 

I 

N 

Eas•l,9 Na•Ns.ea.e 

Ie¢end 

scale-

SEE 111H xDre _ 
SURVEY PUN F01(pNEN8GNLL 
DETAILS OF Pt(OPpBID UN118. 

BOILBOI(NG LOG 

mwov1 11498 «upreiaee,e 

eat ( yre) xawp 
paToosou pegel:mtl 
rard9nlmgrne 

sr r•en sane • oc ee•ayLrn•,anoil 
eazsaear wm 

eex{r •5 trar L umf-J 

'—sRaa9n I—me Tl• 
—dGrounao90N' xar Lymao..e rm 

e-r Tm amr sett 
o-,rsLpammpsoil 

eee bp uwsaear )aNn 
o-rTwa 
,aevm Lamys.a s.m 
ur TNn89id eP• c—artx 

Beal,.) BaiP 
BB•TUpWI 6C rnaY LumTppsoil 
9V7b. I-RVII-I Mrrlydi.  
a'-r lme.m tr-m Loamre.m 

eB8ltWtt) 

Lamy Bap 
ar nnaa 

—(hs) 
•Tepell 
ettsRaat — 
vr-r tt" 

..T 

ru rdtlm4nU r eau 
xa-r t5lremxn a.,e 11r a.•erlumTopaan 

BBB((re) ease("MaOum rntl 
ss yre Bh G•undr.l.r 

pmy8 L 
N DBNBmrmllnmr Bptl ea15 

o-tr  S-dy S pn9ywil 
BB op 1P-16'Santlylsn 
— op. •amra.,e 
tSS taa LRnry ena ir-rr t4cm rntl 
xa tyme•rm Btoere.n r1'• aoena..l., 

BDILBpmNpL-
) 

a12'-Sandy— Topsoil 
12-,e"Saneylm, 

eam ,rae° Lpamr s.a 
rm eased^ meaiamena 

aPn^ Loamre.m 

Saps awri FB-18re11 

PROPOSED SITE CONDOMINIUM 

Michigan Geomatics 

ee city, MINaBa1 

Scott Corey F/oskc 
CEDAR Rl/N ACRES CONDOM/IV/UM 

CEDAR RUN ACRES, LLC 
PO. BOX 293 

CEDAR, MI 49621 

20-3323 
emu: SOM I-- 1, —/ 



PLANNERS REPORT 
 
 
TO:  Long Lake Township Board 
 
FROM:  Leslie Sickterman 
 
DATE:  May 4, 2023 
 
RE:  April Monthly Report 
 
 
  
 
Development Proposals.   
 
At its April meeting, the Planning Commission approved an alteration to the shared boundary of 
Hills of Huellmantel and Huellmantel Ridge site condominiums.  This proposal includes 
alterations to unit lot lines and open space in both developments. 
 
In May, the Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on an amendment to the Future 
Land Use Plan in the current Master Plan as approved for distribution by the Township Board in 
March.  In June, the Planning Commission will hear another request for a rezoning. 
 
Staff has discussed other early-stage applications for a commercial day care center expansion, 
another commercial preschool, a large home daycare, and a possible major home occupation. 
 
Staff Activities.  Other projects that staff is working on and upcoming include: 

- Short term rental application reviews continue for 2023. Staff has been researching new 
compliance monitoring software options, possible changes to the ordinance, and raising 
the fee for 2024. 

- Follow through with approved development projects, private roads, and compliance 
review continues. 

- Training of new staff for the STR program. 
- Continued training and webinars for all of the P&Z staff. 
- Planner was on vacation for the last two weeks of April. 



Permit List 08/01 /2023 

Permit Address Issued Status Category Permit Fees 

PCL06-23-03 4677 SANDTRAP DR 07/05/2023 ISSUED Conditional Land Use $550.00 

P09282 4599 CEDAR LAKE RD 07/05/2023 ISSUED Accessory Building - Detached $50.00 

P09284 2468 TYLER HILLS DR 07/05/2023 ISSUED Solar-array $50.00 

P09285 5162 TILTON RD 07/05/2023 ISSUED Porch, covered $30.00 

P09287 4697 BIRDIE LN 07/06/2023 ISSUED Miscellaneous Structures $30 .00 

P09288 533 FISHER RD 07/ 11 /2023 ISSUED Accessory Building - Detached $50 .00 

P09289 10138 N LONG LAKE RD07/I 1/2023 ISSUED Com, New Structure $100.00 

P09290 10138 N LONG LAKE RD07/ 12/2023 ISSUED Com, New Structure $100.00 

P09291 10138 N LONG LAKE RD07/ 12/2023 ISSUED Com, New Structure $100.00 

P09292 10138 N LONG LAKE RD07/ 12/2023 ISSUED Com, New Structure $ I 00 .00 

P09293 1737 BASS LAKE RD 07/ 12/2023 ISSUED Accessory Building - Detached $50.00 

P09294 2968 CRESCENT SHORE07/ 12/2023 ISSUED Accessory Building - Detached $50.00 

P09295 2721 OLD BARN RD 07/ 13/2023 ISSUED Deck $30.00 

P09296 5118 GAUTHIER LN 07/ 19/2023 ISSUED Porch, covered $30 .00 

P09297 711 BASS LAKE RD 07/19/2023 ISSUED Accessory Building - Detached $50.00 

P09298 2721 OLD BARN RD 07/19/2023 ISSUED Accessory Building - Detached $50.00 

P09299 1369 READS RUN 07/20/2023 ISSUED Home Occupation/Minor $50.00 

P09300 10235 N LONG LAKE RD07/21 /2023 ISSUED Travel Trailer - Tempormy $30.00 

P09301 9640 WOODYS RUN 07/21 /2023 ISSUED Porch, covered $30 .00 

P09302 1508 BANNISTER RD 07/25/2023 ISSUED Access01y Building - Detached $50.00 

Total Permits: 20 

Total Fees: $1,580.00 

Permit List 08/01/2023 

Permit Address Issued Status Category Permit Fees 

PCL06-23-03 

P09282 

P09284 

P09285 

P09287 

P09288 

P09289 

P09290 

P09291 

P09292 

P09293 

P09294 

P09295 

P09296 

P09297 

P09298 

P09299 

P09300 

P09301 

P09302 

4677 SANDTRAP DR 

4599 CEDAR LAKE RD 

2468 TYLER HILLS DR 

5162 TILTON RD 

4697 BIRDIE LN 

533 FISHER RD 

07/05/2023 

07/05/2023 

07/05/2023 

07/05/2023 

07/06/2023 

07/11/2023 

10138 N LONG LAKE RD07/1 1/2023 

10138 N LONG LAKE RD07/12/2023 

10 13 8 N LONG LAKE RD07/12/2023 

10138 N LONG LAKE RD07/12/2023 

1737 BASS LAKE RD 07/12/2023 

2968 CRESCENT SHORE 07/12/2023 

2721 OLD BARN RD 

5118 GAUTHIER LN 

711 BASS LAKE RD 

2721 OLD BARN RD 

1369 READS RUN 

07/13/2023 

07/19/2023 

07/19/202-3 

07/19/2023 

07/20/2023 

10235 N LONG LAKE RD07/21/2023 

9640 WOODYS RUN 07/21/2023 

1508 BANNISTER RD 07/25/2023 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

ISSUED 

Conditional Land Use 

Accessory Building - Detached 

Solar-array 

Porch, covered 

Miscellaneous Structures 

Accessory Building - Detached 

Corn, New Structure 

Corn, New Structure 

Corn, New Structure 

Corn, New Structure 

Accessory Building - Detached 

Accessory Building - Detached 

Deck 

Porch, covered 

Accessory Building - Detached 

Accessory Building - Detached 

Home Occupation/Minor 

Travel Trailer - Temporary 

Porch, covered 

Accessory Building - Detached 

$550.00 

$50.00 

$50.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$50.00 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$50.00 

$50.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$50.00 

$50.00 

$50.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$50.00 

Total Permits: 

Total Fees: 

20 

$1,580.00 



ZONING DEPARTMENT 
Matthew Jerome, Zoning Administrator 

0 
.... 

Cl 0 Cl C: 
iij .!: u. Q) "t:I 0 

Monthly Land Use Permits Issued - :s 'fl - >< Cl iii Q) E en 
1/) ai - 1/) Q) C: 

1/) E 0 :!: 
C: ;: "C ~ a. <U C: Year to Date 2023 :;J 0 Q) C: .r. Q) <U E z "t:I :;; 0 .r. :;J E l) (.) 1/) 

~ 
::::, 

C: >, 1/) (.) 0 Q) 1/) <U (.) 1/) 0 =i5 Cl 0 C. - Q) <I: .... :;J 0 1/) -.... <U .... l) ]: ..... 0 C: iij iij :;J ·- E :ti C: "t:I C: ..... C: 0 <I: "ei ·- ... (.) E o <I: Q) i: !:~ Q) 0 (.) Q) 

~ 0:: 
... Q) 

(.) :;J (.) 8!. J: 0 ·- ... C: ... a, E <ii ::! ' 1/) Q) cii ~ 0 .!!! Q) 0 Q) Q) 
E C: - a. a. 0:: a. .c t:: E ~ Q) 

Q) Q) :e.a t: = .9 Cl "t:I 
32 ai Cl) a. E cu E C) 1i <U "t:I (.) :3 ~ iij E ·;:: 3 ~ <U Q) Q) ... <I: (.) 1/) ::::J C. 0 Cl 0 C: 0 C. ;: 1/) <U ... Q) ..J a. 0 Date Permit# l) <I: J: cn:1!: :1!:~ <I: 0 => Cl o 0 ~ l) Cl) I- Fee Fee Cumul. Total z <( 

January 9180 / 9183-9187 1 1 2 2 6 $280 $280.00 

February 9188-9192 2 1 2 5 $150 $430.00 

March 9193-915 3 6 3 3 2 2 1 20 $1 ,040 $1,470.00 

April 9216-9232 3 1 3 4 3 3 1 18 $1 ,350 $2,820.00 

May 9233-9251 7 1 3 4 4 3 22 $1 ,940 $4,760.00 

June 9252-9281 4 2 3 5 5 10 29 $1 ,110 $5,870.00 

July 9282-9302 4 1 7 4 3 1 20 $1 ,580 $7,450.00 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

TOTALS 10 1 19 2 0 13 25 20 24 6 120 $7,450 

ZONING DEPARTMENT 
Matthew Jerome, Zoning Administrator 

Monthly Land Use Permits Issued -

Year to Date 2023 

Co
mm

er
ci

al
/I

nd
us

tr
ia

l,
 

Ag
ri

cu
lt

ur
al

 

H
o
m
e
 O
c
c
u
p
a
t
i
o
n
 

Si
ng
le
 F
am
il
y 
Dw
el
li
ng
 

Mo
bi
le
 H
o
m
e
s
 

Mu
lt

ip
le

-A
tt
ac
he
d 
"
S
F
D
"
 

(#
 r
ep
re
se
nt
s 

un
it

s)
 

A
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 C
o
m
p
l
e
x
 

Dw
el
li
ng
 A
d
d
/
C
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

U
s
e
 t
o 

li
vi

ng
 

G
a
r
a
g
e
/
D
e
t
 A
c
c
e
s
 B
ld

g 

or
 A
dd
it
io
n 
to

 s
a
m
e
 

De
ck

/P
or

ch
/D

em
ol

it
io

n 

Mi
sc
el
la
ne
ou
s 

C
L
U
/
S
P
R
/
A
D
M
I
N
 

S
P
R
/
P
R
R
 

To
ta

l 
Pe
rm
it
s 

N
u
m
b
e
r
 o
f 

A
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 U
ni

ts
 

Date Permit # Fee Fee Cumul. Total 

January 9180 / 9183-9187 1 1 2 2 6 $280 $280.00 

February 9188-9192 2 1 2 5 $150 $430.00 

March 9193-915 3 6 3 3 2 2 1 20 $1,040 $1,470.00 

April 9216-9232 3 1 3 4 3 3 1 18 $1,350 $2,820.00 

May 9233-9251 7 1 3 4 4 3 22 $1,940 $4,760.00 

June 9252-9281 4 2 3 5 5 10 29 $1,110 $5,870.00 

July 9282-9302 4 1 7 4 3 1 20 $1,580 $7,450.00 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

TOTALS 10 1 19 2 0 13 25 20 24 6 120 $7,450 



ZONING DEPARTMENT 
Matthew Jerome 

Zoning Administrator 
b -- Long Lake Township Monthly Land Cl 0 Cl C: 

~ ,§ 
LL a, "C 

~ ~ .;;- X Cl iii a, fJ) 

Use Permits Issued - Year to Date ui iii a, C: 
Cf) E 0 ~ 

C: ;: 'C ~ ii (IS 
C: :::, _Q a, C: .s:: a, (IS 

E z 
2022 "C ni □ Cf) .s:: :::, E (.) u Cf) a, ~ ::> 

-= u Cf) 0 =a Cl 
u 0 Cf) 

C. .:::- a, <( .... □ :::, J!l -.... ~- (IS .... (.) □ 0 C: :::, ·- E :t: C: "C C: .... C: i: 0 <( .§ ·c:; ~ u E o <( a, .... <( ·- a, 0 I:! a, ... (I) C: c2 0:: ... :::, u ~ J: ' Cf) a, Cl-~ □ ·- C: (I) E a, :: 0 a, a, C: - m~ 0 .!!! Q. 0:: a, 
E :::i a, a, a, :e. C. E = .9 Cl "C Q. 

iii Cl) Q. 
Q. ..c t: 

E .g E c, :E ~ ~ 
t:: a, a, (IS "C 32 u :5 c2 I§ E <II 

C: 0 
(IS ... <( u Cf) ::::J Q. Date Permit# 0 Cl 0 C. ;: Cf) (IS ... a, _J Q. 0 Fee Fee Cumul. Total (.) <( J: iii :E :E ,;i: <( □ :::i (!) 0 □ ~ (.) Cl) I- z <( 

January 8970 - 8980 0 0 2 0 1 1 1 3 2 0 10 $2,070 $2,070.00 36 

February 8981 - 8990 1 2 0 0 0 2 2 2 1 0 10 $420 $2,490.00 0 

March 8991 - 9013 0 2 3 0 0 2 5 7 4 1 24 $1,520 $4,010.00 0 

April 9014- 9026 0 0 3 0 0 2 1 2 5 4 17 $2,580 $6,590.00 0 

May 9028 - 9056 0 0 2 0 0 6 6 5 9 0 28 $940 $7,530.00 0 

June 9057-9083 1 0 1 0 0 3 8 4 8 2 27 $1,270 $8,800.00 0 

July 9085 -9108 2 0 3 0 0 I 7 I 9 I 24 $ 1,340 $10,140.00 0 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

TOTALS 4 4 14 0 1 17 30 24 38 8 140 $10,140.00 36 

ZONING DEPARTMENT 

Matthew Jerome 

Zoning Administrator 

Long Lake Township Monthly Land 

Use Permits Issued - Year to Date 

2022 

Co
mm

er
ci

al
/I

nd
us

tr
ia

l,
 

Ag
ri
cu
lt
ur
al
 

H
o
m
e
 O
c
c
u
p
a
t
i
o
n
 

Si
ng

le
 F
am

il
y 
Dw
el
li
ng
 

Mo
bi
le
 H
o
m
e
s
 

Mu
lt

ip
le

-A
tt
ac
he
d 
"
S
F
D
"
 

(#
 r
ep
re
se
nt
s 

un
it
s)
 

A
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 C
o
m
p
l
e
x
 

Dw
el
li
ng
 A
d
d
/
C
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

U
s
e
 t
o 

li
vi

ng
 

G
a
r
a
g
e
/
D
e
t
 A
c
c
e
s
 B
ld
g 

or
 A
dd
it
io
n 
to

 s
a
m
e
 

De
ck
/P
or
ch
/D
em
ol
it
io
n 

Mi
sc
el
la
ne
ou
s 

C
L
U
/
S
P
R
/
A
D
M
I
N
 

S
P
R
/
P
R
R
 

To
ta
l 
Pe

rm
it

s 

N
u
m
b
e
r
 o
f 

A
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 U
ni
ts
 

Date Permit # Fee Fee Cumul. Total 

January 8970 - 8980 0 0 2 0 1 1 1 3 2 0 10 $2,070 $2,070.00 36 

February 8981-8990 1 2 0 0 0 2 2 2 1 0 10 $420 $2,490.00 0 

March 8991-9013 0 2 3 0 0 2 5 7 4 1 24 $1,520 $4,010.00 0 

April 9014-9026 0 0 3 0 0 2 1 2 5 4 17 $2,580 $6,590.00 0 

May 9028-9056 0 0 2 0 0 6 6 5 9 0 28 $940 $7,530.00 0 

June 9057-9083 1 0 1 0 0 3 8 4 8 2 27 $1,270 $8,800.00 0 

July 9085-9108 2 0 3 0 0 1 7 1 9 1 24 $ 1,340 $10,140.00 0 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

TOTALS 4 4 14 0 1 17 30 24 38 8 140 $10,140.00 36 



ZONING DEPARTMENT 
Matthew Jerome, Zoning Administrator 

Long Lake Township Monthly Land Cl b 0 Cl C: 

~ C: u. a, 'C 

~ 'fl- Cl iii a, 
Use Permits Issued - Year to Date <I) -a; - <I) C: 

f/) E 0 C: "C ~ ta 
::I .2 :: a, C: .s:: a, ta E z 

2021 
'C 

~ 
Cl .s:: ::I (.) 0 f/) a, ~ C: 
~ 0 f/) :a Cl 

0 0 Cl 
<I) 

C. <I: ... a, ::I Cl .l!l 
~~ .E ta .... 

E :c 0 ::I :t:: C: 'C C: ... C: <I: .E 0 <I: a, <I: ·- a, 0 0 i: a, 
... ::I 0 ta 

' f/) Cl .::! Cl ·- :c C: ~ n:: ai a, :!::! 0 u. a, a, C: - Q)~ 0 .!:! a. n:: 
E 8 a, ~ :§. C. = .s Cl 'C ~ a. -a; Cl) a. a. 
E ·;:: E Cl ~ ~ a, a, ta 'C ii ~ 0 3~ ]j ... <I: 0 <I) 

Date Permit# 0 Cl 0 C: :: f/) ta ... 0 a, 
:§ ...I a. 0 Fee Fee Cumul. Total (.) <I: :c ci5 :E 'II, Cl::::, (!) 0 :E Cl (.) Cl) I-

January 8781 - 8784 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 2 6 $960 $960.00 

February 8785 - 8794 0 0 2 0 7 1 0 0 0 1 11 $830 $1,790.00 

March 8795 - 8809 1 0 0 0 5 3 0 3 3 3 18 $1 ,230 $3,020.00 

April 8810 - 8831 2 0 5 0 5 3 0 3 2 3 23 $1 ,590 $4,610.00 

May 8832 - 8843 3 0 3 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 13 $650 $5,260.00 

June 8844 - 88860 0 0 2 0 1 6 0 4 4 0 17 $610 $5,870.00 

July 8861 - 8881 3 0 5 0 2 7 0 2 2 1 22 $1 ,600 $7,470.00 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

TOTALS 10 0 17 0 25 21 0 14 13 10 110 $7,470.00 

ZONING DEPARTMENT 

Matthew Jerome, Zoning Administrator 

Long Lake Township Monthly Land 

Use Permits Issued - Year to Date 

2021 

Co
mm
er
ci
al
/I
nd
us
tr
ia
l,
 

Ag
ri
cu
lt
ur
al
 

H
o
m
e
 O
c
c
u
p
a
t
i
o
n
 

Si
ng
le
 F
am

il
y 
Dw
el
li
ng
 

Mu
lt

ip
le

-A
tt

ac
he

d 
"
S
F
D
"
 

(#
 r
ep
re
se
nt
s 

un
it

s)
 

Dw
el
li
ng
 A
d
d
/
C
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

U
s
e
 t
o 

li
vi

ng
 

G
a
r
a
g
e
/
D
e
t
 A
c
c
e
s
 B
ld
g 

or
 A
dd
it
io
n 
to

 s
a
m
e
 

Mo
bi
le
 H
o
m
e
 

De
ck

/P
or

ch
/D

em
ol

it
io

n 

Mi
sc

el
la

ne
ou

s 

C
L
U
/
S
P
R
/
A
D
M
I
N
 

S
P
R
/
P
R
R
 

To
ta

l 
Pe

rm
it

s 

Date Permit # Fee Fee Cumul. Total 

January 8781 - 8784 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 2 6 $960 $960.00 

February 8785-8794 0 0 2 0 7 1 0 0 0 1 11 $830 $1,790.00 

March 8795-8809 1 0 0 0 5 3 0 3 3 3 18 $1,230 $3,020.00 

April 8810-8831 2 0 5 0 5 3 0 3 2 3 23 $1,590 $4,610.00 

May 8832-8843 3 0 3 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 13 $650 $5,260.00 

June 8844-88860 0 0 2 0 1 6 0 4 4 0 17 $610 $5,870.00 

July 8861 - 8881 3 0 5 0 2 7 0 2 2 1 22 $1,600 $7,470.00 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

TOTALS 10 0 17 0 25 21 0 14 13 10 110 $7,470.00 


	Full PC Packet August 22, 2023.pdf
	Agenda August 22, 2023 Regular
	pcstudy sessionminutes6.20.2023
	pcDRAFTminutes6.27.2023
	PCstudy sessionminutes7.10.2023
	Master Plan Packet August 23
	Master Plan August 22 23  meeting.pdf
	Memorandum

	Master Plan Summary.pdf
	Master Plan Board Agriculture letter size.pdf
	Master Plan Board Infrastructure letter size.pdf
	Master Plan Board Natural Features 3 letter size.pdf
	Master Plan Board Housing 2 letter size.pdf
	Master Plan Board Activity Centers letter size.pdf
	Master Plan Board FLU letter size.pdf
	Open House Comments.pdf
	Approval Process memo.pdf

	doc11296520230818162908
	DG Long Lake 8-14-2023

	Binder2.pdf
	doc11292520230818100955
	doc11292620230818101030

	Full PC Packet August 22, 2023
	Staff Review
	Review Criteria
	Staff Recommendation

	106 - Plan Review - Dollar General - 2023
	ME_Westwind_LongLake_2023_0721_att

	Full PC Packet August 22, 2023
	Flaska review
	Cedar Run
	Flaska letter.pdf
	23-3182-CEDAR RUN ACRES plan letter size.pdf

	Phasing staff review
	230811 Site Plan-Evergreen PHASE 1
	Sheets and Views
	230712 Site Plan-Evergreen PHASE 1-C1.X Phase 1


	April 23
	PLANNERS REPORT

	Monthly Report July 2023




